Public Document Pack
Argyll and Bute Council
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid Argyll
Customer Services

Executive Director: Douglas Hendry %B Ute
COUNCIL

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT
Tel: 01546 602127 Fax: 01546 604435
DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD

14 February 2013

NOTICE OF MEETING
A meeting of the PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE will be held in the

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on THURSDAY, 21 FEBRUARY 2013 at
10:30 AM, which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director — Customer Services

BUSINESS
1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (IF ANY)
3. PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE REMIT (Pages 1 - 2)
4. AUDIT SCOTLAND REPORT - MANAGING PERFORMANCE (Pages 3 - 46)

5. UPDATE ON APPOINTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERS (Pages
47 - 48)

6. QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORTS

(@) QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORTS FOR FINANCIAL QUARTER 1
OF 12 - 13 (Pages 49 - 70)

(b) QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORTS FOR FINANCIAL QUARTER 2
OF 12 - 13 (Pages 71 - 90)

(c) QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORTS FOR FINANCIAL QUARTER 3
OF 12 - 13 (Pages 91 - 112)

7. SERVICE ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEWS 2011 - 12 (Pages 113 - 166)



8. SINGLE OUTCOME AGREEMENT ANNUAL REPORT (Pages 167 - 194)
9. THE COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT 2011 - 12 (Pages 195 - 236)

10. POLICE AND FIRE & RESCUE REFORM - COLLABORATIVE STATEMENT OF
GOOD SCRUTINY AND ENGAGEMENT (Pages 237 - 254)

PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Councillor Gordon Blair Councillor lain MacDonald
Councillor Duncan Maclintyre Councillor John McAlpine
Councillor Ellen Morton Councillor Gary Mulvaney
Councillor Dick Walsh lan M M Ross

Paul Connelly Derek Leslie

Douglas Cowan

Contact: Shona Marshall Tel: 01546 604407



Page 1 Agenda Item 3

PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
TERMS OF REFERENCE
Performance Review and Scrutiny Committee

The Performance Review and Scrutiny Committee will have delegated powers in terms of the
Scheme of Administration and Delegations which is referred to in Standing Order 26, in terms of the
terms of reference outlined below and shall be a committee of the Council to which the standing
orders of the Council shall apply.

The Performance Review and Scrutiny Committee will be responsible for the following:
Performance Review

(1) Reviewing performance when viewed against policy objectives arising from:
a) The Planning and Performance Management Framework and the quarterly performance
reports to committee.
b) External inspection reports e.g. School Inspections.
¢) The Community Planning Partnership and other major partnership projects.
d) Specific performance reports requested by the committee.
e) Ad hoc performance reports presented to the Committee by Chief Officers.
f) Any other reports of a performance-related nature.
(2) Making recommendations to the Council on performance matters in relation to (1) above.

Scrutiny

(1) Monitoring the delivery of corporate improvement programmes and ensuring that they are
progressing in line with corporate aims and objectives. Reporting the findings and recommendations
to the Council.

(2) Commenting on decisions and policies agreed by the Council and other committees and the
impact they have on Argyll and Bute as an area, and making recommendations as appropriate to the
Council.

(3) Inviting Lead Councillors to attend and elaborate on Council decisions or proposals.



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda ltem 4

How councils work:
an improvement series for councillors and officers

Managing
performance:
are you getting it right?

AN

d—\UDIT SCOTLAND




The Accounts
Commission

The Accounts Commission is a statutory, independent body which, through the
audit process, requests local authorities in Scotland to achieve the highest
standards of financial stewardship and the economic, efficient and effective use
of their resources. The Commission has four main responsibilities:

» securing the external audit, including the audit of Best Value and
Community Planning

following up issues of concern identified through the audit, to ensure
satisfactory resolutions

carrying out national performance studies to improve economy, efficiency and
effectiveness in local government

issuing an annual direction to local authorities which sets out the range of
performance information they are required to publish.

The Commission secures the audit of 32 councils and 45 joint boards and
committees (including police and fire and rescue services).

Audit Scotland is a statutory body set up in April 2000 under the Public
Finance and Accountability (Scotland) Act 2000. It provides services to the
Auditor General for Scotland and the Accounts Commission. Together
they ensure that the Scottish Government and public sector bodies in
Scotland are held to account for the proper, efficient and effective use of
public funds.




Page 5

Contents

Key messages
Page 2

Part 8. Partnership working
Page 32

Part 1. Introduction
Page 4

Part 9. Key points for action
Page 35

Part 2. Councillors have an
important role in managing
performance and delivering
improvement

Page 6

Appendix 1. A tool for checking
progress
Page 37

Appendix 2. Tools to aid
performance management and

Managing performance: are you getting it right? 1

Q What do auditors say?

These boxes appear throughout
this report and represent case
studies from individual councils.
They have been drawn from
Audit Scotland audit reports.
They are not key findings for

all councils.

Part 3. Developing a performance
management culture

improvement
Page 41

Page 10

Part 4. Developing an effective
performance management
framework

Page 14

Part 5. Developing good
performance measures
Page 17

Part 6. Using performance
information effectively
Page 23

Part 7. Developing self-evaluation
and improvement activity
Page 28

/ 1 - r -
About our ‘how councils work’ series

The Accounts Commission seeks to support
developments in best value and how to manage
resources such as people and finance. We recognise
these as two components vital to successfully
delivering council services.

Our 'how councils work” series of reports aims to
stimulate change and improve performance. We select
topics based on the recurring themes and issues from
our Best Value audit work, the work of local auditors
and our annual overview report.

This is the fourth report in the series. The first, published
in August 2010, examined roles, responsibilities and
working relationships of councillors and council officers
in achieving best value. The second report, published

in June 2011, examined the relationships between
councils and their ALEOs (arm’s-length external

organisations). The third report, published in May
2012, highlighted the importance of good-quality cost
information in policy decision-making and scrutinising
performance. All reports are available on Audit
Scotland’s website: www.audit-scotland.gov.uk

This report highlights the importance of councils
effectively managing performance and improvement to:

e deliver efficient and effective services to local
communities

e show they are achieving best value.
We have worked closely with the Improvement

Service in developing this report and we are grateful
for their contribution.




Page 6

Key messages

Everyone has a role to play in managing
performance.




1. Our audit work has found that

all councils can improve how

they manage performance and
improvement. Effectively managing
performance and improvement helps
councils demonstrate that they are
delivering efficient and effective
services to communities and are
making the best use of resources.

2. Councils have a statutory duty

to provide Best Value, set out in
the Local Government in Scotland
Act 2003. This duty applies to both
councillors and council employees
(council officers). Best Value is about
councils continuously improving the
performance of their services, and
effectively managing performance
and improvement is essential to
achieve this.

Page 7

3. The key messages in this report
are:

e FEveryone in the council has a role
to play in managing performance.

e Councillors need good-quality
performance information to make
well-informed decisions, scrutinise
performance and identify areas for
improvement.

e Performance measures must
reflect a council’s priorities if it is to
assure itself that its objectives are
being met.

e Managing performance is
important for governance and
accountability.

e An effective performance
management culture, led by
both officers and councillors, is
essential.

e Performance information must be
acted on to improve outcomes.

e Self-evaluation and review
activity form an important part of
continuous improvement.

e Councillors and officers need
to ensure that the principles of
effectively managing performance
apply equally when working with
partners.

Key messages 3



Page 8

4

Part 1. Introduction

Having an effective performance
management framework and culture
helps councils to achieve Best Value.




Why is managing performance and
improvement important?

4.1n 2011/12, councils spent

£21 billion on providing a wide range
of important services for the public. In
challenging economic times it is even
more important that every pound is
spent wisely, and that councils are as
efficient as they can possibly be.

5. Audit Scotland reports' highlight
that managing performance is an area
where all councils can improve. No
single council has all the elements

of a comprehensive performance
management and improvement
framework in place.

What do we mean by
managing performance?

Performance management
involves gathering, analysing

and acting on performance
information to improve services
and the quality of people’s lives in
the local community. Managing
performance is a continuous

part of the day-to-day role of
councillors and all staff.

Source: Audit Scotland

6. Having an effective performance
management framework and culture
helps councils to achieve Best Value
for the public money they spend.
Effective and resilient performance
management arrangements provide
firm foundations for councils to:

e assess whether they are delivering
their stated objectives

e assure themselves, and
demonstrate to others, that
they are delivering efficient
and effective services to their
communities and contributing
towards outcomes.

1 Local audit reports, Best Value audit reports, overview reports and national performance audit reports.

Page 9

7. Community Planning Partnerships
(CPPs) also need an effective
performance management framework
in place to show how they are
contributing towards outcomes for
local communities.

8. During 2011, we gathered evidence
on the self-evaluation arrangements in
place across councils. This highlighted
inconsistencies in the coverage

and quality of information available

to enable councils to implement
effectively performance management.
Having an informed view of how well
services are performing and how
corporate processes are contributing
to this enables a council to focus on
which areas they need to improve.

What do we mean by
self-evaluation?

Self-evaluation is where a
council systematically examines
its own services, achievements,
and processes to assess
whether it is meeting its stated
aims, objectives and outcomes
efficiently and effectively.

Source: Audit Scotland

Who is this report for?
9. This report is for:

e councillors —who are responsible
for setting the direction and
scrutinising performance. They
need to ensure they have the
information and support available
to enable them to do this. Part 2
of the report focuses on the
important role councillors have in
managing performance

e chief executives and corporate
management teams — who
are responsible for delivering
the council’s objectives. To do
this, they need to develop and
sustain a culture of continuous
improvement and ensure action is
taken to improve performance

Part 1. Introduction 5

e managers — who are responsible
for managing effective
performance. They need self-
evaluation frameworks to help
ensure they are meeting the
needs of communities and that all
employees contribute to managing
performance.

10. Our report combines information
and guidance that already exists with
the findings from our audit work
(‘what do auditors say?’). WWe have
also included case studies to show
how councils are using performance
management in practice.

11. We want this report to stimulate
discussion among councillors and
officers and support change and
improvement. This is critical given
the current financial climate and the
need to challenge existing ways of
doing things. The report supports
councillors and officers by signposting
sources of information and guidance.
We have also included checklists and
other self-assessment tools that we
hope councillors and officers will

find helpful.

12. This report covers:

e the important role of councillors in
managing performance

e the importance of leadership
by both officers and councillors
in developing a performance
management culture

¢ developing effective performance
management frameworks to
support improvement

e developing performance measures

e using performance information
effectively

e developing self-evaluation and
improvement activity

e managing performance in
partnerships.



Page 10

Part 2. Councillors
have an important
role In managing
performance and
deliverin

Councillors need to be clear about
what the council is trying to achieve
and how they will monitor and review
performance.




Part 2. Councillors have an important role in managing performance and delivering improvement 7

Councillors have an important role
in managing performance. They
need to be clear about what the
council is wanting to achieve and
how they will monitor and review
performance. They also need to
be prepared to challenge officers
on service performance to ensure
that priorities are delivered and the
needs of local communities are
being met. Councillors can support
improvement by showing they are
actively interested in performance
and taking action based on what
the performance information is
telling them.

13. All councillors have a strategic role
in managing performance. This can
be council wide or may be service
specific, depending on their role. They
are responsible for setting the vision
of the council, prioritising what needs
to be done and monitoring how well
it is being achieved. It is not about the
operational management of services,
that is the role of council officers.

14. Councillors need to develop a
shared understanding of managing
performance with senior officers
across all service areas and
partnership activity. In practice, this
develops by councillors regularly
considering performance reports

in meetings and by discussing
performance with officers. Councillors
need to have the confidence, skills
and appropriate training to challenge
officers constructively and effectively.
This sends out a clear message

to council officers that managing
performance is being taken seriously
by councillors.

Councillors need to be clear about
priorities and ensure appropriate
performance measures are in place

15. Councillors need to be clear
about their strategic vision and the
council’s priorities. All councils have
finite resources and councillors have
to ensure that what they are trying to
achieve is effectively prioritised and
resourced.

Page 11

D What do auditors say?

“Performance reporting to the committee is limited and inconsistent and
this has impacted on the ability of councillors to scrutinise performance.”

“The council reported performance against 308 indicators. The council
recognised that this number of indicators did not enable clarity on the key

issues for councillors.”

“Quarterly performance reports have been produced since late 2009 and
are made available to councillors. Councillors find the reports, particularly
the narrative, useful. Reports could, however, be more balanced in terms
of highlighting areas for improvement as well as the positive messages.”

Source: Audit reports

16. A council’s vision and its priorities
are typically set out in either a strategic
or corporate plan and are reflected in
the community plan. Service plans
or operational plans flow from these
documents and should detail how
individual services plan to deliver on
the council’s priorities. Councillors
should review these plans to ensure
they clearly reflect the council’s
priorities and therefore ensure that
service performance is helping to
deliver the council’s objectives.

17. Once the council’s priorities have
been agreed, councillors need to
decide what it is they want to know in
order for them to assure themselves
that they are achieving the desired
outcomes. Councillors should work
with officers to make sure they get
the information they need to fulfil their
role effectively and therefore need to
consider:

e what information they need
e how often they need it

e how it should be presented, so
that it is easily understood.

18. Councillors need a range of
high-level indicators to help assess
performance at a strategic and
corporate level, supplemented by
more detailed indicators on service
performance. To be fit for purpose the
information needs to be:

® accurate
e timely

e meaningful (but not overly
detailed)

® relevant
e high quality
e well presented.

19. Councils are large, complicated
organisations and it is not realistic

or practical to routinely report on all
aspects of performance. We have
found that very lengthy detailed
performance reports are not effective,
as important issues can be buried
away in the detail. Councils should
therefore use tools to help councillors
focus on the important issues.

20. Some measures might, for
example, be reported on an exception
basis to show where performance
has varied from a specified standard.
Councillors can be involved in helping
to set the levels of variance and then
be advised when performance is
outside these acceptable levels.

21. Many councils use the' traffic
light" or RAG (red, amber, green)
approach which uses colour coding to
help highlight where performance is
on track and where there are areas of
concern.



22. Councillors should also use
benchmarking data. Comparing
performance trends against targets,
over time and with other councils
can prompt questions about
performance such as ‘why is it other
councils appear to be performing
better than us?’ or ‘why are other
councils apparently providing cheaper
services?’

Councillors should actively
scrutinise performance and act on
the performance information they
receive

23. Having set the strategic direction
for the organisation councillors have a

responsibility to scrutinise performance.

24. To fulfil this scrutiny role
effectively, councillors need to hold
officers to account and ensure they
are delivering good-quality services
by taking action to address any areas
of poor performance.” Effective and
challenging scrutiny by councillors
demonstrates a commitment to
Best Value and reinforces a positive
performance management culture.

25. Councillors should robustly and
constructively challenge service
performance. Questioning is an
important part of scrutiny. Simply
considering performance reports is
not sufficient and councillors have a
responsibility to ask for explanations

and additional analysis when necessary.

26. Many councils have committees
and panels with a specific remit
covering performance and scrutiny
these are covered in more detail

in Part 7 of this report. These

forums can be an effective way

of scrutinising performance and
supporting improvement. It is

worth remembering, however, that
managing performance and scrutiny
needs to take place in all forums,
from full council, through committees
and subcommittees to less formal
panels and working groups. Managing
performance is not the responsibility
of an individual committee.

Page 12

% How does it work in practice?

The council uses a combination of scrutiny committees and an audit
committee to scrutinise performance. The roles and responsibilities of
service scrutiny committees and the audit committee are clearly defined
and do not overlap. Service scrutiny committees consider matters
relating to service performance whereas the audit committee will
consider matters relating to corporate service reviews, self-evaluation
activity and external audit or scrutiny. A guidance booklet on scrutiny is

provided to councillors. It covers:

e overall scrutiny arrangements within the council

e roles and responsibilities of individual councillors, committees and of

officers

e the role of internal and external audit and inspection audit in scrutiny

e the work of the scrutiny committees

e the work of the audit committee

e contacts for members for assistance

e key techniques and lines of scrutiny questioning.

Source: Guide to Scrutiny, Perth & Kinross Council, September 2010

27. Performance measurement

and scrutiny are only a means to an
end and not an end in themselves.
Councillors have an important role in
taking decisions to respond to what
the performance information is telling
them. This might include:

e Revising plans and measures —
where priorities or circumstances
have changed.

e Targeting resources — to ensure
priorities are delivered.

e |dentifying improvement activity —
to address any areas of concern.

e Considering options — about how
or what services are delivered.

Councillors need training and
support to fulfil their role
effectively

28. Councillors need to have the
appropriate support or training

to ensure that they have a good
understanding of how managing
performance works and what their
role is. This should be part of any
induction process for new councillors
and can also be useful for returning
councillors. Training and support

on managing performance should
also form part of a councillor's
continuous personal development
(CPD). Councillors may also benefit
from specific training, for example,
where they are part of specific
review process or a member of a
scrutiny panel.

2 Making an impact: An overview of the audits of Best Value and Community Planning 2004-09, Accounts Commission, October 2009.



Page 13

Part 2. Councillors have an important role in managing performance and delivering improvement 9

29. Appendix 1 to this report includes
a checklist of prompt questions Want to know more?
designed to assist councillors evaluate =—

whether they receive the information, e Guide to scrutiny (Perth & Kinross Council, September 2010)

?uhicgllarrlc_e anld s#fpor ! tlhey need to http://www.pkc.gov.uk/NR/rdonlyres/B3A2393E-732F-4280-A3F2-
ulfil their role eftectively. F50E2501610E/0/FINALSCRUTINYHANDBOOKSEPTEMBER10.pdf

e Scrutiny: Driving Performance Improvement (\Welsh Local
Government Association, 2007)
http://www.wlga.gov.uk/english/overview-scrutiny-publications/
scrutiny-driving-performance-improvement-2007/

e Guide to becoming a councillor (COSLA/Improvement Service)
http://Amvww.improvementservice.org.uk/library/download-
document/3444-the-candidate-s-guide-to-becoming-a-councillor/

e 2012 councillor induction pack, Notebook 3 Corporate Governance
(COSLA/Improvement Service)

e A councillor's guide to performance management (2nd edn), 2006
http://mwww.idea.gov.uk/idk/aio/4810912

e Audit Commission: Is there something | should know: Questions for
councillors to ask (IDEA/Audit Commission)
http:/AMww.audit-commission.gov.uk/SiteCollectionDocuments/
AuditCommissionReports/NationalStudies/20090730istheresomethin
gishouldknowrep.pdf

e Achieving excellence: An elected member guide to performance
management (APSE)
http://Awww.apse.org.uk/research.html

e (ase studies: The Role of Board Members in Strategy Execution:
How an Effective Board helps to Drive Performance (Advanced
Performance Institute)
http://www.ap-institute.com/case-studies.aspx

e CPD framework (Improvement Service)
http://Mww.improvementservice.org.uk/component/option,com_is_
blank/Itemid, 1328/



Page 14

Part 3. Developing
a performance
management
culture

Councillors and senior officers need to
ensure managing performance is part of
their day-to-day business.




Managing performance is
everyone's business. In

good councils, performance
management practices are
embedded throughout the
organisation, are part of the day
job and are not seen as a burden
or an add-on. Where performance
management is part of the
organisation’s culture, councillors
and managers lead by example, by
actively managing performance,
and communicating results.

Good councils acknowledge and
recognise good performance and
deal with poor performance.

30. Performance management
frameworks, systems and measures
are essential — but they can only go
so far. Having a good performance
management culture in place helps
councils to deliver their objectives and
ensure they are providing efficient and
effective services.

An effective performance
management culture will help
improve performance

31. An effective performance
management culture will help councils
deliver their priorities, improve
services and outcomes and deal with
the challenges that they face. This
involves everyone, councillors, officers
and partners, all having a shared
understanding of what is expected
and why. Fostering an effective
performance management culture
means that:

e councillors and officers share a
common purpose and vision

e everyone knows how their work
contributes to priorities

e managers and staff monitor and
manage their own performance
and achievements

e performance is reported regularly
at all levels of the organisation

Page 15

Part 3. Developing a performance management culture 11

D What do auditors say?

“The Corporate Management Team (CMT) should demonstrate strong
leadership in managing performance and driving continuous improvement.
CMT meetings, the forum for discussion of strategic issues, rarely focus
on improvement activity and related performance issues.”

“The council has not had a strong culture of improvement, with significant
weaknesses in performance monitoring and scrutiny by councillors and no
strategic approach to self-assessments to help drive improvements.”

Source: Audit Scotland

e councils recognise and
acknowledge where they are
succeeding and where they need
to deal with poor performance

e high standards of conduct and
performance are expected and
delivered.

32. Our audit work has identified

a lack of an effective performance
management culture as a common
theme. There are a number of
reasons why this seems to be the
case. In some instances, we found a
lack of awareness and leadership. In
others, we found a focus on a system
or process but not on developing a
culture that would make best use of
the systems that are in place.

Councillors and senior officers
should demonstrate a good
understanding of performance and
share this across the council

33. Councillors and senior officers
need to ensure that managing
performance is part of their day-to-day
business. In practice, this develops
by councillors regularly considering
performance reports in meetings
and by discussing performance with
officers. It also involves managers
considering performance corporately
in management team meetings

as well as in service management
meetings and team meetings.

34. Councils should regularly
communicate about how they

are performing throughout the
organisation. This needs effective
communication systems to be in
place so that all staff are kept up to
date on performance. Councils can
do this in various ways, depending on
where and when people work. For
example, they can use:

e glectronic media such as email or
the council’s intranet

e written media such as
newsletters, briefings and notice
boards

e discussions at staff conferences,
team meetings and briefings.

35. Councillors should be kept up to
date through performance reports and
formal meetings but councils can also
supplement this by communicating

in other ways, such as councillors'’
briefings and notices on notice boards
in the councillors’ lounge.

36. Managers need to recognise good
performance and openly acknowledge
it at both individual and team level.
Recognising good performance is
also about sharing success stories
and knowledge across the council

and with councillors and partners. It

is about highlighting how improved
performance has made a positive
impact on communities.



Page 16

12
Everyone has a role to play in 38. All employees need a clear 39. Effective induction processes
managing performance understanding of how: for new employees are extremely
important in setting the right
37. Performance management is e their day-to-day own work expectations of performance for both
not something that is just done by contributes to the organisation’s the employee and the manager. In
managers; everyone has a role to play. priorities an effective performance review
Exhibit 1 summarises the main roles process, employees and managers
and responsibilities within councils. e their individual work objectives link  focus on improvement and the
to corporate objectives. employee’s development. This forms
the basis of the employee’s personal
development plan.
Exhibit 1

Main roles and responsibilities within councils

Councillors

Council Strategic role in setting vision and Setting council objectives and priorities.

direction. Monitoring overall council performance.
Agreeing performance measures.

Committee Holding officers to account on Directing specific reviews to scrutinise
performance issues and providing decisions and offer alternative policy or service
constructive challenge. proposals to help improvement.

Councillor Keeping a watching brief of the council’s Providing challenge on performance issues.

overall performance position, particularly
areas of poorer performance and risk

as well as areas of good practice and
innovation.

Use information received through
surgeries and queries from members of
the public when considering performance.

Chief Ensuring action is being taken to deal with  Taking action to deal with, or referring them to,
executive areas of poorer performance and risk as the CMT or the council as appropriate.

well as developing areas of best practice

and innovation.

Corporate Managing performance and setting out Challenging areas to improve and areas of risk.

Management what the council wants to achieve. Implementing strategic decisions and sharing

Team good practice.

Senior Leading council services and taking Carrying out self-evaluation of strengths, areas

managers the lead on continuous improvement; for improvement, outstanding risks and how
reporting performance to the public and these are being dealt with.

corporately.

Source: Audit Scotland



Page 17

Part 3. Developing a performance management culture 13

40. Members of staff should discuss
their performance regularly with
their manager ensuring they have
enough time and the appropriate
skills to enable them to achieve their
objectives. An employee’s personal
development plan should explain
how the council will meet their
development needs and should be
reviewed annually.




Page 18

Part 4. Developing an
effective performance
management
framework

Managing performance is essentially about
planning what an organisation wants to achieve,
doing the work, reviewing what has been done and
assessing whether it has the desired impact.




For a performance management
framework to be effective it needs
to reflect the council’s priorities
and be integrated into business
planning arrangements.

41. Managing performance is
essentially about planning what it is
an organisation wants to achieve,
doing the work, reviewing what has
been done and assessing whether
it has had the desired impact. This
is often called the plan, do, review,
revise' cycle (Exhibit 2).

42. Councils need to be clear about
their priorities so they can understand
what they need to measure when
developing their approach to
managing performance.

43. Councils also need to find
effective ways of involving local
communities and developing a

good understanding of what local
people need, want and expect from
them. The results of this community
engagement activity can then feed
into the council’s business planning
processes.

Sound business planning forms the
basis of what to measure

44. Good councils have business
planning processes which clearly
link high-level strategic priorities with
more specific objectives for services,
teams and individuals. This is often
referred to as the ‘golden thread’
(Exhibit 3, overleaf). Audit work tells
us that in the most effective councils
there are clear links between
strategic priorities (typically set out

in Single Outcome Agreements
(SOAs) and corporate plans), service
priorities (captured in service plans)
through to plans at an operational
and individual level.

45. Each level of business planning
should be accompanied by a relevant
set of performance objectives and
measures to assess progress and
impact.

Page 19

Part 4. Developing an effective performance management framework 15

Exhibit 2

Types of performance measure

e Set out the objectives or
targets

e |dentify what needs to be
done to achieve these

e |dentify how this will be
done and what resources
will be needed

e |dentify who
is responsible

e Set clear
measures

® Incorporate improvements
into future planning

e Revise objectives and
targets

e Update resource planning

Ensure the necessary
systems and processes are
in place

Take action
Identify and manage risks

Support staff to achieve
their objectives

Monitor progress regularly

Identify what worked well
and what could be improved

Speak to service users and
stakeholders about their
experience

Scrutinise performance and
hold those responsible to
account

Source: Audit Scotland

[:] What do auditors say?

“...we reported that work was under way to map the service plans’
objectives and performance measures against the council’s strategic
priorities, key actions and the SOA outcomes. This work has been
completed resulting in improved linkages between key objectives,
strategic priorities and the SOA within service plans.”

“The targets and indicators used in the performance management
system are linked to service business plans and national outcomes.
Links to SOA local outcomes and corporate priorities could be clearer

and more explicit.”

Source: Audit Scotland




Exhibit 3

What we mean by the ‘golden thread’
National outcomes

I

Single Outcome Agreement
Corporate plan

L} Departmental planning

Objectives, priorities
and performance
expectations

Source: Audit Scotland

Many councils have had difficulty
in implementing a comprehensive
approach to managing performance

46. The principles of performance
management are widely known.
However, many councils have found
it difficult to design and implement a
comprehensive corporate approach to
managing performance.

47. Audit work tells us that commonly
experienced difficulties include:

e alack of a corporate approach to
managing performance — there
are different arrangements across
services

e weaknesses in the information
available — information is of poor
quality, unclear or incomplete

e afocus on introducing electronic
systems at the expense of
developing a performance
management culture.

48. \/\e have previously reported on
the main features of an effective
performance management framework
(Exhibit 4).°

Page 20

Local priorities

g

Performance
information and
impact on users

L} Service planning
LP Team or unit plans
L’ Personal plans

Exhibit 4

Key features of an effective performance management system
The process

e There is an effective corporate framework in place and embedded across
the organisation.

e The system produces information that is accurate, timely and relevant to
the council’s priorities and service activities.

e The data is analysed to enable the quality of services at a global level, eg
social work, and at a divisional level or area level to support the different
levels of accountability within the council.

Focusing on action and improvement

e |nformation is monitored at an appropriate level.

e Poor performance is challenged.

e Effective action is taken to improve performance and the impact is
monitored.

e |mprovement actions are specific and measurable.

Source: Audit Scotland

3 Making an impact: An overview of the audits of Best Value and Community Planning 2004-09, Accounts Commission, October 2009.



Page 21

Part 5. Developing
good performance

measures

Good performance measures are SMART.




18

A good performance management
framework uses a range of robust
performance measures that provide
a clear picture of performance. The
measures should reflect a council’s
priorities and meet the needs of
those who use them.

Councils need to set clear
performance measures

49. Councils need to use a range

of measures including performance
indicators, targets and trends to get
a clear picture of whether the council
is achieving its objectives. This is
essentially the ‘do’ part of the ‘plan,
do, review, revise' cycle (Exhibit 2 in
Part 4).

50. Good performance measures
typically have the characteristics
set out in Exhibit 5. Performance
measures are most effective
where they:

e focus on the council’s priorities

e are based on a sound
understanding of current and past
performance and what is likely to
influence future performance.

51. Council strategic plans rightly
span a number of years and it is
therefore important that shorter-term,
interim objectives or milestones are in
place to assess progress. Similarly it
is important that councils have a clear
picture of current performance — a
‘baseline’ — so that they can assess
both progress and impact over time.

Types of performance measures

52. To manage performance
effectively, councils need to set
clear objectives and then use a
combination of measures to track
progress and impact. They need
good-quality information on:

® inputs — to understand what
resources the council is using to
deliver services and objectives

Page 22

Exhibit 5

Characteristics of good performance measures
Good performance measures are SMART:

e Specific: the performance measure indicates exactly what result is
expected so that performance can be judged accurately

e Measurable: data are available or can be collected relatively easily
e Achievable: they are realistic, not based on aspirations

e Relevant: they matter to the intended audience and clearly relate to the
service being measured

e Timely and have information available frequently enough to have value in
making decisions

e combine fact (quantitative) with views and opinions (qualitative)

® measure inputs, outputs and outcomes.

Source: Audit Scotland

[D What do auditors say?

"The BV2 pathfinder report highlighted the need for more comprehensive
performance management arrangements including the need for good
performance information which includes the views of customers and local
people and analysis of comments and complaints.”

“The council’s performance reporting and monitoring remains too
dependent on process-based information, such as the progress of specific
projects, and SPIs divorced from local outcomes. It should rather take

into account information on customer views and other service-user data;
value for money; how well the council is achieving service standards; and
delivering wider outcomes.”

“The council has over 5,000 performance indicators on the performance
management system, providing a wide range of detailed management
information on the efficiency and effectiveness of services. Each service
in the council has a suite of indicators that provide a multi-faceted view
of performance, including the level of customer satisfaction, quality of
service provision against service standards, efficiency and effectiveness.”

Source: Audit Scotland



e processes — to know when and
where services are being delivered
and if they are being delivered
on time

e outputs — to understand both the
level and quality of the service the
council is delivering

e outcomes — to assess what
impact the services are having and
whether they are achieving the
agreed objectives.

53. Good performance management
frameworks combine these measures
to give a council an overview of
performance. Exhibit 6 describes
the types of performance measures
and gives examples. Knowing

what it costs to deliver a service is
an important input measure. Our
recent report Using cost information
to improve performance focuses
specifically on using cost information
and measures.”

54. People need different kinds

of performance information at the
different levels of the organisation.
Councillors and senior managers need
a strategic overview of organisational
performance while service managers
require information that helps them
to manage their service or team.
Individual members of staff also need
to know how they are performing.
This means that there is a natural
hierarchy of measures (Exhibit 7,
overleaf) which should reflect the
hierarchy of plans described in Part 4
of this report and the structure of the
organisation.

Good performance measures take
account of who and what they
are for

55. Performance measures need

to serve the purpose they were
designed for. They should, therefore,
be tailored for the information user.
Councillors typically need a set of

Page 23

Part 5. Developing good performance measures 19

Exhibit 6

Types of performance measure

Type of Description

performance
measure

Input measure

A measure of the resources
used by a service or
process. Some inputs relate

Staff hours used

Cost of school
books

to workload, others relate
to the amount of resources
used in a process.

Output measure

The number of units
of a process or service

Number of hours of
care provided

produced or delivered.

Process Aspects of business or
measure service processes such
as completion rates,
processing times, backlogs,
error rates.
Outcome A measure of the ultimate
measure benefit from undertaking

an activity or providing a

service.

Source: Audit Scotland

high-level indicators giving them an
overview of overall performance.
Managers need more detailed
measures to help them manage
services, and team leaders need
operational indicators to manage
their teams.

56. A regular core set of measures
that summarises the council’s overall
achievement is useful for councillors,
especially when backed up by a
commentary that provides clear
messages on performance. Other
measures might be reported only

to highlight where performance has
varied from an expected standard.
Councils use various methods to
report performance information. For

Days between
request for care
assessment and
assessment

Days to process
benefits application

Improvement in
standard of living and
equality of opportunity

Reduction in deaths

example the RAG (red, amber, green)
system uses colours to highlight
positive performance as well as
under-achievement or where there is
a risk of not meeting a target.

57. Simply reporting performance

by itself cannot explain success

or failure. In some cases, extra
analysis is needed, perhaps using
statistics or graphs, to understand
the trend, history and probable
direction of performance. Service
managers and staff who collect
performance information have a
responsibility to identify areas where
additional analysis can help. Equally,
councillors and senior officers have a
responsibility to ask for and provide

4 Using cost information to improve performance: are you getting it right?, Accounts Commission, May 2012.



20

Exhibit 7

Page 24

Hierarchy of performance indicators (Pls)

Type of indicator

Output, outcome

Input, output, outcome

Input, process, output

Input, process, output

Process, output

Category of indicator

Outcome/
quality of life Pls

!

Corporate Pls

!

Service level Pls

Main audience

Citizens, CP partners, council

Citizens, council, committees, CMT

Customers, committee, CMT,

service managers, employees

!

Operational level Pls

!

Personal performance Pls

Customers, service
managers, employees

Managers and
employees

A

Source: Audit Scotland

resources (people or money) for
additional analysis if necessary.
The most effective reporting by
performance officers:

e presents information in an
accessible way using appropriate
charts rather than tables

e |imits the number of measures in
any one report to avoid information
overload

e highlights measures that are
causing concern, for example by
using a dashboard to graphically
represent performance information

e clearly explains reasons for
performance being off target

e sets out what action will be taken
to restore performance where
measures are off target.

Volume of performance information

Good performance measures take
account of customer satisfaction
and the needs of specific user
groups

58. Councils need to take account of
the needs of their communities and
people who use their services when
deciding what performance measures
to use. This is because customer
feedback is an important measure

of success or progress towards
outcomes.

59. Councils that take account of

the needs and preferences of the
people who use services can adapt
services and better satisfy the needs
of their communities. Most councils
survey service users and citizens in
some way. Some have established
customer standards that set out what
people can expect by way of service
quality. Reports from surveys, and
about how well the council is meeting

v

customer standards, are useful
performance measures. Information
from complaints systems identify
problems and also helps gauge
customer satisfaction.

Performance measures are vital to
demonstrate Best Value

60. Our Best Value audits have
shown that councils need to

do more to demonstrate cost
effectiveness across the whole
range of their services. They can

do this by comparing cost and
service performance trends over

a period of time. Performance
measures therefore need to

include a combination of cost and
quality indicators. Councils can also
demonstrate Best Value by using
benchmarking to compare themselves
with other councils or comparable
organisations. Part 6 of this report
covers benchmarking in more detail.



What do auditors
say?

“As part of the improvement
model all services are developing
efficiency indicators to help the
council understand its costs
relative to other providers and
authorities.”

Source: Audit Scotland

61. In May 2012, we published a
report called Using cost information
to improve service performance:

are you getting it right? This report
highlighted the benefits of using cost
measures as part of a performance
management framework. \Would an
apparently high-performing service be
viewed in the same light if it appeared
to be costing twice as much as a
similar service in a neighbouring
council, for example? Without good
cost information, councillors cannot
fully monitor and scrutinise service
performance.

Good outcome measures are vital
to demonstrate impact

62. Delivering better outcomes is

a complicated business and can be
difficult to measure. The measures
councils use must not only adequately
reflect what is going on but also
provide a basis for decision-making,
identifying areas for improvement or
where learning could be shared.

63. Part of the value of a good
measure is in comparing performance
against others, so, wherever

possible, councils should use existing
measures. Using a range of sources
of performance information to provide
comparisons makes data more
reliable. Sources include the Society
of Local Authority Chief Executives
(SOLACE) local outcome indicators,
benchmarking groups, and statutory
performance indicators from the
Accounts Commission.

Page 25

Part 5. Developing good performance measures 21

—] What does a good set of performance measures
V=) look like in practice?

In 2007, the five UK audit agencies (Audit Commission, Audit Scotland,
National Audit Office, Northern Ireland Audit Office and Wales Audit
Office) jointly launched a set of indicators for each of five corporate
service activities: estates management, finance, human resources, ICT,
and procurement. Two further services were added later: communications
and legal. The indicators are widely acknowledged as a reliable source

of measurement. Many public bodies across the UK adopted them
voluntarily, and they are used for benchmarking. This suggests they have
been successful.

The indicators produced for each corporate service area comprise a set
of primary and secondary indicators that combine indicators of cost, user
satisfaction, management practice, input, process and outcomes.

Source: Audit Scotland



22

Page 26

Want to know more?

Using cost information to improve service performance: are you getting
it right? (Accounts Commission)
http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/docs/local/2012/nr_120510_hcw._
costs.pdf

Value for money in public sector corporate services: A joint project by
the UK public sector audit agencies
http:/AMww.nao.org.uk/publications/0607/vfm_in_public_sector_
corporate.aspx

On target: The practice of performance indicators (Audit Commission)
http:/AMvww.audit-commission.gov.uk/SiteCollectionDocuments/
AuditCommissionReports/NationalStudies/archive_mptarget.pdf

A measure of success: Setting and monitoring local performance
targets (Audit Commission)
http://Avww.audit-commission.gov.uk/Pages/default.aspx

How to design key performance indicators: management white paper
(Advanced Performance Institute)
http://Avww.ap-institute.com/white-papers.aspx

Customer satisfaction measurement tool (Improvement Service)
http://www.improvementservice.org.uk/library/592-customer-first-
programme/777-customer-satisfaction-mmeasurement-tool/view-
category/

SOLACE/Improvement service local outcome indicators
http://www.improvementservice.org.uk/local-outcome-indicators/

ABC benchmarking partnership
http://www.improvementservice.org.uk/resources/toolkits/
benchmarking-forimprovement-toolkit/

SOCITM benchmarking ICT service
http://www.socitm.net/info/216/benchmarking_services/106/
benchmarking_ict_service/1

CIPFA corporate services benchmarking club
http://www.cipfabenchmarking.net/corporateservices/

Accounts Commission Statutory Performance Indicators
http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/performance/



Page 27

Part 6. Using
performance
information
effectively

Councillors and officers need good-quality
performance information that enables them to
identify areas of concern and respond to these
through well-informed decisions.




24

Performance information must be
acted on to improve performance.
Performance reports for the public
are important for accountability
and should be easy to find and
easy to understand. Benchmarking
is an effective way of helping
organisations to deliver better
services.

Good-quality performance
information must be acted on to
improve performance

64. Having a highly developed
performance management framework
is not an end in itself. It is vital that
decision-makers take action based

on what the performance information
is telling them. For example,

where performance measures are
indicating that performance is poor, or
deteriorating, a council should decide
what action needs to be taken to
improve performance.

65. Councillors and officers therefore
need good-quality performance
information that enables them

to identify areas of concern and
respond to these through well-
informed decisions. The performance
information therefore needs to be
accurate, timely and meaningful.

66. Councils that manage
performance well focus on gathering
and using information about
performance — at all levels of the
organisation. Reliable information
means they can start to make
decisions about what needs to
improve.

67. \Where an action plan is developed
to respond to performance issues
councils need to have good
governance in place to ensure they
are delivered. Improvement plans
therefore need to clearly identify:

e the issues

e action to be taken

5 Local Government in Scotland Act 2003.

Page 28

e who will be responsible for action
e timescales

e what resources are required to
implement the actions

e how progress will be monitored
and by whom

* what the measure of success
will be.

Performance reports for the public
should be easy to find and easy to
understand

68. Public performance reporting
(PPR) is all about informing the local
community about where the council
is performing well and where they
need to do better. It is an essential
part of accountability. However, a
recent Audit Scotland review showed
there is significant scope to improve
the methods councils use to tell the
public how they are performing.

What do auditors
say?

“The council has developed a
PPR strategy and uses a range
of methods for communicating
and engaging with stakeholders.
The council has worked with

its residents to develop its

PPR arrangements in line with
residents’ needs. However,
performance reports to
councillors and the public did
not set out clear targets for the
council’s services and objectives
for future service delivery. In
addition, the reports did not set
out timescales and measurable
targets for how the council

will address areas of poor
performance.”

Source: Audit Scotland

69. To meet public performance
reporting expectations councils need
to:®

e clearly identify what information to
provide at a service activity level
and which at a corporate level

e use information from its
performance management and
information systems

e use a range of media to report
how they are performing

¢ include guidance on how people
can find more detailed information

e present information in a clear,
easy-to-understand and concise
format

e have an accessible feedback
system which encourages people
to comment on the information,
and ensures the feedback is
regularly reviewed.

70. An easy-to-understand and
concise public performance report
would typically include the following:

e Information on what services the
authority provides, what people
can expect from them, and how to
find out more detailed information.

e |nformation on what the council
has learned from consultations and
how it will respond to them.

e Information on how the
council works with partners on
Community Planning.

e Information that shows the council
is spending its money wisely and
providing value for money.

e |nformation that provides a
rounded, honest and balanced
picture of how the council is
performing.



Page 29

Part 6. Using performance information effectively 25

% What does it look like in practice?

A council carries out effective public performance reporting. The main
aspects of this are:

making information publicly available within a reasonable time of the
period it refers to

reporting on a range of information to show that it is securing best
value across all services in:

how it uses resources, such as skills and money
in responding to community concerns

on equality

on sustainability

using several media to communicate with the public. It makes
information available on its website but also uses local newspapers
and mailshots to inform the public. Performance information is easy
for people to access from the website's homepage

all reports and website information are in plain, clear language

using visual devices to show performance information using red,
amber and green ‘traffic lights" graphics to help readers understand
the information

benchmarking family groups of councils to show how the council
compares with similar councils. Data cover a three-year period where
it is possible to make comparisons

using cost information to show that value for money is improving over
time. This is accompanied by contextual information explaining the
data

including information to show that the council listens and responds to
the public. Examples include satisfaction survey results, complaints
data and what action the council has taken in response to customer
feedback

including a balanced view of performance on areas of good
performance and where improvement is needed.

Source: Audit Scotland

Want to know more?

e The Local Government in
Scotland Act 2003 — Best Value
Guidance Measures to Support
public Performance Reporting
— Guidance for local authorities
on reporting performance to
the public (2005)
http:/AMvww.scotland.gov.uk/
Publications/2005/01/20531/
50061

e PBest Value toolkit: Public
Performance Reporting (Audit
Scotland)
http://www.audit-scotland.
gov.uk/docs/best_value/2010/
bv_100809_performance_
management_toolkit.pdf

e Trend information, comparative
information, and performance
against targets or benchmarks
to help people assess how
performance is changing.

e [nformation that explains:

— what the council is doing to
improve its performance and
impact

— what targets it has for
improvement

— what improvements have
been achieved since it last
reported.

Benchmarking performance
information helps improvement

71. At its most basic level,
benchmarking is simply about making
comparisons. Councils can compare
their own performance over time, or
compare how they are doing with
other councils or other organisations.
As far back as 1999, we published
guidance about benchmarking in

a report called Measuring up to



the best: a manager's guide to
benchmarking which remains relevant
today.® More recently the report
Using cost information to improve
performance’ focuses on using cost
information in benchmarking.

72. Using benchmarking effectively,
councils might ask questions about
their performance such as:

e \Why is performance deteriorating
over time?

e \Why is it other councils appear to
be performing better than us?

e \Why are other councils providing
cheaper services?

73. Benchmarking can be an effective
way of helping organisations to
deliver better services by sharing
knowledge and information directly
and learning from other organisations.
Benchmarking can be a powerful tool
for managers to improve services,
but used inappropriately it can also

be expensive and can fail to deliver
benefits.

74. Councils need to be clear about
what they expect from benchmarking.
This will provide a focus for their
work, and will reduce the danger of
making performance comparison an
end in itself. Outcomes might include:
® |ower costs

e Dbetter value for money

e improved ‘customer’ satisfaction

e achieving targets

e implementing good practice.

75. The factors that lead to successful
benchmarking include:

e allowing enough time for planning
and devoting enough people and
time to benchmarking

Page 30

[:] What do auditors say?

"The council has been active in the development of the SCOTS' national
road asset management performance indicator suite and national
benchmarking exercises and can demonstrate improved performance
management and reporting.”

“The performance management framework can be further enhanced by
the use of comparative data and clearer links to SOA performance.”

Note: 1. Society of Chief Officers of Transportation in Scotland
Source: Audit Scotland

Want to know more?

e ABC benchmarking survey
The Improvement Service (IS) has developed a benchmarking toolkit
in response to findings from research by the ABC Benchmarking
Partnership." The research found that managers in local authorities
believed benchmarking to be important but they sometimes faced
practical barriers when undertaking it. The toolkit aims to respond to
some of the issues raised by the research by providing opportunities
for self-learning and facilitated learning to help managers develop
practical knowledge and skills.
http://www.apse.org.uk/

e APSE performance networks
Association for Public Service Excellence (APSE) performance
networks are public sector benchmarking groups across the UK.
They cover 14 services and members get a range of performance
reports, comparative data and access to other resources.
http://www.apse.org.uk/

e Public Audit Forum
The UK audit agencies developed indicators designed to help public
sector organisations understand, compare and demonstrate the
value for money performance of their corporate services. These
indicators have been used extensively by public sector organisations
across the UK. More detail is available on the forum'’s website:
www.public-audit-forum.gov.uk

e Measuring up to the best: a manager's guide to benchmarking
(Accounts Commission, January 1999)
http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/docs/local/pre 1999/nr_9901 _
managers_guide_benchmarking.pdf

e Better benchmarking for high performance (CIPFA, 2010)
http://www.cipfa.org/Policy-and-Guidance/Publications/B/Better-
Benchmarking-for-High-Performance

Note: 1. Members of the ABC Benchmarking Partnership work together to improve services
by sharing and comparing data, processes and solutions to common problems.

6 http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/docs/local/pre 1999/nr_9901_managers_guide_benchmarking.pdf
7 Using cost information to improve service performance: are you getting it right?, Accounts Commission, May 2012.



e ensuring councillors and senior
officers support benchmarking
activities

e organising the process of
benchmarking

e defining the measures for
comparison

e having clear objectives
e focusing on important issues

e identifying partners such as those
with similar issues

e understanding why performance
varies

e implementing change.

76. Overall, councils do not use

benchmarking as much as they could.

Some councils use benchmarking
for specific services but it is not
used consistently. Our report on
Maintaining Scotland’s roads for
example, identified that councils
have developed around 80 local
performance indicators but that they
are not used consistently across
councils.® This means that councils
might not compare their costs and
performance with other councils. The
vast majority of indicators are about
promptness of response. Only seven
councils reported using indicators
relating to customer service such

as satisfaction levels or the number
of third-party liability claims they
received. As part of the road asset
management project, the Society

of Chief Officers of Transportation

in Scotland (SCOTS) has developed
performance indicators for road
maintenance that all Scottish councils
can use. This consistency allows
councils to use benchmarking.

Page 31

Part 6. Using performance information effectively 27

JID =| How does it work in practice?

A council has a single live, active corporate improvement plan that
includes all its improvement activity and actions required at any point

in time. The corporate improvement plan clearly details the action
required and its intended outcome, the officer responsible for the action
and timescales. All improvement activity is reported and monitored
through committees and all committees are responsible for ensuring

all activities make their way into the corporate improvement plan. The
corporate management team and audit and scrutiny committee have joint
responsibility for considering and monitoring improvement actions.

Source: Audit Scotland

[v_—] What do auditors say?

“We found limited evidence that progress against the Best Value
improvement plan and corporate improvement plan is being regularly

monitored.”

Source: Audit Scotland

Revising activity in response to
information improves performance

77. The 'revise’ stage of the
performance management cycle
(Exhibit 2) identifies how councils
might respond to what performance
information is telling them. This might
include:

e revising plans and measures —
where circumstances may have
changed so that plans are no
longer achievable, objectives have
changed or where measures are
under — or over — ambitious or no
longer relevant

e realigning resources — where
a council may need to make
changes to its workforce, assets
or financial resources to achieve its
objectives

e changing performance information
— a council may need to change
the quality of the performance
information collected if this is not
providing a basis for effective
decision-making and scrutiny.

78. Audit work tells us that an
integrated corporate improvement
plan makes it easier for councils

to prioritise improvements and
manage improvement activity.
Councils may in turn need to amend
corporate, divisional, business,
team and individual plans to reflect
improvement priorities.

8 Maintaining Scotland'’s roads: a follow-up report, Accounts Commission/Auditor General for Scotland, February 2011.



Page 32

Part 7. Developing
self-evaluation and
Improvement
activity

Having considered the need for
improvement, councils then need to
consider the most appropriate way
to respond.




Performance management
information should clearly

identify where improvement is
needed. There is a wide range of
improvement tools techniques
available and councils need to
select the most effective way to
review and improve services. Self-
evaluation and review must be
robust and honest to be effective.

Performance management
supports continuous improvement

79. Continuous improvement requires
councils to consider whether they

are providing services in the most
efficient and effective way on an
ongoing basis. Effective performance
management arrangements should
clearly identify where improvement

is needed.

80. Having identified the need for
improvement, councils then need to
consider the most appropriate way to
respond.

Self-evaluation and review is key to
improving performance

81. Self-evaluation is a process which
uses evidence, challenge and critical
reflection to improve performance. To
continuously improve councils should
consider:

e how services are performing
e what impact services are having

e how effectively corporate
processes support service delivery.

82. Councils need to 'know
themselves' and what they can
realistically achieve. Self-assessment
activity can provide an organisation
with a structured approach to
improvement. It should also provide
assurance:

e for the council — that it is improving

e for the public — that services are
being provided efficiently

Page 33

Part 7. Developing self-evaluation and improvement activity 29

e for auditors and inspectors — that
the council is critically evaluating
its services.

83. Where there is evidence that self-
evaluation is working well, auditors
and other scrutiny partners can

reduce their audit and scrutiny activity.

84. There is a wide range of

review and improvement tools and
methodologies available to councils.
They include:

e Public Sector Improvement
Framework (PSIF)

e European Framework for Quality
Management (EFQM Excellence
model)

e reviews at strategic, service and
operational levels.

85. Appendix 2 summarises some
of these and other methodologies.
We do not favour any particular
methodology over another. The
most important thing is that councils
choose tools that are effective and
deliver improvement.

[D What do auditors say?

86. The characteristics of an effective
improvement methodology are that
itis:

e focused and proportionate — so
that the council looks at the
right things, and strikes the right
balance to ensure that the time it
spends reviewing things leads to
tangible results

e structured, rigorous and
challenging

e transparent, honest and realistic

e flexible — the review should
be a learning process; positive
experiences should be shared
across the organisation and
negative experiences should not
be replicated elsewhere in the
council.

87. During 2012, we surveyed
councils to gauge the level and range
of self-evaluation activity. Overall,
this showed a commitment to
self-evaluation. But it also showed
inconsistencies in coverage and in
the quality of how it was being used
across services, outcome areas and
corporate systems.

“The corporate self-assessment was completed in May 2010, and helped
the council identify a number of areas for improvement. These actions
are being taken forward in the Corporate Improvement Plan, and include
an organisational development framework, a number of leadership
development programmes, and further improvements in internal
communications. A programme of PSIF reviews is also being rolled out

across service areas.”

“The service has undertaken self-assessment exercises but these have
not been used effectively to provide internal challenge and prompt
improvement. A cyclical programme of Best Value reviews has been
undertaken covering all service areas. The reviews have contributed to
improvements, however there is little prioritisation of the areas that are

subject to review.”

Source: Audit Scotland



Page 34

% What does good self-evaluation look like?

The council has a self-evaluation and improvement plan. This comprises:
e aregular strategic level self-assessment

e acycle of service level reviews

e an annual review of corporate governance arrangements

e a cycle for service level self-evaluation using an established model

e aprogramme of business reviews targeting areas for efficiencies

e cross-cutting service reviews led by the Governance and Scrutiny
Committee.

The council ask suitably experienced officers from across the organisation
and internal audit to perform the reviews. A peer from another council
acts as a ‘critical friend' throughout the reviews providing an independent
perspective and judgements. The output from each self-improvement
activity is a clear, detailed improvement plan identifying actions,
responsibilities and timescales. It feeds into the council’s single corporate
improvement plan. Progress is scrutinised and monitored by both the
CMT and the Governance and Scrutiny Committee. The council has a
track record of delivering improvements effectively.

Source: Audit Scotland

Want to know more?

e Assess yourself: using self assessment for performance
improvement (Accounts Commission, May 1998)
http://mvww.audit-scotland.gov.uk/about/ac/

Audit work can help with
continuous improvement

88. Both internal and external audit
can support continuous improvement.
Audit provides an independent

and objective check on systems,
processes and performance.

89. Internal audit teams are
responsible for evaluating the
effectiveness of a council’s internal
control systems. These are the
systems that help an organisation
o use its resources, economically,
efficiently and effectively.

90. The CIPFA publication Measuring
up: An introduction to theories

and concepts of performance
management in the public services’
states that ‘Internal audit has a key
role in relation to an organisation’s
performance management systems.
It is in a unique position to provide
an organisation with assurances
about the overall integrity of the
performance management systems:
that they have been appropriately
designed and are balanced, that they
reflect both internal and external
requirements, and that the data

can be used with a measure of
confidence.’

91. CIPFA's Technical Information
Service (Exhibit 8) covers the
internal audit’s responsibility for
providing assurance on performance
information and supporting systems.

92. Most councils have audit

and scrutiny committees. These
committees typically are charged
with considering internal and external
audit reports and checking that the
council’'s governance arrangements
are sound. In some cases, they are
also responsible for:

e holding administration councillors
and officers to account for
managing performance

Measuring up: An introduction to theories and concepts of performance management in the public services, CIPFA, 1998.



Page 35

Part 7. Developing self-evaluation and improvement activity 31

Exhibit 8

Extract from CIPFA's Technical Information Service

“It is the responsibility of management to ensure it has an effective
performance management system but this can be independently validated
by the internal audit service and may be subject to scrutiny by external
agencies. This should enable managers across the council to use the
information with confidence and manage more effectively. The aim of
internal audit in this context is to provide independent assurance on the
performance information and the supporting systems. The main audit
objectives are:

e to review the extent that the performance management system and its
accompanying targets and measures adequately supports and promotes
the achievement of corporate objectives

e to establish to what extent the council has sound systems and controls
to support performance management and to validate performance
outputs

e to examine how far those systems and controls operate satisfactorily
in practice and link with effective management information systems to
monitor performance

e to examine the extent to which performance information is reliable,
accurate and timely

e to identify appropriate ways of improving performance information

systems and recommend actions where improvements are shown to be
necessary, practicable and cost effective.”

Source: CIPFA Technical Information Service — Internal Audit

e identifying areas of need or issues  94. Councils are subject also to

of concemn external audit and inspection and
this provides a useful source of
e directing service, cross-cutting or information to help them improve.
policy reviews Councils should have processes in
place so that the relevant councillors
e directing and occasionally being and officers consider findings and
directly involved in reviewing the recommendations. It is important that
performance review activity councils consider how the findings
from external scrutiny can best
e coordinating and managing the be incorporated within its existing
programme of scrutiny. improvement plans.
93. An effective audit committee 95. Some councils, however, can rely
can therefore provide a valuable too much on audits and inspections
independent check of the for assurance or to ‘cover’ specific
council’s financial and non- areas of corporate activity. This leads
financial performance and support them to exclude audit and inspection
improvement. focus areas when considering their

own improvement activity. External
scrutiny is not a substitute for rigorous
self-evaluation.



Page 36

Part 8. Partnership
working




The principles of effectively
managing performance also

apply to partnership working.
Partners need to have a shared
understanding of priorities and the
impact their work is having.

96. Managing performance in

a partnership is complex. The
organisations in any partnership

are likely to have different
decision-making and accountability
arrangements, organisational cultures
and planning and performance
systems.

97. All of this makes it all the more
important that partnerships have
good performance management
arrangements in place as this helps
to ensure partners have a shared
understanding of the priorities and
the impact that the partnership work
is having.

98. Our audit work shows that:
¢ the performance management

and reporting processes of

Exhibit 9

Page 37

partnerships are not well
developed

e there is a clear need to improve
the way they report performance
to the public.

99. Performance management
systems for community planning
need to cope with the demands

of reporting on SOAs and the
complexities of partnership working
(Exhibit 9).

100. In November 2011, we
published a report on economic
development in Community
Planning Partnerships (CPPs).” The
report found that, in more complex
partnerships, CPPs differ in how
they manage performance. Some
CPPs acknowledge that they are
not achieving some outcomes as
planned, but take little further action.
Sometimes this is because they
feel lack of progress is outwith the
CPP’s control. In other CPPs, board
members may work behind the

scenes to find out why outcomes are

Good governance principle for partnership working

Key principles

Features of partnerships when things are
going well

Performance measurement and management

Part 8. Partnership working 33

not being achieved and may agree
informal actions to deal with this.

101. Some CPPs adopt a more
collective and transparent approach
to managing performance. They work
together to understand why they

are not achieving outcomes and to
identify what different partners can
do to deal with the problem. Building
a culture of mutual respect and trust
to enable partners to constructively
challenge each other when outcomes
are not being achieved is vital.

What do auditors
say?

“The partnership is unable

to effectively demonstrate
progress against partnership
outcomes due to partnership
arrangements still developing
and limitations with the
partnership’s performance
management arrangements.”

Source: Audit Scotland

Features of partnerships when things are
not going well

Clearly defined °
outcomes for partnership
activity

Partners agree what
success looks like and
indicators for measuring
progress

Partners implement a
system for managing
and reporting on their
performance

Understand the needs of their local
communities and prioritise these

e Have a clear picture of what success
looks like and can articulate this

Have clearly defined outcomes,
objectives, targets and milestones that
they own collectively

e Have a system in place to monitor,
report to stakeholders and improve
their performance

e Demonstrate that the actions they carry
out produce the intended outcomes and
objectives

Source: Audit Scotland

Prioritise their own objectives over
those of the partnership

Unable to identify what success
looks like

Fail to deliver on their partnership
commitments

Do not have agreed indicators for
measuring each partner’s contribution
and overall performance or do not use
monitoring information to improve
performance

Unable to demonstrate what
difference they are making

10  The role of community planning partnerships in economic development, Accounts Commission/Auditor General for Scotland, November 2011.



34

Page 38

102. Our recent report on community
health partnerships (CHPs) also
emphasised how over-complicated
performance reporting arrangements
are for CHPs."" They are burdensome
on CHPs as they need to take
account of different national and local
planning and performance monitoring
systems and targets which have

been developing over time. This
means there is a risk that the different
requirements may overlap and are not
always aligned.

11 Review of Community Health Partnerships, Accounts Commission/Auditor General for Scotland, June 2011.



Page 39

Part 9. Key points
for action

An effective council will have the key
characteristics for managing performance
and improvement.




36

Page 40

The characteristics of a council with effective performance management and improvement




Page 41

Appendix 1.

A tool for checking progress

Questions for councillors

Yes/No

Action




38

Questions for councillors

Page 42

Yes/No

Action




Page 43

Questions for officers

Performance management culture

1. Do | regularly discuss performance and improvement at meetings?
2. Do | communicate and discuss our performance with my team?

3. Do all staff understand their role in managing performance?

4. Am | managing performance in day-to day activities and do | share
practice with others?

Performance management framework
5. Am | clear on our approach to managing performance?
6. Is it the approach based on a clearly structured framework?

7. Do we have a clear link in plans from corporate plans to personal work
plans?

Performance measures

8. Do we have a comprehensive hierarchy of performance measures which
provides councillors with the information they need to judge performance?

9. Am | involved in benchmarking across our service, and do | compare
performance with our peers?

Performance information

10. Does information provide a clear picture of performance?

11. Am | clear on where we need to improve?

12. Am | regularly challenged by councillors on performance issues?

13. Do | use the internal audit service to provide assurance on our
performance management systems?

14. Do we present clear performance information to the public on our
performance?

15. Are our plans and resources revised in response to areas of concern?

16. Do | regularly monitor action plans from improvement activity?

Appendix 1. A tool for checking progress 39



40

Page 44

Questions for officers

Self-evaluation and improvement

17. Do we have a framework for self-evaluation and improvement activity?
18. Is our corporate improvement activity well coordinated?

Partnership working

19. Do we have a performance framework in place for partnership working?



Page 45

Appendix 2.

41

Tools to aid performance management and improvement

Tool What is it?
Balanced A strategic planning and management system. It
scorecard provides a method of:

e ensuring business activities are in line with the
organisation’s vision and strategy of the organisation

e improving internal and external communications

e monitoring organisation performance against strategic
goals.

Business process
re-engineering

This is about analysing and designing workflows and
processes within an organisation. A business process
is a set of logically related tasks performed to achieve a
defined business outcome.

This is used as a basis for self-assessment, an exercise
in which a service assesses itself against nine criteria.
This helps to identify current strengths and areas for
improvement against strategic goals. The model takes an
all-over view to enable organisations to:

EFQM excellence
model

e assess where they are

e understand their strengths and potential gaps in
performance.

Investors in People Specialises in transforming business performance
through people. A framework of best practice that's
outcome focused: it outlines what you need to achieve
but never prescribes how, making it truly flexible.

ISO9001 quality It is the internationally recognised standard for Quality

management Management Systems (QMS). It is a framework and a

system set of principles that ensure a common-sense approach
to managing business activities to consistently achieve
customer satisfaction.

Kaizen Blitz It is a focused short-term project to improve a process.

It includes training followed by analysis, design and
implementation.

Lean review Aims to eliminate waste in processes at all levels, from
identified need to service delivery. It involves constantly
reviewing processes to ensure they are constantly and

consistently delivering value to customers.

Public Service
Improvement
Framework

A self-assessment framework that encourages
organisations to comprehensively review their own
activities and results. It provides various improvement
tools so that organisations can look at how continuous
improvement is working across the whole organisation.

Estimate of time to
implement

Four to six months to
implement depending on level
of measurement in place.

Improvements anticipated in
6-12 months from the start of
the project, although can be
sooner for individual processes.

Approximately 35 staff days
over six weeks.

Six months to three years from
committing to achieving it.

Implementation to assessment
takes approximately six to nine
months.

Usually two to three months
from conception to bedding in a
NEew process.

Three to 36 months to fully
implement.

Approximately two to four
months.



Managing performance:
are you getting it right?

If you require this publication in an alternative format
and/or language, please contact us to discuss your needs.

You can also download this document in PDF,
black and white PDF or RTF at:
www.audit-scotland.gov.uk

@-\UDIT SCOTLAND

ISBN 978 1 907916 74 8

RECYCLED
Paper made from
£SC recycled material
This publication is printed on 100% recycled, uncoated paper oy FSC® C023105




Independent Community Planning Partners

Douglas Cowan, HIE
Area Manager

The Enterprise Centre
Kilmory Industrial Estate
Lochgilphead

PA31 8SH

Paul Connelly, Strathclyde Fire and Rescue
Area Commander

East and West Dunbartonshire Headquarters
2 Kilbowie Road

Glasgow

G816QT

Derek Leslie, NHS Highland
Director of Operations
Argyll and Bute CHP

Aros

Lochgilphead PA31 8LD

Page 47

Agenda ltem 5



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49 Agenda ltem 6a

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL PERFORMANCE REVIEW
AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Chief Executive’s Unit 21 February 2013

Quarterly performance report FQ1 2012-13

1.0 SUMMARY

The Planning and Performance Management Framework sets out the
process for presentation of the council’s quarterly performance reports.
This paper presents the Council and Departmental performance reports
with associated scorecards for performance in FQ1 2012-13.

Large scale copies of the scorecards will be available at the meeting.
2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that the Committee reviews the reports and
scorecards as presented.

Sally Loudon
Chief Executive, Argyll and Bute Council

For further information contact:
David Clements, 1&OD Programme Manager



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Performance Report for ~ Customer Services period April — June 2012

Key Successes

1.

N

Nk w

Further expansion of services provided through the Customer Service Centre — Regulatory Services (Environmental Health,
Trading Standards, Animal Health, Licensing Standards and Money Advice) went live on 19 June and self-service
switchboard went live on 3 July.

Customer service improvement toolkit launched at COSO on 26 June and action plan drawn up to improve future customer
service levels across the whole council.

Council tax collections to 30 June at record level of 29.57%

Completion of local Government election process including countermand process for Dunoon ward.

Initial phase of Members induction training completed on schedule

Increased use of Members Portal.

Achieved savings on the Kintyre School and Public Transport Contract.

Key Challenges

1.

A

W

e NOo O

Maintaining reasonable processing times for new benefit claims and changes in circumstances following doubling of
transaction volumes resulting from DWP’s introduction of ATLAS, a new system of automated notifications of changes in
benefit to local authorities

Procurement of replacement IT server environment fit for purpose for foreseeable future

Improvements in procurement processes aimed at achieving enhanced PCA score for assessment in Autumn

Finalise strategy for re-procurement of Broadband Pathfinder Network from March 2014 and address anticipated funding
gap

Implement revised 2-stage complaints procedure

Complete Business Continuity Project.

Delivery of Carbon Management Plan target of 20% saving on CO2 emissions by March 2014.

Addressing the increased cost of School and Public Transport

Actlon Points to address the Challenges

1.

2.

Outsource of processing of ATLAS transactions on a short term basis to Capita, procurement of support to set up new
system parameters to filter out non-relevant transactions and determine which ones should result in automated
suspensions of benefit payments

Tendering and award of various related contracts for new server equipment and kit out of upgraded server room in GWITC
to enable enhanced resilience

|G obed



3. Review of new PCA assessment questionnaire and revision of improvement plans as required, continuation of programme

to improve contract monitoring and sourcing strategies

4. Ongoing engagement with Highland Council as lead authority to secure interim and long term solution with a view to
obtaining council approval for funding/strategy in September for Broadband Pathfinder North.

Project group working on new complaints procedure on target to complete as per PID.
Project group working on BCP project on target to complete as per PID objectives.
Completion of business cases and letting of contracts to ensure the timeous delivery of projects in support of the Council’s

NOo O

Carbon Management objectives.

8. Re-tender the Mull school and public transport routes on an individual basis, instead of a single supplier. Carryout

negotiations with main supplier on Mull to try and achieve reduction in costs.

Changes to the Corporate Plan, Departmental Plan, Service Plans or Scorecards

Plan

Changes required

Lead

Date of change

Governance & Law
Service Plan

Target for percentage of complaints upheld — changed from 0% to 25%

DH

14/08/12

26 obey



i
Corporate Objective 1 - Working together to improve A d’J Customer Services Scorecard 2012-13 FO1 12/13 Ar{) ll
I . . -
| the potential of our people \ Scorecard owner Douglas Hendry @BD te _.realising our potential
_l.]. Argyll and BuFu has more new businesses operating Corporate Objective 3 - Working together to improve COUNCIL tOg ether...
in the area, creating more jobs. the patential of our area
1.2 Qur children are protected and nurtured so that > 3'% 'u'l‘."u have cuntribultcd to an environment where 4| [resources
they can achieve their potential. existing and new businesses can succeed. Peopis Benchmark Torgel  Achusl StafusTrend
, - Sickness absence CL 2.0Days 1.7 Days ']
1.3 Our people are supported to live more active, 3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the A =
healthier and independent lives. needs of our communities. FDRS % complete 0% 92w
| Financial Budget Forecast
1.4 W K with e discrirninati 3.3 Our transport infrastructure...meets the economic 4 Finance Revenue totals CU £K 33,224 £K 33,224
. e work with our partners to tackle discrimination. - -ocial needs ities
and social needs of our communities. Capital forecasts - current year U £ 17,672 £ 13,962 R ¢
. - Capital forecasts - total project CU £K 78,041 £K 79,149 H 4
1.5 Vulncrabl; a.dults;.chlldren a_”'_d families are R 4 | 3.4 We contribute to a sustainable environment. H + Target actual
protected...within their communities. Efficiency Savings CU Actions on brack 0 1
Savings | £K 236 | £K602 G
Corporate Objective 2 - Working together to improve A Jﬂ 3.5 The full potential of our...built and natural
the potential of our community environment is realised...partnership working. IMPROVEMENT Actions dus  Gomplsts  Status Trand
Critical Action Recovery Plan - under development
. " |
2.1 We hawve a skilled and competitive workforce Corporate Objective 4 - Working together to improve A | | Etemal Total No | Off track | On track | Complete
capable of attracting employment to Argyll and Bute. the potential of our organisation inspections CU Actions | 0 0 ] 0 |
Improvement Plan Total No | Off track | On track | Complete A
2.2 Our young people have the skills, attitudes and 4.1 We engage with...stakeholders...to deliver high A | Qutcomes (U Outcomes | _ 22 3 16 3|
s to s alitv...services Mo. of Surveys in period | 3
achievements to succeed throughout their lives. quality...services. Customer feedback €U ___Mo. of Surveys In per =
Mo. with Satisfaction above target | 3
F
2.3 Our partners and communities are able to be fully A 4 4.2 Our employees have the skills and attitudes to 4 Customer Services Audit m:‘:ﬂ::h“ Mm?ﬁ"ﬁ:t:ns Future mm:":"dmnns oft
engaged in the way our services are delivered. deliver efficient and effective services. Recommendations [ 1 4 15 4 0 -
Customer Services ORR =1 M=z =14
2.4 The impact of alcehol and drugs on our 4,3 Our customers have...information on our A = _ FQ4 11/12 | FQI 12/13
communities, and on...individuals, is reduced. organisation and the services that we provide. Risk - % exposure 5% 25 5% W

eG abed



e

Customer Services Scorecard 2012-13

‘.SEEII"E{al‘d owner Douglas Hendry

FQL 12/13

Click for

Full Scorecard

3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the neads of our

communities.

4.1 We engage with...stakeholders...to deliver high quality.. .services.

1.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are protected...within their

GL10 Provision of Liquor & Civic Government Licences

service quality

Sueess Success

1.2 Our children are protectad and nurtured so that they can achieve FS02 Communities are safer ... through imp 1 facilities Measures CSDE I_r||:|:|r'r|e from local taxes and sundry debtors is Measures
their potential. On track maximised ... Orvtrack
Sucoess Sueess Success

F‘Sﬂ:: Children ar- heakbier ... utritionally blanced schodl = GLO4 Improve quality of life & safety of residents & visitors e 'CS06 Increasad value is delivered from procurement ... e
=zl On track On track On track
Sucess Success

Measures CS07 Customers can access coundil services more easily ... Measures

minimised

business needs

communities. On track On track
Sucoess Sucress
CS01 Benefit take-up maximised, paid prompty, fraud Measures 3.3 Our transport infrastructure...meets the economic and social needs 'CS08 IT applications & infrastructure available ... and meet Measures

> (&b | &@ | =8 4 x

@ g0 cp(=8|¢> &> (4o

B
=
R
+
R
On track " of our communitiss. On track
Suctess Success Success
GLDG The best interests of children at risk are promoted Mesarec} | 2 | | PS04 School & public ansport mests the nesds o Heasures GLO3 Members enabled to deal with their caseload Heasres
On track | | communities On track On track
1 Success
2.3 Our partners and communities are able to be fully engaged in the A 3.4 We ontribube 3 3 sickainable eTvroMmet. G'-D Electors enabled to participate in the democratic Measures | © |
way our services are deliverad. 4 PIOCEss On track
Sucoess Success Success
GLO7 Community Councils are supported Measures A | o4 Reduced spend on postage and bulk reprographics Measures GLOS Provision of high quality ... legal documentation Here
0On track & 0On track On track =4
Success
3.1 We have contributed to an environment where existing and new H FS03 We contribute to the sustainability of the local arsa Measures A 4.3 Our customers have...information on our organisation and the A
businesses can succeed. 'l 0n track = services that we provide. =
. ) . . Sucress Success
ﬂridﬂiﬂ; Businesses supported in claiming Non Domestic Rates eEares 4.2 Our employees have the skills and attitudes to deliver efficient and GLOT Frarmework b support democratic decision making [ty A
On track & effective services. ] On track =
Sucoess Success Success
CS03 Maxi_mise opportunities for local businesses to sell to Measures G GLOB Provision of high quality, timely legal advice Measures G GLO2 Council compliance with governmance & info Measures A
the Coundi ... On track On track % arrangements On track =

G obed



Departmental performance report for Community Services period April to June 2012

Key Successes

1.

wn

©ON

The Education service won 2 awards at the Scottish Education Awards. Alison Robertson, an Additional Needs Support Worker
from Furnace Primary won the award for Educational Supporter of the Year for her dedication and professionalism towards
helping local children with social and emotional support needs achieve their potential in a mainstream learning environment, and
Port Ellen Primary was crowned winner of the Learning Through Technology Award for their integrated use of technology within
the curriculum. The Education Service also reached the finals for Head teacher of the Year Award — Alison Palmer, Arrochar
Primary School and Kilmodan Primary School for the Enterprise and Employability Across Learning Award.

Exceeded national average for primary school % attendance achieving 96% against the national average of 94.8%.

Adult Care overnight respite not in a care home increased from 12% to 32% over the period, evidence that the Red Cross
Respite Bureau is playing a central role in improving respite provision across Argyll and Bute.

Reduced the number of outstanding Adult Care case assessments over 28 days to 21 over the period, exceeding the target of
40.

Improvement in the percentage of looked after and accommodated children in family placements over the quarter to 85%, above
the 78% target.

Achievement of 100% of care leavers with a pathway plan.

Increased the % of children on the CPR with no change of social worker from 75% to 85% over the period.

The Secondary Youth Games were held in Oban on the 14" June to celebrate this year’s Olympics. 600 1% and 2" year pupils
throughout Argyll and Bute took part in various competitions including athletics, football, rugby, shinty, golf, dance, hockey,
softball, tennis basketball and badminton.

Achievement of 100% homeless priority need determinations, in line with Scottish Government’s target to increase the % of
homeless households who are determined to be in priority need to 100% in order that all unintentionally homeless households
will be entitled to settled accommodation.

10.Increase in the number of adults achieving accredited learning outcomes through community based adult learning from 68 to 96

over the period.

11.Increase in the number of visits to council leisure centres per 1,000 of the population from 246 to 370 over the period.

Key Challenges

1.

2.

3.

Implementation of options identified in Housing Service Review and respond to challenges from limited housing development
funding and new legislative targets for homelessness.

Maintain affordability in leisure facilities due to substantial increase in energy costs, general inflation and customers’ reduced
disposable income.

Ongoing re-design of Adult Care services in order to meet the proposed Self Directed Care legislation that will emphasise

GG obed



choice for the service user both in terms of the detail of the care package but also who the service is commissioned from.
4. Integration of Adult Care services with NHS / CHP which creates significant challenge to both partners in re-designing both
organisational structure and budgetary management in order to support operational change.
5. Evidence of continuous improvement within the Education Service through the Validated Self Evaluation.
6. Implementing Curriculum for Excellence, focusing on themes of assessment, broad general education, the senior phase,

developing learners’ literacy and numeracy skills, professional development, leadership and communication and engagement.

7. Ensure an appropriate system for 16+ learning choices is in place in all our secondary schools.
8. To deliver improvements in specific areas of Children and Families identified through inspection and self evaluation.
9. To further develop the service capacity for early intervention and community support.

Action points to address the challenges
Apply Service Review guidance to ensure smooth implementation of Housing Service Review.

Review the way we deliver our Leisure services, focusing resource on the most important areas.

Adult Care will continue to focus on the redesign of the service to fit future needs of service users.

Ongoing discussions with NHS Highland to progress the integration of services with NHS / CHP.

Ensuring consistency and quality of self-evaluation leading to service improvement in Education.

Share the good practice already developed within the learning communities and schools, through cluster working, to review

and develop further their approach to interdisciplinary learning.

7. Ensure 16+ Learning Choices Strategy Group is effective in securing positive destinations for young people leaving school.
Liaison with Skills Development Scotland and other partners to improve quality of careers advice given to pupils.

8. Children and Families will address the findings of the multi agency child protection inspection.

9. Children and Families will seek to improve its throughcare and aftercare processes to facilitate redirection towards early

intervention and community based placements for LAAC.

O A

9G obed



' Community Services Scorecard 2012-13 FQ112/13

Corporate Objective 1 - Working together to improve R Click for Aroyll o )
the potential of our people  Scorecard owner Cleland Sneddon Full Qutcomes @B?J to ..realising our potential
. ’ Corporate Objective 3 - Working together to improve "O1INC tOQEther---
1.1 Argyll and Bute has more new businesses operating the potential of our B & COUNCIL
in the area, creating more jobs.
1.2 Our children are protected and nurtured so that R ixt:“:' h;:jl :]';TEEEltrr;izg:;;n::lri?—rj;”t where RESOURCES
they can achieve their potential. g ‘ Paaple Benchmark  Targst  Actual  Status Trand
i . Sickness abr M 21 27D
1.3 Our people are suoported to live more active 3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the R 4 mss @hsence bave v B ¥
o p_ P pporte . ' A needs of our communities. PDRs % complate wew  74%
healthier and independent lives,
Financial Budgst Foracast
3.3 Our transport infrastructure...meets the economic Finance Revenue totals CM £K 133,672 fK133887 A
1.4 We work with our partners to tackle discrimination. A and social needs of our communities. Capital forecasts - current year CM o ®
Capital forecasts - total project CM Ko K0
1.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are A 3.4 We contribute to a sustainable environment, Target Actual
protected...within their communities. Efficiency Savings CM Actions on track 17 16
Savings | £X 1,226 | £K 1,276 ¢
" 3.5 The full potential of our..built and natural
Corporate Objective 2 - Working together to improve o b e raalica J—— :
the potential of our communit A environment is realised...partnership working. IMPROVEMENT
Critical Action Recovery Plan - under development
2.1 We have a skilled and competitive workforce Corporate Objective 4 - Working together to improve
Total Mo | Off track | On track | Complete
capable of attracting employment to Argyll and Bute. the potential of our organisation R External e eias G-
p g empioy ay inspections CM Qutcomes 4 0 2 z |
Improvement Plan Total No | Off track | On track | Complete A+
2.2 Our young people have the skills, attitudes and A 4.1 We engage with...stakeholders...to deliver high R 4 Outcomes CM Oulcomes 7 17 8 2 | )
achievements to succeed throughout their lives. guality...services. Mo. of Surveys in perid | 2
Lol -
Customer feedback CM o et Satsaction avove tager |2 G =
2.3 Our partners and communities are able to be fully 4.2 Our employees have the skills and attitudes to Community Services Audit Rﬂmﬂfdrﬂa’ﬁiﬂﬂs RECdﬂmrMﬁf:dﬂﬁm Future: mt:m"ﬂ!ﬁﬂ"su"f
engaged in the way our services are delivered. deliver efficient and effective services. Recommendations | lm ue# :em ¥ 1 rizt -
Community Services ORR Bl - M =105 =2
2.4 The impact of alcohol and drugs on our 4.3 Our customers have...information on our FQt 1112 | FQ1 1213
communities, and on...individuals, is reduced. organisation and the services that we provide. Risk - % exposure o T =

/G abed



Commamity Services Scorecard 201213 FQ1 12/13 Click for 1.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are protected...within their A 2.3 Our partners and communities are able to be fully engaged in the H
| Scorecard owner Cleland Sneddon | Full Scorecard communities. & way our services are delivered. -
Success 1 Success 1
1.2 Qur children are protected and nurtured so that they can achieve H ACO2 Vulnerable adults at risk are safequarded Measures CC06 Communities and third sector groups are empowered Measures
their potential. - ontrack | 1 | § Ontrack [ 1 | =¥
Success 7 H SuotEss -
CFO1 The life chances for looked after children are improved des s CFO02 Children, young people and families at risk are Measures ﬂ 2.4 The impact of alcohol and drugs on cur communities, and
Ontrack [ 3 | 4 safeguarded ontrack | 1 | 4 on...individuals, is reduced.
Surcess 3 o~ . Surcess 4
{CCO1 Children and young people lead active lives s . 2.1 We have a skilled and competitive warkforce capable of attracting ACO3 The impact of alcohol and drugs ... is reduced i
On track | 1 employment to Argyll and Bute. On track
Success Suon
EDO4 Educational additional support needs of children ... are Measures | R EDO5 System for 16+ leaming choices operates in all ME“:: 6 3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the needs of our H
met Ontrack [ 0 | 4 secondary schools On frack communities. +
Success
1.3 Our people are supported to live more active, healthier and Al A | | €05 Improved access to ... housing & reduced "ﬁ;’“‘ﬁs_ A
independent lives - 2.2 Our young peogple have the skills, attitudes and achievements to hemelessness Ontrack | 4 | =
i ) succeed throughout their lives. = =
Surcess 22
ACO1 Community is supported to live active, healthier, M:am 51 A Success | o CFO4 ... making our communities safe from crime, disorder & | Measures 4_ R
) N ! ! CC04 Young pecple encouraged & supported to realise ... Measunes E danger
independent lives Ontrack [11 | =% potential On track | O
Ontrack | 0 | =
Success
2 H
CCO2 Raised lifelong participation in sport ... healthy lives Measures H i:::s 5 A 4.1 \We engage with...stakeholders...to deliver high quality...services.
Ontack | 2 | op CFO03 Children & families given assistance ... best start in life +
Ontrack | 4 | =p Success 1
A . _ ) ) _ Success | 5 CC07 Our local halls are a focus for community activity B R
1.4 We work with our partners to tackle discrimination. ED{1 Primary school children ... realise their potential through | Measures H On track | O ¥
v | | cE Ontrack | 3 | = T
FEn A P e ::am 2 A T CC08 Improved literacy, health ... access to ... culture, Measures 4_ A
ults access leamning opportunities ... skills Sures A 1
confidence ... ke a1 3 ED02 Secondary school children ... realise their potential Measures | 15 libraries & museums Ontrack | 3 | =b
through CFE Ontrack | 4 | =
Succese 4.2 Our employees have the skills and attitudes to deliver efficient and
EDO3 Central management team support ... to Education Measures | 3 H effective services.
system On track | 5 =2 || g
EDO6 Education staff have increased capacity for leadership Measures
On track

10

qG obed



Departmental performance report for: Development and Infrastructure Services Period: April to June 2012

Key Successes

-

Roads Reconstruction Programme is being delivered to programme.

2. CHORD & THI — the Old Schoolhouse and The Royal Hotel, Campbeltown have been completed — key buildings in the THI

o0k w

*©9°.\‘

Project; Helensburgh Referendum held and preferred option for Colquhoun Square chosen

£3.15M Tayinloan Gigha Ferry berthing upgrade — on target for completion in July and to budget

Milton Burn works in Dunoon were completed and have shown to be effective during recent heavy rainfalls.

53 new business start-ups were secured (43% above target).

287 work referrals and 102 job outcomes achieved through the Work Programme (13% referral to outcome success rate to
date).

£468k awarded through LEADER to Argyll and Bute projects, bringing the total to date to £7.8M (since 2008).

On-shore Wind Landscape capacity study approved by Council.

Argyll and Isles Coast and Countryside Trust obtained the endorsement of the majority of stakeholders.

0 Strong performance in statutory environmental, public health and safety services, i.e. Environmental Health and Building

Standards.

Key Challenges

BN =

Progress the CHORD programme.

Waste contract issues — PPP contract and continued achievement of waste and composting performance.

Planning Services challenges — fee income, maintaining high level of performance and service satisfaction.

Ensuring the Local Development Plan (LDP) is fully integrated with Council and Community Partner priorities including the
revised Economic Development Action Plan.

Streetscene Service Review implementation is progressed to the satisfaction of stakeholders.

Identify more high growth business start-ups for the growth pipeline.

Actions to address the Challenges

1.
2.
3

Ensuring CHORD Programme benefits are clearly communicated, resourced and effectively delivered.

Development of waste management strategy to meet Scottish Government Zero Waste Policy and Regulations.

Controlled management of Planning Service costs; on-going liaison with Scottish Government over planning fee structure; and
strengthening of PPMF.

On-going discussion with key stakeholders to the LDP.

Streetscene Service Review implementation project suitably resourced and project managed.

11

6G obed



| 6. On-going liaison with HIE to identify new business starts with higher value trading potential.

12

09 obed



"-Davelnpment and Infrastructure Scorecard

engaged in the way our services are delivered.

Corporate Objective 1 - Working together to improve A | 201213 FQ1 12113 Click for
the potential of our people | Scorecard owner Sandy MacTaggart Full Qutcomes
1.1 Argyll and Bute has more new businesses operating A {ﬂi&:: Pa t tm!: I‘L,! :ou: r! 3 - Working together b niprows A #J
in the area, creating more jobs.
1.2 Qur children are protected and nurtured so that BIWL h_ave wﬁtnb"_l.md_t_u _an_em:tlrg_nmcnt where G
T ; - existing and new businesses can succeed.
they can achieve their potential.
1.3 Our people are supported to live more active, 3.2 The places where ws_ live, work and visit...meet the g <+
e ) o needs of our communities.
healthier and independent lives.
3.3 Our transport infrastructure...meets the econemic G =+
1.4 We work with our partners to tackle discrimination. and social needs of cur communities.
1.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are A b 3.4 We contribute to a sustainable environment. A 4
protected...within their communities.
(" 7| 3.5 The full potential of our...built and natural
Corparate Objective 2 - Working together to improve environment is realised...partnership working. a
the potential of our community
r
2.1 We have a skilled and competitive workforce rporate Objective 4 - Working together to improve
capable of attracting employment to Argyll and Bute. ﬂ'ﬂ potential of our organisation
2.2 Qur young people have the skills, attitudes and 4.1 We engage with...stakeholders...to deliver high
achievements to succeed throughout their lives. quality...services.
2.3 Qur partners and communities are able to be fully 4.2 Our employees have the skills and attitudes to

deliver efficient and effective services.

2.4 The impact of alcohol and drugs on our
communities, and on...individuals, is reduced.

4.3 Our customers have...information on our
organisation and the services that we provide.

COUNCIL

..realising our potential

together...

RESCURCES
Paople Benchimark  Targst Actual  Sitatus Trend
Sickness ahsence DI ZiDays 21Days W W
PDRs % complete 0% 93% fa
Financial Budgsi Foracast
Finance Revenue totals DI £K 30,923 £K 30,923
Capital forecasts - current year DI £K 17,728 £K 18,189 Al
Capital forecasts - total project DI £K 56,555 £K 56,585 A 1{
Target Actual
Efficiency Savings DI Actions on track 19 7
Savings | £k633 | ekatwo R
IMPROVEMENT Aclions due  Compiste  Stafus Trend |
Critical Action Recovery Plan - under development
External Total Mo | Off rack | On track | Complete -
inspections DI Actions 3 0 1 |E .
Improvement Plan Total Mo | Off rack | On track | Complete o
Qutcomes DI Outcomes 27 n 6 |A .
Mo, of 5 i riod 5
Customer feedback DI o o Suveye e 4
Mo with Satisfaction above target 5

Development and H Recommendations | Recormmendations | Future recommendations off
Infrastructure Services overdue duse in future target
Audit Recommendations 2 W+ ¥ 0 =3
Development & Infrastructure ORR Hl-=0 M=1s =1
FQ4 11712 | AQ1 12/13 3§
Risk - % ex re
posu 29 % 3%

13

19 abed



" Development and Infrastructure Scerecard

2012-13 FQ1 12/13 Click for 3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the neads of our &
| Scorecard owner Sandy MacTaggart Full Scorecard | | communities. =
Success
1.1 Argyll and Bute has more new businesses operating in the area, A ET02 ARB better connected, safer & more attractive HIERETE &
creating mare jobs. = Oin track =
SuCress E Success E
ET01 Sustainable economic growth in Argyll and Bute Heasives PRO4 Health, safety etc of people in & around buildings is Heoe es
On track = protected ... ©n track =5
SuCress Success
PRO1 Local econamy improved by delivery of sustainable Measures R PROS Improved & enhanced access to natural environment & | Measures G
development On track ! green networks On track =
1.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are protected...within their A 3.3 Our transport infrastructure...meets the economic and social needs ¢]
commurities., i of aur communities. =
SuCress A Success E
PROZ Empowered ... customers ... exercising their legal rights P ves RAD4 Capital projects improve the transport infrastructure ... Pegses
On track i On track =3
2.3 Qur partr?ErS and mrnmumhes are able to be fully engaged in the &} 3.4 We contribute to a sustainable environment.
way our services are delivered. i
SuCress Success
ET04 Hamess the potential of the third sector .. Measures & | | PRO6 ... an environment which is safe, promates health & Measures G
On track supparts local economy On track =
] ] ] E Success E
ﬁ.l We have mntnb:;e;jd to an environment where existing and new RAQS High level of street cleanliness Measures
usinesses can sucoeed. i O rack =
SuCress 5
PRO3 Public health protected & improved through ... Measures | 1 | 3 e A
risk-basad enforcement RAQE Sustainable disposal of waste
On track = On track U
Sucoess
RAD1 Proportionate, safe and available roads infrastructure RESEIES ] 3.5 The full potential of our..built and natural ervirorment is A
On track ' realised...partnership working. i
Sucoess E Success E
RAO2 Road MaINtENaNCe ... contributa to ecaromic growth ... Measures ETO3 wala ... developed ... for the benefit of Measures
On track =Y communities On track =Y
Sucoess E Success A
RAO3 Reliable, safe and efficient vehicles fleet Mt PRO7 Creation of well designed and sustainable places ... Heds iy
On track =3 On track 1

14

29 obey



Pe

rformance Report for Chief Executive’s Scorecard Period April-June 2012

Key Successes

ONO R WN =

On track with actions to ensure discrimination is tackled.

Good progress with development of team plans.

Good progress with civil contingencies planning and majority of health and safety plans.

Successful transition of payroll to HR function ensuring high levels of accuracy and timeliness in payment processing.
Year end finance reports and accounts completed.

Internal Audit plan progressing as planned.

Revised staff structures in place following support services review.

Good progress made with Corporate Improvement Planning.

Ke
1.
2

Nk w

y Challenges
Staff vacancies have meant there are still some health and safety plan actions to be completed.

. There are a number of actions in relation to development and delivery of the communications strategy that have been delayed due to

gaps in staff resources.

Some team plans still to be finalised and new community plan to be developed.
Increase in delivery of new Performance Review and Development process (PRD).
Planning for next cycle of revenue and capital budgets.

Finalise implementation of support service review action plans.

Finalise content of updated corporate improvement plan

Ac
1

2
3.
4
5
6
7

tion Points to address the Challenges

. New staff being recruited and temporary arrangements in place in the interim to ensure health and safety plan is progressed.
. New staff being recruited and temporary arrangements in place in the interim to ensure communications strategy is progressed.

Finalise team plans, commence service planning and development of new community plan

. Proposals on roll out of new PRD process approved and implementation begins.
. Develop approach and timetable for upcoming budget process.

. Ensure remaining support service review actions delivered.

. Complete project initiation document for corporate improvement plan.

15

€9 abed



Corporate Objective 1 - Working together to improve
the potential of our people

1.1 Argyll and Bute has more new businesses operating

in the area, creating more jobs.

1.2 Qur children are protected and nurtured so that

they can achieve their potential.

1.3 Our people are supported to live more active,

healthier and independent lives.

1.4 We work with our partners to tackle discrimination.

1.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are
protected...within their communities,

Corporate Objective 2 - Working together to improve
the potential of our community

Chief Executive's Unit Scorecard 2012-13 FQ1 12/13 Click for
Scorecard owner Sally Loudon Full Outcomes
Corporate Objective 3 - Working together to improve A4
the potential of our area

3.1 We have contributed to an environment where

existing and new businesses can succeed.

3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the AL

needs of our communities.

3.3 Our transport infrastructure...meets the economic
and social needs of our communities.

3.4 We contribute to a sustainable environment.

Argyll

SBute

together...

..realising our potential

3.5 The full potential of our...built and natural
environment is realised partnership working

COUNCIL
RESOURCES
Paople Bonchmark  Targst Actua!  Slafus Trend
Sickness absence CE 15Days 20Days [ W
PDRs % complete 90%  91%
| Financial Budgst Forecast
Finance Revenue totals CE £K 6,760 £K 6,760
Capital forecasts - current year CE [ 40] [140]
Capital forecasts - total project CE [ 4] [140]
| Target Actusal
Efficiency Savings CE Actions on track 4 2
Savings | £K115 | £K 169

| IMPROVEMENT

Aclions dus  Complsts  Sfafus Trend

Critical Action Recovery Plan - under development

2.1 We have a 15h:illled and competitive workforce Corporate Objective 4 - Warking together to improve R & External Total Mo | Off track | On track | Complete
capable of attracting employment to Argyll and Bute. the potential of our organisation inspections CE Actions i 0 i 0

Improvement Plan Total Mo | Off track | On track | Complete H 3
2.2 Our young people have the skills, attitudes and 4.1 We engage with...stakeholders...to deliver high A & Outcomes CE Qutcomes | 7 9 Sl
achievements to succeed throughout their lives. quality...services. Customer faedback CE No. of Surveys in period |1 R =+

Mo. with Satisfaction above target | 0
[

2.3 Our partners and communities are able to be fully R 4.2 Our employees have the skills and attitudes to A Chief Brecuthve's Unit. | gvendun. "“‘ retrr=ol -
engaged in the way our services are delivered. deliver efficient and effective services. Audit Recommendations = 0 T o

Chief Executive's ORR =0 M =3 =17
2.4 The |_r|:|patt of alcohﬂl and drugls on our 4.3 Dyr c!.nstomers have..._lnfcrmatlc:n on G!Jr R ¢ FQa 1512 | L 12713
communities, and on...individuals, is reduced. organisation and the services that we provide. Risk - % exposure 1% P ¥

16

9 obed



-

Chief Executive's Unit Scorecard 2012-13

Scorecard owner Sally Loudon

FQ1 12/13

Click for

Full Scorecard

1.4 We work with our partners to tackle discrimination.

IHO1 Employess skilled ... to recognise and tackle
discrimination

Success
Measures

On track

way our services are delivered.

2.3 Our partners and communities are able to be fully engaged in the

Success E
¥l

IH02 Community planning... delivers on shared outcomes S
On track

3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the needs of our A

communities. ¥
Success

IHO4 People know what to do in the event of a major incident Heagires G
On track =
Success

. , Measures A

IHO5 Healthy & safe environment for all employees to work in

On track ¥

A
4.1 We engage with...stakeholders...to deliver high quality...services. >
vessures | 2 | G
SF01 The Council's finances are managed effectively
Ontrack | 15 | 4
Success 5
SF02 Assurance...that financial and management controls are Measures G
operating effectively Ontrack | 4 | =
Success 6
IHO3 Engage with partners ... deliver ... efficient and Measures A
responsive services on track | 4
Success 1 E
M
IHO8 Employees are paid accurately ... per legislation S
On track | 1
4.2 Our employees have the skills and attitudes to deliver efficient and A
effective services.
Success 6
IHO6 Employees hawve skills/attitudes to deliver Measures A
efficient/effective services on track | 4
4.3 Our customers have...information on our organisation and the R
services that we provide. 4
Success 3
IHO7 Customers have accurate ... information on our Measures E
organisation & services Ontrack | 0 ir}

17

G9 obed



Performance Report for Council Scorecard period April-June 2012

Key Successes

1.

2.

5.

The Customer Service Centre has implemented further enhancements to our customer experience — voice automated exchange and
new service brought into CSC.

Local Government Elections completed in accordance with requirements with comprehensive induction programme for new council
delivered.

3. The Education service won 2 awards at the Scottish Education Awards.
4.

Adult Care overnight respite not in a care home increased from 12% to 32% over the period, evidence that the Red Cross Respite
Bureau is playing a central role in improving respite provision across Argyll and Bute and reduced the number of outstanding Adult
Care case assessments over 28 days to 21 over the period, bettering the target of 40.

Improvement in the percentage of looked after and accommodated children in family placements over the quarter to 85%, above the
78% target and increased the % of children on the CPR with no change of social worker from 75% to 85% over the period.

6. 600 1% and 2™ year pupils took part in Secondary Youth Games were held in Oban on the 14™ June to celebrate this year’s Olympics.
7. Achievement of 100% homeless priority need determinations, in line with Scottish Government’s target

8.
9.
1

Roads Reconstruction Programme is being delivered to programme.
£3.15M Tayinloan Gigha Ferry berthing upgrade — on target for completion in July and to budget

0.Economic development indicators show good progress — 53 new business start-ups, 287 work referrals and 102 job outcomes

Key Challenges

1.
2.
3.

4.

o

—‘°°.°°.\‘

Improvements in procurement processes aimed at achieving enhanced PCA score for assessment in autumn.

Finalise strategy for re-procurement of Broadband Pathfinder Network from March 2014 and address anticipated funding gap.
Maintain affordability in leisure facilities due to substantial increase in energy costs, general inflation and customers’ reduced
disposable income.

Ongoing re-design of Adult Care services in order to meet the proposed Self Directed Care legislation that will emphasise choice for
the service user both in terms of the detail of the care package but also who the service is commissioned from.

Integration of Adult Care services with NHS / CHP which creates significant challenge to both partners in re-designing both
organisational structure and budgetary management in order to support operational change.

Implementing Curriculum for Excellence, focusing on themes of assessment, broad general education, the senior phase, developing
learners’ literacy and numeracy skills, professional development, leadership and communication and engagement.

Ensure an appropriate system for 16+ learning choices is in place in all our secondary schools.

To deliver improvements in specific areas of Children and Families identified through inspection and self evaluation.

Waste contract issues — PPP contract and continued achievement of waste and composting performance.

0 Planning Services challenges — fee income, maintaining high level of performance and service satisfaction.

18

99 obed



11.Streetscene Service Review implementation is progressed to the satisfaction of stakeholders.
12.ldentify more high growth business start-ups for the growth pipeline.

Action Points to address the Challenges

1.

2.

2

8.

9.

Review of new PCA assessment questionnaire and revision of improvement plans as required, continuation of programme to improve
contract monitoring and sourcing strategies

Ongoing engagement with Highland Council as lead authority to secure interim and long term solution with a view to obtaining council
approval for funding/strategy in September for Broadband Pathfinder North.

Review the way we deliver our Leisure services, focusing resource on the most important areas.

Adult Care will continue to focus on the redesign of the service to fit future needs of service users.

Ongoing discussions with NHS Highland to progress the integration of services with NHS / CHP.

Ensuring consistency and quality of self-evaluation leading to service improvement in Education and sharing the good practice already
developed within the learning communities and schools, through cluster working, to review and develop further their approach to
interdisciplinary learning.

. Ensure 16+ Learning Choices Strategy Group is effective in securing positive destinations for young people leaving school. Liaison

with Skills Development Scotland and other partners to improve quality of careers advice given to pupils.
Children and Families will address the findings of the multi agency child protection inspection.
Development of waste management strategy to meet Scottish Government Zero Waste Policy and Regulations.

10.Controlled management of Planning Service costs; on-going liaison with Scottish Government over planning fee structure; and

strengthening of PPMF.

11.Streetscene Service Review implementation project suitably resourced and project managed.
12.0n-going liaison with HIE to identify new business starts with higher value trading potential.

19

/9 abed



2012 Corporate Objective 1 - Working together to
improve the potential of our pecple

1.1 Argyll and Bute has more new businesses operating
in the area, creating more jobs.

...realising our potential
together...

COUNCIL

{zuzmmubjecﬂns-waﬂngmgmm

improve the potential of our area

1.2 Qur children are protected and nurtured so that

3.1 We have contributed to an environment where

. ; . - : L'l
they can achieve their potential. existing and new businesses can succeed.
1.3 Qur people are supported to live more active, 3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the =
healthier and independent lives. needs of our communities.
1.4 We work with our partners to tackle discrimination. 3.3 Dur_tranﬁpurt mfrastructurc.._. _mccts the economic L'l
and social needs of our communities.
1.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are ) ) )
i o ) e 3.4 We contribute to a sustainable environment. >
protected...within their communities.
fnumummubjeoﬂmz-wwﬁm together to 3.5 The full potential of our...built and natural "
mprove the potential of our communities environment is realised...partnership working.
2“.1 _Wr: ha\t_c_' a_skllllcd and competitive wurkfurcu 2012 Corporate Objective 4 - Working together to 4
capable of attracting employment to Argyll and Bute. improve the potential of our organisation
2.2 Our young people have the skills, attitudes and 4.1 We engage with...stakeholders. . .to deliver high =
achievements to succeed throughout their lives. guality...services.
2.3 Our partners and communities are able to be fully 4.2 Our employees have the skills and attitudes to =
engaged in the way our services are delivered. deliver efficient and effective services.
2.4 The impact of alcohol and drugs on our 4.3 Our customers have...information on our 4

communities, and on...individuals, is reduced.

organisation and the services that we provide.

-

Council Scorecard 2012-13

FQ112/13
Scorecard owner Sally Loudon )
IMPROVEMENT
Recommendations | Recommendations | Future recommendations off
ARB Council Audit overdue due in future target
Recommendations P ¥ 1 4 o "y
Strategic Risk Register 2010 B - M= Im-
FQ4 11/12 | FQ1 12/13
Risk - % expost
& e 30 %
Corporate Improvement Total Mo | Off rack | On track | Complete -
Plan 2011-12 Actians 17 1 0 15 )
OUTCOMES
Ha. of S i riod | 11
Customer feedback ABC L H =
Moo with Satisfaction above target | 10
UMDER DEVELOPMENT Total Mo | On track A f
Community Plan & SOA 2012-13 Outcomes 13 2

Critical Action Recowvery Plan - under development

RESQOURCES
Faapls Benchimark

HR1 - Sickness absence ABC

Targst  Actus! Stsfus Trend

218Days 2430ays { &

PDRs % complete 0% 7% M
Financial Budgst Foracast

Finance Revenue totals ABC £K 259,611 £ 259,626 A4
Capital forecasts - current year ABC £K 35,400 £K 32,151 H
Capital forecasts - total project ABC £K 134,596 £K 135,734 A4

Target Actual
Efficiency Savings ABC Actions on track 52 36
Savings | £K 2,211 | £K 2,457 €]

Assols Benchimark  Targst Actual  Stafus Trend
Asset Condition ABC 80 % B2 % 0% Rl =
Asset Suitability ABC 65 % 54 % G5 % =

20

g9 obed



Page 69

N
= B w9 % ws 28y Angeuns J2ssy
&= H xos % 73 % 08 gy UOIIPUST) 1RSS5y
pued sElg  EmDy  JB0EL  HEWIUSH S]O8SY

3] FSPEHT | TIE'T ¥ | sDuwes
9t s Y2BIL UO SUCHOY gy sbues Asusoiy3

[Ny Jabime]

I %  visorws 965"PET NI Dy 1=l0sd |E10] - S15E3840) [EJEED
+ H T5T'ZE ¥F DOb'SE 7 JEY JE2d JUBLND - SISEdAU0) [EpdED)
LY 973657 ¥F TT9'657 A7 DY S|EI0) INUBNEY SUBUlY
jEeoa jabipng JEIDUB LS
B owea w6 FRdwad 9 S¥ad

pusij smEls  EMoy  jefie)

A B steasrr sdeamre

HIBLLLDUSE

DAY SIUSSQE SSIUYNS - THH

sidoad
532WN0S3Y

WRWCHoRAIP J2pun - UBld ARKODSY UoOY B2

R, z 8T SHUCIND £T-ZTOZ VOS5 18 UB|d ANUnLe
HIBI UG | Op e JNZINGOT3AIT HIANN
] or | ¥@0ur an0ge UDNIRISHRS LAIM TN N —
+ M  pousd u siening 1o on DEY yregpay 2
i 54 __.____u_u._._z_ﬂh
= 5T 0 1 L1 SUDDY CI-TT0E Ueld
sy | YRR UQ | ¥oen B0 | o S0l JuRwBsoud T F1es0dlo)
e ANS0dxa o - W5y
ELET IO | TT/TT 4
=| =1 = E 0T0Z 4205169y 351y Mb29ens
#I. 0 .m. BE ..J.. ¥ SUDTE UL
1aduey SR W anp SMplane WP POURCD SRy
80 SUO[PPUSUNLDIR 2N | SUGOEPUSLIWOIEY | SUDIJEQUSLILICOEY
X JNIIACHL ___.._Hh
i uopno Ajes JBUMD Emuﬂhnum;

£1/27 104

ET-TT0T pIE32U02%5 [12UnO’)

-




Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71 Agenda ltem 6b

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Chief Executive’s Unit 21 February 2013

Quarterly performance report FQ2 2012-13

1.0 SUMMARY

The Planning and Performance Management Framework sets out the process
for presentation of the council’s quarterly performance reports. This paper
presents the Council and Departmental performance reports with associated
scorecards for performance in FQ2 2012-13.

Large scale copies of the scorecards will be available at the meeting.
2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that the Committee reviews the reports and scorecards as
presented.

Sally Loudon
Chief Executive, Argyll and Bute Council

For further information contact:
David Clements, 1&OD Programme Manager



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Departmental performance report for: Development and Infrastructure Services | Period: July to September 2012

Key Successes

1. Operational and contractual progress made with Shanks with bank funder approval secured for the contract variation negotiated
by the Council with respect to waste services.

2. 85% of the £7.5M Roads Reconstruction Programme for 2012/13 completed by the end of September.

3. £3.15M Tayinloan Gigha Ferry berthing upgrade complete and delivered within budget.

4. £2.5M road improvement scheme completed on the A83 at Muasdale in partnership with Greenpower contributing 80% of the
cost of the works.

5. Amended planning consent sought (and subsequently secured) for the CHORD public realm works in Colquhoun Square in
Helensburgh following a referendum.

6. Approval of £176k grant for Campbeltown THI with work commencing on the Kirk Street target building; successful Tenement
Maintenance Guide launch event held and Kinloch Road Regeneration new road ‘Aqualibrium Avenue opened.

7. Completion of Park Square and A83 Passing Places for Kintyre Renewables Hub Project.

8. 30 new business start-ups and 39 existing businesses supported with business advice and training.

9.

1

205 work referrals and 131 job outcomes achieved through the Work Programme.
0.£633k awarded through LEADER to Argyll and Bute projects, including £150k to Argyll Coastal Waters to develop coastal

access sites assisting economic growth.

11.0Oban Airport marketing strategy commissioned whilst passenger traffic on Argyll and the Isles Air Services increased 40% on
the same period last year (over 3000 passengers carried Sept 2011 to August 2012).

12.In-conjunction with Argyll Timber Transport Group, Scottish Government Strategic Timber Transport funding for timber haulage
routes to the benefit of the road network was secured.

13.Woodland and Forestry Strategy Winner of Development Plans category and a commendation for the Craignish Community
Plan in community involvement category for the Scottish Government Quality Planning Awards.

14.Implemented the new Planning Performance Framework which will now be submitted to the Scottish Government.

15.Exceeded all Building Standards and all statutory Regulatory Services targets including high priority inspections in food safety,
health and safety, animal health and trading standards.

Key Challenges

1. Waste Management Strategy - for the PPP contract, H&L and island areas — achievement of waste and composting
performance required to meet the Scottish Government’s Zero Waste Policy and Regulations.

2. Planning Services challenges — fee income, maintaining high level of performance and service satisfaction.

3. Deliver an effective Winter Maintenance Service.

¢/ obed



B

SO NSG

11.
12.

0.

Encourage Transport Scotland to consider PSO air services as a network rather than in individual pockets as it currently
operates.

Progress the CHORD programme.

Undertake a review of the proposed marine infrastructure in Oban bay.

Streetscene Service Review implementation is progressed to the satisfaction of stakeholders.

Engage with greater numbers of growth clients in order to achieve business pipeline targets.

The continuation of job outcome achievement within the current economic climate.

Progress European Policy and Funding opportunities including the new role of Lead Partner in the Argyll and Bute & South
Ayrshire Fisheries Local Action Group (ABSA FLAG).

Approval of a Flood Prevention Policy and plan.

Preparing for possible changes to regulation in the Scottish Government’s Better Regulation Bill Consultation.

Actions to address the Challenges

1.

NOORWN

© o

10.
11.

12.

Approval and implementation of the waste management strategy to meet the Zero Waste Policy and Regulations, including
preparations for co-mingled (mixed waste) collections.

Controlled management of Planning Service costs and on-going liaison with Scottish Government over planning fee structure.
Programme works to make best use of workforce whilst minimising unnecessary expenditure.

Effective lobbying through HITRANS and Western Isles Council to have a PSO air network.

Ensuring CHORD Programme benefits are clearly communicated, resourced and effectively delivered.

Engaging all stakeholders in the review of the business case for OBM and step ashore facilities.

Streetscene Service Review implementation project suitably resourced, project managed and engages all relevant
stakeholders.

On-going liaison with HIE to identify new business starts with higher value trading potential.

Continue and further develop well established employer engagement processes and in-work support to secure increased levels
of positive job outcomes.

Development of the Council’s European Work Plan and establishment of ABSA FLAG in November 2012.

Work with local flood district action groups to determine a prioritisation system for the Flood Prevention Programme, delivering
associated policy and plans.

Liaison and participation over the significant business environment proposals contained within the Better Regulation Bill
Consultation.

¥/ ebed



Development and Infrastructure Scorecard

Corporate Objective 1 - Working together to improve A = |2012-13 FQ2Z 12/13 Click for 20} ,11 . )
the potential of our people \ Scorecard owner Sandy MacTaggart Full Dutcomes D} ..reahsmg our pote ntial
{ ’Outpﬂauﬂhjectiu 3 - Working together to improve ) é:ngUte together. i
11.1 Argyll and Bute has more new businesses operating A | [ poouier e ur s F-ae Al COUNCIL
|in the area, creating more jobs.

_ _ | RESOURCES .
| 1.2 Our children are protected and nurtured so that 53‘; We have contnbu_tect t anenaranment where B = | Peope Bl larget | ekl St Treact]
| : ; J existing and new businesses can succeed. f
| they can achieve their potential. | | Sickness absence DI 205Days 2440ays Rl 4

DRI are piloting the new PRD process - PR, reporting i
£ ] bt PRDs % complete : 2
1.3 Our people are supported to live more active, 3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the G : suspended until the new process is in place |
. % ] needs of our communities. Financial Budget Foracast
| healthier and independent lives. f e {
Finance Revenue totals DI £K 31,008 £K 31,343 H i
_ . 3.3 Our transport infrastructure...meets the economic @ ¢ |Capitalforecasts - current year DI £K 18,728 £K 19,899 H ¢
| 1.4 We wark with our partners to tackle discrimination. |and social needs of our communities.
| Capital forecasts - total project DI £K 57,858 EK 57,566 A3
_ Targel Actual
| 1.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are O 4 3.4 We contribute to a sustainable environment. A =+ | Efficiency Savings DI Actions on track 19 15
| protected...within their communities. Savings | £K722 | IK870 G
o : ; [IMPROVEMENT -
| 3.5 The full potential of our...built and natural | Status Traad |
Lthalmtontg'l’joﬁ:o:n‘:mnhu 2 to lmg ¢} ‘i‘J |environment is realised...partnership working. B External Total No | Off track | On track | Compiete -
- - = Inspections DI Actions l 3 o o k! G
Improvement Plan Total No Off track Cn track CDIT!-DEIE
| 2.1 We have a skilled and competitive workforce Corporate Objective 4 - Working together to improve QOutcomes DI Outcomes | 27 D 20 ; A
|capable of attracting employment to Argyll and Bute. the potential of our organisation CARP Summary - e Backiog | Complete
Development & Reviews | 10 0 10 G+
| 2.2 Our young people have the skills, attitudes and 4.1 We engage with...stakehalders...to deliver high | Infrastuctirs Aictions | 4t 15 5 |R¥ |
{achievements to succeed throughout their lives. | quality...services. Cuistornas feedback DI Na. of Sum!ﬁ in period | 4 &
| Mo. with Satisfaction above target
2.3 Our partners and communities are able to be fully 4| | %2 0ur employees have the skills and attitudes to mﬂmzﬂd | it “‘m’;"’aﬂ“ Tyl ’“"t':;:t"‘”“"“’“’"
|engaged in the way our services are delivered. | deliver efficient and effective services. Audit Recommendations 3 ¥ 5 § 0 Y
[ Development & Infrastructure ORR H-: M=3 =1
| 2.4 The impact of alcohol and drugs on our 4.3 Our customers have...information on our 1 o i8R 2 :
| communities, and on...individuals, is reduced. |organisation and the services that we provide. Risk - % exposure — e i

o
Q

Q
()

GL



" Development and Infrastructure Scorecard
2012-13

FQ2 12/13 Click for

3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the nesds of our

| Scorecard owner Sandy MacTaggart Full Scorecard | | communities.
.i

Sucoess
1.1 Argyll and Bute has mare new businessas operating in the area, ET02 ARE better connected, safer & more attractive Measures
creating more jobs. On track
SuCress Sucoess

- . e -
ETO1 Sustainable economic growth in Argyll and Bute EASrES PRO4 Health, safety etc of people in & around buildings is easures
On track protected ... ©On track
Sutoess Sucoess
PRO1 Local econamy improved by delivery of sustainable Measures PROS Improved & enhanced access to natural environment & Mesasures
development On track green networks On track

1.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are protected...within their
communities.

3.3 Our transport infrastructure. .. meets the economic and social needs
of our communities.

&
=
Pa &
= =3
G G
= =3
R &
= =3
G &
ir '}
SuCress E Sucoess E
PROZ Empowered ... customers ... exercising their l2gal nghts | Measures RAO4 Capital profects improve the transport infrastructure ... Mesasures
On track i On track i
i:?ﬁrrriﬂg ::: do;irnmunmea are able to be fully engaged in the E 3.4 We contribute to a sustainable environment. 3
SuCress Sucoess
ET04 Harness the potential of the third sector Measures E PROG ... an enviranment which is safe, promotes health & Mesasures E
On track i supports local economy On track =%
Sucoess
3.1 We have contributed to an erwironment where existing and new E ) ) Mesasures E
businesses can succeed. = RAQS High level of street cleanliness o track =
SuCress =
PRO3 Public health protected & improved through ... Measures G _ _ Hemeies A
risk-baszed enforcament S N RADE Sustainable disposal of wasta
On track ]
SuCress
RAO1 Proportionate, safe and available roads infrastructure bl (&) 3.5 The full potential of our..built and natural envirorment is A
On track = reglised...partnership working. =
SuCress E Sucoess E
RAD2 Road maintenancs ... contrilute 3 eocnomic qrowth ... Measures ETO3 Ra.‘n?wablﬁ ... developed ... for the benefit of Mesasures
On track = communities ©On track =%
SuCress E Sucoess A
RAD3 Reliable, safe and efficient vehicles flest Mo imes PRO7 Creation of well designed and sustainable places ... Pepsimes
On track =3 On track ]

9/ obed



Performance Report for ~ Customer Services Period July — September 2012

Key Successes

1.

aRrOD

© N

Business Continuity Project concluded Amended timeline for Community Services including education to be reported back to
Audit Committee December 2012

Corporate Complaints process agreed for pilot implementation October 2012

Community Council by election process completed successfully

Oban bid ballot on schedule

The successful implementation and completion of a challenging programme of works in excess of £3millon to schools during
the summer break. Examples of this being rewiring/heating upgrading and traffic safety improvements at Colgrain primary
school and further phases of re-roofing and rewiring work at Islay High School.

The completion and Public opening of the Campbeltown all-weather pitch and associated refurbished changing pavilion.
Installed electric vehicle charging infrastructure in 4 main depots across Argyll and Bute

Achieved 53% in our Procurement Capability Assessment undertaken by Scotland Excel which is an improvement of 12% on
last year’s figure.

Key Challenges

abhwn =

© N

Members portal increased use has identified process issues that limit benefits of system

Political management arrangements have been agreed that have resulted in greater demands on staff resources

The Office of the Surveillance Commissioner carried out an inspection which identified some minor process issues
Re-procurement of Broadband Pathfinder Network from March 2014 and address anticipated funding gap

Maintaining reasonable processing times for new benefit claims and changes in circumstances following doubling of
transaction volumes resulting from Department of Work and Pensions introduction of ATLAS, a new system of automated
notifications of changes in benefit to local authorities

To implement the remaining projects within the Community Services capital programme which have budgets remaining for the
2012/13 financial year.

Delivery of Carbon Management Plan target of 20% saving on CO2 emissions by March 2014.

Managing the implementation of the remaining elements of the Catering, Cleaning and Janitorial Service Review, particularly
the reduction in the cleaning of Council offices and schools.

/) abed



Action Points to address the Challenges

Project to be developed to address issues by 31/3/13

Review of requirements underway

Action plan developed to address concerns

Ongoing engagement with Highland Council as lead authority to secure interim and long term solution.

We are working with Liberata on this, new parameters will then be applied to the ATLAS transactions reducing volumes to a

a0~

hopefully manageable level. This should then allow performance levels to be brought back to manageable levels by November.

Rigorous management of contracts to ensure completion dates and quality standards are delivered.

Services to identify projects for the 2013/14 capital programme that will allow targets to be met.

An implementation plan has been devised to ensure that all key milestones are met in delivering the Catering, Cleaning and
Janitorial Service Review. Progress against this to be monitored on an ongoing basis.

oONo®

g/ obed



Corporate Objective 1 - Working together to improve
the potential of our people

| Customer Services Scorecard 2012-13 FQ2 12/13 Click for
| Scorecard owner Douglas Hendry Full Qutcomes

Argyll|

S$Bute

..realising our potential

1.1 Argyll and Bute has more new businesses operating Corporate Objective 3 - Working together to improve A < COUNCIL tOQEther- -
in the area, creating more jobs. the potential of our area
) . ) RESOURCES
1.2 Qur children are protected and nurtured so that - 3.1 We have contributed to an environment where A b | | People Benchmark  Targst  Actusl  Status Trnd
i i i existing and new businesses can succeed.
they can achieve their potential. a Sickness absence CU 200 Days 1,69 Days 4
. ) ) . ; - PRDs % complete sow  85% R
1.3 Qur people are supported to live more active, 3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the A = b comp
healthier and independent lives. needs of our communities. Financial Budgst Forscast |
Finance Revenue totals CU K 33,210 £K 33,210 =
3.3 Qur transport infrastructure...meets the economic Capital forecasts - current vear CU K 17,855 £K 14,504 '
1.4 We work with our partners to tackle discrimination. and social needs of our communities. A+ P’ Tor e YeRr R i
Capital forecasts - total praject CU £K 80,197 £K 78,624 H §
Target Actual
L5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are R = | |3.4 We contribute to a sustainable environment. A | | Efficiency Savings CU Actions on track | 12 12
protected...within their communities. Savings | £K 359 | £K 646 G+
] _ _ IMPROVEMENT . Trm-|
Corporate Objective 2 - Working together to improve R + 3.5 The full potential of our...built and natural e Toroas T or s | Compiete
the potential of our community environment is realised...partnership working. External okl No n trac o
inspections CU Adions | o 0 0 0
i i Improvement Plan Total Mo | Off track | On track | Complete +
2.1 We have a skilled and competitive workforce Corporate Objective 4 - Working together to improve Outcomes CU Outcomes | 22 3 14 5 A
capable of attracting employment to Argyll and Bute. the potential of our organisation A Due Backlog | Complete
CARP Summar\l-' ) Reviews 2 0 2 G
Customer Services - >
2.2 Our young people have the skills, attitudes and 4.1 We engage with...stakeholders...to deliver high A = Actions 2 0 0 ]
achievements to succeed throughout their lives. quality...services. Customer feedback CU No. of Surveys in period -
No. with Satisfaction above target
2.3 Qur partners and communities are able to be fully R + 4.2 Our employees have the skills and attitudes to A 4| | Customer Services Audit Rm':,mfm Rﬂmﬂﬁﬁfns m”mmm;;:}("mwm
engaged in the way our services are delivered. deliver efficient and effective services. Recommendations o T s ¥ o pry
Customer Services ORR H-0 M =55 | BBt
2.4 The impact of alcohol and drugs on our 4.3 Our customers have...information on our A = rOL 12713 | Q2 12713
communities, and on...individuals, is reduced. organisation and the services that we provide. Risk - % exposure p— 255 w

6/, obed



Customer Services Scorecard 2012-13 FQ2 12/13 Click for 3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meat the needs of our A, 4.1 We engage with...stakeholders...o deliver high quality...senvices A
\ Scorecard owner Douglas Hendry Full Scorecard | | communities. =0 * ngag ..stakeholders... igh quality... 3 o
SuoCBss Success
1.2 Qur children are protected and nurtured so that they can achieve G| | ks communities are safer ... through improved faciities il A €S05 Income from local taxes and sundry debtors is [l
their potential. = On track = | | maximised ... On track =
Suoess Suocess Sucress
Fsml Children are: healthicr ... nutritionally balanoed schocl HenciNes GLO4 Improve quality of life & safety of residents & visitors HieE (A G CS06 Increased value is delivered from procurement ... Mea-Ies A
meais On track = On track 4 On track i
Suocess Sucress
1.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are protected...within their R | .10 Provision of Liquor & Civic Government Licences ESEN e A €507 Customers can access council services more easily ... B A
communities. = On track J | | service quality On track =
Success Success
S.[J.l F!eneﬁt take-up maximised, paid promptly, fraud Measures E 3.3 Our transpart infrastructure...meets the economic and sacial needs A ED_B IT applications & infrastructure available ... and meet Measures A
minimised On track = | | of our communities. 3 business needs On track =
Suoress A Success A Sucress E
GLO6 The best interests of children at risk are promoted Messues e PERLCEE PSR Heatures (GLO3 Members enabled to deal with their caseload Mensuwes
On track = | | communities On track 'l On track =%
it ; GLD5 Blectors enabled to participate in the demacratic Measures
2.3 Our partners and communities are able to be fully engaged in the 3.4 We contribute to a sustainable emironment.
way our sanvices are deliverad. = i process On track =
SuCess SuoCBss Success
GLO7 Community Councils are supported = E CS04 Reduced spend on postage and bulk reprographics pEE= E GLOS Provision of high quality ... legal documentation Samtiis E
On track =] On track a4 On track =
Supcess
3.1 We have contributed to an environment where existing and new A FS03 We contribute to the sustainability of the local area Hens e A 4.3 Our customers have. .information on our organisation and the A
businesses can succeed, = On track =] services that we provide. =5
A A
i 4 =
A A &}
¥ ¥ ir

Suoress Sucress
€502 Businesses supported in claiming Non Domestic Rates Ll 4.2 Our employess have the skills and attitudes to deliver efficient and GLO1 Framework to support democratic decision making Ligeelids
relief On track effective services. On track

Suoress Success Sucress
iﬂéﬂr:‘l;:;rme opportunities for local businesses to sell to ures GLOB Provision of high quality, timely legal advice easures SL,EE, l.‘:r_mn:ll5 compliance with governance & info sures

On track On track G On track

10

08 obed



Departmental performance report for Community Services period July to September 2012

Key Successes

1.

Continued achievement of 100% Homeless Priority Needs Determinations, in line with Scottish Government’s target to increase
the % of homeless households who are determined to be in priority need to 100% in order that all unintentionally homeless
households are entitled to settled accommodation.

Three Argyll and Bute Community Projects secured funding from Creative Scotland’s Capital Programme. These projects were
3 of 16 successful applicants who will benefit from a funding pot of £15million.

Increased the number of 3™ sector groups receiving support by 198 over the period, from 195 to 393, demonstrating a continued
effort to increase the support given to 3rd sector groups across Argyll and Bute.

Opening of the new Campbeltown all-weather pitch next to the Aqualibrium leisure centre.

100% of primary 7 pupil profiles introduced to all schools to ensure a successful transition for pupils moving on from primary to
secondary education.

100% of schools have curricular maps in place for S1-S6, helping to ensure that secondary school children are enabled to
maximise attainment and realise their potential through Curriculum for Excellence.

Received in principle approval for Scottish Govt grant contribution towards the building of a new secondary school in Oban to
replace the current Oban High School building.

8. Sustained achievement of 100% of care leavers with a pathway plan.
9.

Increase in the % of children on the Child Protection Register with no change of Social Worker to 91%, exceeding the target of
75%.

10.100% of children, over 14 years of age, affected by disability have a plan in place for transition from school to adult services.
11.Argyll and Bute Council, along with partners Alzheimer Scotland and NHS Highland won ‘Most Innovative Partnership’ at the

Scottish Dementia Awards for their contribution to providing more positive experiences and outcomes for people with dementia,
their families and communities.

12.All Adult Care case assessments were completed within 28 day timeframe, demonstrating a huge improvement from the

previous quarter.

13.No older person waited for free personal care within their home for longer than 4 weeks throughout the period and delayed

discharge performance continues to meet the challenging targets set.

11

18 ebed



Key Challenges

1.

2.

Implementation of options identified in Housing Service Review and respond to challenges from limited housing development
funding and new legislative targets for homelessness.

Maintain affordability in leisure facilities due to substantial increase in energy costs, general inflation and customers’ reduced
disposable income.

Ongoing re-design of Adult Care services in order to meet the proposed Self Directed Care legislation that will emphasise
choice for the service user both in terms of the detail of the care package but also who the service is commissioned from.
Integration of Adult Care services with NHS / CHP which creates significant challenge to both partners in re-designing both
organisational structure and budgetary management in order to support operational change.

Evidence of continuous improvement within the Education service through the Validated Self Evaluation.

Implementing Curriculum for Excellence, focusing on themes of assessment, broad general education the senior phase,
developing learners’ literacy and numeracy skills, professional development, leadership and communication and engagement.
Ensure an appropriate system for 16+ learning choices is in place in all our secondary schools.

To deliver improvements in specific areas of Children and Families identified through inspection and self-evaluation.

To further develop the service capacity for early intervention and community support.

Action points to address the challenges

2 e

Apply Service Review guidance to ensure smooth implementation of Housing Service Review.

Review the way we deliver our Leisure services, focusing resource on the most important areas.

Adult Care will continue to focus on the redesign of the service to fit future needs of service users.

Ongoing discussions with NHS Highland to progress the integration of services with NHS / CHP.

Ensuring consistency and quality of self-evaluation leading to service improvement in Education.

Share the good practice already developed within the learning communities and schools, through cluster working, to review
and develop further their approach to interdisciplinary learning.

Ensure 16+ Learning Choices Strategy Group is effective in securing positive destinations for young people leaving school.
Liaison with Skills Development Scotland and other partners to improve quality of careers advice given to pupils.

Children and Families will address the findings of the multi-agency child protection inspection.

Children and Families will seek to improve its throughcare and aftercare processes to facilitate redirection towards early
intervention and community based placements for LAAC.

12

2g obey



-
Community Services Scorecard 2012-13

Corporate Objective 1 - Working together to improve A + FQ2 12713 Click for
the potential of our people | Scorecard owner Cleland Sneddon Full Outcomes
1.1 Argyll and Bute has more new businesses operating th: :elputurth: tm:’jﬁ':a%m e Ao A ‘ﬁ“]
in the area, creating more jobs.

1.2 Our children are protected and nurtured so that A 4 ;jsr;f Zar:‘:je r:::::tzﬁ;Jit::s;gsagain:l:rccz;?;nt where

they can achieve their potential. g '

1.3 Our people are supported to live maore active, A =+ ﬁ;aze;-:Efpicresohrl:whn:ﬁﬂ?:slwea work and visit...meet the A
healthier and independent lives. ’

3.3 Our transport infrastructure...meets the economic

1.4 We work with our partners to tackle discrimination. H 4| |and social needs of our communities.

1.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are R § 3.4 We contribute to a suskainahle environment.

protected...within their communities.

3.5 The full potential of our...built and natural

Corporate Objective 2 - Working together to improve - . . ] )
{mapmthlofwrmmnmnlv A L*J environment is realised...partnership working.

2.1 We have a skilled and competitive workforce A 4 | Corporate Objective 4 - Working together to improve A &
capable of attracting employment to Argyll and Bute. the potential of our organisation

2.2 Qur young people have the skills, attitudes and R ¢ 4.1 We engage with...stakeholders...to deliver high R -
achievements to succeed throughout their lives. quality...services.

2.3 Qur partners and communities are able to be fully > 4.2 Our employees have the skills and attitudes to G -

engaged in the way our services are delivered.

deliver efficient and effective services.

2.4 The impact of alcohol and drugs on our
communities, and on...individuals, is reduced.

4.3 Qur customers have...information on our
organisation and the services that we provide.

Argyll

SBute

..realising our potential

sifenthu together...

COUNCIL 9
RESOURCES
People Benchmark  Target Actual  Status Trend
Sickness absence CM 21Days 220ays B #
PRDs % complete 0% 8% |

| Financiat Budgst Foracast |
Finance Revenue totals CM £K 135,883 £K 135,840 A S
Capital forecasts - current year CM £K 0 £K 0
Capital forecasts - total project CM K0 £K 0

Target Actual
Efficiency Savings CM Actions on track 17 17
Savings | £K 1,288 | £K 1,313 G 4

| IMPROVEMENT Status Trand |
External Total Mo | Off track | On track | Complete -+
Inspections M Outcomes [ 4 0 2 . &
Improvemeant Plan Total Mo | Off track | On track | Complete
Outcomes CM QOutcomes [ 27 3 17 7 A =

Due Backlog | Complete
CARP SU'jnmaw ) Reviews 52 4
Community Servicas At P n f H
ons
. R+
Mo. of Surveys in period | 2
Customer feedback CM % of Surveys 1T pe ="
No. with Satisfaction above target

!

. R N Recommendations | Recommendations | Future recommendations off
Community Services Audit overdue due in future target
Recommendations ) T 7 4 Py =

F
Community Services ORR Bl-=1 M =102 =15
' FQ1 12013 | FQ2 12013
Risk - % exposure -
33 % 40 %

13

g obed



| Community Services Scorecard 2012-13

FQ2 12/13 Click for 1.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are protected...within their ﬂ 2.3 Our partners and communities are able to be fully engaged in the E
| Scorecard owner Cleland Sneddon L Full Scorecard ) | communities. ¥ way our services are delivered. =
I A ] Success 1 H Success

1.2 Qur children are protected and nurtured so that they can achigve Measures CC06 Communities and third sector groups are empowered Measures
their potential, 2 ACO2 Vulnerable adults at risk are safeguarded o] | on tack >
Success 7 A Suctees s
CFO1 The life chances for locked after children are improved  Fosres CFO2 Children, young people and families at risk are Measures H | | 2.4 The impact of alcohol and drugs an our communities, and
Ontrack | 4 | safeguarded Ontrack | 1 | = on...individuals, is reduced.
Success 2 : X Success
. ) M : ) M
CCO1 Children and young people lead active lives caTe 2.1 We have a skilled and competitive workforce capable of attracting A ACO3 The impact of alcohol and drugs ... is reducad e
Ontrack | 2 | o employment to Argyll and Bute. Il On track
EDO4 Educational additional suppart needs of children ... are Measures ﬂ EDO5 System for 16+ learning choices operates in al Measures | 1 A 3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the needs of our
et Ontrack | 0 | = secondary schools ontack |4 | § communities. 4
: . Success
1.3 Qur people are supported to live more active, healthier and A i ] ] R CCO5 Improved access to ... housing & reduced Measures A
independent lives. . 2.2 Qur young people have the skills, attitudes and achievements to homelessness i track &>
succeed throughout their lives. 4 pop—
Success
ACD1 Community is supported to live active, healthier, M 15 A Success CF04 ... making our communities safe from crime, disorder & Measures A
; ity s sup — (04 Young people encouraged & supported to realise ... measwres | 2 | Rl | | ganger
independent lives on o| = On track 4
track | 1 potential Ontrack | 0 | o !
Success
2 Suce R
n Measures ol I 4.1 We engage with...stakeholders...to deliver high quality...services,
2 Rai lifi i fnin . h li : -
02 Raised lifelong particlpation n sport ... healthy fves ontock | 2 | o | | CFO3 Chidren & familes given assistance .. best start in e (Measures L | A i
Ontrack | 2 | = Success
R _ __ . Success | €C07 Our local halls are a focus for community activity Mexures| | |
1.4 We work with our partners to tackle discrimination. EDO1 Primary school children ... realise their potential through | Measures A On track =Y
— + oE Ontrack | 2 | 4 B A
— '
: . . 2 SicoetE CC08 Improved literacy, health ... access to ... culture, Meastires
cCess oppol M -
O3 Adults acoess leaming opportunitizs .. sidis & s " B | ) evondary school children .. realse thei potential Measures | % | A | | libraries & museums Ontrack | 3 | b
confidence ... On track | ©
- through CfE ontrack | 8 | & | 1
T 4.2 Our employees have the skills and attitudes to deliver efficient and
EDO3 Central management team support ... to Education Measures | © | A | | effective services. =)
system Ontrack | 4 | o Success
EDDS Education staff have increased capacity for leadership | Measures
On track =

14

9 obed



Performance Report for Chief Executive

| Period July — September 2012

Key Successes

NoOORAWN =

99.79% of employees paid accurately and on time.

Communications strategy and action plan approved.

On track with civil contingencies exercises/training and community resilience project.
Guidance for service plans, service improvement plans and team plans reviewed and issued.
Audited of accounts completed on time and unqualified audit certificate issued.

Routine monthly revenue and capital budget monitoring carried out.

On track to meet treasury management targets.

ey Challenges

K
1. Significant change underway in HR that requires ongoing support.

2. Progress with employee development framework to ensure it support development of workforce.
3.
4
5
6

Ensuring the Council and communities are planning effectively for winter.

. Shortfall in internal audit days to date.
. 13 actions from Strategic Finance service review outstanding.
. Managing delivery of the corporate improvement plan will be a significant commitment.

Action points to address the challenges

1. Prioritisation and focus on key activities to support changes in HR.

2. Revised action plan and governance arrangements to support employee development framework.
3.
4
5
6

Ongoing implementation of the community resilience project.

. Temporary resources to be secured to allow completion of internal audit plan.
. Action to reduce outstanding actions to 8 by end December and roll these into next version of service improvement plan.
. Resources being identified to support corporate improvement plan.

15

GQ obed



Corporate Objective 1 - Working together to improve > Chief Executive's Unit Scorecard 2012-13 FQ2 12/13 Click far A'r }-'“ .
the potential of our people | | scorecard owner Sally Loudon Full Outcomes @‘Bg}t ..realising our potential
11A ; . st together...
.1 Argyll and Bute has more new businesses operating Corporate Objective 3 - Working together to improve A COUNCIL
in the area, creating more jobs. the potential of our area
_ _ RESOURCES
1.2 Qur children are protected and nurtured so that 3.1 We have contributed to an environment where People Benctmark Targs!  Acsl  StatusTrend
they can achieve their potential. existing and new businesses can succeed. Cickness absence CE R
1.3 Our people are supported to live more active, 3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the A PRDs % complete o ow H
healthier and independent lives. needs of our communities. Financial Budgst Forscast |
Finance Revenue totals CE E£K 6,773 £K 6,773 =
_ S 3.3 Our transport infrastructure...meets the economic Capital forecasts - current year CE £0 KD
1.4 We work with our partners to tackle discrimination. g = and social needs of our communities. o
Capital forecasts - total project CE KO KO O
) - Target Actual ©
L.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are 3.4 We contribute to a sustainable environment. Efficiency Savings CE Actions on track | 4 1 )
protected...within their communities. Savings | K151 | £K223 g 4 | 0
) |3.5 The full potential of our..built and natural IHMPROVEMENT Stats T"‘””| o
Corporate Objective 2 - Working together to improve : u : ur...ouit and natur
the potential of our community G % | environment is realised partnership working IE”-E””E:' - ) T‘m‘; No 0";""‘ O"Dt’ad‘ Cmg'm |
J nspections Actions
i o Improvement Plan Total No | Off track | On track | Complete A
2.1 We have a Skl.”lﬁd and competitive workforce Corporate Objective 4 - Working together to improve R ¢ Outcomes CE Outcomes | 27 14 4 9 |
capable of attracting employment to Argyll and Bute. the potential of our organisation Due Backlng | Complete
EHABP Summary - Reviews | 0 [ o |@d
ief Executive's -
2.2 Our young people have the skills, attitudes and 4.1 We engage with...stakeholders...to deliver high A =+ Acions | _§ 9 0 &+ |
achievements to succeed throughout their lives. quality...services. Customer feedback CE Mo. of Surveys in period | 0
Mo. with Satisfaction above target | 0
2.3 Our partners and communities are able to be fully |42 0Our employees have the skills and attitudes to A §| | oermeanesune | | e |
engaged in the way our services are deliverad, deliver efficient and effective services. Audit Recommendations 3 y 17 T P ¥
Chief Executive's ORR =1 M=aw | DESE:]
2.4 The impact of alcohol and drugs on our 4.3 Our customers have...information on our R = rqL 2 | R 1
communities, and on...individuals, is reduced. organisation and the services that we provide. Risk - % exposure oy om ']

16



-

Chief Executive's Unit Scorecard 2012-13

Scorecard owner Sally Loudon

FQ2 12/13

Click for
Full Scorecard

1.4 We work with our partners to tackle discrimination. N
Success
IHO1 Employees skilled ... to recognise and tackle Measures E
discriminaticn On track >
2.3 Our partners and communities are able to be fully engaged in the E
way our setvices are deliverad. =
Success E
I
IH02 Community planning... delivers on shared cutcomes S
On track =
3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the needs of our A
communities. =
Success
IHD4 People know what to do in the event of 2 major incident Meores G
On track =
Success
. . Measures A
IHOS Healthy & safe environment for all employees to work in
On track =

A
4.1 We engage with...stakeholders...to deliver high quality...services. N
Success
Measures 4 E
SF01 The Council's finances are managed effectively
On track | 14 | =p
Success 5
SF02 Assurance...that financial and management controls are Measures G
operating effectively Ontrack | 4 | =
Success 6
IHO03 Engage with partners ... deliver ... efficient and Measures A
responsive services Ontrack | 3 | =
Success 1 E
M
IHO08 Employees are paid accurately ... per legislation SasurEs
On track | 1 =
4.2 Our employees have the skills and attitudes to deliver efficient and A
effective services. 4
Success 6
IHO6 Employees have skills/attitudes to deliver Measures A
efficient/effective services On track | 2 3
4.3 Our customers have...information on our organisation and the R
services that we provide. =5
Success 3
IHO? Customers hawve accurate ... information on our Measures E
organisation & services On track | 1 =

/9 obed



Performance Report for ~ Council Scorecard period July-September 2012

Key Successes

1.
2.
3.

4.
5. Three Argyll and Bute Community Projects secured funding from Creative Scotland’s Capital Programme. These projects were 3 of 16
6.
7. Argyll and Bute Council, along with partners Alzheimer Scotland and NHS Highland won ‘Most Innovative Partnership’ at the Scottish

Communities largely unaffected by lengthy ICT outage due to flexible and improvisational approach from employees

85% of the £7.5m Roads Reconstruction Programme for 2012/13 completed by the end of September.

Amended planning consent sought (and subsequently secured) for the CHORD public realm works in Colquhoun Square in
Helensburgh following a referendum.

£3.15M Tayinloan Gigha Ferry berthing upgrade complete and delivered within budget.

successful applicants who will benefit from a funding pot of £15million.
Opening of the new Campbeltown all-weather pitch next to the Aqualibrium leisure centre.

Dementia Awards for their contribution to providing more positive experiences and outcomes for people with dementia, their families
and communities.

Key Challenges

O

Planning Services challenges — fee income, maintaining high level of performance and service satisfaction.

Deliver an effective Winter Maintenance Service.

Ongoing re-design of Adult Care services in order to meet the proposed Self Directed Care legislation.

Integration of Adult Care services with NHS / CHP which creates significant challenge to both partners in re-designing both
organisational structure and budgetary management in order to support operational change.

5. To deliver improvements in specific areas of Children and Families identified through inspection and self-evaluation.

(o)

To further develop the Children and Families service capacity for early intervention and community support.

Actlon Points to address the Challenges

o~

Controlled management of Planning Service costs and on-going liaison with Scottish Government over planning fee structure.
Programme works to make best use of workforce whilst minimising unnecessary expenditure.
Adult Care will continue to focus on the redesign of the service to fit future needs of service users.

Ongoing discussions with NHS Highland to progress the integration of services with NHS / CHP.

Children and Families will address the findings of the multi-agency child protection inspection.

Children and Families will seek to improve its throughcare and aftercare processes to facilitate redirection towards early intervention
and community based placements for Looked After and Accommodated Children

18

gQ obed



Council Scorecard 2012-13

e : FQZ 12/13
( Argyll ...realising our potential Scorecard owner Sally Loudon )
2012 Corporate Objective 1 - Working together to = @Bu[e - —
improve the potential of our people e tOgEtth. » IMEROVEMENT
COUNCIL '. A8 Council Auit Recommendations | Recommendations | Fubure recommendations off
b oweendue e in futsre target
1.1 Argyll and Bute has more new businesses operating o | | 2012 Corporate Objective 3 - Working together to o Recommendations 7 7 = 3| ¥
|in the area, creating more jobs. improve the potential of our area || Strategic Risk Register 2010 BEi- M- |-
F FOL 12/13 | FO2 13/13
| 1.2 Our children are protected and nurtured so that o | |31 We have contributed to an environment where i Riskc'= % exposire M
| they can achieve their patential. existing and new businesses can succeed. Corporate Imp Total No | Off track | On tack | Complete -
Plan 2011-12 Actions 17 7 0 10 A |
1.3 Qur people are supported Lo live more active, 3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the N o Due Backlog | Complete |
: : ; 4 o =¥ | | Critical Activities - 1
| healthier and independent lives. needs of our communities. s Reviews | © v v &+
i Actions | 281 16 3 H+ |
N
. T 3.3 Our transport infrastructure... meets the economic OUTCOMES '
1.4 We work with our partners to tackle discrimination. = E ] ——— |
P and sacial needs of our communities, Customer feedhack ABC e et = 4
Mo. with Satistaction above target | 3
Total No | On track
; . " Community Plan & SOA 2012-13 e eraa e
. 1}Zt\;‘§|tg§raﬁﬁﬁgﬁifgﬁmiﬁgwm are =k | |3.4 We contribute to a sustainable environment. | L Outcomes | 18 S R
[Profested.: - RESOURCES )
3 Peopia Benchmark  Target  Acfwal  Status Trend i
2012 Corporate Objective 2 - Working together to & | |3.5 The full potential of our...built and natural T :
b | |HRL- Sickness absence ABC 218Days 214Days B |
Improve the potential of our commuities environment Is realised...partnership working. '
T PRDs % complete ww 7w R
12,1 ‘u‘;fele hatve a skilled andi competitive workforce § 2012 Corporate Objective 4 - Working together to . Eranatal 5 = |
| capable of attracting employment te Argyll and Bute, prove the potenti
P ey v . b e Sil0f Sur orpRretion Finance Revenue totals ABC £K 261,699 ke A H
| 2.2 Our young people have the skills, attitudes and § | |41 We engage with...stakeholders...to deliver high @ Capital forecasts - current year ABC B8 wnzss WO
| achievements Lo succeed throughout their lives. quality...services. Capital forecasts - total project ABC EK 138,055 wueme R 4 :
| 2.3 Our partners and communities are able to be fully o 4.2 Our employees have the skills and attitudes to 3 Efficiency Savings ABC Actions on track 52 a8
| engaged in the way our services are delivered. deliver efficient and effective services. Savings | £K 2,521 | £K 3,052 L] .
Assels Benchmerk Target  Actusl  StatusTrend |
| 2.4 The j_rr_mact of aimh{:i _ar_m drug_s an our 4.3 Oq_.tr cystamers have..,_infurmalim on our 4 | | Asset Condition ABC PR B0 % ss% [ = l
|communities, and on...individuals, is reduced. organisation and the services that we provide. Asset Sutability ABC P e -

19

68 obed



Page 90

polad U sAaang Jo oN

KB 5% 99 5 99 Jav AWGEINS 35SV
4= Bl %s8 95 08 o S8 JEY uoQIpuo]) Jessy
pusy smEly ey JeEUEL  HAEWYOUSE spassy
[ Y ZS0'E WF | 1257 ¥F | sbuwmes
BE 75 ¥JEU] U0 suony oAy sbuines Asuaiog
. ey 1afimy
# H oetearw SG0'RET AT 28y 1alosd (0] - s3sedauny jeude)
I H  estwws £65°9E XF DY 1834 JuRunD - 5)5E0R00) [Ende)
A Y smarwd 669'T9T HT 9y SIEI0] SNUAATY S3UBULd
] —
_ 15EaBI0 1s6png BB
B o %oe 212(dwiod 95 Saud
A B seavrz sheasrz gy USSR SSANIIS - THH
pusijsmeEls  Enpy jefue]  uewyoweg adoad
b 5373HN0S3H
- 2 -
871 SSLLEIIIN
 H ﬁm_.“.__.,:m o | U 17107 vOS % uBld Ayunwiwe)
“—m__m._ﬂ_ SR DHCDE SRS LA O
: B8 : JgY ¥2eqpaay JAWeIsn]

—

SIW0ILNO

. S0
+H| = a1 187 oady S
t8 o ] o I o - S0MDY 230U
appdwo) | Goppeg ang
" ¥ o1 0 £ £1 ST CT-TT0E ueid
apdwoy | yEOUD | ¥R N0 | on oL | Juzesosdw ] =ne1odion
| i 2UNS0d¥2 oy - 35T
| ELET 2l | ET/ZT 10 -
= =W =E 0T0Z 1215102y 51y Hb=jens
L] g .} b .m. £ SLOE PURLLRLIC N
136 N L INp aNqUAAD WO [OUNDD gy
A0 SUCTEREIIRIED R 38Ny | SLEHEDURLUILECOER | SUOOER PLUSELILLID S
LHIWIADEWI |
( uopno Ajjes JRUMD QUEIRIEIS |
£1/7T D4

ET-ZT0Z P4eI2I0DS |DUNOD

20



Page 91 Agenda ltem 6c¢

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S 21 FEBRUARY 2013

PERFORMANCE REPORT - FQ3 2012-13

1. SUMMARY
The Planning and Performance Management Framework sets out the
process for presentation of the council’'s quarterly performance reports. This
paper presents the Council and Departmental performance reports with
associated scorecards for performance in FQ3 2012-13.

Large scale copies of the scorecards will be available at the meeting.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that the Committee reviews the reports and scorecards
as presented.

Sally Loudon
Chief Executive, Argyll and Bute Council

For further information contact:
David Clements, 1&OD Programme Manager



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 93

Notes to accompany the scorecards

Traffic Lights
Pyramid uses a standard red, amber, green (RAG) status to indicate whether

performance has achieved target. If there is no target for the period then no
traffic light can be shown.

. Green indicates that performance has met or exceeded target.
. Red indicates that performance has not met target.
. Where a number of measures contribute to a ‘basket’ of performance...

o  Green indicates that everything in the basket is fully meeting or
exceeding target.

o  Amber indicates that the majority of measures in the basket are
meeting or exceeding target.

o Red indicates that the majority of measures are not meeting
target.

Trend Arrows

The trend arrow illustrates the change in performance from the previous
period. Up shows improvement, down shows deterioration and level shows no
change. This is often useful in combination with the traffic light.

Reporting Period
The reporting period for this report is October 1% to December 311 2012.

Data Period

Most of the data in most of the scorecards is quarterly and should be reported

in this quarter. Some data are not quarterly. Pyramid treats these data in

different ways.

. Annual data — these are reported at the end of the financial year, so
most 2012-13 annual measures will not be reported this period. In a
basket of measures, they will be counted as being present but cannot be
on-track. E.g. an Outcome with 4 measures and 3 on track may include an
annual measure.

. Academic data — these are reported at the end of the academic year
and act in the same way as annual data.

Sickness Absence

Targets have been set at Council, Department and Service levels. This can
lead to e.g. in the Customer Services Department, whilst two Services show
Red and one Green the overall Department target has been met — Green. The
data shows the average number of days lost per employee.

Performance Review and Development (PRD)

The Strategic Management Team is currently reviewing the reporting of
PRDs. The proposal is to exclude people on maternity leave or on long-term
sick leave. These people have been included for FQ3.

The PRD data relates to the 12 months ending on 31 December 2012.



Page 94

Finance — Revenue
The Revenue data show the agreed Budget and end-of-year Forecast.

Finance — Capital
The Capital data show two sets of Budget and end-of-period Forecasts. One
is for the current year; the other includes the longer-term Capital Programme.

Efficiency Savings

This section summarises the agreed efficiency savings from the 2012-13
Service Plans. The traffic light and trend arrow relate to the amount of savings
rather than the number of efficiency actions on track.

External Inspections
This section records progress on recommendations from external audits and
inspections.

Improvement Plans

Each Head of Service develops an Improvement Plan based on customer
feedback, self-assessment (using the Public Service Improvement
Framework), service reviews, employee suggestions, etc. The scorecard
shows a summary of progress.

Critical Activity Recovery Plans (CARPS)

These plans have recently been agreed and are being developed across the
council. The scorecard shows a summary of progress on developing and
reviewing the CARPs.

Customer Feedback
This section shows a summary of the customer satisfaction surveys reported
in the period.

Audit Recommendations
This section shows a summary of progress in actions to address the
recommendations from Internal Audits.

Risk Reqisters

Risks are monitored quarterly, providing a forward looking view on agreed
Risks. The scorecard displays the number of Risks currently assessed as
High, Medium and Low. The risk % exposure is a calculated comparative
index (risks across front line services may be comparatively higher than the
support services). The trend arrow indicates changes in performance i.e. UP =
improved performance NOT increased risk.

Community Plan and Single Outcome Agreement (SOA)

The Council scorecard shows a summary of progress in delivering the 2012-
13 Community Plan / SOA. This is a large, multi-layered Plan with over 200
success measures supporting National and Local Outcomes. Many of these
measures are reported annually.




Performance Report for Customer Services period October — December 2012

Key Successes

ook wN =~

N

Helensburgh and Lomond school transport contract successfully awarded, increasing the service review savings achieved.
Lorn Area school/local transport contract specifications completed and loaded onto the portal, to begin the tender process.
Completion of the Draft Outline Business Case for Mid Argyll Office Rationalisation.

Oban Business Improvement Districts (BID) ballot completed successfully.

Corporate Complaints pilot completed.

Regulation of Investigatory Powers (Scotland) Act 2000 - action plan completed and training delivered following on from
surveillance commissioner review.

Memorandum of Understanding concluded with Scottish Wide Area Network for council network provision from March 2016.
Change Control Notice agreed with Cable & Wireless for extension of current contract until then at a reduced cost of ¢ £814k.
Voluntary Ex-Ante Transparency (VEAT) Notice published.

Housing Benefit/Council Tax Benefit annual subsidy audit concluded successfully with no extended testing or audit
qualification.

Customer Service Centre and Registration service review proposals completed and approved by project board. Now to go to
Corporate Improvement Board and Council.

Key Challenges

N —

ONOO O

©

Establishing areas of service which could be reduced or withdrawn to meet budget savings requirements.

Managing the implementation of the remaining elements of the Catering, Cleaning and Janitorial Service Review, particularly
the reduction in the cleaning of Council offices and schools.

Delivery of Carbon Management Plan target of 20% saving on CO2 emissions by March 2014.

Delivery of Members portal improvement project.

Review of scheme of Community Councils to be undertaken.

Corporate complaints system to be rolled out with go live 1/2/13.

New political management arrangements.

Process automated transfers backlog of benefits changes in circumstances following implementation of new software from
Liberata.

Continue to plan for welfare reform changes including new Scottish Welfare Fund and replacement council tax benefit scheme
both to go live from 1 April 2013

10.Determine council response to new powers from 1 April 2013 to vary council tax discount or increase council tax charge in

respect of unoccupied dwellings which are not second homes

G6 obed



11.To ensure that Scottish Wide Area Network will meet council needs for wide area network at an affordable cost from March
2016.
12.To protect interests of Argyll and Bute communities in Next Generation Broadband projects.

Action Points to address the Challenges

1.
2.

w

©oOoNO O~

Scrutiny of budget for all areas of service including impact and equality testing of savings options.

Development of the implementation plan in liaison with HR, Health and Safety, Trade Unions and affected services with
ongoing monitoring of delivery to ensure compliance with key milestones.

Gap analysis undertaken, Renewables Sourcing Strategy being developed, Initial Business Cases being developed with a
view to delivering projects in 2013/14.

Members’ portal planned improvements being progressed.

Council to nominate Short Life Working Group to oversee review process.

Review team have undertaken all necessary work for go live on new corporate complaints process.

The resource impact of the new arrangements are being monitored.

Conclude arrangements with Capita to assist with backlog.

Develop new policies for discretionary housing payments, financial inclusion and anti-poverty, and corporate debt
management. Procure software for Scottish Welfare Fund, and finalise proposals for how this will be handled and test. Test
software from Northgate for local council tax support scheme and ensure it meets Scottish regulations.

10. Draft proposals for council to consider.
11.0ngoing engagement with Highland Council as lead authority. Participate in negotiations with Scottish Wide Area Network,

report regularly to Group Leaders and Council.

12.Work with Economic Development on Next Generation Broadband projects.

96 obed



| Customer Services Scorecard 2012-13

Corporate Objective 1 - Working together to improve A > FQ3 12/13 Click for A o H |
the potaarisl of our peopls \ Scorecard owner Douglas Hendry Full Outcomes I3y ..realising our potential
| i i “Bute together
1.1 Argyll and Bute has more new businesses operating Corporate Objective 3 - Working together to improve A = COUNCIL g
in the area, creating more jobs. | e potential of gur area
) ) ) RESOURCES
1.2 Our children are protected and nurtured so that - 3.1 We have contnbu.ted to an environment where @ ¢ |Peone Benchmark  Tergst  Actusi  StatusTrend
they can achieve their potential. existing and new businesses can succeed. Sickness absence CU 203 Days. 159 Dars 5
- ) - PRDs % lete a0 % 53 %
1.3 Our people are supported to live more active, 3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the A =+ @ comp ]
healthier and independent lives. needs of our communities. Financial Budgst Forecast |
Finance Revenue totals CU £K 33,220 £K 32,570 R 4
. o . 3.3 Qur transport infrastructure...meets the economic Capital forecasts - current year CU X 12,887 £K 12,968 A '] I
1.4 We work with our partners to tackle discrimination. and social needs of our communities. A =
Capital forecasts - total project CU K 78,624 £K 80,692 R ¢
_ » Target Actual
L.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are A 4| 3.4 We contribute to a sustainable environment. A = | | Efficiency Savings CU Actions on track | 12 11
protected...within their communities. Savings | £K552 | £K 646 G =+
] ] . IMPROVEMENT Stafus Tra.ud‘
Corporate Objective 2 - Working together to improve R + 3.5 The full potential of our...built and natural
the potential of our community environment is realised...partnership working. External Total No | Offtrack | On track | Complete
inspections CU Actiens [ 1 0 0 1
i - Improvement Plan Total No | Off track | On track | Complete N
2.1 We have a sklllled and competitive workforce Corporate Objective 4 - Working together to improve A & Outeomes CU Outcomes | n 1 12 9 A
capable of attracting employment to Argyll and Bute. the potential of our organisation Due Backlog | Complete
CARP Suml'nan.-I - REviews 3 0 3 =
Customer Services - b
2.2 Cur young people have the skills, attitudes and 4.1 We engage with...stakeholders...to deliver high A & Actions 4 0 4 )
achievements to succeed throughout their lives. quality...services. Customer feedback CLI No. of Surveys in pericd =
No. with Satisfaction above target
2.3 Qur partners and communities are able to be fully R | 420ur employees have the skills and attitudes to [ | |CustomerSenices Audit Rem;n;ﬂfm Refﬂ:"nﬁﬂfs Fuure recommepations off
engaged in the way our services are delivered. deliver efficient and effective services. Recommendations [ 3 ¥ 15 4 0 B
Customer Services ORR H-=0 M =56 =2
2.4 The impact of alcohol and drugs on our 4.3 Qur customers have...information on our A =+ FO2 1213 | OB 12713
communities, and on...individuals, is reduced. organisation and the services that we provide. Risk - % exposure -~ p— +

/6 obed



Customer Services Scorecard 2012-13 FQ3 12/13 Click for 3.2 The places where we live, work and visit... meet the needs of our A 4.1 We engage with...stakeholders...to deliver high quality...services A
| Scorecard owner Douglas Hendry Full Scorecard | | communities. = . ngage with...stakehclders... iver high quality...senvices. =
Success Sucress
1.2 Our children are protected and nurtured so that they can achieve 8| | 502 communities are safer .. through Improved facllities HEe&IREs G €505 Income from local taxes and sundry debtors is EiEnsiies A
their potential. = On track i@ maximised ... On track =
Suooess Sucoess Sucoess
F'S[Jll Children are healthier ... nutritionally balanced school HeRElNES e GLO4 Improve quality of life & safety of residents & visitors MESEINE c €506 Increased value is delivered from procurement ... HERSINES A
mEatE On track = On track = On track =
Sucoess Sucoess
1.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are protected. .within their A | &10 provision of Liquor & Civic Government Licences Tl i A €507 Customers can access council services more easily .. Measures A
communities. i On track = | | service quality 0n track =5
Suooess Sucoess
G.D.i I_ESeneFrt take-up maximised, paid promptly, fraud Measures R 3.3 Our transport infrastructure. . meets the economic and social needs A GD_E IT applications & infrastructure available ... and meet Measures A
minimised On track = | | of our communities. = | | business needs On track =
Suoess E Success A Success E
GLOG The best interests of children at risk are promoted Hoasures 22 YRR L LS G i SR B Measiees GLO3 Members enabled to deal with their caseload Messtues
On track 4 | | communities On track => On track i
Success
2.3 Our partners and communities are able to be fully engaged in the R 3.4 We contribLte to a sustainable environment A, | | GLOS Blectors enabled to participate in the democratic Measures ]
way our services are delivered. = : ' = | | PrOcess On track =
Suocess Success Success
GLO7 Community Councils are supported S R £S04 Reduced spend on postage and bulk reprographics e c GLOY Provision of high quality ... legal documentation i A
On track = On track = On track 4
Sucoess
3.1 We have contributed to an enviranment where existing and new B | 503 We contribute to the sustainabi lity of the local area (IERIE A, | | 4.3 Our customers have...information on our arganisation and the A
businesses can succeed. @ On track = | | services that we provide. =
Suooess Sucoess
E‘:I'if‘ Businesses supported in claiming Non Domestic Rates Measures |« B P employees have the skills and attitudes to deliver efficient and B | clo1 Framework to support democratic decision making Measures A
= On track = | | effective services. i On track =
Suoress Suctess Sucress
(503 Maximise opportunities for local businesses to sell to Measures ac GLOS Provision of high quality, timely legal advice Measures G GLO2 Council compliance with governance & info Measures A,
the Council ... On track i Ganeh i arrangements On back i

g6 obed



Departmental performance report for: Development and Infrastructure Services | Period: October to December 2012

Key Successes

1. 100% of the capital roads reconstruction programme worth £7.5M delivered, equating to over 140km of roads network treated
(6% of the network). Throughout this time, 94% of planned road maintenance work was completed within target timescales.

2. Resolution of Shanks contract variations completed with £1.595M payment received by the Council.

3. The Campbeltown New Quay Inner Berth reopened following substantial upgrade works associated with the Kintyre

Renewables Hub Contract completed within budget.

4. Street cleanliness; street lighting; planned pre-salting; fleet HGV passes all achieving or surpassing target performance.
Notably waste and recycling performance (up 5.5% on previous quarter) returning 42.5%, against benchmarked 38% nationally.

5. Planning application performance improved by 12% on the previous quarter, with performance outturn at 5.8% points above
target.

6. Building Standards and all statutory Regulatory Services targets exceeded including high priority inspections in food safety,
health and safety, animal health and trading standards.

7. Following considerable focus and effort, Inveraray CARS has been awarded £970k by Historic Scotland.

8. Progress made in all CHORD projects; in Campbeltown the re-surfacing of footways and carriageways at Kinloch Road began;
planning permission for the amended Helensburgh design was granted; in Rothesay £103k development funding was awarded
by Heritage Lottery Fund; the Queens Hall, Dunoon is moving to detailed design and the a review of marine tourism facilities
commences in Oban.

9. The proposed Local Development Plan was approved by Council for publication.

10.Process of Service Needs analysis and Business Case framework agreed with Transport Scotland with regard to the potential
transfer of responsibilities for ferry services to the Scottish Government.

11.The Council approved the development of the Final Business Case for the introduction of decriminalised parking enforcement
(DPE).

12.0ban Airport passenger traffic to the islands grew by 28% during 2012. In FQ3, 793 passengers were carried, up 15% on the
same period in 2011.

13.A record 501 work referrals and 185 job outcomes achieved through the Work Programme during this period. The employability
team now stands 8" of 44 Working Links across the UK.

14. A significant increase in support to existing businesses, up 200% on FQ2, with 119 businesses assisted by Business Gateway
and although a more modest 9 new business start-ups were recorded, enquiries rose by 63% over the previous quarter with 145
recorded which also reflects a rise on the same period in 2011 by 12%.

15. Coastal Communities Fund secured £610k for the Argyll Paddle Sports Trail.

16. Argyll Coastal Waters - successful bid to Coastal Communities Fund for £369k to compliment LEADER and Council investment.

17.1n partnership with Argyll Timber Transport Forum, £275k secured for verge strengthening and resurfacing on B8024 and B840
(Kilberry Loop and Ford/Loch Awe routes).

66 obed



18.£261k awarded through LEADER to eight Argyll and Bute projects, including £41k towards the upgrade Kilkerran Play Park in

Campbeltown and £25k to the Colintraive and Glendaruel Development Trust enabling the appointment of a Forest Officer to
co-ordinate the phased development of 615 hectares of forest.

Key Challenges

1.

w N

NSO A

©

Maintaining high performing front line services in Roads and Streetscene service areas, whilst implementing planned service
review changes and planning for further budget reductions in the near future which will require prioritisation of service delivery
in terms of the scale and scope of future roads and amenity maintenance works.

Streetscene Service Review implementation is progressed to the satisfaction of stakeholders.

Waste Management Strategy — for the PPP contract, H&L and island areas — development and instigation of the
Implementation Plan for the introduction of alternate weekly co-mingled collections in the autumn of 2013.

Continued progress of the CHORD and THI programmes.

Completion of the Lorn Arc TIF Business Case.

Progress the development of a Harbour Management Authority for Oban in partnership with other key stakeholders.

Ensure there is a smooth transition between 2007-13 and the new 2014-20 LEADER Programme.

Ensure the duties of the Flood Act are suitably prioritised through an effective Flood Prevention Programme, with particular
reference to risk areas identified in 2012.

Encourage Transport Scotland to consider PSO air services on the west coast as a strategic network when developing the
tender structure for the future Barra — Glasgow PSO service (to allow linkages with Oban).

Actions to address the Challenges

1.

wn

No o

Effective and careful management over deployment of resources and communications with staff. Effective engagement with
members at strategic and Area Committee level to determine service priorities and inform consequent potential service
reductions in terms of staff and service assets.

Ensure the Streetscene Service Review implementation plan suitably engages all relevant stakeholders.

Project Management approach supported by the Council’s Special Projects Team and Zero Waste Scotland to carry forward
the Implementation Plan for the introduction of alternate weekly co-mingled collections.

Ensuring CHORD Programme and community regeneration project benefits are clearly communicated, resourced and
effectively delivered.

Ensuring TIF Business Case is clearly communicated, resourced and effectively delivered.

Review risks and associated actions in association with key Oban bay development stakeholders.

Advance preparations for the new LEADER programme, seeking clarification from the Scottish Government over timescales
and funding arrangements.

Work with local flood district action groups to determine a prioritisation system for the Flood Prevention Programme, delivering
associated policy and plans.

Effective lobbying through HITRANS and Western Isles Council to have a PSO air network.

10

00} ebed



[ Development and Infrastructure Scorecard

Corporate Objective 1 - Working together to improve A | 201213 FQ3 12/13 Click for
the potential of our people | Scorecard owner Sandy MacTaggart Full Outcomes
1.1 Argyll and Bute has more new businesses operating A = m: :elpoturth: :mllrd;x::::a?;‘;m 0 together to improve A Ul'}
in the area, creating more jobs.
1.2 Qur children are protected and nurtured so that 3'1 We have contrlbuted to an environment where G =
) ; ) existing and new businesses can succeed.
they can achieve their potential.
1.3 Our people are supported to live more active, ﬁ;eélr:Efpcicre?o\’r‘:whn:ﬁiﬁ:slw& work and visit...meet the A =+
healthier and independent lives. :
3.3 Our transport infrastructure...meets the economic -
1.4 We work with our partners to tackle discrimination. and social needs of our communities.
1.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are G - 3.4 We contribute to a sustainable environment. =+
protected...within their communities.
3.5 The full potential of our...built and natural
S e o R BB | environment is realised...partnership working. A
the potential of our community
2.1 We have a skilled and competitive workforce Corporate Objective 4 - Working together to improve
capable of attracting employment to Argyll and Bute. the potential of our organisation
2.2 Our young people have the skills, attitudes and 4.1 We engage with...stakeholders...to deliver high
achievements to succeed throughout their lives. quality...services.
2.3 Qur partners and communities are able to be fully = 4.2 Our employees have the skills and attitudes to

engaged in the way our services are delivered.

deliver efficient and effective services.

2.4 The impact of alcohol and drugs on our
communities, and on...individuals, is reduced.

4.3 Our customers have...information on our
organisation and the services that we provide.

Argyll’

$Bute

...realising our potential

et together...
COUNCIL 9
RESOURCES
People Benchmark  Targef Actual  Status Trend
Sickness absence DI 2050ays 2750ays R
D&I schedule FORs to take place rs
PRDs % complete during Nov'12-Felyl3 inchusive w% 9%
| Financial Budget Foracast |
Finance Revenue totals DL £K 31,001 £K 31,180 Al
Capital forecasts - current year DI £K 16,748 £K 17,861 R ¢
Capital forecasts - total project DI £K 57,599 EK 58,454 H ¢
Target Actual
Efficiency Savings DI Actions on track 1% 14
Savings | EK811 | EKE70 ¢ B
| IMPROVEMENT Statug Trend |
External Total Mo | Offtrack | On track | Complete
o ) =
Inspections DI Actions [ 3 [} 0 3
Improvement Plan Total Mo | Off track | On track | Complete
Outcames DI Outcomes [ 27 o 20 7 =
CARP Summary - Due Backlog | Complete
Development & Reviews 10 0 8 G+
Infrastructure Actions 43 0 5 i
| Gy
Mo, of Surveys in period | 3
Customer feedback DI o Surveys I pe >
Mo. with Satisfaction above target | 2
F
DEUE|GDI'I"EI"It and Recommendations | Recommendations | Future recormmendations off
Infrastructure Services overdue due in future target
Audit Recommendations 0 T 7 L'l 1 ¥
F
Development & Infrastructure ORR B-: M=u =37
' FO213/13 | F3 12713
Risk - % exposure -
28 9% FLE

11

10| ebed



" Development and Infrastructure Scorecard

2012-13 FQ3 12/13 Click for

"y

3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the needs of our

| Scorecard owner Sandy MacTaggart Full Scorecard | | communities.

Success

1.1 Argyll and Bute has more new businesses operating in the area, ET02 AB better connected, safer & more attractive BB TR
creating more jabs. On track
SuCCess Success

ET01 Sustainable sconomic growth in Argyll and Bute Measures PRO4 Health, safety etc of people in & around buildings is Measures
On track protected ... On track

SuCress Success

PRO1 Local economy improved by delivery of sustainable Measures PROS Improved & enhanced access to natural enviranment & Measures
development On track green networks On track

1.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are protected...within their
communities.

3.3 Qur transport infrastructure... meets the economic and socdial neads
of our communities.

A
=
A A
=3 4
[ &
U =3
A A
:'s =
c c
=] =
SuCCess E Success E
PROZ Empowered ... customers ... exercising their legal rights | Measures RAO4 Capital projects improve the transport infrastructure .. Measures
On track =4 On track =
2.3 CQur partr_nzrs and mn_'nnmnihes are able to be fully engaged in the E 9.4 We cantribute to a sustainable environment. E
way our sarvices are delivered. = =
SuCCess Success
ET04 Harness the potential of the third o Measures H PROG ... an ervironment which is safe, promotes health & Measures E
On track = supports local econamy On track =
E Success E
3.1 We have contributed to an environment where existing and new ’ ) Measures
businessas can succeed. N RADS High level of street cleanliness o track N
Success =
PRO3 Public health protected & improved through .. Measures & o ¢
risk-basad enforcement RADG Sustainable disposal of waste
On track = On track =
Success
RAD1 Propartionate, safe and available roads infrastructure IS &5 G 3.5 The full potential of our..built and natural environment is A
On track = realised...partnership working. =
Sucoess E Success E
RAD2 Road maintenance ... contribute to economic growth ... Hasswes ET03 wbla -~ developed .. for the benefit of Heasures
On track = communities On track =
Sucoess E Success A
RAQ3 Reliable, safe and efficient vehicles flest Measures PRO7 Creation of well designed and sustainable places ... Measures
On track =3 On track =

12

20l ebed



Departmental performance report for Community Services period October — December 2012

Key Successes

1.
2.
3.

4.

o o

©oN

Increase in the number of approved disabled home adaptations from 44 to 51 over the quarter.

Increase in the number of visits to council museums, halls and leisure centres.

7 coaches from the leisure and youth services team completed the Positive Coaching Scotland training course which aims to
help create a positive environment for young people and teach valuable life lessons and skills through sport.

Education Scotland published a glowing report for Tarbert Academy and wider learning community, reporting that the school
is very good at improving children and young people’s education.

Increase in the number of ‘Skills for Work’ courses delivered in secondary schools from 53 to 63 over the quarter.

. Delivery of the 16+ learning choices event on Islay High School which provided students with information on the various

progression routes from High School onto further and higher education learning opportunities.
Positive feedback received from the learning disability day services user survey carried out.
Increase in the number of mental health clients receiving care in the community to 97%.
100% of Adult Care carer’s assessments completed within 28 days.

10 100% of Care Leavers with a pathway plan in place.
11.100% of children on the Child Protection Register with a current risk assessment.
12.100% of children affected by disability have a transition plan in place.

Key Challenges

1.
2.

3.

Increase the take up of online library services / increase the number of visits to libraries.

Maintain affordability in leisure facilities whilst substantial increase in energy costs, general inflation and customers’ reduced
disposable income.

Improve the positive destinations that young people leaving school manage to attain in further education, training or
employment.

Failure to meet statutory timescales for education co-ordinated support plans.

Demographic changes where there is an increase in older and learning disability service users with increasingly complex
needs requiring services at a time of reducing financial resources and a decreasing number of working adults available to
sustain the workforce.

. Ongoing redesign of Adult Services in order to meet the proposed Self-Directed Care legislation that will emphasise choice

for the service users both in terms of the detail of the care package but also who the service is commissioned from.
Progressing discussion on health and social care integration.

Delivering improvements for the Children and Families service identified through inspection and self-evaluation, and in further
developing the service capacity for early intervention and community support.

13

€0} ebed



Action points to address the challenges
1. Market and promote the library on-line services / review the customer offers available to library services users.
2. Implementation of leisure services review and innovative marketing of leisure activities.
3. Progress skills for work options, apply the Opportunities for All programmes centred around the Argyll and Bute Skills pipeline
and apply the schools risk matrix to identify pupils at greatest risk to effect an earlier intervention
4. Review CSP processes to ensure delays due to the availability of partner agencies are minimized.
5&6. Adult Care will continue to focus on the redesign of the service to fit future needs of service users.
7. Meeting arranged with NHS Highland to progress the discussions on health and social care and identification of an
appropriate integration model.
8. Children and Families will address the findings of the multi-agency child protection inspection, it will seek to improve its
throughcare and aftercare processes to facilitate redirection towards early intervention and community based placements for
looked after and accommodated children.

14

01 abed



Corporate Objective 1 - Working together to improve A | | Community Services Scorecard 2012-13 FQ3 12/13 Click for Arovil ' o _
the potential of our people | Scorecard owner Cleland Sneddon Full Outcomes %1833{ ..realising our potential
- : . Corporate Objective 3 - Working together to improve —1 [u—.e together. "
1.1 Argyll and Bute has more new businesses operating the potential of our area A W COUNCIL
in the area, creating more jobs.
RESOURCES
1.2 Our children are protected and nurtured so that A o ;ﬁsme Zar:‘: ;;:tgt:;Jit:sszgsagain:l:rg;:';nt where Peaple Benchmark  Tergst  Actual  Status Trend
they can achieve their potential. g ’ Sickness absence CM 210ays 30Days Bl
3 - " - PRDs % complete 0% % H
1.3 Our people are supported to live more active, A = ﬁ;‘-jr:ifpiieso\:jhniﬁi\::;Ne’ work and visit...meet the A | — p— |
healthier and independent lives. : dos Farscast
Finance Revenue totals CM K 136,158 X 135,298 H 4
3.3 Qur transport infrastructure...meets the economic Capital forecasts - current year CM £0 K0
1.4 We work with our partners to tackle discrimination. B 4 |and social needs of our communities.
Capital forecasts - total project CM £K0 £K 0
Target Actual
1.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are R =+ 3.4 We contribute to a sustainable environment. Efficiency Savings CM Actions on track 17 17
protected...within their communities. Savings | £K 1,300 | £K 1,313 G <
- ) ) IMPROVEMENT
3.5 The full patential of our...built and natural | SYDINT WY
{mma m&ﬁf&?ﬂﬂﬂnw together to improve A d-J environment is realised...partnership working. External [ Total No | Off track | On track | Complete G+
| Inspections CM Qutcomes 4 ] 2 2
: i Improvement Plan Total Mo | Off track | On track | Complete -
2.1 We have a skilled and competitive workforce & Corporate Objective 4 - Working together to improve A b |OutcomescM Outcomes[ 77 2 12 s A
capable of attracting employment to Argyll and Bute. the potential of our organisation CARP Summary - Due Backlog | Complete
Community Reviews | 39 0 7 G4
2.2 Our young people have the skills, attitudes and A = |%1Weengage with...stakeholders...to deliver high A il Services Actions | 288 0 288 HL
achievements to succeed throughout their lives. quality...services. Customer fesdback CM No. of Surveys in period | 6 >
No. with Satisfaction above target b
F
2.3 Our partners and communities are able to be fully > 4.2 Our employees have the skills and attitudes to G « | Community Services Audit mm:mns ”2‘3"::";?.3‘;“‘“ Future m;g:[mhm o
engaged in the way our services are delivered. deliver efficient and effective services. Recommendatians 0 =Y 5 ] 0 L
F
Community Services ORR Bl-= M =1 =17
2.4 The impact of alcohol and drugs on our 4.3 Our customers have...information on our | TR D | Fe
communities, and on...individuals, is reduced. arganisation and the services that we provide. Risk - % exposure Y. o, ']

15

GOl ebed



| community Services Scorecard 2012-13

FQ312/13 Click for 1.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are protected. .within their R | 2.3 0ur partners and communities are able to be fully engaged in the G
| Scorecard owner Cleland Sneddon  Full Scorecard | | communities. = | | way our services are delivered. =+
[ ] Success 1 Suncess 1

1.2 Our children are protected and nurtured so that they can achieve A ACOZ Vulnerable adults at risk are ] measures | * | IRl CC06 Cormmunities and third sector groups are empowered Measures | |
their potential, =+ J Ontrack | 0 | = Ontrack | 1 | =
Suceess 7 A Succese .
CFO1 The life chances for looked after children are improved  Fooesuresl | CFO2 Children, young people and families at risk are Measures A 2.4 The impact of alcohol and drugs on our communities, and
Ontrack | 3 | = safeguarded ontrack | 3 | @ on...individuals, is reduced.
Success 2 E ) . Sl 4
& ; Measures 1 . M@asLnes
CCO1 Children and young people lead active lives 1 2.1 We have a skilled and competitive workforce capable of attracting B | Aco3 The impact of alcohol and drugs ... is reduced 1
Ontrack | 1 | =p employment to Argyll and Bute. 4 On track
Success
Succ
EDO4 Educational additional support needs of children ... are | Measures A EDO5 System for 16+ leaming choices operates in all “m:f; 1 3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the needs of our A
met ontrack | 1 | 4 | | secondary schools ontack | 1 | g | [SOmmunities. L}
; . Suncess
) 6
1.3 Our peaple are supparted to live mare active, healthier and A - - - A €C05 Improved access to ... housing & reduced Measures A
independent lives. o 2.2 Our young pecple have the skills, attitudes and achievements to homelessness Ontrack | 4 | =
succeed throughout their lives. =» oy
Success . ~ . 4
ACD1 Community is supported to live active, healthier, Mt i A _ Success | CF04 ... making our communities safe from crime, disorder & | Measures A
independent lives [onons |8 | op | | O Young people encouraged & supported to realise ... Measires danger onvak |2 | §
potential Ontrack | 1 | ¢ )
Success
M <«
CC02 Raised lifelong participation in sport ... healthy lives ﬁz— : CFU3 Chidren & familes guen asssance . beststartin e e | A 4.1 We engage with...stakeholders...to deliver high quality...services. s
Ontrack | 3 | = Success |
] - _ Success | CC07 Our local halls are a focus for community activity HES = G
1.4 We work with our partners to tackle discrimination. EDO1 Primary school children ... realise their potential through | Measures Ontrack | 1 | 4
Ll ot Ontrack | 3 | 4 Success |
Success f
) ; ’ 2 o €C08 Improved literacy, health ... access to ... eulture, Measures | * | A,
(K03 Adults access leamning opportunlties .. sils & Heasires EDO2 Secondary school children ... realise their potential neasures |5 | 3 | | lbreries & museums otk | 2 | b
confidence ... Ontrack |2 | & || through CfE el
ug ontrack [ 4 | 4 | .
Sucrase 4.2 Our employees have the skills and attitudes to deliver efficient and
EDO3 Central management team support ... to Education Measures | effective services. -
system Ontrack | 5 | = Success |
EDOG Education staff have increased capacity for leadership | Measures | © |
Onltrack | 2 | =

16

90| ebed



Performance Report for  Chief Executive’s Scorecard period October — December 2012

Key Successes

The new Equality and Diversity Policy and revised Equality Impact Assessment procedure was approved by Council in December
The Council adopted the Living Wage of £7.50 per hour in December

Agreement was reached with Trades Unions on rationalising pay frequencies creating efficiency savings for the council.

Revised and updated emergency management procedures were agreed and implemented in advance of the Christmas break, improving
the council’s resilience to emergency situations.

PRD rates continue to be above 90%

Accident/incident rates remain below the national average

The number of online courses available to employees is above target

All treasury management success measures on target.

All success measures for core accountancy functions — budget preparation and monitoring and annual accounts on target.

10 All success measures for Internal Audit on track.

hPoON=

©e~NOO

Key Challenges

1. External communications satisfaction rates with information provided by the council in the Citizens Panel survey was lower than the target.
Improvement from 35% to 41% but lower than the target of 60%. The most recent panel results will be reported in FQ4.

2. Internal communications satisfaction rates in the employee survey improved from 40% to 44%, but not to the level of the increased target
of 60%

3. Training for employees on equalities did not achieve its target

4. Internal audit partnership not awarded until January 2013.

5. Implementation of Oracle Purchasing behind schedule and timeline being reviewed.

6. Annual measure for 2011-12 % rating on public audit forum management practice index is off track at 60% compared to target of 75% and
will be updated for 2012-13 in FQ4

7. Although Strategic Finance commissioner and user satisfaction annual ratings for 2011-12 are above average (81% and 75%) they fall
short of our internal target of 90%. The 2012-13 information will be available in FQ4.

8. Development of an overall quarterly summary financial report is behind schedule.

Action Points to address the Challenges

1. The Communications Action Plan is on track to deliver improved methods of communications to customers and service users

2. The Communications team is working closely with heads of service and managers to improve internal communications

3. New face to face training on equalities is currently being procured. An updated e-learning course reflecting the changes to the Equality
and Diversity Policy and updated EQIA guidance is being developed.

Review implementation of Oracle Purchasing.

Review options/actions re public audit forum management practice index.

Continue to monitor commissioner and user satisfaction to ensure high levels maintained — aim to be in to quartile for 2012-13.

Develop overall quarterly summary financial report by 31 March 2013.

N O

17

/01 8bed



Corporate Objective 1 - Working together to improve

Chief Executive's Unit Scorecard 2012-13 FQ3 12/13

Click for

Argyll|

the potantial of our people | Scorecard owner sally Loudon { Full Ovtcomes ..realising our potential
' : : %Bute together
1.1 Argyll and Bute has more new businesses operating Corporate Objective 3 - Working together to improve g =+ COUNCIL S
in the area, creating maore jobs, the potential of our area
1.2 Qur children are protected and nurtured so that 3.1 We have contributed te an environment where Peopie Benchmark  Targst  Actusl  StatusTrend
igve i existing and new businesses can succeed. . 1
.they can achieve their potential. g cic a o CE 50y 160ms R &
. . # I et PRDs % complete o0%  82% 2
1.3 Our people are supported to live more active, 3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the % ple G
healthier and independent lives. needs of our communities. _ Finanalal Sudgst Forscast |
! Finance Revenue totals CE £K 6,773 £K 6,773 =
) o _ 3.3 Qur transport infrastructure...meets the economic Capital forecasts - current year CE o e
1.4 We work with our partners to tackle discrimination. A ¥ and social needs of our communities.
Capital forecasts - total project CE O KO
_ N et [ Acual '
1.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are 3.4 We contribute to a sustainable environment, Efficiency Savings CE Actionson track | 4 4
protected...within their communities. Savings | £K187 | EK223 =
: 3.5 The full potential of our..built and natural il s T"’””|
Corporate Objective 2 - Working together to improve 3 e full potential of our..built and natura
the potential of our community ':bl environment is realised partnership working 'f:"fmﬂ' 20 ) T‘m; Mo m:’a‘k 0“0”3“‘ mm;"“’te |
s spections Actions
' : . .| mprovement Pian TozlNo | Offtrack | Ontrack | Complete
2.1 We have a sk|_||ed and competitive workforce Corporate Objective 4 - Working together to improve A Outcomes CE Outcomes 7 2 [ 25 |A
capable of attracting employment to Argyll and Bute. the potential of our organisation Due Backiog | Complete
et Exetds os] 1 | ¢ ] 1 |G+
2.2 Our young people have the skills, attitudes and 4.1 We engage with...stakehaolders...to deliver high A = Actions 5 o 5 Ei.
achievements to succeed throughout their lives. quality...services. - No. of Surveys in period
i r feedback CE Mo, with Satisfaction above target < R
2.3 Our partners and communities are able to be fully | |#2 Our employees have the skills and attitudes to A | | Chief Executve's ni - Jsniispand Beibticmenid kaies mmmaﬁmsm
engaged in the way our services are delivered, deliver efficient and effective services. Audit Recommendations 1 ¥ ) Il 1 T
Chief Executive's ORR H-=0 M=a W-17
2.4 The impact of alcohol and drugs on our 4.3 Our customers have...infermation on our R =+ g o {
communities, and on...individuals, is reduced. organisation and the services that we provide. Risk - % exposure a0 oo +

18

80| ebed



Chief Executive's Unit Scorecard 2012-13

Scorecard owner Sally Loudon

FQ3 12/13

Click for

Full Scorecard

4.1 We engage with...stakeholders...to deliver high quality...services.

A
1.4 We work with our partners to tackle discrimination. 3
Success
IHO1 Employees skilled ... to recognise and tackle Measures A
discrimination On track il
2.3 Qur partners and communities are able to be fully engaged in the G
way our services are delivered. =5
Success G
M
1IHO2 Community planning... delivers on shared outcomes s
On track =
3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the needs of our E
communities. =
Success
IHO4 People know what to do in the event of 2 major incident izt G
On track (=1
Success G
M
LHO5 Healthy & safe environment for all employees to work in e
On track (=3

A
=
Success
23
M
SFO1 The Council's finances are managed effectively B A
On track | 14 | =P
Success 5
SF02 Assurance...that financial and management controls are Measures E
operating effectively Ontrack | 4 | =
Success | .
IHO3 Engage with partners ... deliver ... efficient and Measures A
responsive services Ontrack | 5 | o
Success 1
M
IHO8 Employees are paid accurately ... per legislation FHLIES
On track
4.2 Our employees have the skills and attitudes to deliver efficient and A
effective services. =5
Success 6
IHO6 Employees have skills/attitudes to deliver Measures A
efficient/effective sarvices G biacke | 4 h
4.3 Our customers have...information on cur organisation and the E
services that we provide. =
Success 3
IHOY Customers have accurate ... information on our Measures H
organisation & services ontrack | 1 | =

19

601 obed



Performance report for Council Scorecard period October - December 2012

Key Successes

Capital roads reconstruction programme worth £7.5M delivered

Streetscene, waste management and Planning services all report continuous improvement in performance

Inveraray CARS bid successfully awarded £970K by Historic Scotland (Conservation Area Regeneration Scheme)

Local Development Plan approved by Council for publication

The Employability Team and Business Gateway report excellent and improving performance

Increase in the number of ‘Skills for Work’ courses delivered in secondary schools from 53 to 63 over the quarter

A range of positive improvements reported across the social work service

The Council adopted the Living Wage of £7:50 per hour in December

10 Agreement has been reached with Trades Unions on rationalising pay frequencies creating efficiency savings for the council

OCONDO PR WN =

Housing Benefit/Council Tax Benefit annual subsidy audit concluded successfully with no extended testing or audit qualification.

Key Challenges

1. Continue to plan for welfare reform changes including new Scottish Welfare Fund and replacement council tax benefit scheme

both to go live from 1 April 2013
. Development of the waste management alternate weekly co-mingled collections in autumn 2013
. The national Welfare Reform agenda will lead to increased demand for services to vulnerable people

External and internal communications are not reaching target satisfaction levels

2
3
4. The redesign of Adult Services in order to meet the proposed Self-Directed Care legislation
5.
A

ction Points to address the Challenges

1. Develop new policies for discretionary housing payments, financial inclusion and anti-poverty, and corporate debt management.
Procure software for Scottish Welfare Fund, and finalise proposals for how this will be handled and test. Test software from

Northgate for local council tax support scheme and ensure it meets Scottish regulations.

Robust project management approach supported by Zero Waste Scotland

Strategic leadership is in place to ensure vulnerable people are protected

Redesign of Adult Care to focus on the future needs of service users

The Communications Team will deliver the Action Plan and work closely with heads of services to improve communications

A

20

0L ebed



| Argyll

Council Scorecard 2012-13

FQ3 12/13

J ...realising our potential | Scorecard owner Sally Loudon J
2012 rate Obj 1 - Working bogethes th ‘%BU[E el b ulhln b Eroud B ad :
improve the potential of our people OUNC tOgEthEI’... TMRRCNVEMENT
= COUNCIL | . | Recommendations | Recommendations | Future recommendations off
_ ) - - ABB Council Audit overdue due in future target
.1.1 Argyll and Bupe has more new businesses operaling 2012 Corporate Objective 3 - Working together to A Recommendations a ¥ a1 e +
in the area, creating more jobs. improve the potential of cur area Strategic Risk Register 2010 B-o M= m-:
) ) | Poz 1213 | FO3 1212 |
1.2 Our children are protected and nurtured so that 3.1 We have contributed to an environment where Rigk - % exposun: A% 1% =4
they can achieve their potential. existing and new businesses can succeed. Corporate Impro ot Total No | Off track | On track | Complete
Plan 2011-12 Acions | 17 0 1 1 ¥
1.3 Our people are supported to live more active, 3.2 The places where we live, work and visit...meet the A il i Due Facklog | Complate
healthier and independent lives. needs of our communities. C;uru:il SU;W;,V Revigws | 52 2 | < B
[ ) Actions | 339 0 m 4
- i OUTCOMES b
1.4 We work with our partners to tackle discrimination. 33 Dur.transgort :r}frastructure.... .meets the-geonomic A Mo, of Surveys in period | 16
and social needs of our communities, Customer feedback ABC : ed
Mo, with Satsfaction abowe target 16
I & ity Plan & S04 2012-13 Total Mo | On track B 'y
i — e rwni Hlad i
1.5 Vulnerable adults, children and families are oW GBI 6 SLSkaInablE shviFoHant. A Outcomes | 18 6 ] .

protected...within their communities.

{mummmmu-mmmw
improve the potential of our communities

2.1 We have a skilled and competitive workforce
capable of atiracting employment to Argyll and Bute.

2.2 Our young people have the skills, attitudes and
achievements to succeed throughout their lives.

3.5 The full potential of our...built and natural
environment is realised...partnership working.

‘RESOURCES
Peopla
HR1 - Sickness absence ABC

Oenchmark  Targst Aclual  Stafus Trandw

218Days zE6Days [l & |

PRDs % complete

ow 7% W

2012 Corporate Objective 4 - Working together to
improve the potential of our organisation

4.1 We engage with...stakeholders...to deliver high
quality...services,

2.3 Qur partners and communities are able to be fully
engaged in the way our services are delivered.

4.2 Our employees have the skills and attitudes to
deliver efficient and effective services.

2.4 The impact of alcohol and drugs on our
communities, and on...individuals, is reduced.

4.3 Our customers have...information on our
organisation and the services that we provide.

Sudget Foracast |

Financial

Finance Revenue totals ABC K 261,952 K2e09s8 A &
Capital forecasts - current year ABC £K 29,615 £K 30,329 A1
Capital forecasts - total project ABC EK 135,223 [TSEC ST © IR

Target Actual

Efficiency Savings ABC  Actions o track | 52 46

Savings | £K 2,851 | £K3,052 | >
Aszsels Benchmark  Targst Actual  Status Trend
Asset Condition ABC 77 % BO % ss% [ = |
Asset Suitability ABC M 6% [ =k |

21

L 1| ebed



Page 112

4= El = % #a Jgy ANPIEUNS 1355y
4 Bl %58 % 08 Uy L JAY uomIpuo)) 155y
pusyl sME)s  penpy gsfiEl wewyousg SIAsEY
+ B TGO'E ¥F | TSR'T ¥F | sBuwmes
I 7S OB UD SUOIY vy sbunes Aou2ioiug
(e Jafue]
N SbT6ET AT EZZ'OLT W7 28y Paloxd 2307 - s35E02u0y |ende]
LY ermws SE9'6Z 4T D8Y Jead Juaund - ssenmudy [eyde)
L BS6'007 HT 756'T97 W7 Sy 519107 SNUIATY S2UBUld
_ P 156png (BRI
[ T T F3=1dwod 9% STud
# M seaosz shegarz DAY JDUISGE SSANS - THH
puslj smErs  Emoy elie]  Ewyoueg ajdloa
wm_um_._ﬂmm;_x
at SN
+H _ 2 n__.m T-ZT0Z ¥OS % ugld Ayunuiwc)
HIEQ UG | O [EQL
gr | 196IE) AMOGR UDNIBJSORS LM 0N el DN JAONSI
- H a1 | pouad u sAasns Jo oN
| SIWO0DLNO
. T
L] u (L3 g SEE v AlBLLIWING [DUNGD
T8 = 0 5 | SO - S3IAIDY (22017
appdwe) | bopoeg ang
ar 1 0 £ SLAOHLY ET-TT0Z Jeld
B
I et 2unsodya oy - Y5y
* ELET Ebd | EN/Er 2hd -
1= o = | o = |El 0T0Z 1315102 ysrd Mbzgens
LS z ! T + r SUOMEPURLALICIEY
Tabey TRy Ul Anp N0 WPAY [EUNCT) Y
A0 SUHJEPURLRINOR 2Ny | SUJEDLRCOE | SUOHE PUELLILLICISE
| ANSWINTHII |
i uopno &jes J2UMD pIED2U00S N

€121 £04
ET-TTOZ PAEIRI0IS [IDUNDD)

L% -~

22




Page 113 Agenda ltem 7

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S 21 FEBRUARY 2013

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEWS

1. SUMMARY

Each Head of Service reports key elements of performance annually through their
Annual Performance Review. These 12 reports are presented here for review.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that the Performance Review and Scrutiny Committee reviews
the Annual Performance Reviews before their publication on the Council website.

3. DETAIL

As a part of the Council’s commitment to Public Performance Reporting, each Head
of Service presents a brief report annually, setting out their key successes,
challenges and actions to address those challenges. The Service Scorecard is
included in the Review. These operational Reviews are published on the Council’s
website to supplement the Council’s Annual Report, which provides a strategic
overview.

Sally Loudon
Chief Executive

For further information, please contact:
David Clements
I&OD Programme Manager



Annual Performance Review
Improvement and HR

Key successes

1.

Ul e

Completed the review and implementation of key HR policies and procedures to support the council’s transformation and modernisation
programme...maximising attendance, grievance, recruitment, induction and redundancy.

Conducted regular meetings and consultation with trades unions to continue to build positive relations during a time of significant
organisational change and supported the development and change of year 3 service reviews across the council.

Provided training for managers in return to work interviews, Equalities Act and employment law.

Completed pilot for on-line payslips and on-line expenses through ResourceLink, the council’s integrated HR / payroll system.
Successful delivery of year 2 of Process for Change — focus on customer management and the flexible workforce.

Adoption of competency frameworks to support the development of a workforce for the future.

Key challenges

1.

RN

The consolidation and development of a new service management team during a time when the service has the responsibility to drive many
aspects of corporate change.

The review of terms and conditions will impact on the implementation of some service reviews.

Ensuring that our employees have the skills and attitudes to deliver efficient services within a short period of time

Mechanisms to address issues raised through customer feedback and satisfaction surveys needs to be developed and implemented.
Deliver improvements to internal and external communications processes.

Key improvement actions to address challenges

1.

AW

o

Regular service management team meetings and good communications across all departments will minimise potential negative impacts
and maximise new opportunities.

. Negotiation involving the trades unions will ease the delivery of transformation and modernisation through the service reviews.

The competency framework will assist in addressing this through the implementation of our service review.

The customer service model will improve our understanding of customer needs and expectations whilst stimulating a new focus on
customer satisfaction.

Implementation of action plan for communications strategy.

Jane Fowler — Head of Improvement and HR — 31 July 2012

v 1| ebed



Improvement & HR Scorecard 2011-12

=

FOM 11/12 Approved by L Qutcomes
All services have the tools and knowledge to ity ; s 1O o | B
sery| sa Wi Council Council Council
operate in a healthy manner Outcame | _y Plansace aligned through cutcomes Outcome | Process for Change delvers improvements Ouoome |
4.2 4.1 4.4
He | G=| 0= G | G# | G % | R | G=
Links to ket [ | e | o |
Employee Development Framework supports counci | I Bffectivm CoOmMmuREsHone comat | A | | Our Human Resource policies and procedures counct | A\
deves ; 472 = m4_3“e 4 | | support service deiivery Du4l13|‘m =4
Ht RH= Q% (R | H=| Q4 R=0G= R G+ | G= G=GE= Q=
Links to Lnksto | oo | Links to
The Community Planning Partnership is well courct |3 | | The coundil is prepared to deal effectively with conat |34 Public Performance Reporting corel | K
managed and supported OLEH;“E = major incidents ﬁﬁm ab m4t?3um =
G= 0= 0= 0G= |G@= | ae G= a=

RESOURCES Targel  Actual  Status Trend
Sickness absence IH L6Days 240avs [ U Customer feedback TH Mo. of Surveys in period | 1 "
PDRs IH 90 % 29 o E ﬂ' Ho. with Satisfaction above target 1] 'u
Financial Buclget Forecast
IMPROVEMENT Actions due  Complefe Status  Trend
Finance Revenue totals IH £K 4,415 K 4,415 G=
| Service reviews IH
Capital forecasts - current year IH EKD £K D
* oo External Total No | Off track | On track | Complete
Capital forecasts - total project IH KD KO inspections IH Actions
Target Actual | I&HR 2011 Service Total No (Off track | On track Cum!:_rlete A =
Efficiency Savings IH Actions on track 1 1 O-= Improvement Plan Outcomes 3 0 & 1
Savings | £k 51 £K 51 | Improvement & HR Risks H=0o M=a =14
| Recommandatons | Recommendations | Future recammendations off
Improvement & HR Audit | overdue due in fuitiire target | . FQ3 11/12 | FQ4 1112 b
Recommendations 3 = 0 i} 0 > | Risk - % exposure = o

Gl ebed



Improvement & HR Scorecard 2011-12 Click for full Links toy Lirks to Links te
counel | I counci | A Cur Human Resource policies and procedures counct | A
R 1112 Seorecard Plans are aligned through outcomes e Pracess for Change delivers improvements Out Y - e e e P
41 |= 4.4 ppart 42 |=
Links to Budget| £ 404,302 Budger £ 524816 Budger | £2,055,79 | m
All mﬁ:ﬁ;;‘emﬁm knowledge to Sourci A Improvement - Net £ Forecast | £ 404,302 E Process for Change - Net £ Forecast | £ 524,816 E HR - Net £ Forecast | £2050625 | o
e ¥ 42 |= vanance £0 Variance| £G Variance | £ 5,171
Budget £ 326,110 R Actual 100 % Actual | £ 209,356 Mctual 25%
tealth & Safety - %% of service plans that include com & Process for Change Customer & ] % of job descriptions and person R
o B £ Forecast | £ 331,281 = | | &ng and comms practices Target 100 a Management NPV Target | £ 160,017 & | | specs reviewed in last 12 months Torget = =1
‘ariange E£5,171 Benchmark Banchmark Benchmark
Actual 477 Actual 30 % Actual | £ 341,552 Actual 100 %
Number of staff trained in Health & ™ a1 R 2 of services with an active PSIF T % & Frocess for Change Warkforce ™ ¢ 459 820 R % of employees who have access ot 100 % G
Safety o=t i | | team and imp'n plan o=t i | | Deployment NPV ot L 4 | | to support & info re TACs e =1
Benchmark Benchmark Banchmark Banchmark
% of H&S incid a Actual 100 % E % of ians informed by Actual 100 % E 9 Process for Cha crual 100 % E Actual 29 E
incidents correctly service plans inform ess for Change projects on
teported Target 100 % = | | cu - s analysis Target 100 % 4 | | vack Target 100 % > Sickness Absence Target 21 3
Benchmark Benchmark Benchmark Benchimark 9.6
Actual 100 % Actual 100 %
%% of services with accurate HES Targer 100 % | The nity Planning Partnership Is well ikt to o Links to A % progress of five year workforce Torger 100 % &
info and support = Commu Lo nership Is 2l Effective Communications e b lan
poor Benchmark managed and supported 0?;_ =Y e hﬁm G 4 Berchmark T
- = Acual 75 %
Liriks to Budget £ 37518 Budger £ 155890 % of employees satisfied with E
i et 75 %
Employee: Development Framework supports courcit | Community Planning - Net £ Forecast | £ 37,518 E Communications - Net £ Forecast | £ 155,690 E Council as employer BMT::M o
4.2 = Variance (4] Variance £a
Budget £ 500,334 Actual | On track Actual 35 % % of HR policies,procedures Aol 100 % H
FDR - Net Forecest | £.500,3%4 B | increase community engagement Tar B3| | 9 of customers satisfied with info 2 0% H current and legally compliant Target 100 % -
£ =% | | in the design etc ... of services oet = | | provided by the Council roet = Banchmark
Varlance £0 Benchmark Banchmark 41 %
Actual 77 % Actual On track Actual 50 % Y accuracy of HR and roll Aol 100 8 H
PFRD targets are met across the - 50 % E Reduce the number of partnership Tor E % of internal customers satisfied - 0% H databas::v pay Target 100 % >
Council o=t 4 | | groups and meetings o=t = | | with information an decisions reet 4 Banchmark
Benchmark Benchmark Benchmark 40 % Py s
&l
% of managers participating in Actual 20 % E Actual | Completed E
COMPLETE Fairer Scotland Fund E Links tn % of conditions of service reviewed Target 0% >
training on new emp dev Target 75 % = | | priorities are delivered Target =3 | | The council is prepared to deal effectively with cona |3 Ranchrmark
framework Benchmark Benchmark major incidents 0‘;‘?" =Y
Actual 100 % Actual | Onwack . i
Senior Management Development Taget B | The 504, Community Plan and Target =] Budger|  £483785 3| | Public Performance Reporting g‘;"‘-' a
Programme W | | annual report are produced =% | | Emergency Planning - Net £ Forecast  £93,785 4 ;"' =3
Benchmark Benchmark =] :
‘Actual 3 R e oe (S I Budger £188333 |
E-Learning courses completed Actual Green _
i g ot | Civil Contingencles - Plans and Q| | Perfomance Regorting -Net | roresst 288333 |
Benchmark Exercises Target = Variance £0
Senchmark Acwal | On track
Actual 161 Public Performance Reporting is &)
Civil Contingencles - Mo of - o G| | provided Tonget &
emplayees trained YTD et i@ Benchmark
Benchmark Acwwal | Ontrack
Development plan for improving ot £
performance information Terg =]
Benchmark

ol | ebed



Annual Performance Review
Strategic Finance 2011-12

Key successes
Service review complete and revised staffing structure and budget established.
. Annual accounts complete on time and without any audit qualification.
. Revenue and Capital budget preparation supported effectively.
. Treasury management targets achieved.
. Internal Audit Plan delivered on time.

. Significant review of risk management framework and regular review of ORRs
. Retendered VAT / Tax, Treasury & Leasing advisors contracts.

ey challenges
Most of the actions from the 2010-11 annual review are included in the service review implementation plan and are in the
process of delivery in 2012-13.
Score to improve availability of financial information to assist public in understanding how the Council spends its money.
Managing transition of external auditors.
Ensuring annual good practice assessment and complete timeously.
Developing next phase of service review improvements.
Some actions outstanding on risk management action plan.

1
2
3
4
5
6. Internal Audit KPI's achieved.
7
8
K
1

ey improvement actions to address challenges

Ongoing support and monitoring of service review implementation plan.

Review financial information / economics as part of new plan of service review improvements.
Ongoing work to continue good working relationship with external auditors.

Better planning of good practice assessment.

Create capacity and time to identify and develop next round of service review improvements.
Revised risk manager action plan 2012-13 prepared and agreed.

Complete tendering of audit partnership contract.

NOOARWN=2XOORWN

Bruce West 31 August 2012

L1 | ebed



Strﬂtegic Finance SCOi’ECEJ’d 2011-12 Click for full
FO4 11/12 Approved by Mo | Cutcomes
Links to G Links to A
Internal audit assurance {;:wm"e Management of cash flow and borrowing gﬂ unr:lle
41 |= a1 |
G= 6= |0t/ 6= |0 G- |G= |0« |G
Links to Links to
L =
Sound financial governance and perfarmance c?ﬁe A Sound management of risks ;nunclle G
41 |= 41 |=
G2 GB= R4 R=> R= 02> Q% C= (B2 0= 0=
G= | G=
RESOURCES Targel  Actual  Staius Trend
| Sickness absence SF 14Days l4Days [ & e | No. of Surveys in period
: PDRs SF 90 % 92 % E 4 | Mo. with Satisfaction above target
Financial
nanea Budge! P IMPROVEMENT Actions due  Complete Status  Trend
Finance Revenue totals SF £K 2,046 FK 2,046 =
Service reviews SF 1 0
Capital forecasts - current year SF EKD £K 0
I ’ ! External Total No | Off track | Ontrack | Compiete
Capital forecasts - total project SF EKQ £K 0 inspections SF Actions |
Target Actual SF 2011 Service Total No | Off track | On track | Complete A %
Efficiency Savings SF AT T 2 3 G- Improvement Plan  Outcomes | 20 0 18 2
Savings | £K 356 £K 356 Strategic Finance Risks H-o M =2 -1
Recommendations | Recommendations | Future recommendations off
Strategic Finance Audit overdiie due in future target : FQ3 11/12 | FQ4 11/12
Recommendations S bl ool Risk - % exposure =Y
0 = 1 ¥ i} = 29 %, 29 %

gl | ebed




Links to Links to
Strategic Finance Scorecard 2011-12 Click for full ;
< rd Management of cash flow and borrowing ;’””“’ A Sound financial governance and performance gﬁ”k”“' A
Q4 11412 oraca ooeme @ ome I:>
4.1 4.1
Budget £ 284,115 Budget £ 1,495,025
ULl - Financial Governance & —
concl | & -
Internal audit assurance & unci Treasury - MNet £ Fm_a:ast £ 284,115 ||| Parrrrar e e £ Forecast £ 1,495,025 =
4.1 =5 variance £0 variance £0Q
Budget £ 267,123 Actual 90 % Actual Yes
] : H Annual treasury assessment H Annual accounts prepared on time H
Audit - Net Forecast | £267,123 = || against good practice Target 80 % = || and without qualification Target =4
Variance 0 Benchmark Henchmark
Actual 100 % Actual 100 % H Actual On track H
% Audits Completed Compared to K3 || Annual review of treasury Target 100 % Budget Preparation Timetable Target
Plannad Target | 100 % = || management practice statements 9 = || Budget Prepa 0 >
Benchmark Benchmark Benchmark
Actual 100 % Actual 0,800 % Actual On track
% Recommendations Accepted Target 100 % % investment returns Target 0,480 % 4 CIPFA FM Assessment Target  On track 4
2010 onwards Benchmark = Benchmark 0480 % Benchmark  On track
Actual 100 % Actual 5.538 %% Actual 78 %
Internal Audit Client Feedback Torget | 100 % (&) Average loans fund rate Target 5500 % R % lafung public aud; forum - Target 90 9% R
Questionnaires > Benchmark # saus Henchmark ?
Benchmark 100 %
Actual 0,000 % Actual 60 %
Actual 490
Annual Assessment of 1A Good Target o0 (&) Rate for new long term loans Target  5.200 % E % rating public audit forum Target 75 % E
Practice =2 = || practice i
Benchmark Benchmark Henchmark
. Actual 4.0 Days
Acual| 98 % &} "5';'33”;:’ [ || Mo of days to distribute monthly ]
Actual audit days as % of planned Target 90 % & Sound management of risks i routine reports to budget halders Target 4.0 Days =
Benchmark 90 % 41 |2 Benchmark 4.0 Days
Actual 100.0 %%
Actual  On track ] % of direct expenditure fully costed Torget 200 % G
Quarterly report on risk registers Target with perf measures - i@
= Benchmark
Benchmark actual O rack
il n
Risk ; " Actual Yes E Medium Term Financial Strategy E—— H
sk assessments inform corp Target Review Regularly g =
service plans = Benchmark
Benchmark
o romy— Actual On track E
ua N trac
H Budget Monitoring Process Target
Annual report on risk registers Target =
= Benchmark
Benchmark
Actual Yes
Annual review of risk management ——
policy etc - by 31 March 0 =

Benchmark

611 ebed



Annual Performance Review
Adult Care 2011-12

Key Successes

1.
2.

9.

Older People receiving Free Personal Care services timeously and in line with assessed need.

Balance of care towards care in the community and away from residential care services continues to improve for all adult care
client groups. While overall figure for older people remains higher than target, the in-year performance that records
performance for 2011/12 indicates a performance above target. On the assumption that in-year performance is maintained the
overall figure for older people will improve as there is turnover in the number of clients admitted historically.

National target for delayed discharge of O clients waiting for 6 weeks and over is consistently achieved for the totality of the
financial year while the total number of delayed discharges continues to be consistently below 20 and within target.

Improved performance and within agreed target in relation to unallocated work and late assessments.

Percentage of respite in the community and moving away from residential respite continues to increase with the introduction
of the Respite Bureau in partnership with the Red Cross

Delivering significant financial efficiencies while maintaining assessed levels of service delivery.

Positive SCISWIS/Care Commission grading for Care Homes and Day services for older people and learning disability

Review of Home Care and Day Services for Older People’s Services and Learning Disability have concluded and now moving
to implementation

Positive feedback from the Joint Improvement Team in relation to the Re-Shaping Care for Older People agenda in
developing a joint proposal with the CHP and Independent sector.

10. Adult Protection managed in a structured and consistent manner and achieving consistently high performance in relation to

the timescale for intervention and review.

Key Challenges

1.

2.

Review of Older People’s Services Care Homes. As noted home care and day services have now moved to the implementation
phase while the review of the Care Homes remains outstanding. This is a priority for the financial year 2012/13.

Further improvements required in the balance of care for older people and re-design of older people’s services in partnership
with the CHP in the context of the national Re-Shaping Care agenda. A major issue being the NHS no redundancy policy which
limits service re-design.

Review position of limited investment in Priority 3&4 cases which successfully assisted in managing a budget shortfall. Long
term challenge is to invest in preventative services that will delay the process of clients becoming dependent upon statutory
services. This is an ongoing issue but we have identified opportunities via the Re-Shaping Care for Older People agenda to
facilitate this while on-going efficiencies and service re-design in Mental Health and Learning Disability budgets are required to

0z} abed



duplicate this work for those client groups.

Further development of the Adult Protection process. Specifically to raise the expectation that cases should be identified by
NHS and Council staff who have daily client/patient contact i.e. Community Nurses, CPN'’s, GP’s, Home Care and Day Service
staff. At present the statistics note a significant lack of referrals from these staff groups. Some progress has been made during
2011/12 but rather limited and is an ongoing issue that is being progressed via the Adult Protection Committee.

Phase one implementation of Self-Directed Support during the last quarter of 2012/13 and into 2013/14. This will create major
challenges for Social Work Care Managers and the system of allocating and managing financial resources.

Developing the strategic agenda of integration with the NHS. To date there has limited progress on this issue. Now that the
Highland Partnership has moved to initial implementation and the national consultation process is in place it is expected that this
will be a major piece of developmental work during the remainder of 2012/13 and into 2013/14.

Key Improvements to address Challenges

1.

Continue to develop a cost effective Adult Care service which promotes care at home. This will be achieved by ongoing re-
modelling of services and working in partnership with the 3" sector. Investments have been made in Extra Care Housing,
Telecare and overnight Home Care Teams that require evidencing a further improvement towards care at home. As noted, the
two main issues remain the redesign of the Council’s Care Homes and the ability of the CHP to re-design service which focuses
on client need as against the organisational requirements to continue to employ staff within a no redundancy framework.
Maintain the generally high standard of timeouts Adult Protection Case Conferences. The Area Manager, Adult Protection has
briefed operational Area Managers on the process as appropriate and there is no evidence to indicate that this is an ongoing
issue.

Increase investment in the voluntary sector to work on a preventative strategy for care targeting Priority 3 & 4 cases using the
efficiencies achieved in the re-design process and using new revenue such as the Change Fund for Older People’s services. As
noted this has begun but requires further development particularly within other clients grouping such as Learning Disability and
Mental Health.

Move to implementation of Self-Directed Support during the last quarter of 2012/13 and into 2013/14 in order to sustain our
historical good performance in relation to Direct Payments which has fallen off slightly during 2011/12.

Continue to target operational staff across Social Work, the NHS and Independent Care providers for training/briefing on how to
identify and manage Adult Protection issues.

On-going dialogue with the NHS at Chief Executive level leading to an appraisal of which model is most effective in achieving
effective integration across Health and Social Care services.

Jim Robb — Head of Adult Care - August 2012

12| obed



Adult Care Scorecard 2011-12

Click for full
FQ4 11/12 Approved by Outcomes
comar | H lity of life through independ d care i conct | X
Vulnerable adults at risk are safeguarded g"u;g?rfe &Z?rlgr?’lrr:uiitymug Lt st el e il c':'"': el
15 |= 13 |2
R G¢ G4 R4 |G¥ RS G2 GI G2
G+ Gt R4 G4 |GI Gt |G=> RS
RESOURCES Target  Actual  Stalus Trend . .
MNo. of 5 od 4
- Customer feedback AC - - ° .urveu_.-s e R
Sickness absence AC 28Days 46Days | @ No. with Satisfaction above target
PDRs AC ww 443w R § o on o
Financial Budget Foracast [MPROVEMENT actions track track Complets  Status Trend
Service reviews AC 5 0 R ¥
Finance Revenue totals AC £K 42,065 £K 41,101 E 4
External inspections AC
Capital forecasts - current year AC EKQD EKD
Case File Audits 2 1 H =
Capital forecasts - total project AC EK D EK O
" o) AC 2011 Service Total No | Off track | On track | Complete
Target Actual Improvement Plan  Outcomes 7 2 5 A=
Efficiency Savings AC Actions on track b 5 B = |
Savings | £K 557 £K 372 Adult Care ORR Risks B-=: M =15 =1
) Recommendations | Recommendations | Future recommendations off FQ3 11/12 | FQ4 11/12
Adult Care Audit overdue due in future target Risk - % exposure (=
Recommendations 0 = 4 = 0 = 42 % 42 %

10

22| obed



Adult Care Scorecard 2011-12 | Click for full
FQ4 1112 | Scorecard
coes | H Quality of life through independence and care i bt
: Counci i i and care in Council
Vulnerabie adults at risk are safeguarded Cutcame their p Outcome
15 |= Sy i3 |=
Budget £ 284830 R Budget £ 27,637,416 R Budget £2640082 | A Budget | [ 10,885,708 R
ulnerable Adults - Net £ Forecast £ 290,058 5 Oider People - Net £ Forecast £ 26,855,198 $ Mental Health - Net £ Forecast £ 2,644,552 $ Leaming Disabilities - Met £ Forecast | £ 10,693,237 S
\Variance | £5,170 Vardnce £ 782,218 Variance £ -5,500 Varlance £ 193,471
& Actal | 11 Actual 33 % Actual a8 % Actual | 92.4 %
e o e mm"‘ Bl|| Acta- % of Older Peoptereceiving |~ ° | [BI|| AC2 - % of MH Clients receiving S s AC3 - ARB % of LD Service Users S
nvestigation Case - Days 4 || care in an Institution L 4 || Care in the Community farg 4 || Receiving Community Services Targ - S
Conference Benchmark Benchmark Berchmark Benchmark 1
Actual 2% r> Fctual 2% - Actual 11 %
ACSa - ARE - Domestic Care - % of Ta - . AC2a - % of MH Clients In Taraet 50 . AC33 - ARB - % of LD Service T T 0% H
Home Care Total rget 4 || Residential care =L 4 || users in Residential Care arget 4
Benchmark Benchmark Benchmark.
AC1 - % of Oider People receivi Al : | = = B || Ac7 - no of outstanding Ca =
o 2 FeCeving - - = MO Ol u ng S8
Care in the Community Target 70 % i AC12 - No of Direct Payments Target 130 4 || Assess over 28 Days Target | 40 &
Benchmark Benchmark 115 Benchmark:
Actual g 5 Actual 5 r Actual 12 % r
ACS - Personal Care - % of Home Tariat | P E ACH - No of Unaliocated Cases i = . ACLS - ARB - % of AC overnight _m_g#' P .
Care Total L + || after 5 Working Days 2 4 || respite not in a care home 4
Benchmark 87 % Benchmark Benchmark
Actual [] Actual 100 % Actual 384
AC1D - No of People Awaiting FPC s " ACB - % Carers Assessments e, oy AC14 - No of Enhanced Telecare Tt ] zi
within their Homes 0 - 4 weeks L =k || Completed within 28 days bl = || Packages =k ¥
Benchmark 3 Benchmark Benchmark |
Actual a
ACS - Total No of Delayed =t =
Discharge Clients within A& Ly =
| Benchmark 30

11

c2| abed



Annual Performance Review
Children & Families 2011-12

Key Successes

1.
2.

© N OR W

9.

Positive Early Years HMIE and Care Inspectorate Inspections indicating improving standards of Early Learning and Childcare
The development of Early Years Service to provide an integrated approach to Early Learning and Childcare and working

successfully with partners

Effective targeting of teacher input to vulnerable 3 and 4 year olds to improve life chances Implemented GIRFEC from Jan 2012
Improved transitions planning for Children with disability

Implemented recommendations from the service review across children and families

Reviewed financial support arrangements for all kinship carers of Looked After Children

Reduced the numbers of young people in external residential placements.

Implementation of Viewpoint and enhanced advocacy to ensure vulnerable children and young people’s views are represented
Vulnerable Children’s Review completed

10.Implementation of Community Pay Back Orders
11.Delivered a balanced budget outturn
12.Positive SCSWIS/Care Commission gradings for service units for the hostels and children’s residential units

Key Challenges

1.

2.

el

©OoNSD

Shifting focus to the development of preventive services including early years and early intervention with the need to respond to
high level need

Maintaining a high quality of Early Years Service at in a time of reducing resources whilst undergoing a significant National
change

Develop a strategy for implementation of 600 hours Early Learning and Childcare for all 3 and 4 year olds

Develop additional support for vulnerable 2 year olds in remote and rural areas

Improving quality and consistency of assessment, care planning and risk assessment and management for vulnerable children
and implementing Early an Effective Intervention

Improve interagency responses to vulnerable children especially those affected by Domestic Abuse

Improving outcomes for children at risk of being excluded from their communities and implementing Whole Systems Approach
Implementing recommendations from review of Fatal Accident Inquiry

Implementing recommendation from Child Protection Inspection

12

y2| ebed



10. Complete the self-evaluation and improvement plan for across all services
11.Strengthen the quality assurance role across children and families, early years and criminal justice.
12.Develop Council’'s understanding and responsibilities as corporate parents

Key Improvements to address Challenges

1.

» N

N

9&10
11
12

a) Development of early intervention services in 4 areas across Argyll and Bute developing services for vulnerable young
people in crisis.

b) Continue to develop early intervention strategies to improve life chances and ensure a positive start to life

Continue to develop partnership working with and across Early Years

Early Years Service to engage with communities and partners to devise a strategy to meet the implementation of 600 hours
Early Learning and Childcare

The development and implementation of Getting It Right For Children with Disability in transition guidance.

Development and the implementation of offence and non-offence screening group. The robust monitoring of response to
domestic abuse referrals across the Argyll and Bute Partnership.

Maintaining effective partnership working partner agencies

Implement Whole Systems Approach review all systems for young people who offend to ensure quicker, more efficient
service.

Take forward the recommendations from the Fatal Accident Inquiry plan focusing on assessment, partnership working, and
risk management for vulnerable young people in care

Take forward the outcomes detailed in the Looked After Care Improvement Plan focusing on improving support, attainment
and listening to young people.

Development and implementation and monitoring of improvement through the Child Protection Improvement.

Develop model of self-evaluation including audits, consultations and feedback to staff.

Launch of corporate parenting and signing for the pledge by the Leaders. Monitor progress of looked after children through
the LAC Plan.

Louise Long — Head of Children and Families - September 2012

13

G2l ebed



Children & Families Scorecard 2011-12

Click for full
FO4 11/12 Spproved by Outcomes
_ Links to _ Links to
Children, young people and families at risk are Council A The life chances for looked after children are Council A
safeguarded Cutcome improved Outcome
9 15 | ¥ P 15 | =
RI GC=» GJ GCF RV R4+ R+ |G+ G4 |Gt RV G= | GI
cé Gé
. _ - Links to . _ » Links to
Vulnerable children and their families are Council A We have contributed to making our communities Council A
supported...to achieve the best start in life Duiﬂ%ﬂf Y safe from crime, disorder and danger Uuiﬂgme =
Ro G G= Rt G= G+ R+ | R4 G+
Target Status Trend
RESOURCES e e — Customer feedback CF No. of Su inperiod| 11
Sickness absence CF 230ays 290ays [ @ Mo. with Satisfaction above target
PDRs CF 20 % 7% H I
. #of On Off &
Financial Buciget S IMPROVEMENT actions track track Complefe Status Trend
Service reviews CF 1 1 | & ="
Finance Revenue totals CF £K 15,882 £K 15,278 R i
External inspections CF
Capital forecasts - current year CF £K0 KO
Case File Audits 2 0 R >
Capital forecasts - total project CF £ 0 EK O
’ i CF 2011 Service Total No | Off track | On track | Complete
Target Actual _ Improvermnent Plan  Outcomes 5 o 5 0 E =
Efficiency Savings CF Actions on track 5 3 R 4
Savings | EK 496 FK 456 Children & Families Risks =0 M=z =17
Recommendations | Recommendations | Future recommendations off
Children and Families Audit overdus due in future target _ FQ3 11/12 | FQ4 11/12
Recommendations Risk - % exposure =
] = 0 =] ] =1 30 % 30 %

9z ebed



Children & Families Scorecard 2011-12

[ Click for full

FO4 t1/12 Scorecard
7 o " Links ta il : : Listks b E = Liniks ta . o Liriks ta
Children, young pecple and families at risk are comm | A | | The life chances for looked after children are counct | A4 | | Vulnerable children and their families are counct | P4 | | We have contributed to making our communities | counai | A4
safeguarded “ﬁ" 4 | | improved “ﬁ"‘* % | | supported...to achieve the best start in life ‘:“fgm =y | | safe from crime, disorder and danger &5‘;* &
Budget £ 3,458,412 Budget £ 6,065,004 T Budgst £ 5,345,337 Budget £ 19,058
Child Protection - Net £ Forecas  £3,47,378 ': Looked After Children - Net £ Forecast | £ 548,878 E Eg;l'r:lsﬂfnngth disability & Early Rk ? SR £ e E
Warlance E 9,965 Varanoe £ -575,126 \ariance £ -50,000 Wanance EQ
Actual %4 Actual 54 i Actual Er Aictual 926 Y
) ) CABD47 - % Children affected by o
CP7 - % of Children on CPR with a R H | | taBDd Hl| | ArcHIVE 0263 - % CPO supervision &}
current Risk Assessment Tanget 100 % i CA13 - No of Foster Carers Target &0 Py disability receiving Comm Based Target &0 % % | | cases seen without detay - 5 days Target | 85.0 % Y
Benchmark. Benchmark SU_E'I?M Benchmark Benchmark.
Actual (4] Actual 83 % Actual 83 % - j Actual 48 ¥
CP6 - No of Child Protection Repeat B3| | ca15B - % LAAC in Family 3| | cABD9S - % Assessment Children | | ARCHIVE C192 - % of Unpaid Wark R
- - ‘Target (/] Target 78 % A Targat 100 % ; Orders commenced within 7 Target 85 %
Registrations E = | | Placements o | | with Disability . : * R s i '8
Senchmark. 1 Senchmark. 73 % Senchmark working days Benchmark, 75 %
FS90 - % of Active Comm Al 914 R Actual 12 e} Actaal  9B7 % [ | | ARCHIVE €391 - % of Breach Actal 44 % H
Chitdminders Receiving Good or Taget | 1000 % é CA17 - No of External LAAC Target 18 i P52 - % Takeup Pre-5 Education Terget | 950 % =5 Applications Successfully Target 95 % 4
Ab[w& InCareInsp!cth‘l Benchmark. Benchmark. Senchmark. Cnm pieled_ Benchmark | 90 Y%
Actual 73 U - Actual R Actual 100 % Actual SE.0 %
CP15 - % of Children on CPR with = AL ﬁiﬂ':c;";ﬁ;‘f over 12 o | B[ | Fs86 - 5% sacA, Sect 22, chid in o e | B | ARCHIVE 0961 - % CISWRs e —
no Change of Social Worker - & 2 L W | | Need £ =¥ | | Submitted to Court on Time L - ¥
Senchmark, 60 % | | Permanence senchmark . Benchmark Senchmark. 95 %
Actual 3% Actual 86 %% Actual 84,1 %
MA74 - % Child Care Cases ou | B | cAzs A%B - % Reviews of LAAC | B | £Y82 - % Chicare Staff haiding o L
Unallocated = gEtk 4 | | Convened within Timescales ks, ; 4 | | s55C Approved Qualifications ';Ek : =Y
Benchmar Benchmark Benchmar
; Acvaal 100 % P51 - % of Children with Acnaal
E:;? 7 %H{;fn&re Lemvers. it Target 100 % E Age-appropriate Pre-school Target
o Benchmark __100% Communicaboas Sicls encrmark
CA36 - % of Timely Path ol |
- imely WAy
Reviews 5 20k i
Benchmark
LACCS % ceasing to be looked Actual | 50.0 % ]
after attzining SCQF L3 in English Target: 40.0 % Py
& Maths Benchmark S50.0 %
LACBS % ceasing to be looked Acual  70.0 % =3
after attaining at least one SCOF Target 730 % Py
Level 3 Benchmark, 70,0 %
SCRA43 - % of SCRA reports hl] o R
- re|
submitted on time: B 100 % §
Benchmark 51 9%

15

/2| ebed



Annual Performance Review
Community & Culture 2011-12

Key successes

80 new build homes completed against an annual target of 60.

Redesigned housing staff team.

Redesigned and tendered housing support contracts.

Implemented the local housing strategy action plan to increase potential of people to access suitable housing.

Achieved full museum accreditation for Campbeltown Museum.

Increased priority need homeless determination to an average of 90% over the year against a target of 90%

7% increase in the number of people accessing housing advice and information.

Introduced an evidence based approach to library stock management, procurement and promotion by utilising the “smartsm”

product supplied by Bridgeall Libraries Ltd. The stock rotation modules will be used to circulate books to relevant libraries from

September 2012.

9. Launched an e-book service in February 2012 aimed primarily at remote communities.

10.£4.98m secured from Government Investment and Innovation Fund for 6 new housing developments

11.827 households housed through the Common Housing Register against a total of 750

12.60% of Registered Social Landlord lets allocated to homeless households against a target of 50%

13.96% homeless maintained a permanent tenancy in the six months following allocation against a target of 90%

14.Repeat homelessness achieved 5.5% which remains below the national average of 6%

15.98% of Welfare Rights clients received positive outcomes

16. The Welfare Rights Service generated income of £2.1 million

17.88% of disabled grant applications assessed within 4 weeks of registration against a target of 80%

18.15 private rented properties improved to meet the repairing standard against a target of 10 properties

19. Partnership agreement established with MacMillan Cancer to provide cancer advice and support service through specialist
information centres in Campbeltown and Rothesay Libraries

20.Building refurbishment work completed in the Archives, Campbeltown Museum and Rothesay Library

21.Substantially increased levels of achievement of accredited adult learning opportunities

22.780 extracurricular sports clubs now running across 3 terms against a target of 667

23.Coaching Champions programme participants have increased by 73% since 2008 to 438. Programme awarded London 2012

Inspire Mark for quality and innovation

ONOORWN =

16

8c| ebed



24.Leisure facilities membership has increased from 1842 to 2677, 455 increase since 2010

25.ABC Learn to Swim scheme in partnership with Scottish Swimming — over 1200 children currently being taught to swim

26.175 young people participating on the Duke of Edinburgh scheme with 7 achieving gold, 11 silver and 24 bronze

27.Better Community Engagement Resource pack produced for LACPG’s and all LACPG’s have received training on this.

28.Training workshops in Community Engagement using Art were held in 3 venues and, in addition, to learning how to use art as a
tool for engagement, new physical resources were made for use by CPP partners.

Key challenges

1. a) Identify and purchase an IT system for storing the archive records

b) Establish a Digital Archiving Working Group to investigate requirements for the long term preservation of digital records

c) Restricted access to e-book library titles from suppliers and incompatibility of e-book reading devices

Seek to increase the usage of libraries

Boost the take up of online library services

Encourage more people to visit Campbeltown Museum

Strengthen links with local arts and heritage groups with a view to improving access to, and encouraging participation in, cultural
activities

The length of time to obtain permanent housing for households in Priority Need remains an issue. During 2011/12 the average
time was 51 weeks against a target of 37 weeks

7. Sustain housing new build programmes despite reduced levels of government subsidy

8. Reduce significant proportion of ineffective stock due to long term empty and second homes

9. Improve condition of social and private housing stock, increase energy efficiency and reduce fuel poverty

10.Increasing capacity for Active Schools by maximising use of school estate and introducing new indoor sports opportunities
11.Increase grass-root sport participation and develop athletes across a large geographic area

12.Maintain and improve our leisure facility buildings to meet customer expectations, energy efficiency and safety standards

13. Universal provision of Youth Services particularly on islands, remote and rural areas

14.Achieve consistency of basic CBAL provision across the area

15. Achieve greater consistency and equality of Adult Learning service provision and staffing levels across the area

oD

o

Key improvement actions to address challenges

The following key improvements have been identified to address the issues outlined above.
1. Purchase a fully hosted and integrated library, archive and digital content system.

17

62 obed



N

a) Consult and review all library opening hours
b)Undertake building refurbishment in Cardross Library and a full option appraisal for Tarbert Library

3. Market and promote the library on-line services

4. Install a new archaeology display case in Campbeltown Museum

5.  Establish partnerships to take forward large, high profile, cultural events such as lona 2013 and Homecoming 2014

6. Implementation of ABRITAS Enhanced Housing Option system across HOMEArgyll partnership to reduce and prevent
homelessness occurring

7. Implement the local housing strategy action plan to increase potential of people to access suitable housing

8&9 Implement Housing PSIF improvement plan

10. Establish working group to review community hours available at NPDO schools and roll out Community Sports Hub plan to
access schools sports facilities

11. Develop Club Mark Scheme providing support and training to clubs and volunteers to sustain grass-root activity and provide
enhanced coaching quality

12. Develop asset management plan and marketing plans for each leisure facility

13. Work with local partners to develop joint projects and innovative Youth Work delivery solutions

14. Ensure Adult Learning service offers basic ICT and ICT progression opportunities in all areas

15. Implement adult learning sessional staff review

Donald MacVicar

Head of Community & Culture

15" August 2012

18

0c| ebed



Community & Culture Scorecard 2011-12 Click for full
FQ4 11712 Approved by Outcomes
Links to A Lirks to G Links ta G
Improve access to affordable housing m Support Adult Learning and Development g"’lm:: e Communities involved in design of services gftw::."!
36 | 21 |2 23 |=
R4 Ge R G |Gt |G| Gt |Gt G1

- - S e Baatiai o Links to R Links to A Links to

SR SURGOE raug LELILAS o Increase use of librari Come Children and youn e lead active lives i
adulthood Outeome H' L = Outcome @ young peopl ctive Dutcarme

_ 1.2 4.3 1.2
Aol Ri[@i G| |
Links to ] Lirks to R
Local halls are a focus for community activity xuirgl We are leading more active, healthy lives g"“"d
32 |= 13 |
ad AY[Rs (G4

r BES{?U RCES e s Customer feedback CC xiok: Sprveys inigperiod | 16

Sickness absence CC 230ays 24035 Rl ¥ Mo. with Satisfaction above target [ 3 H =

PDRs CC % &% B 4

#of Cn o
Financial Budger - - IMPROVEMENT actions track track Compiete Status  Trend
Finance Revenue totals CC £K 10,642 EK 10,491
Hd Service reviews CC 1 1 O =
Capital forecasts - current year CC KO0 £K0
P Y External inspections CC
Capital forecasts - total project CC £EKD £KD CC 2011 Service Total Mo | Off track | Ontrack | Complete ¥
Target Actual Improvement Plan UI—EDDMEﬁ_ ] 0 B 1 A
Efficiency Savings CC Actions on track 3 1 H i
Savings | £K 392 £K 354 Community & Culture Risks Bl=0 M =32 =5
Recommendations | Recommendations | Future recommendations off
Community and Culture overdue due in future target Fiki= 36 Snesire FQ3 11f12 | FQ4 11/12
: % - o
Audit Recommendations = = 5 il 5 > pa 0% %

19

LE| obed



Community & Culture Scorecard

2011-12 Click for full
FO4 11712 L Scorecard
Links to | Link:s 1o Links to
. k= ; i . *
Improve access to affordable housing m&:fm A Support Adult Learing and Development i G Communities involved in design of services i G
36 | 21 [ - =
Badget | £4,127,838 | Budget £ 1,056,116 Sudger| £527,350
proved affordable £
:E.Jsmg i ;zess L Forecast | £ 3,881,838 ? Community Learning - MNet £ Foeecast  £1,087,516 "E Community Development - Net £ Forecast | £527,350 -.—..p
Varanos £ -246000 \Vanance £ 31,400 Varanoe EQ
CC1 Affordable social sector new s = H OEt ':'IU o adul.ts achieving ; = CC12 Number of 3rd Sector groups o .
builds Target 300 § accredited learning outcomes Target 10 % | | receiving support Target | 100 4
Benchmark through CBAL Benchmark Benchmark
Actual | 920 Aual 240
CC2 Increase Homeless Priority e T CC10 Mo of particigants in activities : s - piige
Meed Determinations s 4 | | that improve Literacy & Numeracy - 4 | | Children and young peopie lead active lives Chikrome
. o Benchmark | L Benchimark 12
€C3 Time to obtain permanent Actual | 62 Weeks R Links b A Budges  £142,535 G
housing for Priority Needs Target | 37Wieeks | | Increase use of libraries ':“'"“"'E Active Schools - Net £ Forecast  £142,536
Households Benchmark | 43 | Variance £0 ”
CC4 % of Dlsa_bled Applications Actual | 100 s Bucget £ 1,490,307 ﬂ | . — ==
Approved within 4 Weeks of Target | 85 % | | Libraries - Net £ Fecast £1,490,207 | 1) CC14 Children progressing to ey
Submission Benchmark : - community clubs
mj;] g | bl s £0 . ity Benchmark
€C5 Number of peapl i i fomal | 743 Actual
TV T SRl See Target 58 CC7 Number of visits to Libraries B cc13 number of extracurricular :
housing advice and Information : | 1000 ki Target 750 ¢ it ities hoal Target
Bemchmark r EAaion 5 unities Tor sChools
2 ! |P® pop Berchmark 1,496 port opport Benchmark:
CC6 % of Positive Outcomes for Al B achal 70 r~ R
s Target B0 % CCB Take-up of On-line Library G R
e Senchmark ¥ Services ot 2 20 4 | | We are leading more active, healthy lives m
—— | 13 [#
Actual 146
Links to N rs Budget | £ 2,457,734
Young people supported through transition to conce | 1A Egigglﬂ:gmmram used by Target 85 ! Sport & Physical Activity - Net £ Forecast £ 2:541 357 g
Outcome , 5
adulthood 13 R EBenchmark 108 “anance £83623
Budget £ 534268 Lirks 1 I ackal o
Youth Services - Net £ Forecast  £834268 | | Local halls are a focus for community activity &tmmmml G| | ccispnoor visits to Councll Gyms Target 125 E
y io 33 = per 1000 population i T
Budget £ 305,816 [
C£18 Number of young people Actual | B i : Actual 147 R
gaining accredited achievement Target | Halls - Met £ Forecast . £ 286,126 ] E:rj?ﬂﬂrénpfpm Council Poois Target | 200 i
awards Berchmark indintsot Mo St Sl [ Benchmark
Actual | 3,822 Acual 47 Actual | Green
€C17 Pupils accessing Youth oot saon | B | €CI6C No of visits to Council Halls : = CC15 Participants at sports =
Services bk Bl 4 | | per 1000 population 2 4+ | | coaching courses et | ¥
Benchmark Berichimark Benchmark Green

20

cc| ebed



Annual Performance Review
Education 2011-12

Key successes

Development of Curriculum for Excellence in all schools

Positive Education Scotland school inspections

Positive Early Years Education Scotland and Care Inspectorate Inspections indicating improving standards

Psychological Services post inspection action plan implemented

Implementation of actions identified from ASN/Psychological service review

A new approach School Review process based on self-evaluation being developed

SQA examination results for S4, S5 and S6 pupils above national average in almost all categories

The service was shortlisted in four categories for the Scottish Education Awards 2012 including ‘Head Teacher of the Year’,

‘Supporter of the Year’, ‘Enterprise Educating’ and ‘Learning through Technology’ with two finalists.

9. Individual school successes in other national awards

10.Innovative use of learning technology to deliver Curriculum for Excellence

11.Teacher Learning Communities model embedded and utilised to facilitate Continued Professional Development

12.The introduction to Skills Book to support Argyll and Bute skills for learning, life and work

13.Embedding writing initiatives — ‘Big Writing’ and ‘Moderation of Writing’

14.Involvement of partners in integrated working related to the GIRFEC methodology

15.‘Supporting Probationary Teachers’ programme

16. The continued success of schools in the Eco schools programme — achievement of Green Flags

17.Continued downward trend in small number of young people placed out with Argyll and Bute for education

18.Improvement in the councils performance in securing positive destinations when leaving school (32nd position Nationally to 16th
position)

19. Extension of successful pilot for Shared Headship

20. Successful pilot of Early Level Classes for delivering the Early Level of Curriculum for Excellence

ONOORWON =

Key challenges

1. Maintaining a high quality of service at in a time of reducing resources whilst undergoing a significant national curriculum

21

ce| ebed



CONSORWN

change

Improving educational attainment at all education stages

Preparing for and implementing the new national qualifications

Managing personnel changes in key posts within the Education Management Team

Restructuring the Quality Improvement Team to meet the challenges of a changing role

Continuing to support schools and fulfil statutory functions with reduced professional staff

Engaging with Education Scotland through the VSE process and implementing its recommendations

Developing a coherent and partner focussed strategy for Opportunities for All

Maintaining and improving the downward trend in the number of young people placed out with Argyll and Bute for education

Key improvement actions to address challenges

The following key improvements have been identified to address the issues outlined above.

1.
2.

9.

Work with partners to ensure the quality of educational provision is maintained and extended

Evaluate tracking and monitoring procedures for individual pupils, with a particular emphasis on Looked After Children and
those with significant additional support needs.

Continue to support work on curriculum design to reflect the new Curriculum for Excellence framework

Provide support and guidance to all newly appointed senior post holders through a quality induction and support process
Restructure the Quality Improvement Team to focus on providing support and challenge to all schools including those
undergoing HMIE inspections and school reviews

Continue to embed self-evaluation processes in schools

Increase the focus on self-evaluation in: School Review, Opportunities for All, Positive Starts and Literacy

Liaise with SDS and other partners to provide quality careers advice to pupils and to develop the work of the16+ Learning
Choices Strategy Group

Develop strategies to successfully maintain vulnerable young people in their local schools and communities.

Carol Evans, Head of Education
September 2012

22

€| obed



Education Scorecard 2011-12

Click far full
FQ4 11/12 Approved by [ no | Outcomes

M transformational change in th counal |3 gl o Links to

an.age a transformational change In the ! Additional support to be provided within A&B Councl Raise attainment and promote achievement e
curriculum Outcome > Cutcome > Outcome

2.2 21 2.2
C= G= 0= Gt G2 | G2 G2 G= RS Gt | G
Links to Links to E
- Council - ) ) : Council
Develop employability of young people Outcome Provision of quality education for school pupils o une -
2.1 22 | W
o+ <Tal-Lal-Tal-Lal- -1
RESOURCES Target  Actual Status Trend Customer feedback £b No. of Surveys in period
Sickness absence ED 190ays 28pays R § No. with Satisfaction above target
PDRs ED 0% 8% W 4
# of an Off
Financial Budget Forecast IMPROVEMENT actions  track  tack  Complete Status Trend
Finance Revenue totals ED £K 65,663 £K 65,498 A J Service reviews ED
Capital forecasts - current year ED Ko Ko External inspections ED
Capital forecasts - total project ED KO KO ED 2011 Setvice Total No | Off track | On track | Complete Q=
Improvement Plan  Outcomes [ 0 6 0 |
Target Actual :
Efficiency Savings ED Actions on track 7 5 H =
Savings | £K 1,379 | £K 1,305 Education Risks H-=o M=3s =1
Recommendations | Recommendations | Future recommendations off
Education Audit overdue due in future ' target . FQ3 1112 | FQ4 11/12
Recommendations Risk - % exposure
0 = 0 = 0 =5 29 %

23

Ge| abed



Education Scorecard 2011-12 Click for full Links to e Links to o
Scarecard Additional support to be provided within ASB Sg”&g:e Provision of quality education for school pupils Om‘""’d‘
il 21 | = o ||
) : Links to Budget £ 8,632,165 Budget | £ 53,944,961
zarﬁi?u;%nﬁfomatmal change in the G G ﬁ:‘tj‘”""a' Support Needs - £ Forecast £ 8,145,605 lg:l School Education - Net £ Forecast | £ 54,205,273 ?
22 |9 Variance £ -486,560 Variance | £ 260,312
Actual 100 % i Actual 30 Actual 100 %
o Y " : : [ | | |
:_C(;Edizrpguplls experiencing different Target 100 % : Children educated outwith ARB Target E HMIE positive Schoaol Evaluations Target 75 % E
Benchmark Berchmark Benchmark
Actual 85 % ; Actual 2
CIE % schools with 25% e} Links . - G
75 % " Council School re Ta 2
interdisciplinary time Ben;:rgﬂk 2 =p | | Develop employability of young people L LRI = h:ak i
mar| 21 Chmarl
Actual g5 % Actual  95.6 %
o Budget  f 369,703 &
CfE 9% schools achieving 51-53 G '
tescker cantacks Eenc-]:mk 85 % = | | Determined to Succeed - Net £ Forecast £ 369,703 E Primary schools % attendance — ‘l:rgetk. 95.0 % §
marl nchmar
Variance £0
Actual 53 % Actual  93.8%
CfE % schools providing personal E Actual 89 % ) i E
Ta 0 % : Secondary schools % attendance Target 92,
support Mhmetk g | | % Positive destinations Target 87 % ? Y = hrg - 5 '
A:twl 80 % SR e ”:{":3’} 100 %
ud 1= ual
i i : & : - &
SESE Tﬂ%csls viith statement.of Target 80 % ! !.Inksl;: % Schools achieving HPS Level 1 Target 100 % :
pportuniti " Raise attainment and promote achievement s Banchmark
- _ Actual 100 % - 2.2 - Actual  96%
CfE % schools providing vocational Target — T W T % Schools achieving Bronze Eco Torget — G
curricular experience - = i : fla - ;
H Benchmark % 5+ SCQF level 5 [S4] Target  39.00 % E _ g Benchmark 70 % W
Actual 97 % E Benchmark — 35.40 %
CfE % schools with pupil council Target 95 % Y | Actual | 13.00 % e]
Benchrmark % 5+ SCOF level 6 [S5] Target  10.00 % 2
Berchmark . 12.00 %
Actual  60.0%
% of LAAC leaving with 5+ SGs or e &)
Access 35 02 | - T
Benchmark 60.0 %

24

og| ebed



Customer and Support Services 2011-12

Key successes

1. Four star rating achieved in the national Better Connected survey of websites. Number of eForms increased and volume of
online transactions above target. Self Service Portal live, new text messaging system, new voice automated payments, new
automated switchboard system all introduced.

2. First full year of comprehensive replacement programme of all Council PCs and MACs completed. The number of PCs

supported per IT support staff increased from 435 in 2010/11 to 460 in in 2011/12 against a national benchmark of 406 per FTE.

The support costs per workstation decreased from £86.86 in 2010/11 to £66.91 in 2011/12.

Local tax collections maintained and further increased in first quarter on 2012/13.

Direct debit implemented on sundry debtors system, sundry debtors and NDR teams amalgamated, improved automated

transfer of debts to Legal Services introduced, new timetable introduced for Social Work debtors. First money attachment

completed and press release issued.

5. Creditors payment of invoices performance has improved in quarter 1 of 2012/13 but longer terms improvements still to be

achieved (see below)

Online payslips introduced and online travel claims piloted with selected services.

PCA score improved from 36% to 41% and improved supplier contract management regime introduced for top 20 contracts.

Some training provided

8. Benefits subsidy audit completed with no loss of subsidy. Training officer post effective and made permanent. Capita
contracted to provide specialist introductory training to new processing staff.

9. Support services service review completed for ICT, Revenues and benefits, and Procurement & Commissioning and now
nearing the completion of the implementation project.

ICT

10. Completed the first full year of a New ACHA Managed IT Services contract now fully including a separate domain for ACHA and
a separate Microsoft Lync unified communications environment. Very detailed SLA concluded.

11.New contract for telephony charges concluded with Azzuri and implemented producing significant savings. Further reduction on
print charges shows a monochrome page costing 1.65p down from a target of 1.95p per copy providing enhanced value to
service departments.

12.Full Enterprise Unified Communications Microsoft Lync system rolled out to more than 1700 corporate users across the Council
area. Significant increase in the use of collaborative tools such as desktop video and audio conferencing helping to increase
productivity across the council.

13. Availability of IT applications for a basket of services exceeded target of 99% for all months in 2011/12. All IT seasonal

>

No®

25

/€| obed



upgrades were done on time. The percentage of applications within one release of current increased from 87% to 100%. The
IT average project success score met the target of 82%

14. All staff from the employability team based in Inverness connected to both the Council’'s network and Working Links (the main
contractor for the DWP’s Work Programme contract) for whom we are a key sub-contractor. .

15.The IKEN Case Management System was consolidated between Legal Services and Estates. The new single system went live
in November 2011.

16.National SOCITM Benchmarking shows the Argyll and Bute IT service is the least expensive IT service in Scotland.

Customer Services & Registration

17.A project was completed in March 2012 to setup and rollout the Dept. of Work and Pensions backed Tell Us Once national
system for recording Registration information at face to face meetings.

18.Installed cabling, power, LCD Screens and new network system for multimedia display across 14 Council locations June 2011 —
Nov 2011

19.Front line enquiries and service requests for Social Work, Planning Services, and Building Control migrated into Customer
Service Centre. Tell Us Once introduced for births and deaths. New national Blue Badge service introduced.

20.New council wide framework for improving customer service levels including a toolkit launched.

21.Registration error rate reduced from 2.6% in 2010 to 1.8% in 2011 — well below Scottish average.

22.Cost per Registration event reduced from nearly double Scottish average to £59.04 in 2010/11 which is now just below average.

Revenues and Benefits

23.Benefits appeals outsourced to Capita and performance levels improved. Changed decision letters, reducing numbers of
appeals

24 Excellent recovery rates of benefits overpayments resulting in above budgeted income. Fraud and error rates minimised.
Fraud sanction rates above target.

25.Accuracy rates improved from 93.2% to 94.5% although still slightly below target. Time taken to process changes in
circumstance improved from average of 10.92 days to 10.44 days despite massive increase in volumes from 18,100 to 36,686
(caused in part by Atlas phase 1).

26. Welfare Reform working group established and planning well under way.

Procurement and Commissioning

27.Short leeted for 2 categories and won GO Procurement Award for best community engagement project for roads capital
programme in Kintyre and islands. This was also short-leeted for CoSLA Excellence Awards in the category Achieving Better
Outcomes.

28.Led procurement of new collaborative framework contract for professional services for Highlands & islands Councils for civil
engineering, transportation, planning and environmental health with estimated saving over £0.5m over life of contract.

29.Merger of Procurement and Commissioning teams working well to mutual benefit. Audit Scotland using us as a case study in

26

ge| ebed



their report on commissioning Social Care.
30.Value of savings from procurement increased from £251k in 2010/11 to £741k in 2011/12. Percentage of spend which is
contracted increased from 77.6% to 79.9%.

Key challenges

1. Still to develop new corporate debt recovery policy

2. Assessment of competency in procurement / further training needs data still to be collated and reflected in training programme.
Not yet reached target of 50% in PCA score.

3. The service review resulted in a new structure, the loss of valuable senior managers, and a 20% budget reduction. It remains to
be seen how the revised structure will cope with an expectation from service departments and the SMT to deliver major
corporate improvements through innovation and improved information management. The service has a major commitment to
the new Corporate Improvement Programme through 3 workstreams — Customer Management, Procurement and
Commissioning including Sourcing Strategies, and ICT and Information Management.

Revenues and Benefits

4. To improve benefits processing times which have dropped following the introduction of Atlas phase 2 which has doubled
transaction volumes. These are also affected by low staff morale caused by changes through the service review and the huge
level of further change anticipated as a result of the national Welfare Reform agenda.

5. To plan for Welfare Reform. Specifically to implement new local council tax support scheme and new local Social Fund
arrangements for April 2013.

6. To plan for new council tax on empty home proposals.

Procurement and Commissioning

7. Toroll out Oracle Purchase to Pay project including implementation of purchase cards for catering which will improve
purchasing information.

8. Toincrease level of contracted services to above 80% target level.

ICT

9. To upgrade Oracle Financials to next release to ensure continued support.

10.To go live with new Property Management System.

11.To upgrade GWITC server room and then implement refreshed consolidated server environment.

12.To make new Client Liaison Officer roles effective and improve perception of pro-activeness of the service

13.To improve the management and control of PC replacement programme.

14.To re-procure effective wide area network following end of current Pathfinder North contract in March 2014 and ensure that
council’s interests are well served in HIE and Rest of Scotland Next Generation Broadband projects.

Customer Services & Registration

15.To complete service review and propose savings options of up to 20% without damaging viability of the service.

27

6c| obed



16.To introduce new local independent mobility assessments for blue badges.

17.To improve first time call resolution rates for Social Work, Planning and Regulatory Services

18.To plan for role in delivery of new Social Fund service and response to Welfare Reform partnership working with DWP
particularly for assisted digital claims.

19.To respond to Certificate of Death (Scotland) Bill.

Key improvement actions to address challenges

The following key improvements have been identified to address the issues outlined above.

1. Work with departments to develop new corporate debt recovery policy.

2. Detailed plan in place to improve PCA score for next assessment.

3. PIDs have been developed for each of the 3 workstreams in the Corporate Improvement programme identified above.

4. Liberata commissioned to provide software to set parameters for Atlas. Continue to engage with staff and communicate with
them re welfare reform.

5. Welfare Reform Working Group in place with representatives from key services. Engaging with Cosla and DWP. Responding
to consultations. Aware of English proposals for default CTSS.

6. Responding to consultation on empty homes. Liaising with Housing services.

7. Project in place with formal project board and plans. Consultants engaged

8. Access to Spikes Cavell data being extended to all purchasing officers to review their commodity data. Improved sourcing
strategies designed and being implemented.

9. Support obtained from Oracle for upgrade. Working closely with Concerto to complete final elements of Property Management
System. Project leader heavily involved. Contracts out to tender for GWITC server room and consolidated server environment.

10. Appointment of last Client Liaison Officer being finalised. Attending all DMTs.

11.Review requested from Internal Audit and recommendations being addressed.

12.High level of engagement with Pathfinder North project board. Liaising with HIE re HIE NGB project. Risks being advised to
Council. Economic Development will lead of rest of Scotland project.

13. Currently on track with service review and following well laid down process.

14.To review scripts and processes for Social Work, Planning and Regulatory Services in conjunction with each service and assess
what improvements can be made.

15.NHS agreed to undertake IMAs in this area. Liaising closely with them and Social Work to implement.

16. Will participate in Welfare Reform working group.

17.Liaising with NRS and AROS over proposals.

Judy Orr, Head of Customer & Support Services
19 August 2012

28

ot ebed




f Links to Links ta
rt Scorecard 2011-12 .
Elstomer & Support Services Click for ful Increased value in procurement S A Maximise collection of lacal taxes and charges o e
FO4 1112 Approved by Ho Outcomes _ 44 | = 43 |2
R4 B¢ g4 O | B4
_ _ . Lirik to R _ i Links to R Links to [e) Lirks to c
Ezlcrel.lnnur\r Relief NDR. awarded In ling with Courl E::E?oﬂnﬁz:r:dmmhstrm of Sundry Debts - [i:.mm":e Cashis trolled and properly recorded Coureil Reduced spend on " ‘Counsl
-l 31 | i3 | 43 |2 35 =
R R- O | O | e}
Lirks ta E Links to H Lirks to E Lirks to E
Improve access to council services et Employees are paid accurately Lol Efficient payment of suppliers i Efficient bulk reprographic services S
43 |W 42 |2 31 | i |
g g+ G B= | G# R+ R+¥ g+
Liriks to Links to Links Links ta
Counal B Coursil A Coursil A Ceundl E
Improve our contracted services 5 L Maximise benefit take-up whilst minimising fraud m‘;‘m” Improved ICT infrastructure P i Continuous improvement of IT solutions 3
44 |= 43 |2 43 |= L
EarEneEnrEn gé|o¢ R4 |oe R [ O R=|0= 0¢[5> G= 0= |0+ |6=
Lirik= to E Liriks to u Lirks to H _Llnh ta E
High quality registration services e Reliable ICT Infrastructure e Awvailability of IT applications el Re-design of front line services into CSC s | e
43 |= 43 |= 43 | 43 |
(4] Gt |G G+ |0t | o] g= |0 |G+ |G
RESOURCES Target Actual  Status Trend
Sickness absence CS 180as 240 B & || Cuctomer teedback CS o of Surveys inperod| 1 o
EPDRSCS o0 % 92 1% E T | o, with Satisfaction above target 1
: Financial Budget Foracast . IMPROVEMENT Actions cis_ Compiate  Status Trend
E Finance Revenue totals CS EX 6,703 K 6,701 A4 | | Service reviews Cs
| Capital forecasts - current year CS £x 2,363 EK 1,550 H 4 | | Bxternal | Total Mo | Offtrack | On track Complete
| Capital forecasts - total project CS £ 10,528 s [§ ¢ | | Inspections €S Actons | |
I T | C5 2011 Service Total No | Offtrack | On track | Complete |
L Actual
3 _ e = | Improvement Plan Outcomes | o 2 o A=
Efficiency Savings CS Actions on track 1 g= 7 - |
Savings | EK 101 | EK 101 Customer & Support Services Risks B-o M=x BE-:
| Customer and Support Fecormmendations | Recor Future recommendations off ; FO311/12 | FQ4 11/12 |
| Bervices Awdit verdug dug in future target Risk - % exposure Py %
| Recommendations 2 I i’} 3 1 [1} =3

29

1| obed



= & = LS 0 Lisks 2
Customer & Support Services. Links 2 e A coaer | AN canat | (G
5 Click for full cunc | (& minimising fraud | S Increased valuz in : Empioyess are paid accusately it
Sc:qmmll 12 [ } Irnprove acoess to- oouncll services: E{3 % Maximise banefit take-up whilst ng m4n_:§n = procurEment mmu = e ¥
I | 20434 Budget £ 350,600 [e]
Budget  £%910,328 | Budget | £ 358,357 | Budget  E o]
o |3 | | 510 Customer Service Forscast 90,328 B | o peets - et Forecast | € 356,357 B | s - procuemert - et £ Fomcast  amoadd | o | | CS7 - Payroll - et £ foecet 3o | 3
Feduced spend on postage D‘mnmu-. Centre - Het = = || - = =3 v
- = Varlance £0 Varianzz io | Varlamce Lo IRE Variance f 3
:jm . Adual] S0A% il Benafits Achl A GE Pron i Conb Dk A Transfer of senices to paperless : i @
- | figures 1 CUrEmEnt - racted T = an track
) e |G £ with at first pont (3| | Mankar caszload fig T e | Taget | E5.00% | gt
Efficient: bulk reprographic senvices Oume | iﬁwma " o Target  BS.0% & : manthly % 'g!; & | | Spend Benchmark| + :papullarmmm&ﬁs Benchmark. O brack g
= et [ actual 150 Actual | £ 74521 ] Achaal | 3580 % e
T Sudget I 71914 R Actud| E2% ol Right Benafit - No of changes to | E Procurement - Value of Cashable s P G | Payrall Processing - % of Comedt Target| S8
csw&c's - Brint £ P £730%8 | 11| | CSC % of Abs Calls Taget|  BO% % .mggmﬂwmmmm Trger| 100 & | | Swvings = s i | | payments ¥TD —~ T
£ Variace | L7143t | ey h Benchrark. | Senchm | Benchns
- Actuial] | ELEEE ] fctue 244 s | peg ghtt Time - Mew claims in Y70 - Achal | 23,52 Dayje "R T o = P, Links £ R
| | | : Fiatizf NOR 2wa
Coet par 1,000 copies of black & o CSC Average answered call time 24 | AEG T | average no. of days taken W Target | 20.00 Days: & | | Cashis eonwolled and propery recorded Cotntd Discretianary Couned
Target Targy T Difesine palicy Duateanin
white copying rem—y | process Eanchmark 2554 Duys | 53 =¥ 31 =3
il Benchmar r {
- Armal | 100,620 Linkes te | Right Time - Change of Atiary U4t Da gl Budget £ 125745 B Budgct  £102,512 e
Maiirzam - Humber of fems = oy ) cond | L8 | | Clrcumstances YTO - average days Trger | 1L00Days | o | | €53 - Cash & Bank Received - £ Fomaz| Linseed | (57 - NOR Disc Melief - Hat £ L e
handed by mailroom h"# Re-gesign of front lin2 servces inte C5C Dmn;cm & | tzken to process Benchmark, .52 Bays || et ] e <> | P it
Senchmark 4, I - i Variswe  £-
. | Accuracy - % of sampled claims Acual | 345% [= 1 T T | Acbaal [ 738573E B
Liks tn faguiar highiicht reparts to 54 | petuslontack | || found to be francally accurate in Target | %80% | || paily Cash Reconcilistion Bevenues — T Q& ;D:agscrenmur\.r Reef aiirried Targer | coamiom | o
Continuous Improvement of IT solutions ::; HE Bard Target = | | the YTD Benchmark, 948 % | | & Benefits = = | i
4, Beanchmark i | Sench
Li:m Actusl e [ | | Fraua - total sancoians issued Y70 ::-i:t- :: G = f—— Adud] _Eom a Lisks: 2
I i || Monthly unreoo
Causell Sawings from increased on-ling et expectation | i Target  Lzeonee | 8 2 canat | KR
#aliabiliy of IT applications e transacsions on terges Ht'!‘ | = Benchrark | | aferences = Reliabie [CT Infrastruicnura o |
Budget | £ 942655 fctusl Cotrack |yl | ) Lok ta " | = tn Lisks te
0514 - 10T | Collecton and administration of Sundry Debts Caus | paoal
Esulmum e £ Forscast | £ 962655 General enguiries live through CSC Twger  ontmck | | | i s | | Efficiere fejy ik of siprllers e H tmproved LCT Infrastructure
l \seiznce £o Benchmack  On back | 43 | 31 (= CE b
Actust On track | fudgst | LEEDVL |y oot [ 1355 Budget 2,100,811
T T Customer Management pians B e b re _ | | i csie- gor e | B
SOCITM KPL 3 - Broject Suocess Targat "o refect rasuls of Sarvice reviews Target || 7 =hv =b | | C55 - Creditors - Met £ Forscast [ 228558 ab| e e £ ecast L 2,11 il
Soare Eanchmak Varianze | ED al ED
& Henchmark| 0.0 % T ] Vasizncs £0 | nance
" Licks %2 . |
Actual | On track Couna | B3 | | Sundry Debtors - % Outsanding ! B : scud s | gyl T actal| 24 Hors
Suppaort Pracess far Change Targat Irrprove our contracted senvices oo | | | et > 90 day cid — ::): o0t | o %ﬁg:;sﬂfswzﬁm'cﬁ paid within mget | mooo | Im:age‘rlm_emwwrr Thrget | 2260 Hora ?
o e L o = Senchmark | Tncloerts Ganchmare 60 Hawe
Eean | Lkt | [ 1
Actual | On trade Dot e "R ry | Betual | 4,059 Achal | 0.30%
Property Managernent System Target | 58 - Commiszioning - Net £ Forscait  £H1SU | 0| Mawmise collaction of local taes znd chargas it K3 | tumber of purchase card Taget 0,000 ? | <1% unscheduied downzime during Target  LO0% G
Provision — varnes | £-19636 | 39 = | transactons Y70 ok : | specified core time = g 'y
[ Actual | On track Actusl B4 1 | €51 - Budgst £ 10,882 ol : == = =
Geographical Information Systems Taget | % YD ma‘;"‘“""”"“g PR Teget 7000 E | CTAX/NDR Water/Severage - Furecast | £ 410,882 | tness | CZ| | repiace Consoicared Server = | H
s Henchmark - 130 days Benchmark | Tet Vatance | £0 High quality regstration services. m:im | | Environement oy =
Actual Y Actusf & I Achal | 7732 % Bodget [ 242583 Acbal  Onback
Lical B Seasonsl Upgrades Target e | AﬁCHl‘.I'E%SsFe;::Ermn anﬂﬁn Taget &1 :E | CTax FM'%T Targes | 7000 % ? 512 - Registrars - Net £ T By E | Replacement of PCs , Macs & Tt [+
Completed In Time e = | user review fonms satisfactory P | recetved by DO o date ¥TO Foncieiaik] s laptops Py =
Artual | 998 | Actusl =3 a i Actual | A7TE o H - T ntal L&
Local KP1 - Avallability of ; B | o of procurament vsis | | receved wger | a7 | Al 2 B3| | Microsott Lync enabiad neswork : G
Spedalised Agplications I Bt 4| | undertaken :::k ! 4 ||| DR kneome o ga Toeh) A | | % Eror Rate for Registration Toget 30% % | | accounes ol Target 1620 T
Senchmark 9906 % Peiehrind - Eenchrark! 8522 % | PREAEORR GRS | Benchmmrk! 1630 .
Arwal | 10000 % | Actuzl G e | hchal] GEghm | - T
Currency of Applications/Databases T ey E Introcuce Contract Management on Target & Council Tax % Income received to Farget | 0% G: Toted Nusier G Chill Cefesriles: Actual = 3| | Extension of Education Netwark s ]
‘ersions oA Wik, W | | significant contracts - | | date : Cl Tanget w | Target Y
Benchmark 500 % | EBanchmark | 8560 4 || to datz 4 | Domain PR

30

2v | ebed



Annual Performance Review

Facility Services 2011-12

Key Successes

Successful implementation of the Community Services Capital Programme, with overall net expenditure within 2.5% of budget.

1
2. Successful delivery of the new Luss public toilets through joint working with the Lomond and Trossachs Parks Authority.
3. Development of the site options appraisal for the proposed replacement for Campbeltown Grammar School
4. Completion of the innovative and well received “Try Before You Buy” open plan teaching area within Campbeltown Grammar
School.
Further development of business cases in support of the Capital Programme Gateway Process.
Annual Core Facts Information for the School Estate collated in accordance with Government requirements.
Delivery of asset management work plan in accordance with schedule set and monitored by the Strategic Asset Management
Board.
8. Central Repairs (Emergency and Planned and Statutory Maintenance Works) budget fully committed (100%) at financial year
end.
9. Helensburgh Office Rationalisation Project continued to meet programmed timeline.
10. Annual Statutory Performance Indicators for Condition, Suitability and Access collated and submitted in accordance with
Government requirements
11. Delivery of the Council’s Carbon Management Plan Update 2011.
12. Further advances made in utility meter surveys and data cleansing.
13. Implementation of the Property Service Review including associated savings remains on target.
14.Implementation of the School and Public Transport Service Review in collaboration with the Procurement and Commissioning
Manager, to achieve the necessary savings from the renewal of contracts via the Sourcing Strategy approach.
15. Delivery of the required savings from both the Rural Transport and the Community Transport budgets.
16.Reduction in the number of vehicles in the light vehicle fleet from 194 to 182 due to increased scrutiny of utilisation and
availability, and the centralisation of budgets.
17.Reduction in the average age of the light vehicle fleet from 5.3 years to 4.7 years, in line with Asset Management Board
requirements.
18. Successful implementation of the catering and janitorial elements of the Catering, Cleaning and Janitorial Service Review.
19.School meals uptake remains above the Scottish average for both free and paid meals.

Noo

31

e | obed



20. Successful review and re-launch of school lunch menu design and content.
21.Successful establishment of pupil focus group programme in Primary schools across the Council area.
22.Retention of ISO9001:2008 accreditation for the Catering Service for a further three year period.

Key Challenges

BOON =

o

—‘C°9°.\‘.®

Rationalisation/disposal of property assets.

Delivery of the Capital Plan in accordance with Council and Strategic Asset Management Plan objectives.

Delivery of Carbon Management Plan target of 20% saving on CO2 emissions by March 2014.

The transition from existing systems to the new Property Management System will require significant staff time to populate the
system with robust data and run existing and new systems in tandem for a transitional period.

Increasing Legislative Requirements associated with presence of bats and other protected species has necessitated further
surveys to be conducted prior to carrying out building works.

Delivery of Property Services Review outcomes.

Delivery of the School and Public Transport Review savings requirements.

Difficulty in sourcing the resources necessary to implement the SEEMIS Transportation Module.

Managing the implementation of the remaining elements of the Catering, Cleaning and Janitorial Service Review.

0 The continuing negative publicity surrounding the school meals service has had a significant impact on staff, and may also

negatively impact school meals uptake.

Key Improvements to address Challenges

The following key improvements have been identified to address the issues outlined above.

1.

Regular monitoring of efforts to dispose of surplus properties in addition to collaborative working with the Scottish Futures Trust
and Community Planning Partners to identify early opportunities for the delivery of efficiency savings from the rationalisation of
properties.

. Rigorous monitoring of Capital Programme performance with deployment of resources to ensure delivery in accordance with

plans or mitigation of identified problems. This will include continual review of resource requirements to ensure that projects are
properly supported.

Timeous preparation of business cases and effective liaison with Council services to ensure delivery of Carbon Management
related projects in accordance with plans and service objectives.

. Provision of a Property System manager resource to assess required inputs for maintenance of the new Property Management

system including migration of data.

32

v | ebed



9.

Property Services staff to be trained to recognise projects which may have protected species present and contract programmes
to allow time for this extra level of investigatory.

Rigorous monitoring of progress relating to the delivery of Property Services Review outcomes via regular group meetings and
the allocation of staff resources as required.

Collaborative working with the Procurement and Commissioning Manager to ensure delivery of the rolling programme of tender
renewals in accordance with the agreed Sourcing Strategy approach.

Ensuring that a realistic timescale is attached to the SEEMIS Transportation Module Project Plan with rigorous monitoring of
progress.

Rigorous monitoring of the delivery of the implementation plan to ensure that all key milestones are met for the Catering,
Cleaning and Janitorial Service Review.

10.Full implementation of the Catering Service’s Quality Management System with enhanced information via the Council’s website

and ongoing support to frontline catering staff.

Malcolm MacFadyen — Head of Facility Services — August 2012

33

Gy| ebed



-

Approved by Outcomes
FO4 11412 III "
Links to Links b Links to
. e Council E N : Council B q Couneil E
Improve the Councils building assats Ouleome Maximise income from leased properties AT Uptake of school meals above national average ST
36 || a4 |2 12 |2
= Gy R G G4 |G% G4 |GV
Links to ] Links to A Links to G
Safe, efficient, fit for purpose public buildings m Transport for service users and pupils c“;‘?""c" Safe, clean school and council properties gf;';':e
6 | 33 | 6 | =
<) G |R4 @1 g
Links to A Liniks tov G
Reduction in energy and utility consumption ;‘“"nc" High quality, efficient light vehicle flest ;‘?""“"
34 |2 34 |2
R | G=] G¢ |G+ [ar|
RESOURCES Targe! Actual  Status Trend
Sickness absence F5 24 Days 2.6 Days ; ;
E hd Customer feedback FS - Nc_" of S_”NEYS in period E >
PDRs FS EVERE-V R & B No. with Satisfaction above target
Fii il recas
e I Forecast _IMPROVEMENT Actions due_Complate_Status_Trend
Finance Revenue totals FS £K 10,601 £K 10,619 Al Service reviews F5 2 2 a =
Capital forecasts - current year FS £K 7,773 K 5,683 R 4 External Total Mo | Off track | Ontrack | Complete
inspections FS Actions |
Capital forecasts - total project FS £K 56,658 EK 57,363 H FS 7011 Service Total No | Off track | On track | Complete A §
Target Actual Improvement Plan  Outcomes ) 0 5 1 |
Efficiency Savings FS Actions on track 10 g R r
Savings | £Ke83 | £K367 Facility Services Risks =1 M =2 =15
" . ) Recommendations | Recommendations | Future recommendations off FQ3 11/12 | FQ4 11/12
Facility Services Audit overdue due in future target Risk - % exposure =
Recommendations E 1 = 2 ¥ 0 = 25% 25%

34

oy | ebed



Page 147

35



Facility Services Scorecard 2011-12 Click for full Links to Links to
r | Counal A . Council
Searecard Transport for service users and pupils Uptake of school meals above national average
FO4 11712 0u3|:|:5rne ? D..ll'h\:\gm =
Links to
Budget | £ 8,566,351 Budget £ -415,562
; o Council ﬁ School & Public Transport - A ' R
Improve the Councils building assets oweome | o | | e P £ Forecast | £8,756811 | Catering - Net £ Forecast | £-488562 | o
3.6 variance £ 190,460 Variance £ -73,000
Budget £ -69,974
Improve assets - Nat £ Fal Uﬂgﬁ £ IDI; 421 R Sehoal/local b Actual 137 & Actial
- reca -100, nolflocal transport bus
Target 150 % Free Meal Uptake on Survey Da Target
Variance £ -30,447 0 contracts - ARB e = P ¥ g
Benchmark 178 Benchmark
Actual On track
- ) Actual E259 Actual 816
Building Assets Capital - Meet G| | Aermos subsidy per bus passender R ]
dates and expenditure Target | |- ag 9e v P pass=ng Target | E1.50 §| | Ne of Primary Free Meals/Day Target 300 &
Benchmark Benchmark|  £1.93 Benchmark 581
Actual  97.3 %
. I 3 Actual 2,234
% of CPT Capital Payments c Punil _ f bad Actual e ] G
- Target 95.0 % pil transport - No o . .
Pracessed in 14 Days i haviour reports Target 19 i Mo of Primary Paid Meals/Day Target 1,500 i
Benchmark Benchmark Benchmark| 2,030
Links to Actual 563
| ) e Council E Links ta E
Safe, efficient, fit for purpose public buildings & . High quality, efficient light vehicle fleet counal E Mo of Secondary Free Meals/Day Target 30 i
36 i ‘J”:_SETE = Benchmark 341
Budget £ 1,710,737 : Actual 1,854
) e R Butlget £ 124,303 _ &
Property Services - Net Forecast £ 1,700,104 E Mo of Secondary Paid Meals/Day Target 1,600
4k | | Poal Cars - Net Forecast | £ 94,373 ¥
Variance £ -10,633 "l Benchmark 1,638
Variance £ -29,930
o ) Actual 100 % ] Actual | -3.05 % c
% complete building maintenance Tget 100% Adual | 654 % 3| | % Quartery Food Cost Variance Target | -3.05 % 4
checks - ARB Benchmark 4 | | % Utilisation of pool cars - ﬁ.::rgel 60.0 % m Benchmark  -3.05 %
miar
'I,_:'u”‘ﬁ .\ Actual 182 ] gﬂ”ﬁ i e
Reduction in energy and utility consumption Ormone i\ Total number of light vehicle fleet Target 16 . Safe, clean school and council properties P >
3.4 Benchrmark 36
carb csions Savinas fro Actual 3,612 R Acwal | 652% | p Budget  E-175318 | oy
tar:gitl’:':eE:r;?:cntTin m;ﬁi b::r'll:ﬁ Target 4,337 v 8% Utilisation of light vehicke flaet Target | 60.0 % T Cleaning - Net £ e | [ e
Benchmark Benchmark Variance | £ -55,000
Actual | On track Actual 9B 5%
FS07ahl - Delivery of Carbon c Links to . o c
Management Plan Target  Ontrack | | | maximise income from leased properties gf;’;"'e Rl | | cieaning Customer Satisfaction Target 90 % 4
Benchmark O track 4.4 = Bernchmark 74 9%
Actual | 93.0 %
Mon-operational properties - % of m— v R
rent due succassfully collected roe . i
Benchrmark 9B.1 %

36

8v | abed



Annual Performance Review

Governance and Law 2011-12

Key successes

NoOORAWN =

o

Full Induction training programme delivered to new Councillors

Members portal use promoted to all members and significant increase in usage since election

Ongoing programme of Community Council by elections has increased membership rates ,which are now measured on pyramid
The findings from the FAI were in accordance with Council expectations

Political management arrangements have been reviewed and include actions to address concerns around operation of LACPG
Local government elections including Dunoon ward Countermand completed successfully

Debt recovery team have actioned, recovered or closed £300k of debts for the Council from April 2012, with £700k dealt with in
the previous financial year.

Appeal against PPSL taxi fares review decision rejected by Traffic Commissioners.

Key challenges

1

OO, WN

. Work is still ongoing on new framework for legal services partnership but there has been reduced spend on external advice in a

number of areas of expertise

. Training needs analysis is underway for elected members and will include proposals for continuing development

. Training needs analysis for Community Councils will be delivered for four main topics resourcing of these still to be finalised.
. New political management arrangements placing increased resource requirement on Governance teams

. Implementation of revised arrangements for LACPG and related structures will require agreement with partners.

. Review of scheme of Community Councils due in 2013

Key improvement actions to address challenges

The following key improvements have been identified to address the issues outlined above.

1.

2.

Procurement team seeking to participate in Glasgow framework contract or to assist standalone procurement of new legal
services partnership
Members CPD toolkit to be configured to support ongoing member development

37

61| abed



3. Engagement with Community Councils undertaken to assess priority topics summer 2012 which will inform resource
assessment for delivery

4. Review of staffing skills ,capacity and structure to be undertaken September 2012 to assess any additional or modified
requirements

5. Ongoing engagement with partners regarding revised operating models

6. Participation in Government short life working group will inform Council on possible legislative revisions to the role and operation

of Community Councils and allow recommendations to be made on any alteration to timetable for local review of the scheme

Charles Reppke
Head of Governance and Law

38

0S| obed



Governance & Law Scorecard 2011-12

I 3
Click for full

RESOURCES Targel  Actus!  Slsius Trend
Sickness absence GL 14Days 230ms W 4 — Mo, of Surveys in period | 1
| PDRs GL a0 % ac o E ? | Mo, with Satisfaction above target
Financial Budgst Forecast IMPROVEMENT Actionsdus  Compists Sfatus  Trend
Finance Revenue totals GL EK 1,650 £K 1,594 H = Soriice reviemd £ 5 : 0 :
Capital forecasts - current year GL EX 16 EK D H+ External Total Mo | Off rack | On track | Complete
| | inspections GL Crubcoames |
Capital forecasts - total proj L £K 110 £K 110 + b - J
api project G G = || GL 2011 Service Total No | Off track | On track | Complete
Target Actust Improvement Plan  Oulcomes 7 2 5 B | o
Efficiency Savings GL Actions an track 1 1 o
Savings | £x 283 £K 283 Governance & Law Risks H-o M=a =15
Recommendati Recornmendations | Futu mimendations off
Governance and Law Audit werd,_,: g dur:in fuhura i o mim.g!t e . F}3 11712 | FO4 11712 b
Recommendations — = Risk - % exposure -
0 =h 10 4 0 = 22 % 22 %

OCutco
FO4 11712 Approved by Hio k e J
iy -- -F k to support democratic decisi sl -A. -Cnl.mc'lmqu:ﬂ' with Pl -A-
ey s ; . % ramewarl SUP 15100 Council 1 iamce g{PJ'EITIaI'IEE Coundl
Provision of high quality, timely documentation | 52 : 5 i
3.1“ = _makln:g ﬁm! = | arangements a4 o
G+ | @+ |G+ |G| O+ g+|Rs[o+| | [@% o+ |00t [0+ R [ G=] o+
Links te | ) . Links to Link=sto A
Provision of Liquor & Civic Government Licences | S50 IpOve Qb B Wi 80 Solctr dliesiet s SU | e Provision of high quality, timely legal advice |k
31 = || 3.2 | 31 | ¥
G- | Q= G-+ | Q= O+ | G= 8% | G+ H+ |
ks to R o _ Links ko Lnksto '
Community Councils are supportad i Em“:: BV 10 pAE Rt I UIC niocaats | gk Promoting the best interests of Children at risk | Soure!
2% |4 [| P 23 15 |=
R+ G+ G+ G+
Links o
Members enabied to deal with their caseload - Caunal
under development ﬂﬁmﬁ'

39

G| ebed



Governance & Law Scorecard 2011-12

40

[ Click for full ‘ =L ﬂ Council compliance with governance i A : e E
Coumsl Couneil | Coureil
PO 11712 Scoracard Provision of Liquor & Civic Government Licences ke | Ai-siio Promating the best interests of Children at risk k
g | = i a4 = | qig |
Linik o ] Budget £ -62,342 R Budger £ 83,510 el Budget  £53,743 o
Prowision of high quality, timely documentation Couinil | G11 Licensing - Net £ Forecast . E-BO853 il GL3 Governance & Risk - Met £ Forecast | £ 83,510 ¥ | GL7 Children's Panel - Met £ Forecast £ 53,743 =
31 ||| Ve | E-1831L | Variance £0 | | Variance ED
Budger £ 305,753 | b 100 % | Actial| 100 % [ houd | 100 %
GL10 Legal Services Forecast | £.293.312 H U of new Civic Licence applications E % SRR, ORR & BCP up-to-date for & No of Childrens Panels with 1008 [ €]
Commercial - Het i : = | processed within 35 days Tt 2% = | | Cusbomer Swcs Troet | 10 =% | | attendance g 100.% =
Varance | E-13551 e Benchmark Benchmark | Benchmark
Actual 100 % | ot 100 % Actual 100 U Actal 100 %
Section 75 Planning Agreements - Taru'a | s €] || Clerking Licensing Board - % T‘.;ge't P &} 9% DP responises within t & PR I g % Chiddren's Panei agendas issued et 6% €]
% complete within 4 months e 5:( = || Awailability of Solicitor R = Spo! Bend-u::rtn =% | | on lime e = =
rchim: | | Benchimal
i Actual | 100 % | Actual B8 % | Acuadl 100%
mmﬂ;anmgam % Target | 100 % < cowar ||| | % FOLResponses within Taget | B8 K3 | % chigrens panel actio Taget 100% &
- % || Community Councils are | 2
Completed within 1 Month s = | by supported w 4 Timescales oy 4 | | mandates published timeously = -
Actual 100 4 | Actual ]
Property Sales - % Completed on [ ai% &) Hidigec] E2%,710 3| | Mo of Information Commissioner ik | F &) Lk ¥s
Time r::r?:; oy || GLE Community Councils - Net £ foremast £25710 | || Decisions against us o=t = | | Framework 1o support demacratic decision Councll | Y
Ee fEnancE Benchmark, | Ot
P Sales - % Completed i et ;ﬂ 5% Complaints Receiving Ti fasl & 1R i 232
o - an om mesus :
nr::; u s Taget | 0% | 20 o of operating Community s R Rﬂmn;" L gt | 10% | sugx £xmEs | oy
Berchmark | Councils o Benchmark | G2 Democratic Services - Net £ Forecast £ 464,135 'y
cal 0% |y : ekt atual o E‘ Varance L 9,684
Tree Preservation Orders - % Aot Mo ol data pratection 2 s |
cobplatirt A4 Tagt | 100% | 5 9 Communiy councis offered otaboni Pe=n Taget| 1 - et | Compleed | g
o Benchmark training L0 e Benchmark Annual Review of Constitution Target
b Actual 0% Benchmark -
Lirks ta
Members enabled to deal with thelr caseload - Coundil Links o A 9 of Complaints Upheld Target 54 E actual 58 R
under development uu‘uzm Prawvision of high quality, timely legal advice Coundl g rrm— | muuns Mandates Issued Central Tergee o5 4
- ["“3_1“" ; | mittees
Budge: | £ 120,640 R | . Bencnmark
. ] Budget £ 295,428 Lirdes o |
GL4 Members' Services - Net £ Foecast | £123233 | || GL9 Lagal Services Corporate ey | | | tmprove qualy of ife and safety of residents & | Gt | K3 | | 54 Actions Mandates fssued Area A 1;::: G
Varance | £ 2,583 || - Net 2 = visitors Oubeerne | o | | Terget -
2 Variance . E-11,721 33 = |  Committees e =
% of transactions via Members' Actual | 100 % e Buager £ 57,465 e} onid
Portal - data wil be avallable from Target | Legal Advice - % Urgent requests e GL5 Community Safety - Net £ Forcast £ 57465 NOT AVAILABLE % of Elected rediry ey
April 12 enchmark || answered on the same day P = Volaie £h = || Members' FOPS returned = .
Flertors riabler] b ik R the neroomise. | o Legal advica - % N t W% 3| e of Community Safaty Amal| oneeck | py | S
5 @, T Ceundl gal a = on-urgen rogress of Community 1 ; I
o requests leted in 20 days Target 80 % % Plan Targat = Members' Satisfaction Sunvey Target 80 %
2.3 ! Benchmark. genchmark Benchmark
Budget | £ 54,816 BZ Acoual 100 % Actual 18 | Actual 19
|| Contract Advice - % Urgent ] Mo of Community Safety Forum T & | i [ £]
GLG Electons - Met £ Forecast | £ 81412 % || requests completed within 5 days Target 85 % ik Meetings Target 18 i MNumber of LACPG Meetlngs YTD Target 17 P
Warianoe £ 27068 Benchmark Benchmark, | Benchmark
Actual | | Case Conferences - Vulnerable At 75 % R Actual | £5.2 % e
Electaral Commision Assessment Target | 3 | Adultf Child Protection- % attended Target 100 % Pl % of antl-social cases resclved Target | 500 % il
Benchmark || by a Solicior Benchmark. Berchmark |

2G| ebed



Annual Performance Review

Economic Development Service 2011-12

Key successes

8.

9.

1. On-going successful delivery of the EDAP and REAP.
2.
3. Robust partnership working through sharing information with internal and external customers and partners with significant

The development of renewable and business start-ups interactive mapping providing powerful presentation tools.

success in progressing and developing key groups with external partners e.g. Argyll and Bute Renewables Alliance, Argyll and
the Isles Strategic Tourism Partnership.

The number of business start-ups for 2011/12 exceeded its target by 14% (154 start-ups achieved against a target of 135).

A total of 1,912 customers were referred to the Employability Team and partner organisations through the Work Programme
during 2011/12 resulting in 185 sustainable job outcomes. At the end of the financial year, the Council’s Employability Team
(plus partners) was the top sub-contractor for Working Links in terms of the provision of sustainable job outcomes.

Argyll and the Isles Strategic Tourism Partnership has increasing membership, successfully secured £164k in grants to deliver
‘umbrella identity’ and promoted Argyll and Bute at VisitScotland Expo.

Argyll and Bute Renewables Alliance (ABRA) represented at ALL Energy in Aberdeen and other key events. ABRA recognised
as a successful output driven model of partnership working by the Improvement Service, Scottish Government and the
European Commission.

Lorn Arc initial application was approved by Scottish Futures Trust to be taken forward to business case stage.

Throughout 2011/12 the Argyll and the Islands LEADER programme awarded in excess of £2.02 million pounds to 62 projects.

10.Worked closely with the Carnegie Trust and key partners within the third sector and CPP such as Argyll and Bute Social

Enterprise Network (ABSEN) to deliver sustainable solutions to service delivery by the third sector as well as providing the
necessary support mechanism for this sector from within the Council.

11.Two CHORD business cases were approved and the Rothesay Pavilion’s Historic Scotland grant application was successful.
12.Tiree Onshore Scenario Mapping Report went to consultation.

13.0ban Airport had in excess of 2,500 passengers during 2011/12, representing a 16% increase on 2010/11.

14.14 walking/cycling infrastructure projects were completed following funding from Argyll and Bute Council, CWSS, Sustrans and

Argyll and the Islands LEADER.

15. Following extensive consultation with community councils across Argyll and Bute, the Council’s submitted a considered

response to the Scottish Government’s Draft Ferry Plan.

41

€51 ebed



Key challenges

-

N

OO0 s W

. Identify a method and scope to further focus on producing outcome and in turn impact measures with regard to the Service and

specific project interventions across communities within Argyll and Bute (ET-IP-05).

Consideration to be given to the development of appropriate efficiency measures within the service scorecard i.e. ratios
identifying the outcome of a project decision based on the input of staff resource(s).

Maintain momentum for the CHORD programme — ensuring the capacity necessary to realise individual project deliverables.
Business Gateway to identify more high growth starts for the growth pipeline.

Employability Team and partners to ensure Work Programme job outcomes match the requirements of contractual obligations.
Consultation activity on new European programmes 2014-20 will gain pace during 2012 bringing additional work to the team —
consultations are expected on the General Regulation, ERDF, ESF, EARDF, EFF and Territorial Co-operation regulations.

Key improvement actions to address challenges

The following key improvements have been identified to address the issues outlined above:
1& 2: Consideration will be given to the two issues noted above during the development of a suite of three Balanced Scorecards

3.

for the Economic Development Service i.e. Economic Development, CHORD Programme and Strategic Transportation.
Ensuring communication is maintained at every level and maintaining clarity over the CHORD programme milestones, individual
project scope and budgets.

4. Business Gateway - ongoing liaison with HIE to identify all starts with potential.
5.
6. European consultations noted on the European Team’s Consultations Forward Planner, with appropriate Council staff providing

Employability Team to continue its well-developed employer engagement processes and in-work support.

input to current consultations. Council’s European Work Plan endorsed by the Executive Committee on 8™ March 2012 — main
development of Work Plan during 2012/13.

Robert Pollock
Head of Economic Development & Strategic Transportation

42

yG| abed



Links to
Safe and operationally sustainable marine and conal | K
airport operations and assets Cutcome 4
Economic Development Scorecard 2011-12 Click for full 33
F4 11712 Approved by Outcomes C= |G+ |0= 0+ |G+ .+ |G=
Links to ] Links to c Links to ]
Deliver Economic Development Action Plan Sounel Delivery of the CHORD programme Souncl g:{gﬁgf nd further development of Business Souncl
il |= 1 |= L1 =
G G g+ |G+
Links to Links to Lirks to
Supporting long term unemployed through the conal | K&l || Minimise risk of accidents amongst school aged o | Encourage the development of Renewables comal |G
welfare to work ramme Cutcome children Qutrome within ARB and related socio-economic benefit Outcoms
s 21 |2 12 |2 30 |2
T+ G G Q&
Wi Strategic transport infrastructure encourages a L i s
Council Counil H Promote social enterprise and community Council E
Maximise European Funding - including LEADER TT AT N growing, well connected and sustainable Ouktome — || regeneration Dutcome >
3.1 economy 33 3.1
gt |G| G- =]
RESOURCES Targel  Actwal  Stalus Trend
Sickness absence ET 20085 320ays I 4 Customer feedback ET Mo. of Surveys in period | 4 H -
PDRs ET 50 % 94 5 H & No. with Satisfaction above target 0
Financial Budget Forecast IMPROVEMENT Actions due _Complete _Status _Trend
Finance Revenue totals ET £K 4,182 £ 4,108 H & Service reviews ET i 1 O =
Capital forecasts - current year ET £K 88 £K 172 R < External Total No | Off track | On track | Complete
Capital forecasts - total project ET £ 111 £ 111 Q= inspections ET Actions |
Taraet ‘actual ET 2011 Service Total No | Off track | On frack | Complete
=l u Improvement Plan Outcomes | 7 0 7 (L
Efficiency Savings ET Actions on track 2 2 B + :
Savings | ek 132 | ex132 Economic Develpment Risks H-o M=1s =1
. Recommendations | Recommendations | Future recommendations off
Economic Development overdue due In future target Risk - % exposre FQ3 11712 | FQA4 1112 =
Audit Recommendations 0 = 8 =5 0 = 33 0 33 9%

43

GG| obed



Economic Development Scorecard 2011-12

‘ Click for full J

R4 11712 Sconecard
Links b Links o | | Links to
Delivery and further development of Business Ceundl ﬂ of the CHORD Council H Safe and operationally sustainable marine and Catcil H
ey Cutcome Heden FIOGTAIHTE Ouicems | | | alrport operations and assets Outeame
Ll |2 31 | 33 | W
Budget £ 552588 | | Budget £1,027024 | | Budget £ 1,187,134
ﬁ and Growing Business - £ Forecast | £ 552,886 E | CHORD - Net £ Forecast  £1,027024 E Marine & Alrports - Net £ Foracast  £1,123,725 ?u
‘arianoa EQ J1 ‘Variance LD g | Vanance £ -73,400 |
Actual 154 [ | Acua 100 % 11 Actuz | 100% '
Grawh in the number of business g | 135 B o cHORD Full Business Cases | 100% B | mak: - risk management re MV e T =]
start ups suppored || compiete Finlaggan at Port Askaig |
. wpo Benchmark 100 'Q‘ | Benchmark: ? | 209 Benchmark.
Growth In th ber of existing | g | Links b 1 All ferry tmetables - % saill s aas 109
bzkﬁss::_r, s;:}”;"ﬁwr B Target 250 4 || Minimise risk of accidents amongst school aged counel | K3 tm:wrglad EeR Targer  BS.0% 4 :
| Benchmark | | children U‘ﬁm = Benchmark.
7 i ' | | Maintaln provision of ferry services Artual 35
Budgat £ 123922 - .
Supporting long term unemployed through the e |3 Safety - Net res R B | - ail contracts - on hoid pending Tager 3% E
welfare to work programme Oeame. | Road Safety £ ,,,,:EH 7 =3 || ferries review Benchmark |
| . 51:'& ik . Actuzl  100.0 % E
Work Programme - Number of : Delivery of road safety education Arna 40 [3 | % of flights on schedule Targe:  BSD% N i
referrals - total s ¥ | | and training to schools Target 80 ry Benchmark .
Actual 185 [ : a e ] g
- I Mo of GA flights at Oban ai Target 100 |
';TJork Programme - No of job Tanger 185 E | | Strategic transport infrastructure encourages a ::;: c i rpart - hrg k. 4 |
Benchimark | | growing, well connected and sustainable o enchmar :
* economy 3.3 =% Actug 137 |
_— . Mo of scheduled flights at Oban e e ]
Encourage the develapment of Renewables comat |3 _ fudger, 2206378 | 3] | ewport : Ll
Strategkc Transportation - Net Forecast & 06,376 [ | Beschmark
within ARB and related socio-economic benefit {"ﬁ“* = ! =3 Actugl 6.3
B - ] it = Average flight capacity - scheduled . g
ey £ el Acuzdl 100 % | | flights Torget 40 =% |
Renewables - Net £ Farecast | £30000 | | Development of Strategic o T g Benchmark 23 ;
Varlance £ | Transportation progranme = - =] T H
[
4 whima Council
Actual 50 % | Maximise Eurcpean Funding - Including LEADER
Maintain the planned rate of ; & Links ta i " ey =%
Tamger | 50 % sl | ; | 31
delivery of the REAP ¢ cowreil | K
| anchmark | [Pl Boariomic: BesesiopmentAction Plan Outeome | o Budger  £181927 |
— 31 European Funding - Net £ Forecast | £ 181,927 &
Promote social enterprisa and community ot | K3 | | Biger; E76R97 | rwl Ve | EM
regeneration Ogeeme |, | | Economic Growth - Net £ Forecast E787971 | | | ot | E 6767881 1
: T e Grants to LEADER projects in rural | e g
Delivery of Demonstration P At | torsh 0 . areas of Argyll & Islands LA Y
stral Achual |
Am;:;ian ion Project Tanget =s | | Maintain planned rate of delivery of Target ) &) e 0% 1
. Bencmark the EDAP s T | | Maintain delvery of the European e [T ]
L Team Action Plan o 41
Benchmark |

44

95| ebed



Annual Performance Review
Planning and Regulatory Services 2011-12

Key successes

1.
2.

7.

8.
9.

Planning and Regulatory Services Customer Service Charter and Handbook published.

Implementation and review of Building Standards Balanced Scorecard which received positive feedback from the Scottish
Government Building Standards Division.

Development Management performance set against peers was notably above both the Scottish average and considerably
above the Rural 9 benchmarking partners.

Improved speed of processing Building Standards warrants and planning applications whilst obtaining higher levels of customer
satisfaction across both service areas.

All targets for high and medium risk planned activities in the statutory service plans across Environmental Health, Trading
Standards and Animal Health were achieved.

Positive report from the Food Standards Agency Scotland following their audit of the Councils food safety enforcement
arrangements including three areas of best practice identified.

Successfully implemented the new Framework Agreement for Animal Health and Welfare and negotiated, at a national level,
changes to the implementation timetable in Scotland.

Draft Helensburgh Masterplans Consultation undertaken on time and within set budget.

Woodland and Forestry Strategy adopted by Council and winner of UK (RTPI) Planning award for rural areas.

10.Consultation on the proposed Argyll and the Isles Coast and Countryside Trust completed.
11.Approval of the Craignish Community Plan recognised as an exemplar in best practice by the Planning Improvement Service.
12.Secured over £1m in planning gain following the determination of supermarket planning applications in Helensburgh and

Dunoon for town centre projects.

13.0n shore wind landscape capacity study and design guide approved and published.
14.Agreed the Joint Health Protection Plan with NHS Highland and Highland Council which set out the health protection priorities

for 2012-14 for all three agencies.

Key challenges

1.

Addressing budgetary pressures relative to the economic slowdown and down turn in major planning applications submitted.

45

/G| ebed



o~

© o N

Production of an effective and flexible Local Development Plan together with all associated documentation and supplementary
guidance that is based on sound evidence and endorsed by all key stakeholders.

Complete a Coastal Development Strategy to help prioritise investment in Argyll and Bute’s extensive coastline.

Completion and approval of housing land audit for Argyll and Bute.

Implementation of an alternative enforcement and intervention strategy to support low risk businesses in maintaining
compliance.

Production of a Planning Performance Framework annual report for Scottish Government in September/October 2012.
Submission of Core Path Plan to Scottish Ministers and holding of PLI.

Production of successful CARS bid for Inveraray.

Meeting the improvement agenda as set by the Building Standards Division of the Scottish Government (BSD) and Local
Authority Building Standards Surveyors (LABSS) involving quarterly reporting to the BSD.

10.Acceptance of annual Balanced Scorecard for Building Standards by the BSD.

Key improvement actions to address challenges

1.
2.

3.

8.

9.

Carefully monitor income and expenditure, examine further ways to increase income and manage the filling of vacant posts.
Production of proposed Local Development Plan (LDP) for Argyll and Bute in accordance with best practice community
engagement guidance.

Production of Coastal Development Strategy, including consultation with key stakeholders involved in marine and coastal
environment.

Identifying all landowners and recording on GIS database and refining local development plan housing allocation schedules.
Alternative enforcement action plan implementation including website development, production of advice leaflets on
neighbourhood noise, Trading Standards advice.

Produce Planning Performance Framework annual report for Scottish Government.

Seeking approval of the Access Forum for final Council position on Core Path Plan — submission to Scottish Government.
Appoint consultants, completion of Conservation Area appraisal and submission of Stage 1 bid to successfully submit CARS
bid.

Engage with stakeholders and introduce Building Warrant Compliance plans / protocols including quality accreditation scheme.

10.Produce Balanced Scorecard for BSD.

Angus Gilmour — Head of Planning and Regulatory Services

46

85| obed



Planning & Regulatory Services Scorecard 2011-12 Click for full Links to
FO4 11/12 Approved by |I| Outcomes Improved protection of public health Sounc G
= o meseoa [ 55 g (0= [0=]0= s [0
Protect people in and around buildings G | | sustainable growth sup by up to date local | counci | K3 G=G=G= G |G
Qutcome development COutcome
32 | per 36 |2
ot|ot | ot | ot ot —
Provide adequate response to a public health Council | A\
- Links to A Links to c incident 05“12‘“'! §
devehpmrr:'lt andreguiston of Qutcome Green Bek Masterplan for HAL e '
31 | 36 = | |G= | Ht | Q=
ET-T] Q| e
- : Environment safe, promotes health, supports Council | A
| economy Outcome
tora |3 i || [ il |2
Better access to our countryside Duteome Improved strategy re windfarms e
35 |2 34 2| Q% |CG= Q% |RT |G
c= o=
RESQURCES Target  Actual  Stafus Trend
Sickness absence PR 25Days L5 Days ¢ Customer feedback PR Mo. of Surveys in period | 5 R
PDRs PR 0w oiw O 4 No. with Satisfaction above target | 3 =
Finangial Budget Forecast IMPROVEMENT Aclions due  Complete  Status  Trend
Finance Revenue totals PR £K 3,165 £K 3,185 H = Service reviews PR 1 1 E =3
Capital forecasts - current year PR K0 K0 External Total No | Off track | On track | Complete Q=
inspections PR Actions 3 0 1 2
Capital forecasts - total project PR KD £60 PR 2011 Servica Total No | Off track | On track | Compiete
Target Actual Improvement Plan  Outcomes 17 2 14 1 A=
Efficiency Savings PR Actions on track 2 2 G .
Savings | FK 139 | K139 Planning & Regulatory Services Risks H-o M=s =30
Planning and Regulato Recommendations | Recommendations | Future recommendations off
SENiEEE Audit e overdue due in future target Risk - % exposure P 12 o 2's
Recommendations 0 = 2 LS o = 17 % 16 %

47

65| abed



Planning & Regulatory Services Scorecard 2011-12

Click fior full
Scorecard

FQ4 11712
Links 1o Links to Links to Links to
p if and around buikings Council Sustainable growth supported by up to date local Council D fion of public health Coungil Environment safe, promotes health, supports Counct | #%
otect people O Outcome Improved protecti Outrome Outoome
55 | & | emneten 6 | ag =i [EEEEEIY a1 |=
Budget £ -40,083 R _ _ ] p— G Budget | £ 1,958,301 R o) RS
Building Standards - Net £ Foecast  £2308 | | | Publish finalsed LDP for —— 2| | Regulatory Services - Net £ Forecast £1941301 | 0| | % of all category A water supplies : e
Varanee  £17,000 consultation | Benchmark # Vanance £ -17.000 to be improved to EC standards mgﬂrk- - k')
[ Actial | 299 % T A 1
" Links to Actual | 1000 % Actual | 100.0 %
L™ nf B!.n}dlng Warrants responded | ¢ : % Fmd Hygiene High R|s§§ . . &l | oo Inspections where Smaking a &}
to within 20 Days 4 | | Green Belt Masterplan for H&L m&'": Inspections Undertaken within Due Target | 10000 % b | | Compliance work was Undertaken Target 95.0 % Ty
Benchmark 3.6 < | | Date Benchmark Benchmark
Achsal | 832%
% of Building Warrants Issued y " Actual 70 L r= | | % of Animal Health High Risk Actual | 100U0 % r " : Actual 100 %
within 6 Days - ABC Target 800 % Y Publish finalised LDP for Bt =y G 1 jons Undertaken within Due Trget | 100.0% G Review contaminated land strategy Target | 100 % @
Benchmark consultation : T 15pectio Y T
e N Benchmaric Date Benchmark na
£l R
: 4 F - % 2 Actual 7.5 %
% of Cor!'lp!ellon Certificates Target | 800 % & Links to % of H&S High Risk Programmed Actual | 100.0 % &] Trading Standards % Business B
Issued within 3 Days - ABC 1 i Council : 2 o i Target | B0.0 %
Benchraric Improved strateqy re windfarms e Inspections Undertaken within Due Taget | 1000% | Enquiries Resolved within 14 Days e i
' Actual | 2.1 Cays 34 || |Date Bendhmark e
4 ki !
Average Days to Respand to a e e G ) T % of Food Premises which are ¢]
est for a Comp Cert - ABC : '] ick Visil ; Target | P50 %
Requi ra p s Approval of onshore windfarm landscape TS - % High Risk Visits Completed e Fy Broadly Compliant '
capacity study 100'% on time ik o= § Benchmark
4 Benchmark |
Links 13 Budget £ 496,767 _ ) Actual | 94.2 %
Positive management and regulation of Council A Devalo H % of Environmental Health service H
pment Policy - Net £ Forecast  £496,767 e Target 90:0 % .
development Outeoma =k | | requests resolved within 20 d :
A 3l W ariance £0 A s Benchmark: ¥ .
Budget  £629718 | Links tm
Development Management - e G Frovide adequate response to a public health cwna | A
e £ aniance £|; = et 3.2 -
Actual  702% o Actual | Completed
ki {ad
% of ALL HH and Local Planning L3 | | Better access to eur countryside ot G o ¢ ]
Applications processed in 2 months : I'jl'c:rg.el: 2.0 :: I 36 e 1.Exercise: Public Health Incident rm-ge:k b
anchmark A Bendcmal
Budget £ 144,387 1
Actual | 59.3 % G Actual 96 %
% of ALL Pre-Application Enquiries H Corepath Plan - Met £ Forecast £ 144,387 Complete all JHIP activities agreed H
; i Target 700 % =4 ) Tamet 100 %
processed within 20 working days — - variance £0 with NHS — ']
enchmark Benchmal
Achsal | 97.9% Actual Actual | Completed
% of Valid Applications Reg & NN On track 3. Exercise: Animal Disease
within § days of receipt Tangat 500 % n Core Paths Plan Adopted Target = Outbreak Target
| Benchmark Benchmark. Sendhmark

48

09| ebed



Annual Performance Review
Roads and Amenity Services 2011-12

Key successes

1. Successful delivery of winter maintenance plan. Salt resilience protocol in place. Increased salt stock and an increase in
vehicles with winter treatment capability.

2. More robust programme management to ensure delivery of capital roads reconstruction. Introduction of area workshops to

provide a more considered approach in determining scheme selection and treatment specification design. Presentations to

Area Committee Business days detailing the logic behind the drafting of the programme, the machine survey information used

to help set priorities and the draft programme.

Roads Reconstruction Programme budget increase (£21M over 3 years) and robust programme ready to go at start of financial

year. Good progress on development of a 3 — 5 year programme.

Continuing shift in the delivery of revenue works to planned right first time works away from reactive temporary repairs.

Excellent response to severe weather events in May, December and January to ensure ‘return to service’ for Argyll and Bute.

Monitoring of completed bridge inspections carried out.

Delivery of John Street Flood relief Scheme, on-going progress with the delivery of the Campbeltown Renewable Hub schemes.

Monthly project board meetings held to monitor progress of all Capital Projects.

Roads Operations weekly works planning meetings held in all 4 Areas, production of a suite of performance measures designed

to improve works productivity.

10. Initial comparisons produced to compare cost of works delivered through the Islands Partnership contract against Argyll and
Bute Councils to provide ‘two way’ benchmarking. Regular programme meetings held with Argyll & Bute council staff and
contract partner. Biannual high level meetings with A&B Councils’ Executive Director and Head of Service with contract partner

11.NEC training carried out to make staff aware of contract and benefits

12.Tranman System (fleet management system) now complete, additional upgrades installed

13.Maintained a high level of HGV test passes — above national average

14.Operators Licence is in the green band — reducing risk to Council in terms of vehicle operation

15.Maintained a consistent approach with Shank’s our PPP Contractor re contract variations.

16.Continued to divert target levels of biodegradable waste from landfill

17.Agreement from SEPA re: Gartbreck Landfill Site Islay which has allowed commencement of the construction of a compliant
landfill cell, which allows waste disposal on the Island.

18.CIMS/LEAMS street sweeping operations continue to measure to a good standard within the national monitoring systems.
These measures are reflected in both the Council’s internal validation and also with the external validations carried out by Keep

w

©OoN® O~

49

19| abed



Scotland Beautiful and partner authorities.

Key challenges

1. Delivery of Winter Maintenance Plan.

2. Building on the success of Tranman, integrating with other Council IT system and wider corporate use.

3. Maintain a high level of HGV pass rate.

4. Maintain Operators Licence in the Green Band.

5. Deliver new land Fill Cell on Islay to budget.

6. Maintain positive contractual discussions with Shanks.

7. Develop IT systems (Streetscene Manager).

8. Implement the proposed annualised hours working patterns in Streetscene.

9. The integrated Roads and Amenity Services management on Islands and Kintyre.

10.Continuous improvement based on performance and productivity information, increase in Right First Time Repairs and planned
work ‘v’ reactive work.

11.Continue to ensure good performance and value from the ‘Islands’ partnership contract.

12.Delivery of an effective Roads and Amenity services on our Islands.

13.Resultant damage to infrastructure following severe weather events.

14.Production and delivery of suite of Strategies, Policies and Specifications.

15. Introduction of DPE and revised Parking Policies — including charging changes.

Key improvement actions to address challenges

The following key improvements have been identified to address the issues outlined above.

1. Sound, well tested winter maintenance plan in place together with salt resilience protocol.

2. Monitor fleet performance and utilisation through Tranman. Close working with IT and service users to ensure that we maximise
the benefits of Tranman.

3. Performance management of workshops and fleet operations to ensure that vehicle test pass rates remain high.

4. Maintain operator’s licence in Green band by; maintain fleet in good condition, daily driver checks etc. to ensure all vehicles are
fit for purpose and safe for use. Ensure that all documentation is maintained up to date.

5. Sound Project management during the construction of the landfill cell.

6. Continue with Contract Development Group (Shanks) meetings with existing team.

7. Sound Project Management and system testing during the development and introduction of the system. Ensure adequate
training is carried out with all Streetscene management to have full utilisation of Streetscene Manager.

50

29| ebed



8. On-going discussions with staff groups and Trade Unions. Final agreement with the trade unions with regards to proposed work
schedules.

9. Ensure the appropriate support is given to the Supervisors for a smooth transition into the new role, with services unaffected.

10. Monitoring and review of quality of design/specification of repairs and physical works.

11.More robust programme management to ensure delivery of capital roads reconstruction carried out under contract together with
further cost comparisons to ensure Value for Money.

12.Further development of performance and productivity measures for Roads Operations to ensure effective value for money
services are being provided.

13.Respond to weather events as required. Adjust previously developed programmes to accommodate any weather events.

14.Project and Resource Plan to deliver the prioritised suite of Strategies, Policies and Specifications.

15.Project and Resource Plan to deliver DPE and Parking Policies.

Jim Smith, Head of Roads and Amenity Services
August 2012

51

€9| ebed



Page 164

52



RESOURCES

Tamgel  Actus! Status Trand

No. of Surseys in period
5 27 Customer feedback RA
Sickness absence RA Days Days H hd Mo, with Satisfaction abowve target
PDRs RA sose  95% L
Financial Budget Frreet IMPROVEMENT Actions due  Compiste  Status  Trond
Finance Revenue totals RA EK 23,869 £K 24,080 R 4 Service reviews RA 7 7 O =
Capital forecasts - current year RA EK 14,122 £K 15,570 R External Total No | Off track | On track | Complete Q=
inspections RA Actions 3 0 3 0|
Capital forecasts - total project RA EK 64,205 £K 63,570 A RA 2011 Servies Total Mo | Off track | On track | Complete -
Target Actual Improvement Plan  Outcomes 1 0 3 0 |H
Efficiency Savings RA Actions on track | 11 9 R
Savings | FK400 | E£K373 Roads & Amenity Services Risks Hl-=: M=1 =12
Roads and Amenity Recommendations | Recommendations | Future recormmendations aff FQB 11/12 | FOA 11712
Services Audit overdue due in future target Risk - % expesure 4
Recommendations 0 = 1] =5 0 = 13 % 37 %

Roads & Amenity Services Scorecard 2011-12 Click for full
FO4 1112 Approved by [ no | Outcomes
Links o Links to Links to
Safe, accessible and sustainable road, strest Council A Management and design of roads related Conail E Strestscene - Improved refuse and recycling Councl E
iahti i Outcom i Outco i Oute
|Ig|‘ltll‘lg. and mﬁalash'utture nEtwar.k | ”33 e = infrastructure “3‘3""3 =5 collections '3‘;"'"! =
DO - <1 Gt |
Links o E ; - S rwork Links ko A Links to E
Car parking supports economic vitality and safety ;f;;'e aolliolia e st e 2 s DLz ) Counci Streetscene - Clean streets and public places Cencl
assets Oukcome Outcome
33 |2 33 ¥ 32 |=
G G= G+ | R+ | G= G=
Links o E Links ko E
Waste and Fleet Management - reduce landfill QC"”"C" Fleet Management - efficient flest e
utcom Qutcome
3.5 = 44 |=
G4 gy g+ | G=>

53

G9| abed



Roads & Amenity Services Scorecard |f Links to Links o Links to
2011-12 ‘ Click for full Safe, accessible and sustainable road, street counc | A\ | | Management and design of roads related Cowncil Fleet Man nt - efficient fi Counci
ighti Dutcoma Outcome AT Outeome
FQs 1112 Scorecard ) lighting and infrastructure network T |- infrastructure 33 =h 44 |=F
e Busget £896L551 | oy oot M ot et ] - i B S {
Streetscene - Improved refuse and recycling Council Roads Operations - Net £ o e Roads Design - Net. £ Forecast £ 604,344 T Fleet - Net £ Forecast £ -255,508 b |
collections &;ﬂgﬂ e Variance| £ 206,311 ¥ I ~| vanance £ 250,000 Variarice £0 1
Acual | 936 % 1
Budget £ 4,727,086 Achal o Tiifrastnicture capl : | . Actual a7 i |
3 £ 4 y pital projects on } +§
Streetscene - Net £ Forecast  £4,473,395 ? Roads Operations Cyclic Target time and budget Target | 80.0% 3 g 'lt:f: % of Vehicles Passed Tager | 80 % ?
X £ 253,591 Maintenance per Asset Plans TR Benchmark | Benchriiark 77 %
Achial | LEB Acal| 86 % Links £ ) ' M| 100 <«
No of Complaints per 1,000 et 300 | | | %ofcat1road defects repaired by | | B| | pevelop transport & infrastructure network Y |1 orerkiesessed Pt Taget | 90% ! '
Households the end of next warking d ssets Ourome | - L |
Benchmark ¥ R Benchmark 83 % il - 33 |+ Benchmark
Achual | 93 % Budget | £-278,900
Links to. % road work instructions s < = v H Links to rs
Streetscene - Clean streets and public places gl completed within timescale Mrget; 0 4| (| Metaor s Enxirnment = et £ Forecast  £-63,%03 | | | Waste and Fleet Management - reduce landfill ol G
i ﬁﬁﬂ b Benchmark. : Variance £ 215,000 a5 |=*
Achml | 96 % !
Acial| % Street lighting - % faults repaired S S " Actual| 100 % G Boger £102390333 | oy
% overall street cleanlingss Target 74 1 within 7 days ¥ Strategies High level - COMPLETE Target 100 % = Waste Management - Net £ FaibaE R T 4 |
PRI Iy =F: Bericrimark, 924 - Benchmark Variance | £ -206,880 |
Actual | 21 %
; ; - s Actual| 100 % 1
e Reactive road repairs as % of Targe 0% B | poads asset Capital & Maint Progs : feud| MW |
; il revenue budget | | in Place Taget | 100% | o | | 9% waste recycled and composted Target | 40.0% :
Car parking supports economic vitality and safety | oo w Benchmark. 22 % ] = +
33 Actial Actual| €0 % . i
P of parki Aoual B0% o Roads Operations productivity % Target  100% Roads Asset Management = H Tonnes of Blodegradable Municipal I-“:;’ | ?zzs 5
rP velopment of parking | 0 penchmer] Strategies, Poiicies & Specifications _ ¥ | | waste to lancrin : ¥
policies s b | = Semchmark pr——
21 i A " e
Average response time for planned el Align Roads NBE with Corp Aol 100%
pre-salting JHEL | SRR Pricrities re Major Planning Apps - Target  100% s
Benchmark: 2,50 Hours COMPLETE Benchmark.

54

99| ebed



Page 167 Agenda ltem 8

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S / IMPROVEMENT AND HR 21°T FEBRUARY 2013

SINGLE OUTCOME AGREEMENT ANNUAL REPORT 2011/12

1. SUMMARY

1.1. This report outlines the submission by Community Planning
Partnerships (CPP) of Single Outcome Agreement (SOA) annual
reports covering 2011/12.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that the Performance Review and Scrutiny
Committee:

2.1. Reviews the performance outlined in the SOA Annual Report which
was submitted to the Scottish Government

3. DETAIL

3.1. The approach to SOA reporting this year continues to be loosely based
on the same scope as in previous years.

3.2. Previously there has been guidance published by Scottish Government
on the key areas to focus on for the annual reports. This year no
guidance was issued, but a request for a copy of the annual report was
received from Scottish Government in December.

3.3. The 2011/12 report brings to a close the Argyll and Bute Single
Outcome Agreement 2009 — 2012, and highlights the progress made
towards the national outcomes made by Argyll and Bute CPP. The
report contains performance information on 13 of the 15 national
outcomes that were included in the SOA. During the period of the SOA,
some actions measured have been completed, some removed from
partner operating plans and some are measured on a 2 yearly basis.
Those that would present repeat information to last year's SOA are not
included.

3.4. The SOA was developed against the original 15 national outcomes set
by the Scottish Government. A further national outcome was
developed in 2011 which was not incorporated into the Argyll and Bute
SOA 2009 — 2012 although has been incorporated in the current SOA
2012/13.



Page 168

3.5. Performance is set out against the success measures which underpin
each of the national outcomes. Data and commentary has been
provided by community planning partners.

4, CONCLUSION

4.1. The SOA annual report highlights performance by partners against the
13 of the 15 national outcomes which were used in the SOA, where
new information is available since last year's SOA Annual Report.
Outcomes 11 and 13 have no new information to be reported either
due to actions being complete or the cycle for new information being
outside the annual report timescales.

5. IMPLICATIONS

HR None
FINANCIAL None
EQUALITY None

LEGAL None

Jane Fowler

Head of Improvement and HR

jane.fowler@argyll-bute.gov.uk
01546 604466

For further information, please contact:
Stephen Colligan, I0OD Project Assistant, 01546 604472,
stephen.colligan@argyll-bute.gov.uk



| 3Ing pue ||AB1y

Lo Aunwwoed

Z2102-1 102 Woday |enuuy | Juswadaiby awoainQ a|buig



Page 170

sJauled buluue|d Allunwwon aing pue [|ABIy €102 ®

991109 9¥S1L0

)N"AOD 8INg-||ABJE@I9|MO) auer

YH pue juswanoidwy Jo pesH ‘I8|mo- auer
:JOBJUOD UOoleWIOUI JaypN) 104

ZL/1 L0z Yodsy [enuuy

jJuswdalby awoo3nQ 3a|buIS Z10Z - 600Z 21ng pue ||ABay



Page 171

18S Usaq aAey jey) syebie) ay) 18W Jou aAeY J0 ||e) eouewlopad usss aAey %2'Z| 10 G

paJ pue usaib ale Yolym sainsesll SS800NS JO apell SI YoIYyM SI0JedIpul JO J8)SEq B 0] Sa)ejal YoIym Jaquie ale %z Jo |
"18S usaq aAey ey s1ebie) ay) Buipesoxa ale Jo Jeak snoinaid ay) woud) paroidwl aaey pue usalb ale % 4'Gg IO GE

YOS 8y} Ul 8Je jey) sainseaw L 8yl 10

Z1/110Z Jo} sainseaw ssaoons pajepdn ou sey 449 aing pue ||AB1y yoiym Joj (€| pue || SawoonQ |euoneN) sewodno g
19s sjebue) ay) 1suiebe yoel) UO Sulewal aouewIoMad ||BJSA0 8Jaym Jaguie aje SaLoJIN0 G e
[9A9] | 1/010Z @Yl wol) paroidwi sey souewlopad |[elano alaym usalb aje sewooino g e

pal [|eJeno = pal Ajoley
Jaquie [|eJano = uaalib Ajolep
udalb |jesano = uaalb ||y

:SMOJ|0} SE 8Je 18S S80URIS|0]| "S8insesw ssadons Jo dn-|joJ a|dwis e Aq 12 paAllle S| 8Wo9)No Yoes 1o} souewlouad ||eJaAo ay |

‘snje)s pai/usalb e AQ pajessn||i I SIYl pue sawoonQ [BUONEN S| 8yl spJemo) ssaiboid uo uoiewlolul souewlopad sjussald podal siy |

*S8WO02)NQ |euoljeN 8y} pue 8soding JUsWUIaA09)
ay) JO JuUsWiiyn} 8Y) SpJemo) paIngLIuod sey 449 aing pue |JAB1y Moy Jno S)8s JUsWUIBA09) Ysijloos syl o) Lodal YOS [enuuy 8y |

"a1ng pue ||ABJy Ul S|enpIAIpUl puUB S8IIUNWILLIOD
ayl yum diysiauped ul pue Jo s)saisjul 1saq ay) Ul A|9AI}08[|00 S82IAISS JaAIjep 0} Juswaalbe julol e ul sisuped spulq YOS 8yl

‘suonesiuebio AieyunjoA pue Ajlunwwod pue suonesiueblio 10)0as ajealld pue algnd
‘slaquuaw pajos|d sepnpoul siyl (dd)D) diysiauned Buluue|d Allunwwo) ay) Jo siaquiaw ||le Ag paalbe usaq sey YOS S.81ng pue ||[ABiy

"JUBWIUIBA0S) YsIjoos ay} pue diysiauyed Buiuueld
Ajlunwwon aing pue ||AB1y ay) dn ayew jeyy siauped ay) usamiaq Juswaalbe Jeak saiy) e si (YOS) Juswaalby awodnQ o|buis ay |

uononpo.puj



Page 172

"Z1/1 102 Jeak [eloueul) ay) 1o} elep ajge|ieAe 8yl uo aouewlopad ay) Uuo paseq si uodal 8y “paljjuspl seinsesw SS800Ns
ay) JoJ uoneuwuojul souewlopad ay) yoddns o) Buiejas UONELLIOUI SAIBIIBU SUIBJUOD OS|e Jodal 8y 'swo2ino yoes Joj paljuapl
usag aARY Jey) Seinsesw SS820Ns aY) S|Iejap pue SaWwo9)No [euoleu ay) Jsulebe ssaibold ay) Uo Jusjuod |enjoe) SI9A09 Jodal ay |



Page 173

usal9)
coWLO ‘'spaau s,8|doad |e20| 0} aAIsuodsal pue juaioiye ‘Buinosdwi Ajjenunuod ‘Ayjenb ybiy ale saoinies olignd InQ QT
$ ‘uoljonpoud pue uoidwnsuo JNo Jo Joedwl [BJUBSWUOIIAUS |BqO|D pue |BD0| 8y} 8oNpal 9N VT
‘Allluspl |euoljeu aAIsSn|oul pue Jie) ‘Buodis e ul apud aye) opn €T

usal9)
$ "suolelsausab ainyny 104 JI 8dueyUS pue ) J08}0.d pue JUSWUOIIAUS |einjeu pue }ing Jno Aolua pue anjeA ap\ T

"SI9UJ0 J09)je

Aay} moy pue suonoe umo Jisy} Joy Ajjigisuodsal aye) ajdoad alaym saiiunwiwod aAioddns pue jualjisal ‘Buolis aney apn ‘TT

Jaquiy
‘POBU OM SBJIAISS puB SaljlusWe 8y} SS900k 0} 9|ge ale am alaym saoe|d ajqeulejsns ‘paubisap-|[@m ul aAll AN ‘0T

VEED)
$ "Jabuep pue JapJosIp ‘DWIIO WO} 8jes SOAI| N0 SAI| SN ‘6

Jaquiy
")Su je saljiwey pue ajdoad BunoA ‘uaip|iyod 10} seoueyd ay1| 8y} paroidwi aney apn ‘8

Jaquiy
*A}2100S ysI1)100S Ul sanienbaul Juediubis ay) papoe) aney apn ‘L

Jaquiy
"SOAI| Jalyyeay ‘Jabuo| oAl SN ‘9

VEED)
Lmn.E{ 'poa2ons 0] Apeals ale pue ajl| ul Lels 1S8q 8y} 8ABY ualp|iyo JnQ 'S
'SUaZI}0 9|gisuodsal pue SI0JNQLIUOD BAIJOBYS ‘S|ENPIAIPUI JUSPLUOD ‘Slaules| |njssaoons ale ajdoad BunoA unQ B

usal9)
c@ﬂ@ "uoljeAouUUl pue YoJeasal JNo J0j PAUMOUSBI ‘|NISSSIONS SJ0W PUB PIa|[IYS SI0W ‘pajeonpsa Janaq ale ap\ '€
c@“mu ‘g|doad uno Jo} saiunuoddo JuswAojdwa Ja)aq pue alow Ym [enjuajod O1Wouoos ||y JNO aSIjeal oap T
$ ‘adoJun3 ul ssauisnq Buiop 1o} 8oe|d aAloeIe JSOW By} SI JBY} PUBJJ0OS B Ul SAI| AN ‘T

snjejs Sawo09jnQ |euoljeN

ZL/L10Z Sewoo)nQ uo sseiboid Jo ajqe] Alewwing




Page 174

'666'729°)

sem (01/600Z Ul SIOSIA JO Jaquinu 8] "pPapasoxe
uey) alow usaq sey siy] pue }as sem ueld ayy Jo
awinajl| 8y} J18A0 9%z Ag SIOJISIA JO Jaquunu ay} asealoul

snje}s

Areyuswwon

sainseaw $Saddng

uonesiuebio
pea

uaals) 0119biery “ZL/110Z Ul 8¥8‘9€/‘Z Sem saqua) SaJjua) uolewIoU|
$ uoljewJou| 1SN0 0} Slaquinu JOJISIA |enuue ay | 1SN0 0} Slaquinu JOYISIA [BenuUYy | puejoos USIA | 601d1
aslidiayug
usals) "09 Jo 106.e) B Jsuiebe €9 sem Z1/1 102 spue|s| pue
P ul sessauisng pabeuew junoode JO Jaquinu |ejo | sassauisng pabeuew junodoe |ejo | spuelybiH | qL3IH

19y

salnseawl SS9dINS >m¥

adoin3g ul ssauisng Bulop Joj aoe|d aAloeI). 1SOW 8Y) SI Jey) PUBJOOS B Ul 8All 9\ — | dW093NQ [euoijeN




Page 175

"9l JO 18b.E) asudiaug
uaal9) e jsuiebe z|/L 10z ul sueid ymoltb ybnolyy pasuoddns sosudiaiua spue|s|
P alom saslidiajus |eloos pabeuew JuNodde OZ |eioos pabeuew junodoe Jo Jequiny | pue spuejybiH Z3IH

JeaA ayj Jo pusa ay)
sSpJemo) payoune| aq |[m SIy} Jeyl padoy si 3l pue wJe}

uaal9 PpUIM Z 2JIN] Uy uldg 8y} 0} piebal yym sajgemausy 1BpJOdUOD 9|gemaual
P JBaMOd Ysijoos yym payelp buleq si 1Bpioduod mau ay) 0} dn paubis siadojensq
:buidde|y oLleu8og aioysuQ dali] .
‘pUIM

910USy0 0} 8AIE|al YJoM pue suoissnasip Bulobuo Jo
Juswubije ainsua 0] paalbe sisuled aiepdn pasodouid
ay) asljeul} 0} palinbal yiom Alessaoau ay) ssalboud
[IM DGRV "SWIBipuiM wol) jisuag Ajunwwon)

uo Aa1j0d [1ouno?) aing pue ||AB1y 8y} JO MalAal

B 10} PaUI|JN0 SUOIEPUBWWO93) paalbe siaujed «
‘Asnpul ay) yum Ajasoo bunjiom ‘esiolexs buiddew
puewap s||Iys e pajeniul 8Aey dnolb gqns s||INs 8y
:papnjoul ssaiboid a|qeioN

uaal9) "J|H puUe |1Iouno) aing pue ||AB1y siauped pes| Aq Juswdojanap [1oUN0Y) aing

$ passalbold usaq sey dy3y ay) JO MaIAal |enuue ay | so|gemaual 10} saAjoslgo Jes|) pue JABly | 91009V

‘sleal Juadal ul |1Iouno) aing pue ||Abiy Aq

papJooal souewlopad 1s8qg ay) 1sbuowe si pue 10b.e)

uaal9 18S 9} papoasaIxa YOdIYM SYJUOW g Ul YjIm }jeap alom SYluoW Z Ul Yum jjeap [IoUN0Y aing
$ suoneoldde Buiuueld Jo %t/ Z1L/1 1L 0Z JO pud ay) Iy suoieoldde Buiuue|d Jo abejuadiad pue [|AB.y 901d1

uonesiuebio

snjels Aiejuswwion sainseaw SS329Ng pea Joy

sainseaw $S329ns Ad)4

"g|doad
Jno Joj saniunuoddo JuswAoidwae J8paqg pue alow Yim jennusijod 21Louoos [Ny INo asijeal S\ — Z dwodlnQ |euoijeN




Page 176

'9,.G/ J0 106ue) e Jsulebe
uaalo) sieak g Jaye bunelado |ns alam papoddns sessauisng sieah z Jeye Bunesado
L JO %16 Yeu} payybiybiy souewsopad |enjoe ‘Z1/|L0Z Ul lI}s sessauisng papoddns 9,
uaal9) ‘G¢ | Jo 10b6.e) e jsuiebe sdn-puels ssauisng $G1| [1oUN0Y aing
$ paAalyoe aoIAes Aemales) ssauisng 8yl L1/ 10Z Ul paloddns sdn Jejs ssauisng pue Ay | e0DgY
uaals ‘0L0Z Ul 00268 Yum palsedwod JUBWIUIBA0D)
$ L LOZ Ul 06S‘6Q O} Uasl sey sajewnsa uonendod ay | uonelbiw-ul }J8U JO S|9AS| pasealou| ysmoos S01dT




Page 177

usalo

snjejs

"L1/0L0C Ul %68 WOol}
aseaJoul ue Buneoipul /1 1L 0Z Ul suoneunssp aAljsod
ul 8lem aing pue [|ABJy Ul Si8AB8| |00YoS JO % | 06

Aiejuswwion

suoneunsap aAnisod ul SIaAes| |00YoS

sainseaw ssSaddng

JUBWIUIBA0D)
ysimjoos | L0dN
uonesiuebio
pes]  joy
salnseaw ssa20ns A3y

‘uoljeAouul

pue yoJeasal JNo o) paUMOUal ‘|njSS80oNS 8JoW pue paj|iys alow ‘pajesnps Jsajag ale s\ — € awod3nQ |euoijeN



Page 178

0

I

suonesiyijenb jeuonjeu ul asuewiopad [[eIBAQ

suoneoyyliienb
|BUOIIBU Ul S|9A8| JusWUIBY

[IoUN0Y alng
pue ||AB.y

Pr004dV

"CL/110¢C 30 pud 8y} 1B 9%G6 1O
106.e) e jsuiebe |1Dunoo Idnd e yym S|ooyos Jo % /6

'C¢L/110¢ 40 pus 8y}
1e 9%,001 10 196ue] e Jsulebe saoualladxse JenouInd

pajelualio >__NCO_“_NOO> @C_U_>OLQ S|00Y3s JO %001

'¢L/110¢Z 0 pus ay}
18 9,08 Jo 196.e)] 188 e Jsuiebe Juswansiyoe |euosiad

Jo} saniunuoddo Jo juswale)ls e pey S|00yos JO %08

"ZL/1L 10T 40 pus 8y} Je %0¢ J0 1ob.e)
e jsuiebe sjidnd o0} joddns |euosiad ajeudoidde

Buipinoid ale siayoea) ||e aiaym S|ooyos JO %EG

'ZL/1 10T J0 pud 8y} Je %G8 jo }obue) e jsulebe
s|idnd €S-1'S Yim 10BJUOD Ul SI8Ydes) JO Jaquunu

ay} aonpal 0} 19bue) Jiey) Bunesw sjooyos JoO %GE

"Z1/1102 JO pud 8y} e %G/ jo Jobie) e jsuiebe 4
[9A87 Jo pud ay) Ag Buluses| Ateurdiosipiajul uo awin
Je|noLLINg Jo %Gz 1sea| 1e BuijoAsp S|00yos JO %G8

"90U9||99X 3 10} wNNdLINY JO Juswalinbal ay) Jad se
}o6.e} Ajioyine [0 8y Buisiyoe g1/1 10z Jo pud
3y} 1e sieyoea) Jualaylp paosusuadxas s|idnd Jo %001

@oud||9ox3
10} wNNoLINY 10} aduewlopad |[elaAQ

Aieyuswwon

pajuswa|dwl 80U8|[99Xg JoJ WNNoLINYD

sainseaw $sSaddng

[IoUN0Y alng
pue ||AB.y
uonesiuebiQ
peaT

ey008Vv

salnsesaw s$sSa8ddNs >m¥

"sSuazIjI0 9|gisuodsal
puUE SI0JNQUIUOD BAIJOBYS ‘S|ENPIAIPUI JUSPIIUOD ‘SIBUJBd| |NJSSa20Ns ale g|doad BunoA unQ — $ awoajnQ |euoljeN




Page 179

bl

psy

‘slopinolid |eusaixe AQ palsaalap

suoneolyenb aAieuls)e Jayjo Jo S}NSal YIOAA

J0J S||I4S JO uoISN[oUl 8Y) JO} MOJ|e JOU SB0p SIsAjeue
Bjep jualind 8yl %08 1o abeiaAe |euoneu ay) pue
%28 10 186.1ey Aluoyine ayj 1suiebe Japaq 1o {7 [9A97]
1e sjoalgns aiow 10 G Buluieye syuspnis ¢S JO %18

pay

"'ZL/110Z 1eak olwspede ul 9,/ z J0 abeliaAe [euoljeu
3y} pue 9,9z Jo 10bue} Ajlioyine ay) jsuiebe g |aAsT]
1e sy0algns alow Jo ¢ Buluieye syuapnis GS 1o %1

psy

"Z1/110Z Jeak olwepeoe ul
%96 JO 196.e) Ajuoyine ay) jsuiebe Jeneq 1o ¢ |9A9)
Je syje\ pue ysijbug buluiepne syjuapnis 9S 40 % /6

usalo

cL/iioc
JeaA olwapeoe ul 9,6z 10 abelaAe |euolleu ay} pue

%€z 10 10b1e) Ajuoyine ay) Jsuiebe Jayaq Jo g |9A9)
1e s1oalgns aJow Jo G Buluiepe syjuapnis 9S JO % /2

psy

¢L/iioc
JeaA olwapeoe ul 9,¢ | Jo abelaAe |euoljeu ay} pue

%€ 10 1061e) Ajuoyine ay) Jsuiebe Jayaq Jo g |9A9)
1e s108lgns aJow Jo G Buluieye syuapnis GS 1O %L |

usalo

¢L/iioc
JeaA olwapeoe ul 9,9¢ Jo abelaAe |euolieu ay} pue

%, /€ 10 1964e) Alloyine ay) 1suiebe Janaq Jo g [aA9)
1e s108[gns alow Jo ¢ Buluiene syuspnis 9s JO %8¢

usalo

¢L/1102
JeaA olwapeoe ul 9,91 Jo abelaAe |euoljeu ay} pue

9,/ | 10 1864e1 Allloyine ay) 1suiebe Janeq Jo / [9A9)
1e s108[gns alow Jo | Buluiene syuspnis 9s JO %12




Page 180

¢l

usalo

‘slapinoid |euleixa AQ palanlep

suoneolyenb aAijeula)e Jayjo Jo S}Nsal YIOAA

JOJ S|IIMS JO uoIsSn|oul 8y} JO} MOJ|B JOU SB0p SisAjleue
BJep JuaLnd 8yl 9%/ Jo abelane |euoljeu ay)

pue 9,¢¢ Jo 18b1e) Ajuoyine jsuiebe 1a)aq Jo G |9A9|
1e sjo0algns alow J0 G Buluieye syuapnys $S JO %Lt




Page 181

€l

‘€] Jo Joble} | \y3H pasinal e jsulebe g1/110¢

uaalo) ul swwesboid uonuaniayul 1ybram Ayyeay pjiyo awweJboud dHD
L 2y} Joj suons|dwod gz parsiyoe dHO aing pue ||AB1y uonuasajul Jybram Ayyesy piiyo | eing B |1ABIY | ¢H-SHN
"L1/010¢ Ul paAsiyoe
usalo %6/, Yim pasedwod g/} L0Z Ul %G8 O} pasealoul [1ouno) aing
$ Aep AaAins uo s|jeaw |00Yyos 9auj Jo ayeldn ay | S|eaw |00Yos Jo ayeldn pue |ABlY | Uy0DgVY
usalo "9,001| JO 90IAIBS SIBBA | |1oUn0) alng
$ 1064e) 8y} panaiyoe uoisinoid jooyos-aiad Jo dn aye) ay] | AjJe3 ay) Buissaooe ualp|iyd Jo JaquinN pue |ABlY | qy0DgVY

snjejs

Aiejuswwion

salnsesaw ssaddng

uonesiuebio
peaT

49y

salnseaw $Sa82dNns >¢¥

'pea0oNs 0] Apeal ale pue aJi| Ul Ye)s }Seq a8y} 8ABY UaJp|IYd JNO — G 8W02INQ |euolleN




Page 182

v

I

"19s 106.1e]) By}
Buinaiyoe Ajues pasoubelp usaq pey ajdoad 000‘001
Jad 6G/ ‘ZL/1L 10T J0 pud 8y} }y 'sjusiied eluswap jo

uaal9 Juswabeuew pue sisoubelp AjJes ay} ul 8ouewlopad Jo sjuaned dHD
$ |9A8] 8|qBINOAR) B SMOUS Z1/L LOZ 4O pud 8y} je sainbi4 | enuaswap Jo juswabeuew aroidw) aing g |IABy 6.1-SHN
"%9¢€
pay JO 10s 1961} 8y} MO|aq Sem SIy| “pajisealq aiem ajng pajsealq dHD
@ pue ||ABJy Ul uaIp|iyo JO %9°8Z ‘Z1/1 10T 4O PUd 8U} I uaJp|iyd ulog mau jo uofodold ang % |IAB1y LH-SHN
usalio "Z1/110Z J0 pus 8y} e syeem 1 Jano Buniem sjusied dHO | A4VANVLS
$ ou Buiney jo 186ue)} JIBy) panaiyoe 4HD aing pue ||ABiy S)yaaM 9 :S)sd) alpsoubelq aing % 1AB.y -SHN
"9, 0€ ueyj aiow ou
jo 1061e} 8y ueyy Jsjealb ||3s INg | L0Z Y2Je Ul %e swoy
poy 1suiebe aouewiopad paroidwi BuIMoys %¢E Sem ZL0Z | 8Jed Ul Jo) paied SadIAIas Buialeoal [1oUNOD 8ing
$ yoJlep\ ul ated jeuonnyisul ul sjdoad jo abejusolad ay | a|doad J1ap|o Jo 9, a8y} asealda( pue ||AB.y aso00gyvy
"ZL/110Z J0 pus 8y} je buniem sjdoad
uaal9 9 ayj ul Juswanoidwi ue sem Yoiym z1/1 10z Jo pus sjnpe [1oUNOD 8lng
$ 3y} 1B Juswade|d sWoH ale) e Buiieme sem jual|d oN aleo |enuapisal 10j is1| Buniepp pue ||AB1y pPS0OgVY
"L1/01L0C J0 pus
ay) 1e Buniem sem oym uosiad | 8y} uo Juswaroidwi
ue sem siyl ‘ZL/LL0OC J0 pus 8y} je ajng pue
uaalo [1ABay ul ebexoed aie Ajlunwwo) e Jo ued se swoy [1Iouno) ang
$ JI8Y} UIY}IM a1e) [euOoSIad 9al4 Buiieme sem jualio oN s)inpe a4ed awoy 1o} is1| Buniepn pue ||ABiy 26009V

snjejs

Areyuswwon

sainseaw $S9ddNng

uonesiuebio

peaT

o

salnseawl SS9dINS >m¥

"SOAI| JaIyyeay ‘1abuo| aAl| A\ — 9 dW023NQ [euolleN




Page 183

Gl

%S
usalo Jo abeiaAe |euoieu 8y UIYIIM SI YdIUM %G pajajdwoo Buleq
P Sl Z1/1 10z Jo} ebejusolad jeadal [[eJano 8y] | 9SED JO SYIUOW Z| UIYIM SSaussajawoy jeaday
usalo "0/,06 1O 19S 1abJe) ay) papaadxa Yolym paau Ajiond
P %26 18 paplodal sem Z|/| 1 0Z 40} douewIouad Ul pasSSasse spjoyasnoy ssajawoy Jo uopodold
usalo ‘09 Jo 10b.1e) B Jsulebe z1/1 102 sasnoy | [1ouno) aing
P ul paAalyoe a1em suone|dwod (g Jo |ej0} pajual |e100s pue Ajinba paseys uo suonsjdwo) pue ||ABiy | B90DgY

"¢L/110C 104 %01 uey}

uaalo alow ou Jo }ab.e) e 1suiebe saljuad 82Inosal (Ajuo anuan a820inosay ) "sjuald | [1DUNOY Bing
$ puaje siasn aoInIas Ajljigesiq Buluiesa Jo ¢ | Aljigesip Buluies) Jo) Juswaoe|d 81juad 82IN0SaY pue ||[ABiy | 95009V
%.L2
ueyj} alow ou Jo 1ab.e) e jsuiebe juswaoe|d
uaalo [BlIUBPISAI B Ul 8J8M UBIP|IYD Palepowwoddy Bumas |enuapisal B Ul Ualp(Iyd | [1DUNO) a8ing
L Jayy pa3007 40 % /L ‘ZL/L1L0Z 4O PUS 8y} Iy pajepowwodoe pue Jaye paxoo] jo uoipodold pue /A1y
"0,08 40 10b4e} Ajlloyne |eso| e jsulebe
pay uoddns paseq Ajlunwiwod paAliadal Ajljigesip Ajjgesip | 1ouno) aing
L B U}IM UBIP|IYD JO %/ / ‘ZL/LLOZ J0 pud 8y} 3y | Aq pajoaye ualp|iyo Joj Joddns paseq Ajunwwo) pue ||ABlY | 5009V

uonesiuebiQ
snjejg Kieyuawwon salnseaw $s929Ng pea joy
sainseaw ssa29ns A3y

*A12100S Ysjoog Ul sanijenbaul Juesyiubis ay) papjoe) sAey ap\ — /L 8Wwo23nQ [euoijeN




Page 184

9l

paY

snjejs

‘lenuajod J1ay} aAal1yoe

DV l|le ains ayew 0} paysljgelsa buleq si
pieog Bunuaied ajelodio) ¥ "elep juswuliene
puUB uoISN|oXa DY ||B MaIAal Aj|ednewa)sAs

0] unbaq sey wea | juswabeue| uoneonp3
3y "8Jnunu pue jJusWyoe}e uo Jejs |0oyos
Joj Buluiels; apinolid sisibojoyoAsd jeuoneonpy
‘ejelidoisdde alayp €102 YoJepy ul Sjooyos
Arewud ul Dy ||e 1o} palayieb aq ||Im siaules)
se saAjesway) Jo suondaolad s,ualp|iyo pue
Buijjads ‘Buipeal 10} UOIIBWIOJUI JUBLUSSSSSE
auljaseq aoinlas ABojoyoAsd [euoneonpa

ay} ybnouy} ‘uonippe u| ‘passalppe

aq 03 alinbal jey} spasu uoddns jeuonippe
Aue Jo ainjeu ayj ysijgeisa 0} s|ooyods

Aq passesse ale Qv |[e ‘6002 OV (puejoos)
(Buluiea 404 poddng [euonippy) uoneonp3 ay)
ylIm aulj uj ‘sjooyos ul Buiuueld jeuoneonpa
Uym Buoje ‘ueld s,piiyo ayy ybnody)
passalboid ale Dy JO Spasau [euoneonpa ay |
"Z1L/110Z Jeak olwepeoe ul 9%,GG 0} pasealosp
Juswiuieye olwapede | 1/010z Jeak olwepeoe
ul %0/ 40 8ouewJiopad JO |9A3] e Jayy

Aireyuswwon

(yoolgns Aue)
€ |9A3] 4DDS duo 1seg| je buluiepe abejusaalad
pue JaquinN :uaJp|iyo Jaye payoo| Jo Juswuieny

sainsesaw $S9ddng

[IoUN0Y alng
pue ||AB.y
uonesiuebiQ
peaT

19y

"Ysll Je saljiwe} pue ajdoad BunoA ‘uaip|iyo Jo) Seoueyd ajl| 8y} paroidwi aABY A\ — § BWOIINQ [euolleN

27008V

salnseawl SS9dINS >m¥




Page 185

A

usalo

%01 j0 186.e)

e jsuiebe z|/| L0z Jeah olwapeoe ul 9,GG 0}
pasealoul syje|\ pue ysijbu3 ul ¢ [9As] 4D0S
auo }seg| e Buluiene ualp|iyo Jaye payoo| Jo
Juswiuiepe dlwapeoe ‘| 1/01L0g Jeak olwapede
ul 9%0G J0 @ouewlopad JO |aA9| B JBYY

syleN ANV ys!ibug ui
€ 19A3] 4DDS duo 1seg| Je buluiepe abejusalad
pue Jaquunp :ualp|iyo Jaye payo0o0) Jo juswulieny




Page 186

8l

80/,002 Ul £¢ Jo ainbyy auljaseq ayj Jsulebe
JuswaAoldwi panuipuod SMoys siy| “ainbiy

auljeseq ay) pue job1e} Z1/11.0Z U} ‘L L/0L0Z
Joj 8ouewopad ayy uey) Jaybiy Apuesiiubis

(o11gnd ui Bueuun

usalo S yoIym Z1/1 10z u uoneindod 000‘0L/S8 | pue a1ignd ul joyooje jo uoidwnsuoy)) Saouayo 891|104

$ SEM S82USJJO0 |BIDOS IJUB JO Jaquinu 8y | [BID0S-JUB JO SUOI}D8}9( :9SNSIW aoueIsqnNs apApylens ezZdsS
‘uone|ndod
000°01/€| Jo abelane Buljjos Jesk 8y} mojaq

VEET]S) sI yoiym uonejndod 000‘0L/Z1 0} pasealdap 29104
P Sey 92Ud|OIA JO SBWILID JO Jagquunu ay | (1 dnoug)) 8oud|oIA JO SBWLY :BWLD JUB|OIA apAjpylens eLdsS

[IoUN0Y aing

‘'sieak G 1sed ay) Jono pue ||ABiy 0}

apeuw juswaAoidwl panuiRuod usaq sey alay | ejep sapinoid

VEE[S) "l uey} alew ou jo 19b.ey ay) 1suiebe |10z a9lj0d
$ ul paJnfur Aisnouas 1o pa|iy pPIIYo | sem aiay] | painlul A|Snouas 10 paj|iy PIYD :SJUSpIooe peoy apApylens €0S11

[IoUN0Y a)ng

pue ||ABly 0}

‘0L0c ejep sapiroid

VEET[S) Ul 91 € WO} UoIONPaI B SEM UYJIUM ZGZ Sem 991104
P L LOZ uI sanensed Ainful Jybis jo Jaquinu ay | salenseo Ainful 1ybijs :sjuapiooe peoy apApylens Z20S1T

[IoUN0) a)ng

pue ||ABiy 0}

'0L0Z Ul | g WOl uoijonpal e sem ejep sapinoid

usalo | Ydlym £9 sem g|/| L0z Ul speod aing pue ||ABIy adlj0d
$ uo saunlul snoLes pue |eje} Jo Jaquinu ay | saln(ul SnoLdSs pue |ele} :Sjusplode peoy apApylens LOS11

snjelg

Aireyuswwon

sainseaw $saddnNg

uonjesiuebio
peaT

49y

salnseawl SS9dINS >¢¥

"JoBuep pue JapJosIp ‘BWIIO WOJ} 8JeS S8Al| N0 8Al| 9\ — 6 @WO02INQ |euolleN




Page 187

6l

usalo

"80/.002 Ul 0G JO 8Inbl} auljaseq

ay) 1suiebe juswaAoidwi panuiUOd SMOYS
SIUL "L 1/0L0Z Ul 29 Yim pasedwod suosiad
86 Pajo8lep 821j0d apAjpyiens ‘zL/1L 1oz Ul
‘Alddns Bnup 10} pajoslap suosiad Jo Jaquinu
ay} ul asealsoul dieys e usaq sey aiay |

sowlo Ajddns Bnup Joy
pa108)ap suoslad Jo JaquinN :9SNSIW aoueyIsqng

99lj0d
apAjoyiens

92ds




Page 188

0¢

awwesbold Q4OHD

usalo "ZL/L1L0Z 10} 10s sem jabue) ayj Buinaiyoe ay) asudwoo jey syoaloud Aay ayy uo ssasboud | 1oUNO) Bing
& panoidde alam sase) ssauisng ||n4 40 %001} - uonelauabal 81jusd UMO] PUB JUOILBIBAA pue ||[ABiy | 8009V
1 102 Areniga4 jo Jebpng
S} Ul G1-Z10Z 40} swuweiboid uonjonijsuooal
speol |eyded |\ L Z3F Jeak ¢ e 0} papiwwod
[1Iouno0) 8yl ‘speod oy Abejelis pasodoid
Jeah | e pue swwelboid Aisnodal speol Aww_\,_m_mv
Jeak ¢ e no 18s yoiym Absjens aoueusjuie|n u o;_ﬂﬂww
pue Juswabeuel) 19SSy speoy ay) padojarsp oocmc.o.E_mS_
9oIA8s Ajluswy @ speoy s [IounoY 8y} | LOZ Ul speoy
'%9G 40 }obue} e JsuieBe (10Y) xapul ;w__%%w
uonIpuo) peoy 01 Buipioooe ‘uonipuod 1oy BlEp SOAIB08)
pay pueq Jaque 10 pal ayj Jaylid ul sem sing pue (speou | [1OUNO) Blng
L J |IABJy Ul Slomjau peod ay} Jo %6S Z1L/11L0Z Ul YUnJ} s8pnjoxa) Jojedlpul UOIPUOD Peos YJOMIaN pue ||AB1y L0Id1

snjejs

Areyuswwod

sainseaw ssSaddng

uonesiuebiQ

salnseawl SS9dINS >m¥

‘POBU M SB2IAISS
pue saljuswe ay) SS800e 0] 8|ge ale am aiaym saoe|d ajgeuleisns ‘paubisap-||om Ul Al S\ — 0] dW0IINQ |euoijeN




Page 189

¥4

“*Z1/1 1L 0Z 101 8WO02)IN0 |[BUOEU SIY) 0] Buljejal seinseall ss800Ns A8y ou aJe alay|
sainseaw $s922ns Aay

"SJaY)0 108)je Asy) MOY pue Suoljoe UMO JIay)

JoJ AJjigisuodsal aye) ajdoad aiaym saniunwiwod aAlloddns pue jualjisal ‘buons aAey S\\ — L L dwoa3nQ |euoijeN




Page 190

(44

usalo

snjejs

"9@ouel||y wsuno|

[1AB1y JO eaH ay} youne| 0} wiojeld e pasn
os|e sem jodloid ay| p|im 8y} Ul paysi|qelsa
ale ||e pue palq A||njssa0ons aAeY SIaABS(
JO saljiwe) f 8y} JO IN0 € "'SMOYS A | |euoneu
¥ uo paleadde eale Buipunolins ay} pue |eL)
ay} pue abetanod ssaid sem asay] -jos8foud
8y} yum pabebus sjdoad ogeg ‘uonippe uj
"alepdeuy| ul |leJ] JaABag 98U} UO SN0} B YlIM

pIay @Jam SBNIAIOE PUE SJUSAS 96 ‘Z1L/1 LOZ Ul

Aieyuswwon

a|epdeuy 01 SleABaq JO uononpoJuIal [el |

sainseaw s$sS9ddng

Sdv3s
uonesiuebio

peaT

eCcSdvdS

19y

salnseawl SS9dINS >w¥

‘suolelausb
aJniny 1oy} JI 8dueyus pue }l J08j0id pue JUSWUOJIAUS [einjeu pue }jing Jno Aofus pue anjeA ap\ — Z} dwo23nQ |euoijeN




Page 191

€c

**Z1/1 1L 0Z 10} 8W02)N0 |euoljeu SIy) 01 Buijejal sainseaw $s900Ns A8y ou aJe aiay |
sainseaw $s922ns Aay

*AljuspI [euolj_U BAISN|OUI pue Jiej ‘Buos)s e ul apud aye) sp\ — £} dwo23InQ |euonleN



Page 192

ve

"Sauu0) 00G L Z Uey) aiow ou Jo jebie)
usali9 e Jsulebe [|ljpue| 0] Juss sem asep) [edioiunpy

llijpue| 0} buiob
a)sep [ediolunpy ajgepelbapolg peonpay

L J a|qepeJbapolg Jo sauuo) zgeleg ‘Zl/L10g Ul

uaalg) | 9,01 Jo 196.e) ay) 1suiebe 9,6 0 sem ajel Alonodal

P pue Bunsodwod’ BulpAoal pauiquiod Jeahk ZL/L L u|

Aieyuswwon

a1sem pjoyasnoy Joj a)es BuljpAoal pasealou]

sainsesaw $sSaddng

[Iouno) aing
pue |JABly | ez0Ogv
uonesiuebip

salnseawl SS9dINS >w¥

‘uononpoid pue uondwnsuod Jno Jo Joedwl [BJUSWUOIIAUS |EgO|B pue |B20| 8y} 89npal 8\ — 7L @Wo23NQ |euoijeN




Page 193

14

‘0¢v 40
196.1e] B YyuM pasedwod gEg Sem Z|L/1 10z 40} 8inbly

aAlle|Inwnd ay] “Buminb Ajnyssaoons uonendod
Buows s diysisuped yyjesH Alunwwo)
usalo) By} Ul 8sealoul Ue usaq sey alay) ‘s|gejiene

& S92IAI9S UONESS90 Buljows ay) Jo )nsal e sy

snje}s Kiejuswiwon

(yinb 3s0d yjuow auo ie) Buminb Ajjnjsseoons
ul uone|ndod Bupjows s pieog INoA Jo 98
uoddns ‘sadiAles uonessao Buiyows ybnoay |

salnseaw ssSaddng

dHO
aing g [|ABiy

9H-SHN

salnseawl SS9dINS >w¥

"'spaau s a|doad
|e20| 03 aAlsuodsal pue jualolya ‘Buinoidwi Ajlenunuod ‘Ayjenb ybiy aie saaiAles o1ignd JnO — G dwo23nQ |euoljeN




Page 194

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 195 Agenda Item 9

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Chief Executive’s Unit 21st February 2013

Council Annual Report 2011-12

1.0 SUMMARY
The Council publishes an annual report as a part of the statutory duty relating to
Public Performance Reporting. This paper presents the Annual Report for
review before publication on the council website.

2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that the Committee reviews the content of the Annual Report.

Sally Loudon
Chief Executive, Argyll and Bute Council

For further information contact:
David Clements, 1&OD Programme Manager



Page 196

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 197

Argyll and Bute Council
Annual Report
2011-12

Argyll

Realising Our Potential Together %BUte
COUNCIL




Page 198

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyll and Bute Council is committed to promoting equality
Our key principles are that:

° no-one is disadvantaged because of their age, disability, gender reassignment,
marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief,
sex and sexual orientation

° the differences between people are valued and good relations between groups
are promoted

° people are treated fairly and with equal respect
° informed assessments are made on the impact of policies and services

° people are involved in the decisions that affect them and encouraged to partici-
pate in public life.

We carry out equality impact assessments for policy and service development to make
sure no-one is adversely impacted.

If you would like this document in another language,
Braille or easy-read format, or if you require the
services of an interpreter, please contact us.

Ma tha sibh ag iarraidh an sgriobhainn seo ann an canan no riochd eile,

no ma tha sibh a’ feumachdainn seirbheis eadar, feuch gun leig sibh fios
thugainn.

Jezeli chcieliby Pafistwo otrzymaO ten dokument w innym jzyku lub w innym

formacie albo jeeli potrzebna jest pomoc Uumacza, to prosimy o kontakt z
nami.

Tg TEAAT TfE JUhT TReT 3T YTOT a7 3T I0 § ATed, IT ATUhT
FATE-JATHT BT ATEAIIFAT &7 af 0 JuSH He

~Z e Al i LI e S AT bt S ST s
o feg enz<en 3uvé fan J9 g feg wif fan 99 gu few vdter 9, 7 7 3978 Jisg3 AHSET BEt fan
feealca et 82 9, 3THT AG eI

Telephone: 01546 602127

Email: performance@arqyll-bute.gov.uk
Write: Chief Executive’s

Argyll and Bute Council

Kilmory

Lochgilphead
Argyll and Bute
PA31 8RT



Page 199

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyll

Contents %BUte
COUNCIL

1. Foreword Page 4

2. Our Vision and Values Page 5

3. Money Matters Page 6

4. Education Page 10
5. Adult Care Page 18
6. Children and Families Page 21
7. Roads and Amenity Services Page 24
8. Planning and Regulatory Services Page 27
9. Economic Development Page 32
10. Community and Culture Page 36
11. Further Information Page 39

12. Have Your Say Page 40



Page 200

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyill

Foreword %BUte
COUNCIL

Welcome to this report of Argyll and Bute Council’s performance in 2011-12. In the report,
you will find information about the finances and key services that we deliver to people in
communities across Argyll and Bute.

We have made excellent progress in delivering our council and community plans this
year. In leading the Community Planning Partnership in Argyll and Bute, we have been
completing delivery of our Single Outcome Agreement with the Scottish Government for
2009-12, and preparing a new set of goals for the coming five years. We continue to work
in “Realising Our Potential Together”.

We have improved the way you can contact us through our Customer Service Centre and
our website (www.argyll-bute.gov.uk). It is much simpler than ever before to - Request it,
Report it, Pay it or Find it.

During the winter storms and gales we were able to support communities and vulnerable
people through the provision of emergency centres providing warm shelter and hot food.
We are building on that experience to ensure even more support when severe weather
hits again this winter and in coming years.

As our high schools prepare for the new exam system in 2013-14, the Curriculum for
Excellence is being delivered through extensive teacher training and participation in
national initiatives to make sure our young people have the best start in life. Our primary
schools also continue to provide a framework of innovative learning opportunities for all
our children.

If you drive, you will certainly have noticed the progress in maintaining roads across our
area — the result of prioritising our roads maintenance programme. This enabled us to
start a three year programme of improvement and development to make it easier and
safer for you to travel — for work, for school, or just for leisure. Better roads also attract
more businesses and visitors to strengthen the local economy, keeping Argyll and Bute
the most attractive place to live, work and visit.

We are sure you will find this report interesting and informative. Thank you for taking the
time to see how we are supporting the lives of everyone living and working in Argyll and
Bute. If you have any suggestions or comments, please get in touch.

Councillor Roddy McCuish Sally Loudon

Leader Chief Executive



Page 201

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyill

Our Vision and Values %BUte
COUNCIL

Our vision — Ni sinn le cheéile gach ni a tha nar comas /

Realising our potential together

Our values, shown below, are informed by our partners, customers and employees. Our
values underpin what we do and how we do it.

We involve and listen to our customers and communities

We take pride in delivering Best Value Services

We are open, honest, fair and inclusive.

We respect and value everyone

Our Vision and Values form the basis for our Corporate Plan. This is available from
Council Service Points and online at

www.argyll-bute.gov.uk




Page 202

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyill

Money Matters ¢Bute
COUNCIL

Revenue Expenditure

Argyll and Bute Council receives its funding from two main sources — the Scottish
Government and council tax. This funding can be supplemented by the use of any
reserves that the council hold. We now receive around 85% of our funding from the
Scottish Government.

The level of funding received during 2011-12 was £213.4m from the Scottish Government
and £47.3m from council tax Income. £0.7m was transferred to the council’s General
Fund Reserve at the end of the financial year.

The expenditure across council services during 2011-12 was as follows:

Service Area 2011-12 % of Overall Funding
Expenditure
£m

Education 80.9 31.0%
Adult Care 40.6 15.6%
Roads and Amenity Services 254 9.7%
Children and Families 15.1 5.8%
Community and Culture 114 4.4%
Facility Services 11.4 4.4%
Planning and Regulatory Services 3.2 1.2%
Economic Development 2.7 1.0%
Central Services 14.5 5.6%
Police and Fire 13.6 5.2%
Loans Charges 30.0 11.5%
Other 11.1 4.3%
Transferred to Reserves 0.7 0.3%
Total 260.7 100.0%




Page 203

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Subjective Summary

Argyill

$Bute

COUNCIL

Subjective Analysis

2011-12 Expenditure

% of Overall Funding

£m
Employee Expenditure 136.8 52.4%
Premises Related Expenditure 15.4 5.9%
Supplies and Services 19.8 7.6%
Transport Related Expenditure 16.4 6.3%
Third Party Payments 108.2 41.5%
Transfer Payments 30.4 11.7%
Loans Charges 30.0 11.5%
Income -97.0 -37.2%
Transferred to Reserves 0.7 0.3%
Total 260.7 100.0%

The council, like all public sector organisations, continues to face a challenging financial
outlook. The Annual Efficiency Statement highlights many of the savings and efficiencies
that have been achieved so far. The total cash efficiency achieved during 2011-12
amounted to £8.472m, which was in excess of the target efficiencies expected by the
Scottish Government.

The main ways the council has delivered on efficiency savings include:

A programme of service reviews which were designed to look radically at each
service of the council over a three year period with a target for services to identify
options to reduce costs by between 15-20%

Efficiencies via the customer management project in respect of channel shift -
customers using our online services more instead of telephone or face to face

contact

Efficiencies via procurement activities, for example, water utility, stationery and
postage, protective clothing, advertising, insurance and others




Page 204

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyill

$Bute

COUNCIL

Capital Expenditure

Funding for local government capital expenditure is provided by:
. General capital grants from Scottish Government

. Ring fenced capital grants from Scottish Government

. Capital receipts from disposal of assets

. Revenue contributions to capital projects

. Project specific grants and contribution from external bodies that are specific to a
particular project

. Prudential borrowing where the repayments and interest costs (loan charges) are
met from savings in revenue budgets or additional income

. Unsupported borrowing where the repayment and interest costs (loan charges) are
met from the overall revenue funding from revenue grant and council tax

The capital expenditure across Council Services during 2011-12 was as follows:

Service Gross Income | Net % of Overall Net
Expenditure £m Expenditure | Expenditure
£m

Customerand | 1.6 1.6 6.5%

Support

Services

Facility 4.4 4 18%

Services

Facility 2.2 2.2 9.0%

Services —

Non Education

Properties

Roads and 16.1 0.5 15.6 63.7%

Amenity

Services




Page 205

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyll

$Bute

COUNCIL

The income noted above relates to grants received for specific projects, including £0.4m
of European Regional Development Fund and £0.1m from Sustrans. The general capital
grant amounted to £10.6m and was distributed across a number of projects.

Roads and Amenity Services account for 63.7% of the total net expenditure of which
£7.8m relates to roads reconstruction. Other major projects included within the figures
above are Tayinloan Slip £1.3m, Kintyre Renewables Hub £1.3m, Milton Burn £1.0m,
Helensburgh Office project £0.9m and lighting £0.8m. £1.8m of vehicles were purchased
during the year.

Further Information

Financial Statements

Each year the council publishes its audited financial statements, which show what the
budget was spent on and how well this was managed. Financial statements for 2011-12
and previous years are available at www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/council-and-government/
financial-statements or by contacting us via the contact details at the end of this report.

Budget
The council’s revenue budget is normally agreed at the Council meeting in February of

each year, with the capital budget agreed in March. Online copies of the budget pack
considered by councillors, and the minutes of their decisions, are available on the council
website http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/moderngov/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1 or by
contacting us via the contact details at the end of this report.

Efficiency Statement

The council’s annual Efficiency Statement sets out the savings and efficiencies achieved
during the course of the last financial year. Statements for 2011-12 and previous years
are available at www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/council-and-government/efficiency-statements




Page 206

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyill

Education %BUte
COUNCIL

The council is responsible under the Standards in Scotland’s Schools etc. Act 2000 for

providing school education for every child of school age to support the development of

the personality, talents, and mental and physical abilities of the child to his or her fullest
potential.

Argyll and Bute has a pupil roll of around 11,000 and teaching staff in the region of
900FTE

Service expenditure

Education spends the largest share of the council’s funding. In 2011-12 the revenue
expenditure amounted to £80.9m. The most significant costs during 2011-12 were
employee expenses over £53m, third party payments of nearly £21m, other costs £12m.
Income for the Education service was almost £6m.

2011-12 Highlights

Development of Curriculum for Excellence in all schools
. Positive Education Scotland school inspections

. Positive Early Years Education Scotland and Care Inspectorate Inspections
indicating improving standards

. Psychological Services post inspection action plan implemented
. Implementation of actions identified from ASN/Psychological service review
. A new approach School Review process based on self-evaluation being developed

. SQA examination results for S4, S5 and S6 pupils above national average in almost
all categories

. Five finalists shortlisted in four categories for the Scottish Education Awards 2012
including ‘Head Teacher of the Year’ ‘Learning Through Technology; (2),
Enterprise, Education Supporter of the Year

o Individual school successes in other national awards

. Innovative use of learning technology to deliver Curriculum for Excellence

10



Page 207

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyill

$Bute

COUNCIL

. Teacher Learning Communities model embedded and utilised to facilitate Continued
Professional Development

. The introduction to ‘skillsbook’ to support Argyll and Bute skills for learning, life and
work

. Embedding writing initiatives — ‘Big Writing’ and ‘Moderation of Writing’

. Involvement of partners in integrated working related to the Getting It Right For
Every Child methodology

. ‘Supporting Probationary Teachers’ programme

. The continued success of schools in the Eco schools programme — achievement of
Green Flags

. Continued downward trend in small number of young people placed outwith Argyll
and Bute for education

. Improvement in the councils performance in securing positive destinations when
leaving school (32nd position Nationally to 16th position)

. Extension of successful pilot for Shared Headship

. Successful pilot of Early Level Classes for delivering the Early Level of Curriculum
for Excellence.

Realising the potential of our young people

Argyll and Bute schools have continued to perform well in the Scottish Qualifications Au-
thority (SQA) examinations. Despite decreases in S5, the authority remains above or
equal to the national and ‘family’ averages in most measures. 40.9% of S4 pupils gained
5+ level 5 passes, the highest result for five years and well above the national average.
Also of note is the highest ever performance at Advanced Higher achieved by pupils at
S6. It should be noted that the 2012 results are ‘pre-appeal’ and may increase up to one
percentage point following the appeals process.

11



Page 208

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyill

$Bute

COUNCIL

The Scottish Qualifications Framework levels are:

Level 7 Advanced Higher @ A-C

Level 6 Higher @ A-C

Level 5 Standard Grade @ 1-2 plus Intermediate 2 @ A-C
Level 4 Standard Grade @ 3-4 plus Intermediate 1 @ A-C
Level 3 Standard Grade @ 5-6 plus Access 3

The following tables show attainment levels for the 2011-12 academic year for Argyll and
Bute, with comparisons offered against the Scottish average and a ‘family’ average.
Families of similar local authorities compared with Argyll and Bute are: Angus; Dumfries
and Galloway; Highland; Scottish Borders; and South Ayrshire.

Argyll and Bute Family Average Scotland
By the end of S4
5+ @ level 5 41% 38% 37%
5+ @ level 4 81% 82% 80%
5+ @ level 3 95% 94% 94%
By the end of S5
1+ @ level 6 45% 47% 46%
3+ @ level 6 24% 27% 27%
5+ @ level 6 1% 12% 13%
By the end of S6
1+ @ level 7 21% 17% 16%

12



Page 209

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Arovll
"{%B%}t/e

COUNCIL

09-10 10-11

By the end of S4

5+ @ level 5 39% 38% 41% 1
5+ @ level 4 84% 79% 81% !
5+ @ level 3 94% 92% 95% 1

10-11 11-12 Trend

By the end of S5

1+ @ level 6 48% 49% 45% !
3+ @ level 6 24% 27% 24%

5+ @ level 6 9% 13% 1% 1
By the end of S6

1+ @ level 7 15% 16% 21% 1

It should be noted that the 2012 results are ‘pre-appeal’ and may increase by up to one

percentage point following the appeals process.

Positive Destinations

In addition to qualifications gained at school, it is equally important that pupils leaving

school go on to meaningful positive destinations such as employment, training or further
education (College or University).
2011-12 will be released by the Scottish Government in January 2013. Performance for

the academic year 10-11 is therefore shown below:

Destination

Argyll and Bute

Initial

June Update

National

Initial

Positive Destinations figures for the academic year

June Update

Destinations

Higher Education 36% 35% 36% 34%
Further Education 23% 21% 27% 25%
Training 3% 2% 6% 4%
Employment 28% 31% 19% 24%
Total Positive 89% 89% 88% 86%

13



Page 210

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyll

$Bute

COUNCIL

Positive School Evaluations

Education Scotland (formerly known as Her Majesty’s Inspectorate of Education — HMIE)
are responsible for inspecting and evaluating our schools and education provision.
Positive evaluations from external inspectors demonstrate a commitment to delivering a
high quality educational service to learners of all ages. During the 2011-12 academic
session 90% of evaluations were graded either good or better.

New School Review Process

In the 18 months following the adoption of the new process, reviews have been
completed in 10 establishments and there are currently 3 reviews in process. The
impact of this process has been,;

. an increased capacity for improvement
. an improved quality of professional dialogue

. a developing culture of working together

Health Promoting Schools

As a nation, Scotland has well publicised issues with the health of its citizens.
Recognising that a healthy lifestyle is best started from a young age, the Council
encourages our young people to participate in a wide range of health promotional
activities. All of our schools have met the Scottish Government’s target of achieving
Health Promotional School status and this was subsequently rolled out to pre-five
establishments. All school and pre-five establishments are committed to promoting
positive life skills through the delivery of Health and Wellbeing outcomes and
experiences.

14



Page 211

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyill

$Bute

COUNCIL

Writing

Moderation of writing began in 2007 to address concerns about a decline in Secondary 5
-14 attainment in writing. Clusters of schools now meet together to discuss examples of
pupil work and moderate their understanding of pupil performance. There is evidence
that attainment in writing has improved over the period. Staff are more confident in
moderating writing and the experience gained from this is being extended to other
Curriculum for Excellence levels in writing.

Positive School Evaluations

Education Scotland (formerly known as Her Majesty’s Inspectorate of Education — HMIE)
are responsible for inspecting and evaluating our schools and education provision.
Positive evaluations from external inspectors demonstrate a commitment to delivering a
high quality educational service to learners of all ages. During the 2011-12 academic
session 90% of evaluations were graded either good or better.

New School Review Process

In the 18 months following the adoption of the new process, reviews have been
completed in 10 establishments and there are currently 3 reviews in process. The impact
of this process has been;

. an increased capacity for improvement
. an improved quality of professional dialogue

. a developing culture of working together

Health Promoting Schools

As a nation, Scotland has well publicised issues with the health of its citizens.
Recognising that a healthy lifestyle is best started from a young age, the Council
encourages our young people to participate in a wide range of health promotional
establishments. All school and pre-five establishments are committed to promoting

15



Page 212

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyll

$Bute

COUNCIL

positive life skills through the delivery of Health and Wellbeing outcomes and
experiences.

Writing

Moderation of writing began in 2007 to address concerns about a decline in Secondary
5-14 attainment in writing. Clusters of schools now meet together to discuss examples
of pupil work and moderate their understanding of pupil performance. There is
evidence that attainment in writing has improved over the period. Staff are more
confident in moderating writing and the experience gained from this is being extended to
other Curriculum for Excellence levels in writing.

Skills for Learning, Life and Work

A strategy for building capacity in developing skills for learning, life and work has been
putin place. Each school cluster is now taking forward a project to develop a skills
based curriculum. The Service has developed, along with a range of partners,
‘skillsbook’. This will assess, monitor, support and track the skills development of our
young people throughout their learning experience. The initial pilot based in Cowal is
proving to be very successful in meeting the aims of the development.

Curriculum for Excellence

To support our high educational standards, we are committed to the values,
principles and purposes of Curriculum for Excellence which aims to achieve a
transformation in Scottish education by providing a coherent, more flexible and

enriched curriculum for 3-18. The aims of Curriculum for Excellence are that
every child and young person should know that they are valued and will be sup-
ported to become a successful learner, an effective contributor, a confident indi-
vidual and a responsible citizen.

What we could have done better
. Informing parents of curriculum changes.

. Sharing good practice.

16



Page 213

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyll

$Bute

COUNCIL

Further Information

Argyll and Bute Council Website

The council website contains a section specifically for Schools, Education and Learning
at www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/education-and-learning

Here you will find information on individual schools including contact details and links to
individual school websites. Recent school inspection reports are also available here.

Education Website

The Education website (www.education.ea.argyll-bute.sch.uk) provides information on
the work of the Education service and access to a range of resources that are used for
administration and curricular purposes.

Quality and Standards Report
Each year the council prepares a Standards and Quality Report for the preceding
academic year. This is available by visiting www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/performance

Education Scotland

Since 1 July 2011 Her Majesty’s Inspectorate of Education (HMIE) has merged with
Learning and Teaching Scotland (LTS) to form a new agency responsible for supporting
quality and improvement in Scottish education. HMIE Education Authority and individual
school inspection reports remain available online both on the Argyll and Bute Council
website and at www.educationscotland.gov.uk

Quarterly Performance Report and Scorecards

Performance information about Education is reported quarterly at council meetings in the
Community Services Performance Report and Performance Scorecard. These can be
viewed at www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/performance or by contacting us via the contact details
at the end of this report.

17



Page 214

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyill

Adult Care %BUte
COUNCIL

The council’s Social Work service provides a range of services throughout Argyll and
Bute, and is split into two main parts:

Adult Social Work is structured around the following service areas:

. The provision of resources to vulnerable adults and older people including
residential care services, day centre provision and home care

. The assessment and care management function carried out by area team staff

. The provision of support to adults with a learning disability

. The provision of support to adults who have a mental health difficulty, and / or
sensory impairment

. The provision of support to adults suffering from substance misuse difficulties

Service expenditure

In 2011-12 the revenue expenditure for adult care amounted to £40.6million. The most
significant costs during 2011-12 were third party payments £30m, employee expenses
£16m, other costs over £2m. The Adult Care service received over £8m in income.

2011-12 Highlights

. Progress with the redesign and modernisation of Older Peoples, Mental Health, and
Learning Disability services moving to implementation phase during 2012/13

. Continued high performance in provision of Free Personal Care at home

. Continued movement towards care at home for older people as an alterative to
residential care

. Continued roll out of Telecare service to support care at home

. Continued success in achieving 0 persons delayed discharge from hospital care
over 6 weeks and overall reduction in total numbers of delayed discharges

. Continued improvement in provision of home care services both in total and
flexibility during evenings, weekends and overnight care

18



Page 215

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyll

$Bute

COUNCIL

Adult Care Key Performance

Target Benchmark

% carers assessments 100% 100% 100% 100% -
completed within 28 days

Number of people awaiting 0 6 8 1 0 1
Free Personal Care in their own
homes (0-4 weeks)

% Older people receiving Care 70% 64% 65% 68% 1
in the Community

%0Older people receiving Care 70% 72% 78% 1
in the Community in year

% Mental Health clients 95% 98% 99% 97% 1
receiving Care in the

Community

Number of Delayed Discharges 0 3 1 0 1
over 6 weeks

Total Number of Delayed 25 34 32 25 11 1
Discharge clients within Argyll

and Bute

Number of Direct Payments 130 115 124 129 113 1
Number of enhanced Telecare 370 339 384 1
packages

Home Care — hours per 1,000 7.598 8584 1
population

Home Care - % eligible 98% 99% 1
receiving personal care

Home Care - % eligible 49% 53% 1
receiving evening / overnight

care

Home Care - % eligible 87% 90% 1

receiving weekend care

19



Page 216

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyll

$Bute

COUNCIL

What we could have done better

. The pace of change, in partnership with our NHS partners, in relation to the
integration of health and social care within Argyll and Bute.

. Progress in the development of the Argyll and Bute Alcohol Development Strategy
and Action Plan has been slower than anticipated.

20



Page 217

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyll

Children and Families %Bute
COUNCIL

Children and Families directly provides or commissions support, protection and care for
vulnerable children, young people and their families. The Service provides the following:

e Assessment and Care Management

e Reports and assessments for the Scottish Children’s Reporter Administration (SCRA)
e Child Protection Services

e Family Support

e Criminal Justice

e Specialist services for Children Affected by Disability

e Fostering and adoption

e Residential Care

e School hostels and the early years service

Service expenditure

In 2011-12, the revenue expenditure for Children and Families was £15.1million. The
most significant costs during 2011-12 were employee costs of over £9m, third party

payments of over £56m, and other costs of over £1.5m The service received income of just
under £1m.

2011-12 Highlights for Children & Families Services

. Positive Early Years HMIE and Care Inspectorate Inspections reporting improving
standards of Early Learning and Childcare

. Development of Early Years Service to provide an integrated approach to Early
Learning and Childcare, working successfully with partners

. Effective targeting of teacher input to vulnerable 3 and 4 year olds to improve life
chances

. Implemented Getting It Right For Every Child from Jan 2012

21



Page 218

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyill

$Bute

COUNCIL

. Improved transitions planning for Children with disability
. Implemented recommendations from the service review across Children and
Families

. Reviewed financial support arrangements for all kinship carers of Looked After
Children

. Reduced the numbers of young people in external residential placements

. Implementation of Viewpoint and enhanced advocacy to ensure vulnerable children
and young people’s views are represented

. Vulnerable Children’s Review completed
. Implementation of Community Pay Back Orders
. Delivered a balanced budget outturn

. Positive SCSWIS/Care Commission grading for service units for the hostels and
children’s residential units

Children and Families Key Performance

Target 09-10 10-11 11-12 Trend

Number of Foster Carers 45 49 51 57 1

% of children on a Child Pro- 100% 95% 100% 91%
tection Register with a current
risk assessment

% SCRA reports submitted on 75% 52% 75% 79% 1
time

% Looked after and ac- 75% 75% 84% 1
commodated children in family

placements

% Reviews of Looked after and 75% 84% 69% 85% 1

accommodated children con-
vened within timescales

% Care leavers with a pathway 100% 100% 100% 100% -
plan

22



Page 219

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyll

$Bute

COUNCIL

What we could have done better

. The geography in Argyll and Bute makes recruitment and retention difficult meaning
an over reliance on agency workers.

. Using the feedback from children and young people to shape future service delivery.

Further Information

Argyll and Bute Council Website

The council website contains a section specifically for social care and health at
www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/social-care-and-health

Chief Social Work Officer's Report

Each year the council’s Chief Social Work Officer produces a report outlining key
performance, challenges and developments across the Social Work Service. This Report
is available on the Council website at http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/council-and-
government/performance

The Care Inspectorate

The Care Inspectorate are the independent regulator of social care and social work
services across Scotland. Inspection and scrutiny reports relating to Argyll and Bute are
available at www.scswis.com

Quarterly Performance Report and Scorecard

The Community Service Quarterly Performance Report and Performance Scorecard
contains details of performance in relation to Social Work. These can be accessed at
www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/performance or by contacting us via the contact details at the end
of this report.

23



Page 220

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyill

Roads and Amenity Services Léi‘:%Bllte
COUNCIL

This service is vital to allowing for the safe and convenient movement of people and
goods across our geographically diverse and sparsely populated area. The service also
maintains the physical appearance of Argyll and Bute by managing open spaces,
cemeteries, street cleaning, refuse collection and waste management.

The council looks after 1406 miles of road, 954 bridges and 138 car parks. There are 16
operational depots and a fleet of 297 vehicles and items of plant.

Service expenditure

The Council continues to invest in maintaining and improving the road and amenity
services in Argyll and Bute. For 2011-12 the revenue expenditure for roads and amenity
services was £25.4m. The most significant costs during 2011-12 were third party
payments of over £26m, employee expenses £13m, transport related activity of over
£10m, supplies and services of nearly £8m and other costs of over £2m. Income for the
service amounted to over £34m. During 2011-12 we spent over £16m on capital
investment in roads and amenity services.

2011-12 Highlights

. Successful delivery of winter maintenance plan. Increased salt stock and an
increase in vehicles suitable to deal with winter weather

. Excellent response to flood and storm events in May, December and January to
ensure ‘return to service’ for Argyll and Bute

. Delivery of Capital Roads Reconstruction and revenue / cyclic and routine
programmes which is focused on improving the road network connecting economic
and tourism locations and improving the quality of people’s lives

. Monitoring of all completed bridge inspections

. Further development of partnership contract for roads reconstruction for Mull, Islay,
Jura and the Kintyre peninsula, providing a flexible and cost effective service

. Continued to divert target levels of biodegradable waste from landfill

24



Page 221

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyll

$Bute

COUNCIL

. Agreement from the Scottish Environmental Protection Agency regarding the
Gartbreck Landfill Site on Islay which has allowed construction of a new landfill cell,
which allows waste disposal on the Island

. Street sweeping operations continue to achieve a good standard within the national
monitoring systems. These measures are reflected in both the council’s internal
validation and also with the external validations carried out by Keep Scotland
Beautiful and partner authorities.

. The Roads Reconstruction Programme has been delivered by a mixed economy
model with the Council’s in house team delivering carriageway resurfacing and
patching works across the Council area other than Mull, Islay, Jura and Kintyre.
These locations have had resurfacing delivered through partnership contract with a
National contractor using locally based sub-contractors. Surface dressing has been
delivered through a one off single year contract. The focus on the programme has
been to recover the network from the extreme winters of 2010 and 2011.

Total Treatment
as % of net-
work length

Road Category | Treatment % Treatment %

2011/12 2012/13

2011/12 and

2012/13
A 55.76km = 10% | 93.37km = 17% 27%
B 26.85km = 4% | 58.91km = 10% 14%
C 12.37km = 3% 4.0km =1% 4%
D 18.86km = 3% | 17.55km = 2% 5%

Waste Management

The tonnage landfilled in 2011-12 has slightly increased on the previous year but still
remains within target. Composting has reduced partly due to the severe cold winter and
less composting by Shanks. Recycling continues to achieve targets overall.

25



Page 222

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyll

$Bute

COUNCIL

What we could have done better

. The Council owns 2 jetpatching machines that are used for the repair of carriageway
surfaces. These machines are used to apply a mix of bitumen and stone chips to fill
pot holes and seal cracking. The machines have been used on a single shift basis
to successfully repair our roads. However, further use will be made of these
machines by double shifting which not only increases productivity but also makes it
viable to procure the bitumen in bulk quantities at a reduced rate.

. Many of the Council’s vehicles are fitted with a vehicle tracking system that has
been developed to improve the health and safety of our staff, who often travel in
remote locations. The system is dated and does not offer some of the desired
functionality resulting in limitations in providing historical data. A small project team
has been establishes to scope out the requirements of a replacement system
through a competitive procurement process.

Further Information

Argyll and Bute Council Website

The council website contains several sections relating to roads and amenity services.
These are best accessed from the homepage at www.argyll-bute.gov.uk

Quarterly Performance Report and Scorecards

Performance information is reported quarterly in the Development and Infrastructure
Services Performance Report and Performance Scorecard. These can be viewed at
www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/performance or by contacting us via the contact details at the end
of this report.

26



Page 223

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyill

Planning and Regulatory Services Lf'{!i;'BUte
COUNCIL

Planning and Regulatory Services is an outward looking service which seeks to harness
development opportunities, support business, protect the public and improve the
economic, social and environmental well-being of the area by ensuring development
takes place in a sustainable manner.

Service expenditure

The revenue expenditure for planning and regulatory services in 2011-12 was £3.2
million. The most significant costs during 2011-12 were employee expenses of over £4m,
third party payments of over £0.6m and other costs of over £1m. Income for the service
amounted to over £2m.

2011-12 Highlights

. Planning and Regulatory Services Customer Service Charter and Handbook
published

. Implementation and review of Building Standards Balanced Scorecard which
received positive feedback from the Scottish Government Building Standards
Division

. Development Management performance set against peers was notably above both
the Scottish average and considerably above the Rural 9 benchmarking partners

. Improved speed of processing Building Standards warrants and planning
applications whilst obtaining higher levels of customer satisfaction across both
service areas

. All targets for high and medium risk planned activities in the statutory service plans
across Environmental Health, Trading Standards and Animal Health were achieved

. Positive report from the Food Standards Agency Scotland following their audit of the
Councils food safety enforcement arrangements including three areas of best
practice identified

27



Page 224

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyill

$Bute

COUNCIL

. Successfully implemented the new Framework Agreement for Animal Health and
Welfare and negotiated, at a national level, changes to the implementation timetable
in Scotland

. Helensburgh Masterplans consultation undertaken on time and within set budget.
Finalised Helensburgh Pierhead Masterplan now out for consultation

. Woodland and Forestry Strategy adopted by Council and winner of UK (Royal Town
Planning Institute) Planning award for rural authorities and strategies

. Consultation on the proposed Argyll and the Isles Coast and Countryside Trust
completed together with final report

. Approval of the Craignish Community Plan recognised as an exemplar in best
practice by the Planning Improvement Service

. Secured over £1m in planning gain following the determination of supermarket
planning applications in Helensburgh and Dunoon for town centre improvement
projects

. Onshore wind landscape capacity study and design guide approved and published

. Joint Health Protection Plan agreed with NHS Highland and Highland Council which
set out the health protection priorities for 2012-14 for all three agencies

. Successfully implemented the new service delivery arrangements for Regulatory
Services as outlined in the service review and achieved the identified budget
savings

Planning

Despite the current economic climate 2011-12 saw only a marginal reduction in the
number of planning related submissions going down from 2,040 in 10/11 to 1,985 in
11/12. 479 of these were householder applications.

2011/12 saw 78% of ‘all applications’ being determined within their required timescale
(normally 2 months). Furthermore the ‘% of Householder Applications (home
extensions / improvements etc.) determined within statutory timescale’ was also the
highest recorded at 94%.

28



Page 225

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Arovll
%B%}t/e

COUNCIL

10-11 11-12 Trend
% of all applications determined 65% 78% 1
processed within their statutory timescale

% Householder applications processed 87% 94% 1
within 2 months

Planning and Regulatory also deliver the statutory services for Building Standards. A key
measure of performance within this area is the % of building warrants responded to within
20 days. In 11/12 90% were responded to within this timescale, a slight improvement
from 89.7% the previous year. It should be noted that this performance was achieved
during a year in which the number of Building Warrant applications received by the
council increased by 13% compared to the previous year.

Regulatory Services Key Performance Indicators

A significant redesign of the service delivering across environmental health, trading
standards and debt counselling was completed during the year to implement the service
review. This was very resource intensive with a high level of staff engagement, although
this was managed to ensure that operational service delivery was not adversely affected.
Of the 19 key service indicators reported in 2011-12, 15 have met or exceeded the
targets set and a further two are within a few percentage points of meeting the targets
set. The 2 remaining figures did not have a target set.

29



Page 226

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Arovll
ré{’f?B%'l}t/e

COUNCIL

Target 09-10 10-11 11-12 Trend
Animal Health - % High risk visits 100% 100% 100% 100% No change
completed
% Food Hygiene High risk food 100% 97% 99% 100% 1
inspections completed
Environmental Health - % Service 90% 89% 92% 95% 1

requests resolved in less than 20 days

Trading Standards % High risk visits 70% 79% 74% 88% 1
completed
Trading Standards % Business advice 80% 90% 82% 72% l

requests resolved within 14 days

Trading Standards -% Resolution of 70% 82% 86% 88% T
consumer complaints resolved within 14
days

What we could have done better

. We were unable to implement the document management and workflow system for
Trading Standards due to lack of functionality with the system in meeting our original
specification to have an interface with our back-office systems. Working with
software providers to provide a technical solution.

. Due to conflicting priorities we were unable to complete the review and overhaul of
our standard model planning conditions. This work has been re-scheduled.

Further Information

Argyll and Bute Council Website

The council website contains a section specifically for planning, building standards and
the environment at www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/planning-and-environment

Trading Standards and Licensing Standards can be obtained from www.argyll-
bute.gov.uk/law-and-licensing

30



Page 227

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyll

$Bute

COUNCIL

Quarterly Performance Report and Scorecards

Performance information about Planning and Development is reported quarterly in the
Development and Infrastructure Services Performance Report and Performance
Scorecard. These can be viewed at www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/performance or by
contacting us via the contact details at the end of this report.

31



Page 228

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyill

Economic Development and Lég;'BUte
Strategic Transportation COUNCIL

Economic Development Services aims to unlock the potential of Argyll and Bute’s
significant sustainable economic assets for the benefit of its communities and the
competitiveness and security of the Scottish and EU economies.

Service expenditure

The council continues to invest in economic development opportunities and transport
infrastructure in Argyll and Bute. For 2011-12 the revenue expenditure for economic
development and strategic transportation was £2.7m. The most significant costs during
2011-12 were third party payments of over £56m, employee expenses over £4m and other
costs of over £2m. Income for the service was over £8m.

2011-12 Highlights

Business Gateway

The Business Gateway service was launched in July 2009 to provide practical help,
advice and support for new and growing businesses throughout Argyll and Bute. During
2011-12, Business Gateway supported 154 start-up businesses against a target of 135,
exceeding its target by 14%. A total of 307 existing businesses were supported in
2011-12, exceeding the annual target of 250 by 19%. For further information see
http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/business-and-trade/business-gateway-service

Economic Development Action Plan

The current Economic Development Action Plan, 2010-2013, focuses the council’s
resources on the economic development activities that will have the greatest beneficial
economic impact on local communities and Scotland as a whole. The Action Plan clearly
articulates the council’s corporate priorities for developing the Argyll and Bute economy,
thereby facilitating focus, effective resource planning and partnership working at the local,
national and European levels. During 2012-13 the current Economic Development Action
Plan will be reviewed to produce a refreshed and updated Plan for the period 2013-2018
aligned to the council’s Local Development Plan timescale. For further information see
http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/business-and-trade/economic-development-action-plan

32



Page 229

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyll

$Bute

COUNCIL

Tourism

Tourism activity cuts across a number of sectors and brings significant benefits to the
Argyll and Bute economy. The Argyll and the Isles Strategic Tourism Partnership
increased its membership during 2011-12, successfully secured £164k in grants to deliver
an ‘umbrella identity’ and promoted Argyll and Bute at the VisitScotland Expo in
Edinburgh.

For further information see http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/tourism

Argyll and the Islands LEADER Programme

Throughout 2011/12 the Argyll and the Islands LEADER programme awarded in excess
of £2.02 million pounds to 62 projects. For further information see
http://www.argyllandtheislandsleader.org.uk/

Employability

A total of 1,912 customers were referred to the Employability Team and partner
organisations through the Work Programme during 2011-12 resulting in 185 sustainable
job outcomes. At the end of the financial year, the council’s Employability Team (plus
partners) was one of the top sub-contractors for Working Links in terms of the provision of
sustainable job outcomes. For further information see http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/
employability-team

Social Enterprise

During 2011-12 the council’s Social Enterprise Team worked closely with the Carnegie
Trust and key partners within the third sector and the CPP, such as Argyll and Bute
Social Enterprise Network (ABSEN), to deliver sustainable solutions to service delivery by
the third sector as well as providing the necessary support mechanism for this sector
from within the council. For further information see http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/
community-life-and-leisure/contact-social-enterprise-team

33



Page 230

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyill

$Bute

COUNCIL

Renewable Energy Action Plan

The Renewable Energy Action Plan has been developed by the Argyll and Bute
Community Planning Partnership (CPP), and is a key action within our Community
Plan. The Plan has been developed to assist Argyll and Bute realise its vision for the
development of the renewable energy sector. The current Renewable Energy Action
Plan will be reviewed in 2012-13 aligned to the Economic Development Action Plan
review process.

During 2011-12 the Argyll and Bute Renewables Alliance (ABRA) became well
established and recognised as a successful output driven model of partnership working
by the Improvement Service, Scottish Government and the European Commission. For
further information see http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/planning-and-environment/
renewable-energy-action-plan

CHORD

Argyll and Bute Council has agreed to an ambitious and forward-looking programme to
assist regeneration and economic development in five of its waterfront towns -
Campbeltown, Helensburgh, Oban, Rothesay and Dunoon. In November 2008, the
council unanimously agreed to allocate more than £30 million to the programme, since
named ‘CHORD’. The multi-million pound initiative will see major improvements to the
town centres and waterfronts of all five towns. Regular updates on each of the CHORD
projects are available at www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/chord/project-updates

Marine and Airports

The ferries that are owned and operated by the council are subject to inspection and
certification by the Maritime Coastguard Agency and staff operating these must hold
relevant qualifications. The airports allow the current operator, Hebridean Air Services, to
fly the scheduled services as specified in the Public Service Obligation. Airport
management is regulated by the Civil Aviation Authority. Oban Airport had in excess of
2,500 passengers during 2011-12, representing a 16% increase on 2010-11. For further
information see http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/transport-and-streets/oban-airport

34



Page 231

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyll

$Bute

COUNCIL

What we could have done better

. Temporarily reduced staffing levels stopped the roll-out of certain aspects of the
Renewable Energy Action Plan

. The uncertain economic climate made the progression of private sector investments
in key sectors linked to the council’s Economic Development Action Plan more
challenging.

Further Information

The Business Gateway service has a dedicated section of the website at http://
www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/business-and-trade/business-gateway-service

Quarterly Performance Report and Scorecards

Performance information about Planning and Development is reported at council
meetings in the Development and Infrastructure Services Performance Report and
Performance Scorecard. These can be viewed at www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/performance or
by contacting us via the contact details at the end of this report.

35



Page 232

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyill

Community and Culture %Bute
COUNCIL

Community & Culture includes provision of museums, libraries, leisure centres and
venues operated by the council. Also delivered are community learning and youth work
services, support for community development, homelessness, housing support and sport
development.

The service operates 4 swimming pools, 7 halls, and 10 libraries and museums

Service expenditure

The revenue expenditure for Community and Culture in 2011-12 was £11.4 million. The
most significant costs during 2011-12 were employee expenses over £6m, third party
payments of over £6m and other costs of over £4.5m. The service received income of
over £5m in 2011-12.

2011-12 Highlights

Culture, Archives, Libraries & Museums

. Achieved full museum accreditation for Campbeltown Museum

. Introduced an evidence based approach to library stock management, procurement
and promotion by utilising the “smartsm” product supplied by Bridgeall Libraries Ltd.
The stock rotation modules will be used to circulate books to relevant libraries from
September 2012

. Launched an e-book service in February 2012 aimed primarily at remote
communities

. Partnership agreement established with MacMillan Cancer to provide cancer advice
and support service through specialist information centres in Campbeltown and
Rothesay Libraries

. Building refurbishment work completed in the Archives, Campbeltown Museum and
Rothesay Library

36



Page 233

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyill

$Bute

COUNCIL

Housing

80 new build homes completed against an annual target of 60

Increased priority need homeless determination to an average of 90% over the year
against a target of 90%

7% increase in the number of people accessing housing advice and information
Redesigned and tendered housing support contracts

Implemented the local housing strategy action plan to increase potential of people to
access suitable housing

£4.98m secured from Government Investment and Innovation Fund for 6 new
housing developments

96% homeless maintained a permanent tenancy in the six months following
allocation against a target of 90%

Repeat homelessness achieved 5.5% which remains below the national average of
6%

The Welfare Rights Service generated income of £2.1 million

Leisure & Youth Services

780 extracurricular sports clubs now running across 3 terms against a target of 667

Coaching Champions programme participants have increased by 73% since 2008 to
438. Programme awarded London 2012 Inspire Mark for quality and innovation

ABC Learn to Swim scheme in partnership with Scottish Swimming — over 1200
children currently being taught to swim

175 young people participating on the Duke of Edinburgh scheme with 7 achieving
gold, 11 silver and 24 bronze

Active Schools now engaged with 81 sports increasing opportunities for young
people

37



Page 234

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyll

$Bute

COUNCIL

Community Learning

. Substantially increased levels of achievement of accredited adult learning
opportunities

. Better Community Engagement Resource pack produced for Local Area Community
Planning Group’s and all groups have received training on this

. Training workshops in Community Engagement using Art were held in 3 venues
and, in addition to learning how to use art as a tool for engagement, new physical
resources were made for use by the Community Planning Partnership

. 200-300 adults on average per quarter access activities that improve literacy and
numeracy

What we could have done better

. Delivering an enhanced approach to customer engagement and marketing of our
Leisure Facilities and Libraries through innovative use of electronic communication
methods such as the website and social media applications.

. The time taken to process and administer mandatory disabled grant applications.

Further Information

Argyll and Bute Council Website
The council website contains sections specifically for Community Life, Leisure and
Libraries at www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/community-life-and-leisure

Quarterly Performance Report and Scorecards

Performance information about culture and sport is reported at council meetings in the
Community Services Performance Report and Performance Scorecard. These can be
viewed at www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/performance or by contacting us via the contact details
at the end of this report.

38



Page 235

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyll

Further Information %BUte
COUNCIL

We keep you up to date with our performance so that you have an understanding of how
we deliver your services. If there is specific information on performance that you wish to
find out or you wish to comment on this annual report, please contact us or view the web
site: www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/performance

In addition to this Annual Report and the Quarterly Performance Reports and Scorecards,
the council and external scrutiny bodies make available performance and inspection
information at various times throughout the year. Selected performance related
publications that may be of interest include:

Arqgyll and Bute Council Corporate Plan 2012-13

Audited Financial Statements

Annual Efficiency Statement

Defined Indicator Report

Assurance and Improvement Plan

Best Value Audit Reports

Education Standards and Quality Report

Chief Social Work Officer’s Report

Single Outcome Agreement and Annual Report

You can also view all agenda reports and minutes of meetings, including Area
Committees, the Community Planning Partnership and Full Council online at

www.argyll-bute.gov.uk

39



Page 236

Argyll and Bute Council Annual Report 2011-12

Argyll

Have your Say %(%Hgl?

We strive for continual improvement and value feedback both positive and where there is
room for us to improve. If you have a suggestion or comment about our services we
would be delighted to hear from you.

If you would like to know more about the performance of the Council and the services that
we provide you can contact us at the details below

Telephone
01546 602127

Text using our new customer service text messaging system
07624808798

Email
performance@arqyll-bute.qov.uk

Write
Chief Executive’s
Argyll and Bute Council
Kilmory
Lochgilphead
Argyll and Bute
PA31 8RT

40



Page 237 Agenda Item 10

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
CUSTOMER SERVICES 21 FEBRUARY 2013

POLICE AND FIRE & RESCUE REFORM
COLLABORATIVE STATEMENT OF GOOD SCRUTINY AND ENGAGEMENT

1.0 SUMMARY

1.1 The Police and Fire Reform (Scotland) Act 2012 came into force on 1
October 2012. The purpose of this Act is to create a single police
service and a single fire and rescue service, both of which will go live on
1 April 2013.

1.2 In preparation for the introduction of the new single Police and Fire &
Rescue Services for Scotland, and implementation of the new local
scrutiny and engagement arrangements created by the Police and Fire
Reform (Scotland) Act 2012, the Scottish Government have established
a Local Scrutiny and Engagement Implementation Network (LSEIN), led
by a Project Team of four.

1.3  The LSEIN, in close collaboration with key strategic partners, including
COSLA, SOLACE, the Improvement Service, the Scottish Police
Authority, and the Scottish Fire and Rescue Service Board, have
developed non statutory guidance in regard to good scrutiny and
engagement arrangements, and this is attached at appendix 1.

2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS
The Committee are asked to;

2.1 Note the content of the non-statutory guidance

3.0 DETAIL

3.1 The collaborative statement of good scrutiny and engagement is non-
statutory guidance about the formal mechanisms for engagement and
scrutiny and was consulted on during December 2013. The version
detailed at Appendix 1 takes account of all feedback provided, however
this will be a living document and version updates will be issued regularly
to reflect developments in practice across Scotland under the new
arrangements.



Page 238

3.2 The guidance offers evidence based advice on what works, based on
learning from the 21 Pathfinders operating across Scotland as part of the
LSEIN, to support the transition to the new local arrangements, and
provides useful checklists and case studies for local authorities to refer
to.

3.3  There are no specific implications for the Council as the guidance is non-
statutory and is intended to compliment, rather than replace, current
guidance, such as that on SOAs and Best Value. However, the guidance
may act as a useful reference tool for members of the Performance
Review and Scrutiny Committee, to support their scrutiny role in relation
to local police, and fire and rescue services.

40 SUMMARY

41 A collaborate statement of good scrutiny and engagement has been
developed to support local authorities deliver the new arrangements
created by the Police and Fire Reform (Scotland) Act 2012. This
practical guide offers examples of good practice, case studies and
checklists that can be referred to and adopted by Councils, as
appropriate.

5.0 IMPLICATIONS
5.1. Policy — none
5.2. Finance — none
5.3. Legal - none
5.4. Equal Opportunities - none
5.5. HR -none
5.6 Risk-none
5.7 Customer Service — none

29 January 2013

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director — Customer Services

For further information please contact:
Laura Cameron

Executive Support Officer

Customer Services

01546 604325



Page 239

POLICE AND FIRE REFORM

A Collaborative Statement of Good Scrutiny & Engagement
Version 1.0 — 17 Jan 2013

>X 0] :

. |S.

Egﬁgfﬁrﬁéﬂ} CO S L A improvement service
scrutiny-.

IIIIIIIIIIII erforrﬁancep TS Police officers

ehallerg
gu|dar‘|ce Local encourage way B mmme dations a Cls Agreement  ENGAGEMENT g0y

stics  evidence-based
------- commlttees order betterrmge Nra;?ll:l(t Act
gﬁlbr:IJCIPI.E decision making Qutcome  Septland
o dpo IC€public partners

leadership  acton influence  outcome poiicng mformatlon

a engagement

place " M available prlorltles appropriate statutory

Ewplanssfire<commeuinities

po utcomes

needs

also
Scrutmeers 53 .......... de“ver o planning e
mcludm Principle I
b mmanders CaS e g fgcug used people
approaCh senior be G partnership  delivering *¥ pport 5“‘“9‘4'( scrutineers ENSUrE pemisien:
improvement authorities povde  eyidence srgemens Fire
ommunity el < development work rescucnsm-&m

C makin
ap£§;325a| Worklng conditions safety b
Service PFOMOtE

INTRODUCTION

This non-statutory national guidance is for those involved in implementing the new
local scrutiny and engagement arrangements created by the Police & Fire Reform
(Scotland) Act 2012. It is aimed primarily at local authorities, who will be responsible
for scrutinising local police and fire and rescue services. It has been produced by the
Scottish Government in close collaboration with key strategic partners, including
COSLA, SOLACE, the Improvement Service, the Scottish Police Authority, the
Scottish Fire and Rescue Service Board and senior operational leaders in the police
and fire and rescue services.

The guidance was consulted on widely in December 2013 and this version
addresses comments received. This is a living document and version updates will be
issued regularly to reflect developments in practice across Scotland under the new
arrangements. As such, feedback on the guidance is always welcome (see p.15).
A short summary version of this guidance will be published prior to 1 April 2013.

This guidance is part of the Safer Communities Programme

Safer Communities Programme

A series of guidance, support

and tools for partnership working safer
@ scotland

SCOTTISH GOVERNMENT

KnowledgeHub:https://knowledgehub.local.gov.uk/group/localscrutinyandengagementnetwork 1
Twitter: http://twitter.com/theLSEnetwork




Page 240

ABOUT THIS GUIDANCE

The Police & Fire Reform (Scotland) Act 2012 aims to strengthen the
connection between the Police Service of Scotland and Scottish Fire and
Rescue Service (“the services”) and the communities they serve. There are
three key elements to this: designated local commanders (police) and local senior
officers (fire); local police and fire plans; and formal mechanisms for engaging
communities and scrutiny by local authorities.

This statement is non-statutory guidance about the formal mechanisms for
engagement and scrutiny; it offers evidence-based advice on what works, based
on learning from the 21 Pathfinders operating across Scotland as part of the Local
Scrutiny & Engagement Project, established to support local partners through the
transition to the new local arrangements. Local partners will already be doing much
of this and are free to adopt elements of it over time as they see fit.

The principles and characteristics in this statement provide a practical
checklist for creating an environment that allows good scrutiny and
engagement to flourish under the local provisions in the 2012 Act. They are
designed to complement, not replace, guidance on Single Outcome Agreements and
on Best Value (BV) (links to these are provided on page 15), both of which remain
critical to this work.

This statement is primarily aimed at local authorities, who are responsible for
scrutinising police and fire and rescue services locally. Separate guidance is
being produced by the services for local commanders/senior officers.

A clear line of sight between local and national priorities is vital and this
statement encourages a two-way relationship. The process in Diagram 1 could
apply equally to local groups and the national oversight bodies of the new services.

By ‘scrutiny’ we mean... local authorities’ new role monitoring the delivery of police
and fire and rescue services in their local authority areas. By ‘engagement’ we
mean... service interaction with elected members and community safety and
community planning partners, and action to engage, involve and empower
communities.

This guidance will be updated regularly to take into account developing
practice and evidence. We recognise the need for ongoing support, guidance,
training and evaluation to ensure police and fire reform delivers its intended benefits.
The Scottish Government’'s Community Safety Unit will continue to support this work.

Further information is available on the Knowledge Hub (see link in footer),
including a short guide to the 2012 Act and a set of Frequently Asked Questions. A
repository of good practice case studies is being developed, as are process maps
which will detail the structures, processes and relationships being established by the
Pathfinders. The services are also making available corporate templates for local
police and fire plans in order to facilitate the development of interim plans for 2013-
14. See page 15 for links to other relevant guidance that you might find useful.

KnowledgeHub:https://knowledgehub.local.gov.uk/group/localscrutinyandengagementnetwork 2
Twitter: http://twitter.com/theLSEnetwork




Page 241

FIVE PRINCIPLES FOR GOOD SCRUTINY AND ENGAGEMENT

These principles are based on good practice and promote the ‘“four pillars’ of public
service reform'. They are primarily aimed at scrutineers on new local scrutiny
committees but will be useful for all partners involved. Following them will promote
the broader conditions in which scrutiny and engagement can flourish but it is for
local authorities themselves to determine their own approach within the flexible
framework provided by the Police and Fire Reform (Scotland) Act 2012.

Diagram 1: Five Principles of Good Scrutiny and Engagement

1. Focus on outcomes

Ensure the police and fire and rescue services locally set priorities and objectives which will deliver their
statutory purposes to improve safety and wellbeing, and reduce outcome inequalities

5. Support continuous improvement by
providing constructive challenge

2. Understand local conditions and
reflect the community voice

Ensure high standards in prevention,
partnership working, performance and
leadership are delivering positive outcomes

Use robust evidence and engagement to
ensure local outcomes meet the needs of
communities and reflect local concerns

COMMUNITY

ENGAGEMENT

4. Provide strategic leadership in order
to influence service delivery

3. Promote joint working to secure
better outcomes & best value

Promote the four pillars of public service
reform in order to deliver better outcomes,
including by driving investment and
resources towards prevention

Ensure the services work effectively with
wider community safety/planning partners
to generate added value and maximise the

opportunities to deliver better outcomes

"In response to the Christie Commission's recommendations, the Government's public service reform
agenda will be built on four pillars: (i) a decisive shift towards prevention; (ii) a greater focus on 'place’
to drive better partnership, collaboration and local delivery; (iii) investing in people who deliver
services through enhanced workforce development and effective leadership; and (iv) a more
transparent public service culture which improves standards of performance.

KnowledgeHub:https://knowledgehub.local.gov.uk/group/localscrutinyandengagementnetwork 3

Twitter: http://twitter.com/theLSEnetwork




Page 242

THE PRINCIPLES

Principle 1: Focus on outcomes

Ensure the police and fire and rescue services locally set priorities and objectives which will
deliver their statutory purposes to improve the safety and wellbeing, and reduce outcome
inequalities

Both the statutory purposes of policing and of the Scottish Fire and Rescue Service set out
in the 2012 Act and the Fire Framework focus on improving the safety and wellbeing of the
people of Scotland.

Principle 2: Understand local conditions and reflect the community voice
Use robust evidence and engagement to ensure local outcomes meet the needs of
communities and reflect local concerns

Local authorities have statutory powers to work with local commanders and local senior
officers to set local priorities and objectives for police and fire and rescue services that meet
community needs.

Principle 3: Promote joint working to secure better outcomes and best value
Ensure the services work effectively with wider community safety and community planning
partners to generate added value and maximise the opportunities to deliver better outcomes

The new purposes of policing and the Scottish Fire and Rescue Service as set out in the
2012 Act and the Fire Framework place partnership working at the centre of local outcomes
delivery.

Principle 4: Provide strategic leadership in order to influence service delivery
Promote the four pillars of public service reform in order to deliver better outcomes, including
by driving investment and resources towards prevention

Local authorities have statutory powers to make recommendations to local commanders and
local senior officers for improvements to service delivery. On policing, they also have powers
to specify measures that they wish the local commander to include in the local police plan.

Principle 5: Support continuous improvement by providing constructive
challenge

Ensure high standards in prevention, partnership working, performance and leadership are
delivering positive outcomes

Local authorities have statutory powers to approve local plans, monitor delivery of police and
fire and rescue functions in their area and provide feedback to the local commander and
local senior officer.

KnowledgeHub:https://knowledgehub.local.gov.uk/group/localscrutinyandengagementnetwork 4
Twitter: http://twitter.com/theLSEnetwork




Page 243

CHARACTERISTICS OF GOOD AND BEST PRACTICE

These characteristics highlight good and best practice in relation to the five principles
of good local scrutiny and engagement. It is recognised that they will not all be
appropriate or feasible in all circumstances and may take some time to deliver.

We have separated ‘characteristics of good practice’, which we feel are crucial for
delivering the Act, from ‘characteristics of best practice’, which, while no less
important, might be harder to secure and, therefore, offer longer term aspirations.

We will update these characteristics in future versions of this guidance to reflect
developing practice and will look to provide a means for you to track your progress.

A repository of good practice case studies is in development and the first tranche of
case studies will be available prior to 1 April 2013.

PRINCIPLE 1: FOCUS ON OUTCOMES
Characteristics of good practice:

e Meetings are focused on the achievement of agreed outcomes, both national and
local.

e Early intervention and preventative approaches are promoted as part of a
balanced response to problems in order to offer the best chance of delivering
agreed outcomes.

e Local police and fire plans, prepared to fulfil the statutory duty in the 2012 Act,
complement each other.

e Police and fire is dealt with as part of an holistic approach to community safety
which sits within the context of the Single Outcome Agreement.

e Local outcomes are set on the basis of a proper assessment of risk.

e Joint priority-setting tools, like strategic assessment, are used to identify and
prioritise risks and plan future activity.

e Priority setting is done in collaboration with the full range of community planning
partners, e.g. health, education etc., the voluntary sector and with diverse
communities.

e There is a regular, ongoing dialogue between scrutineers and the local
commander and local senior officer (and their teams) about cause and effect in
relation to activity and outcome achievement.

e Scrutiny committees are comfortable operating within a national policy, legislative
and financial environment that is similarly focussed on improving outcomes.

e The strengthening of community engagement, participation and influence is seen
as central to delivering better outcomes.

e There is a commitment to evaluate and research to learn lessons and improve
outcomes.

Characteristics of best practice:

e Local police and fire plans are aligned with an overarching community safety or
other integrated outcome focused plan (whilst ensuring statutory duties are met).

e The scope of joint priority-setting tools, like strategic assessment, covers the
whole Community Planning Partnership.

¢ Innovative methodologies are used to improve service provision and outcomes.

KnowledgeHub:https://knowledgehub.local.gov.uk/group/localscrutinyandengagementnetwork 5
Twitter: http://twitter.com/theLSEnetwork




Page 244

PRINCIPLE 2: UNDERSTAND LOCAL CONDITIONS AND REFLECT THE
COMMUNITY VOICE

Characteristics of good practice:

e Discussions focus on outcomes for people and places.

e Strategic assessment or needs analysis is used to draw strategic conclusions
about the issues and inequalities facing different areas and population groups.

e Local communities and the business and third sectors have been involved in
developing and influencing an understanding of place and communities.

e Plans identify risks to community safety, set priorities for action and promote
equality and diversity of service delivery.

e Scrutineers hear a range of views and present evidence-based
recommendations.

e Local plans reflect multi-member ward-level community engagement plans.

e The National Standards of Community Engagement and the Principles of
Inclusive Communication are adopted where appropriate.

Characteristics of best practice:

e There are common approaches to gathering, analysing and responding to insight
from local communities.

e There is no reliance on one way to hear views, but people can give their views in
a range of ways that suit them.

e The quality and impact of community engagement is measured and reported on.

KnowledgeHub:https://knowledgehub.local.gov.uk/group/localscrutinyandengagementnetwork 6
Twitter: http://twitter.com/theLSEnetwork




Page 245

PRINCIPLE 3: PROMOTE JOINT WORKING TO SECURE BETTER
OUTCOMES AND BEST VALUE

Characteristics of good practice:

e Scrutiny committees are fully integrated, without duplication, into community
planning structures.

e Existing structures, including Community Safety Partnerships, are reviewed to
ensure there is a good fit with the local scrutiny and engagement arrangements.

e The activities of partners, both individual and collaborative, are determined
through joint tasking and problem solving.

¢ Memorandums of Understanding exist, outlining how disputes will be resolved.

¢ Opportunities are identified and exploited to integrate services at a local level
where this supports better outcomes.

Characteristics of best practice:

e Joint tasking and problem solving takes place at the community planning level.

e There are joint strategic commissioning plans and there is support for managers
and frontline staff to work collaboratively with service users and across
organisations in developing and delivering preventative approaches.

e There is a commitment to sharing good practice through peer networks, including
practitioner networks and centres of expertise.

¢ Innovative approaches to collaborative working, such as Whole Systems
Thinking* and community budgeting”, are trialled and adopted where appropriate.

e Partners learn together where appropriate.

* Whole System Thinking is a method of analysis and decision-making that looks at the
interrelationships of the constituent parts of a system rather than narrowly focusing on the parts
themselves. By incorporating a range of perspectives, conditions, connections and capabilities into a
dynamic analysis, practitioners of systems thinking often reach dramatically different conclusions than
those who construct ’solutions’ from within a limited range of focus. (Source: www.pathtree.com)

A Community budgeting (also known as Total Place) is an initiative that looks at how a ‘whole area’
approach to public services can lead to better services at less cost. It seeks to identify and avoid
overlap and duplication between organisations — delivering a step change in both service
improvement and efficiency at the local level. (Source: www.localleadership.gov.uk/totalplace)

KnowledgeHub:https://knowledgehub.local.gov.uk/group/localscrutinyandengagementnetwork 7
Twitter: http://twitter.com/theLSEnetwork




Page 246

PRINCIPLE 4: PROVIDE STRATEGIC LEADERSHIP IN ORDER TO
INFLUENCE LOCAL SERVICE DELIVERY

Characteristics of good practice:

Scrutiny is respected as a check and balance on strategy and operational
performance.

Scrutineers have information, knowledge and skills to bring about positive
change.

Scrutineers can access independent support to help their work.

Scrutineers demonstrate leadership by encouraging a focus on prevention and
ensure arrangements are in line with all ‘four pillars’ of public service reform (see
footnote on page 3).

Scrutineers encourage action that achieves best value.

Scrutiny committees can articulate the value they add and police and fire services
can articulate changes made resulting from scrutiny.

Scrutiny carries out proactive reviews and does not just react to events.

Characteristics of best practice:

Scrutineers show leadership in supporting transformational performance
improvement in Single Outcome Agreement priority areas: economic recovery
and growth, employment, early years, safer and stronger communities, reducing
offending, health inequalities and physical activity, and outcomes for older people
(see Single Outcome Agreement guidance for further information — link on p.15).
Scrutineers encourage joined-up thinking across traditional departmental
boundaries.

Scrutiny committees involve and engage the public sector, including education,
and the private and third sectors.

Community engagement activities have an identifiable impact on service
plans/activities.

KnowledgeHub:https://knowledgehub.local.gov.uk/group/localscrutinyandengagementnetwork
Twitter: http://twitter.com/theLSEnetwork

8



Page 247

PRINCIPLE 5: PROMOTE CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT BY PROVIDING
CONSTRUCTIVE CHALLENGE

Characteristics of good practice:

e Scrutineers can assimilate data and information from people and professionals to

understand relevant issues.

e New scrutineers are offered appropriate inductions into the work of the services
and their role as scrutineers.

e Scrutiny committees have a shared understanding with council leaders, local
commanders and local senior officers about how the scrutiny role should work.

e Scrutiny committees progress innovative ways to scrutinise.

¢ An evidence based approach, underpinned by disaggregated data, is used to
drive improvement in meeting the differing needs of local populations.

e The committee understands the need to protect confidentiality on matters which
may be sub judice or may jeopardise an ongoing police operation and
understands the role of the Procurator Fiscal in directing police investigations.

e There is a culture of robust self-evaluation and action research is used to monitor

the effectiveness of approaches in real time.

Characteristics of best practice:

e Scrutineers are aware of activity and performance in other local authority areas.
¢ National data sets are used to benchmark performance with comparable areas.

e There is common training and support for scrutineers across different disciplines.

KnowledgeHub:https://knowledgehub.local.gov.uk/group/localscrutinyandengagementnetwork

Twitter: http://twitter.com/theLSEnetwork

9



Page 248

CHECKLIST QUESTIONS FOR SCRUTINEERS

These checklist questions are designed to help scrutineers in their scrutiny role. In
addition to marking Yes/No, scrutineers may wish to score answers 1-5 (worst-best)
to reflect levels of performance in the areas highlighted.

Scrutineers and local commanders and local senior officers may also find these
questions helpful as a guide to inform personal and organisational development and
as the basis for 360 degree feedback.

We will continue to develop the questions based on feedback on their usefulness.

Principle 1: Focus on outcomes

Questions for scrutineers Yes/No Actions/Notes

Are the services focused on outcomes for
communities?

Are local plans informed by (and do they inform)
the Single Outcome Agreement?

Do the services use robust evidence to drive
local priority setting?

Are local priorities based on evidence of local
need and demand?

Is activity in the local plans based on evidence
of what works to address the root causes of
problems?

Do the local plans prioritise early intervention
and prevention as part of a balanced approach
to risk reduction?

Do the services focus on reducing outcome
gaps within populations and between areas?
Do local plans indicate that the services are
clear about the long term outcomes to be
achieved over the next decade?

Do local plans indicate that the services are
clear about the contributory outcomes,
indicators and targets by which progress
towards long term outcomes will be
demonstrated over the short and medium
terms?

Do the police and fire plans complement one
another?

Are police and fire dealt with as part of an
holistic response to community safety?

Is my scrutiny of the services focused on
assessing their performance in delivering
agreed outcomes?

Does the committee promote the use of
research and evaluation to learn lessons that
will improve outcomes?

KnowledgeHub:https://knowledgehub.local.gov.uk/group/localscrutinyandengagementnetwork 10
Twitter: http://twitter.com/theLSEnetwork




Page 249

Principle 2: Understand local conditions and reflect the community voice

Questions for scrutineers Yes/No Actions/Notes

Do | have a clear and evidence-based
understanding of the people and places |
represent?

Does the committee engage directly with
communities, businesses and the third sector to
improve its understanding of people and place?
Do | reflect the concerns of the communities |
represent at scrutiny meetings?

Do I highlight the particular circumstances of a
range of different communities?

Do | promote a culture of openness and
transparency, where the public has access to
information, is heard and responded to?

Do | put the needs and aspirations of the
community at the forefront when scrutinising the
services?

Do the priorities, outcomes and commitments in
local plans reflect partners’ shared
understanding of the needs of the people and
places | represent?

Is it clear how the local plan has been
influenced by multi-member ward-level
community engagement?

Do the services use an evidence-based
approach, underpinned by disaggregated data,
to drive improvement in meeting the differing
needs of local populations?

Do the services engage effectively and
innovatively with diverse communities?

Are diverse communities able to influence
priority setting and comment on operational
performance?

Have local people engaged constructively in
discussions about the priorities in the local
plans?

Do the services build the capacity of
communities to deliver for themselves in a
planned and coordinated fashion?

Do the local plans promote equality and
diversity of service delivery?

Have the National Standards of Community
Engagement and the Principles of Inclusive
Communication been adopted in relation to
engagement about local plans?

Do partners coordinate and share their
community engagement activity?

KnowledgeHub:https://knowledgehub.local.gov.uk/group/localscrutinyandengagementnetwork 11
Twitter: http://twitter.com/theLSEnetwork




Page 250

Principle 3: Promote joint working on prevention to secure better outcomes

and best value

Yes/No Actions/Notes

Questions for scrutineers
Do | work constructively with partners to
improve performance?

Do | encourage partnership working to generate
added value from collective skills, knowledge
and resources?

Am | building effective relationships and
networks with the services and other
stakeholders, locally and nationally, to promote
peer learning and collaboration?

Do | know what the total resources available to
community safety and community planning
partners to deliver the local plan are?

Do | encourage the use of shared asset
management, decision-making and integrated
working in order to streamline services and
bureaucracy?

Does the information | receive from the services
allow me to understand and question whether
we are achieving best value?

Do partners involved in delivering the local plan
focus on ‘place’ as a way of driving better
partnership?

Is the Single Outcome Agreement the
foundation for effective partnership activity in
relation to the development and delivery of local
plans?

Do | encourage strong links with community
planning and community safety structures and
processes?

Are the services successful in encouraging the
right partners to contribute to the delivery of
local plans? Am | helping them to do this?

Do we have a performance framework in place
for partnership working?

Is the use of joint tasking and problem solving
routine in your area?

Are opportunities to integrate services at a local
level exploited where this supports the delivery
of better outcomes and best value?

Are there protocols in place setting out how to
deal with disputes between partners, for
instance in relation to agreeing local plans?

Is good practice being shared through peer
networks?

Has the appropriateness of community
budgeting been considered?

KnowledgeHub:https://knowledgehub.local.gov.uk/group/localscrutinyandengagementnetwork 12

Twitter: http://twitter.com/theLSEnetwork




Page 251

Principle 4: Provide strategic leadership in order to influence service delivery

Questions for scrutineers
Am | involved in establishing what communities
need, allowing me to establish priorities?

Yes/No Actions/Notes

Am | able to access independent expert support
to help me fulfil my scrutiny role?

Am | able to influence decision-making within
the services?

Can | identify the tangible impacts | have had
on service delivery?

Have the service delivery changes | have
influenced led to improved outcomes for the
people | represent?

Do local plans reflect national priorities in a
local context?

Am | engaging actively with national partners to
ensure that local issues and local service
delivery inform the national approach?

Do I influence and drive planning and
investment decisions by partners towards
achieving the outcomes set out in the Single
Outcome Agreement?

Am | aware of the ‘four pillars’ of public service
reform?

Can | demonstrate how | have shown
leadership in encouraging a focus on
prevention?

Do | regularly make recommendations for
service delivery improvements when
scrutinising the delivery of local plans?

Do | encourage joined-up thinking across
traditional departmental boundaries?

KnowledgeHub:https://knowledgehub.local.gov.uk/group/localscrutinyandengagementnetwork 13

Twitter: http://twitter.com/theLSEnetwork




Page 252

Principle 5: Support continuous improvement by providing constructive

challenge

Yes/No Actions/Notes

Questions for scrutineers
Do | have a good understanding of how the
services are performing locally?

Have | received an appropriate induction into
the work of the services and my scrutiny role?

Do the services report on performance in a way
that is clear, concise, balanced and presented
in a way that is understandable and allows me
to judge how well they are doing?

Does the information | receive cover:
= service performance?
= customer satisfaction?
= trend data?
= benchmarking data?
= targets?
=  outcomes?

Does the information | receive tell me:

= f the services are meeting their targets?

= why variances occur?

»= what the implications are of not meeting a
target?

= if resources are adequate?

= what the impacts are on people who use the
services, local people and partner agencies?

= if there is an impact on equalities,
sustainability or efficiency?

= what the implications are for local priorities?

Do | interrogate performance reports and
ensure that they highlight not just successes but
also areas for further development?

Do | make recommendations for how to improve
performance locally, building on good practice
from across Scotland?

Do | regularly challenge the services on the
performance information presented to me in a
robust, constructive and purposeful way?

Do | require any training to help me understand
performance management or to challenge the
services on performance?

Am | aware of activity and performance in other
local authority areas?

Do | use national datasets to benchmark
performance with comparable areas?

Guidance on performance management

Some of the checklist questions are taken from or draw on Appendix 1 (p. 37) of Audit Scotland’s
Managing performance: are you getting is right? (October 2012). We would recommend that scrutiny
committees also refer to this guidance, which includes questions for councillors and questions for
officers and is available here: www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/media/article.php?id=215

KnowledgeHub:https://knowledgehub.local.gov.uk/group/localscrutinyandengagementnetwork 14

Twitter: http://twitter.com/theLSEnetwork




Page 253

FURTHER INFORMATION
Contact details
Further information about this guidance can be sought from the LSE Project Team:

Richard Whetton, National Adviser - richard.whetton@improvementservice.org.uk
Cheryl Smith, National Adviser - cheryl.smith@improvementservice.org.uk
Richard Foggo, Project Executive - richard.foggo@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

Duncan Beamish, Project Manager - duncan.beamish@scotland.gsi.gov.uk
Kirsty Bosley, Lead Analyst - kirsty.bosley@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

Stay in touch

m There is significant further information, including from our Pathfinders, on our
Local Scrutiny and Engagement Knowledge Hub group pages at:
https://knowledgehub.local.gov.uk/group/localscrutinyandengagementnetwork

L1 You can receive regular updates on the Project by following us on Twitter at:
http://twitter.com/theLSEnetwork

Further guidance

*= Guidance on Single Outcome Agreements
http://scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Government/local-government/CP/SOA2012

= Guidance on Best Value
www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/2004/04/19166/35250 (local authorities)
www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/2011/03/22154607/0 (public bodies)

= Guidance on the roles and responsibilities of councillors
www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/docs/best value/2010/bvrm 100826 councillors officers.pdf

= Guidance on performance management
www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/media/article.php?id=215

Related products

= A short quide to the local provisions in the 2012 Act

= A set of FAQs on local scrutiny and engagement.

= Process maps detailing the structures and processes being developed across
Scotland are about to be produced (contact Kirsty Bosley for more details).

Acknowledgements
Our thanks to the many colleagues and partners that have contributed to or

commented on this guidance, including members of our Project Board, Reference
Group and Learning Network, and the Centre for Public Scrutiny.

Feedback for updates

This is Version 1.0, published on 16 January 2012. If you wish to provide feedback
for a future version of this guidance, email theLSEnetwork@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

KnowledgeHub:https://knowledgehub.local.gov.uk/group/localscrutinyandengagementnetwork 15
Twitter: http://twitter.com/theLSEnetwork




Page 254

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE REMIT
	4 AUDIT SCOTLAND REPORT - MANAGING PERFORMANCE
	5 UPDATE ON APPOINTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERS
	6a QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORTS FOR FINANCIAL QUARTER 1 OF 12 - 13
	6b QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORTS FOR FINANCIAL QUARTER 2 OF 12 - 13
	6c QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORTS FOR FINANCIAL QUARTER 3 OF 12 - 13
	7 SERVICE ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEWS 2011 - 12
	8 SINGLE OUTCOME AGREEMENT ANNUAL REPORT
	SOA Annual Report 2011-12

	9 THE COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT 2011 - 12
	Council Annual Report 11-12 v1 7

	10 POLICE AND FIRE & RESCUE REFORM - COLLABORATIVE STATEMENT OF GOOD SCRUTINY AND ENGAGEMENT
	Appendix 1 - Police  Fire Reform - A Collaborative Statement of Good Scrutiny and Engagement


